
Board Agenda, February 1, 2024 1 

  

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MEETING AND WORKSHOP  

 
Board of Education Members    
Lavinia Grace Phillips, President (Trustee Area 7) 
Jasjit Singh, Vice President (Trustee Area 2) 
Chinua Rhodes, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 5) 
Tara Jeane (Trustee Area 1) 
Christina Pritchett (Trustee Area 3) 
Jamee Villa (Trustee Area 4) 
Taylor Kayatta (Trustee Area 6) 
Liliana Miller Segura, Student Member 
 

Thursday, February 1, 2024 
5:00 p.m. Closed Session  

6:30 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 

 

AGENDA 
 

2023/24-17 
 

       Allotted Time 
5:00 p.m. 1.0       OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
 

 2.0      ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE  
           DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 

 
 

 3.0  CLOSED SESSION 
 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also  

recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session 
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending 
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters.  

 
 3.1 Government Code 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel: 

a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government 
Code section 54956.9 (One Potential Case) 

b)  Existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(1) of Government Code section 
54956.9 (OAH Case No. 2023100404 and OAH Case No. 2023100821) 

 
3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA 

SEIU, TCS, Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management  
(Cancy McArn) 

 
3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee 

Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
 

3.4 Government Code section 54957—Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
Interim Superintendent 

 



Board Agenda, February 1, 2024 2 

6:30 p.m. 4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4.1 The Pledge of Allegiance 

 
4.2       Broadcast Statement 
 
4.3       Stellar Student introduced by Board President Lavinia Grace Phillips 

 
6:35 p.m. 5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 
6:40 p.m. 
 

6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 
 

6:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT                                                                                               15 minutes 
Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board.  Public comment may be (1) emailed to publiccomment@scusd.edu; (2) 
submitted in writing through the district’s website at https://www.scusd.edu/submit-public-comment; or 
(3) provided in-person at the meeting.  The submission deadline for written public comments shall be no 
later than noon on the day of the meeting.  If you intend to address the Board in-person, please fill out a 
yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or 
grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to two (2) minutes with no more than 15 
minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.  By law, the Board is allowed 
to take action only on items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district 
staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.    

 
7:00 p.m. 8.0 COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

 8.1 Employee Organization Reports:   

 SCTA  
 SEIU 
 TCS 
 Teamsters  
 UPE 

 

Information 
SCTA – 15 minutes  

SEIU – 3 minutes 
TCS – 3 minutes 

Teamsters – 3 minutes 
UPE – 3 minutes  

 

7:27 p.m.   8.2  District Advisory Committees: 

 Student Advisory Council 

 Community Advisory Committee  

 District English Learner Advisory Committee 

 Local Control Accountability Plan/Parent Advisory Committee 

 Black/African American Advisory Board 

Information 
3 minutes each 

 
 

9.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 

7:42 p.m.             9.1        Approve Resolution No. 3381: Recognition of National 
                         Black History Month, February 2024 (Board President  
                         Lavinia Grace Phillips) 

                            Action 
5 minute presentation 

                5 minute discussion 
 

             
 

                   
 



Board Agenda, February 1, 2024 3 

7:52 p.m.              9.2        Literacy, English Language Arts & Mathematics Update   
                         (Shannon Pella and Erin Hanson) 

                   Information 
20 minute presentation 

              10 minute discussion 
 

8:22 p.m.              9.3        Presentation of General Obligation Bond Voter Survey  
                          Results (Janea Marking and Dale Scott) 

                   Information 
15 minute presentation 

              15 minute discussion 
 

 10.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC INITIATIVE 
 

8:52 p.m.            10.1        2024-25 Governor’s Budget Proposal Update 
                          (Janea Marking and Leilani Aguinaldo) 

                   Information 
20 minute presentation 

              10 minute discussion 
 

 11.0 COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

9:22 p.m. 11.1      Superintendent’s Report (Lisa Allen) Information 
5 minutes 

 
9:27 p.m. 11.2  President’s Report (Lavinia Phillips) Information 

5 minutes 
 

9:32 p.m.            11.3 Student Member Report (Liliana Miller Segura) Information 
5 minutes 

 
9:37 p.m.            11.4  Information Sharing by Board Members Information 

10 minutes 
 

 

9:47 p.m. 12.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                                         Action 
                                                                                                                                                               2 minutes 

Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 

 
12.1  Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 
 

12.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other 
Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus Materials 
and Equipment, Change Notices and Notices of Completion  

  (Janea Marking) 
 

                                   12.1b Approve Personnel Transactions (Cancy McArn) 
 

12.1c Approve Minutes of the November 16, 2023, Special Board of Education Meeting  
           (Lisa Allen) 

 
12.1d Approve Adoption of District Strategic Arts Plan (Yvonne Wright and Charles 

Deangelus) 
 
12.1e Approve Mandatory Reporting to the Sacramento County Office of Education – 

Uniform Complaints Regarding the Williams Settlement Processed for the Period 
of October 2023 through December 2023(Cancy McArn) 

 



Board Agenda, February 1, 2024 4 

12.1f Approve Resolution No. 3376 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for Purchase of 
School Furniture  Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 (Janea 
Marking) 

 
12.1g Approve Resolution No. 3377 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for Purchase of 

School Furniture  Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 (Janea 
Marking) 

 
12.1h Approve Resolution No. 3378 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for Purchase of 

School Furniture  Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 (Janea 
Marking) 

 
12.1i Approve No. 3379 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for Purchase of School 

Furniture  Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 (Janea Marking) 
 

 
9:49 p.m. 13.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 

 
 February 15, 2024, 5:00 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  

5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 
 

 March 7, 2024, 5:00 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

 
9:51 p.m. 14.0 ADJOURNMENT  

 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 
48 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to 
accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   
Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to 
an open session item will be available on the district’s website at www.scusd.edu 

  

http://www.scusd.edu/


SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 9.1 __ 

Meeting Date: February 1, 2024 
 
Subject:  Approve Resolution No. 3381: Recognition of National Black History 
                Month, February 2024 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Human Resources Services 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 3381: Recognition of National 
African American History Month, February 2024. 
 

Background/Rationale:  February has been designated as National African American 
History Month. The Resolution recognizes the importance of honoring the significant 
contributions of African Americas on society, nationally and globally.  The Resolution 
acknowledges the need for culturally relevant curriculum that outlines these 
contributions of African Americans. It states that SCUSD must strive to develop a 
deeper understanding of the disproportionate hardships many African American 
students and community members’ face in today's society, and calls for the District to 
continue addressing such disparities through thoughtful and holistic policy, 
programming, information sharing, stakeholder collaboration, and outcomes in order to 
move towards greater equity in our educational system and the greater community. 
 
Financial Considerations:  N/A 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career, & Life-Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally-Healthy 
& Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment; and Operational 
Excellence 
Documents Attached:   
Resolution No. 3381 will be available on Thursday, February 1, 2024. 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation:  5 min 

Submitted by: Lavinia Grace Phillips, Board President  
Approved by: Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent  



 

 

 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Agenda Item# _9.2_ 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 1, 2024             

 
Subject:  Literacy, English Language Arts & Mathematics Update  
 
X      Information Item Only 
☐ Approval on Consent Agenda 
☐ Conference (for discussion only) 
☐ Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
☐ Conference/Action 
☐ Action 
☐ Public Hearing 
 
Division:  Academic Office  
 
 
Recommendation:  Information Only  
 
 
Background/Rationale:  District staff will share current Literacy, English Language Arts 
& Mathematics student outcome data, tiered instructional and intervention practices, 
and professional learning strategies.  
 
 
Financial Considerations:  N/A 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):   
Goal 1: College Career Readiness 
Goal 2: Foundational Educational Experience with Equitable Opportunities for 
ALL students  
Goal 3: Integrated Supports 
Goal 4: Culture and Climate – Dismatling Systems 
Goal 5: Engagement/Empowerment 
Goal 6: Implementation of MTSS/Data-Based Decision Making 
Goal 7: Update the District’s Graduate Profile 
Goal 8: Basic Services and Districtwide Operations/Supports  
Goal 9: Focus on Students with Disabilities 
Goal 10: Focus on Homeless Youth 
Goal 11: Focus on Foster Youth 



 

 

 
 
Documents Attached:   
N/A 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 minutes  
Submitted by:  Yvonne Wright, Chief Academic Officer, and Erin 
Hanson, Curriculum and Instruction Assistant Superintendent 
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 

 
 



Page 1 of 1 
 

            SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
        BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# _9.3___ 

 
 
Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024 
 
 
Subject: Presentation of General Obligation Bond Voter Survey Results 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:   Business Services 
 
Recommendation: Receive General Obligations Bond Voter Survey Results 
  
Background/Rationale: On June 8, 2023, staff provided the Board with preliminary 
information regarding a potential bond measure on the 2024 general election ballot. It was 
shared that the upcoming November 2024 election is an opportunity for the district to seek 
voter approval for additional funding to improve, rehabilitate, and repair aging schools, 
classrooms, and facilities. Dale Scott, the district’s financial advisor, surveyed registered 
voters of the District for community feedback on a new bond measure. The surveys were 
conducted between October 6, 2023, and October 8, 2023. Tonight's presentation will provide 
the results of the survey. 
 
 
Financial Considerations:. N/A 
 
LCAP Goal(s): Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence  
 
Documents Attached: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time:  15 minutes 
Submitted by:  Janea Marking, Chief Business and Operations Officer 
Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent    



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 10.1 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024 
 
Subject:  2024-25 Governor’s Budget Proposal Update 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Djyjsion:  Business Services  
 
Recommendation:   Receive the budget update. 
 
Background/Rationale: On January 17, 2024, Governor Newsom released the 2024-
2025 State Proposed Budget including the proposals for TK-12 Education. The 
education world had been expecting the worst since the release of the LAO’s economic 
forecast this past fall. However, the Governor’s Budget benefits from historic rainy day 
funds to address spending levels that ultimately did not align with the level of revenues 
generated in 2022-23. While not projecting mid year cuts, deferrals, or unfunded 
COLAs, the proposals include a COLA (cost of living increase) below 1% and no relief 
for retirement contribution rates. Leilani Aguinaldo, Director of Governmental Relations 
at School Services of California, will provide an overview of the Governor’s 2024-25 TK-
12 education budget proposals to update the board on the new legislative budgeting 
cycle. 
 
Financial Considerations: The Governor’s Budget Proposal is an initial projection for 
the upcoming fiscal year. If the legislature adopts a COLA below 1%, 2024-25 district 
revenues will be negatively impacted as the prior estimate (before January) was a 
COLA of 3.94%. 

 
LCAP Goal (s): College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy 
and Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence 
 
 
Documents Attached:  N/A 
   
           
Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 Minutes 
Submitted by:  Janea Marking, Chief Business & Operations Officer 
Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 

 
 



 Page 1 of 1  

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 12.1a 

 
Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024 
 
 
Subject: Approval/Ratification of Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements 

Approval/Ratification of Other Agreements 
Approval of Bid Awards 
Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment 
Change Notices 
Notices of Completion 

 
 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Business Services 
 
Recommendation:  Recommend approval of items submitted. 
 
Background/Rationale:   
 
Financial Considerations:  See attached. 
 
LCAP Goal(s): College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy, 
Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence    
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements 
2. Expenditure and Other Agreements 
3. Recommended Bid Awards – Technology 
4. Recommended Bid Awards – Facilities Projects 
5. Change Notices – Facilities Projects 
6. Notices of Completion – Facilities Projects 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:  Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer 

  Tina Alvarez Bevens, Contract Analyst 

Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent



 Page 1 of 5  

GRANTS, ENTITLEMENTS AND OTHER INCOME AGREEMENTS – REVENUE 

Contractor New Grant   Amount 

DEPARTMENT 

California Air Resources Board 
A24-00076 

☒  Yes 
☐  No 

$500,000 
$19,500 SCUSD 

contribute 
Description: Safe Routes to School for All project is to increase transportation equity by way of enhanced 
mobility access and safe routes to schools in our highest need school neighborhoods in South 
Sacramento through a community-led planning and capacity-building process. 

 

EXPENDITURE AND OTHER AGREEMENTS 

Restricted Funds 

Contractor Description Amount 

FACILITIES DEPARTMENT 
 
Nacht & Lewis 
SA24-00567 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

2/1/24: Architectural design services for the Serna Center 
Security Improvements project. Project will include front 
lobby security improvements.  
 
Nacht & Lewis was selected for this project from the 
District’s pool of architects qualified through an RFQ 
process in June 22, 2023. 

$128,321 
Measure Q 

Funds 

   
Campbell Keller 
R24-03481 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 
 

Specialty classroom furniture to be purchased at California 
Middle School.   
 
The Purchasing and Facilities departments find it is in the 
best interest of the District to utilize Resolution No. 3379 
to piggyback Los Rios Community District’s contract Bid 
No. 19017 with Campbell Keller for specialty classroom 
furniture Proposal 115937A dated December 18, 2023. 

$658,948 
Measure H 

Funds 
 

   
Campbell Keller 
R24-03023 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 
 

Classroom furniture to be purchased at Matsuyama 
Elementary School.   
 
The Purchasing and Facilities departments find it is in the 
best interest of the District to utilize Resolution No. 3376 
to piggyback Los Rios Community District’s contract Bid 
No. 19017 with Campbell Keller for classroom furniture 
Proposal 116104 dated January 8, 2024. 

$987,787 
Measure H 

Funds 
 

   
Campbell Keller 
R24-03022 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 
 

Classroom furniture to be purchased at Alice Birney K-8 
School.   
 
The Purchasing and Facilities departments find it is in the 
best interest of the District to utilize Resolution No. 3378 
to piggyback Los Rios Community District’s contract Bid 
No. 19017 with Campbell Keller for classroom furniture 
Proposal 116103 dated January 8, 2024. 

$903,365 
Measure H 

Funds 
 

   



 Page 2 of 5  

Campbell Keller 
R24-03024 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 
 

Classroom furniture to be purchased at Albert Einstein 
Middle School.   
 
The Purchasing and Facilities departments find it is in the 
best interest of the District to utilize Resolution No. 3377 
to piggyback Los Rios Community District’s contract Bid 
No. 19017 with Campbell Keller for classroom furniture 
Proposal 116102 and 116102A dated December 20 and 
December 21, 2023. 

$1,446,176 
Measure H 

Funds 
 

   
COLLEGE AND CAREER DEPARTMENT 
 

 

Model 1 
R24-03242 
 
New Contract: 
☒  Yes 
☐  No 

The purchase of two (2) passenger vans for the 
Manufacturing and Design Pathway Programs at John F. 
Kennedy High School and School of Engineering and 
Sciences. The Career, Technical Preparation department 
has staff that are qualified to transport students and will 
adhere to the District’s requirements, overseen by Risk 
Management.  
 
Model 1 Commercial Vehicles was awarded Bid 24-1019, 
Wheelchair Accessible Vans by the Board of Education 
on October 5, 2023.       

$198,014.48 
Career, 

Technical 
Education 

Incentive Grant 
Program Funds 

   
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
 

 

Rose Family Creative 
SA24-00064 
 
New Contract: 
☐  Yes 
☒  No 

Develop, maintain and sustain summer programs that 
offer support services to John Still K-8 and Parkway 
Elementary, and enrichment activities supporting the 
SummerMatters at SCUSD programs.  This collaboration 
is designed to keep students engaged in learning 
opportunities during the summer intercession, improve 
academic performance, provide students with active and 
exciting learning opportunities, literacy development, daily 
physical fitness opportunities, nutritious breakfast and 
lunch, promote healthy lifestyle choices and provide 
opportunities for parents to actively participate in their 
children’s education. 
 
Amendment No. 1 is due to serving more students than 
what was originally written in the original contract. 

$586,984 
ASES Funds 

 
$125,000 

21st Century 
Community 

Funds 
 

$1,085,757 
Expanded 

Learning 
Opportunities 

Funds 
 
 

$1,797,740  
Total Contract 

Amount 
 

Increase 
Requested: 

 
$188,582 

Expanded 
Learning 

Opportunities 
Funds 

 
$46,726 

21st Century 
Funds 

 
 
 



 Page 3 of 5  

$2,033,048 
New Total 

Contract Amount 
   

 
RECOMMENDED BID AWARDS – TECHNOLOGY 

Bid No.   24-0201 eRate 27 
 
Bids Received: One – Zayo Group, LLC 
 
Recommendation: Award to Zayo Group, LLC 
 
Amount/Funding: 20 lines at $200/line 
 Total charges annually: $48,000 
 eRate at 90% on 19 eligible lines: $41,040 
 Annual cost to SCUSD: $6,960 (before CTF discounts) 
 Annual cost to SCUSD: $4,680 (including CTF discounts) 
 
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION      AMOUNT 
Zayo Group, LLC Boulder  CO $200/line/mth 

$48,000/yr 
   

 

RECOMMENDED BID AWARDS – FACILITIES PROJECTS 

Bid No:    0510-570, C.K. McClatchy HS New Softball Improvements and Baseball 
Field Improvements 

  
Bids received: 3:00 pm, January 19, 2024 

Recommendation: Award to: D.L. Falk 

Funding Source:  Measure H Funds 

 
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT 
D.L. Falk Hayward, CA $8,600,000 
Bothman Construction Roseville, CA $8,755,000 
Lamon Construction Yuba City, CA $8,983,000 
Rodan Builders Hayward, CA $9,178,000 
   

 

Bid No:    0530-570, Luther Burbank HS New Softball Improvements and Baseball 
Field Improvements 

  
Bids received: 10:00 am, January 19, 2024 

Recommendation: Award to: Rodan Builders 

Funding Source:  Measure H Funds 

 
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT 
Rodan Builders Hayward, CA $8,543,000 
Bothman Construction Roseville, CA $8,992,555 
AM Stephens Lodi, CA $9,024,153 
Lamon Construction Yuba City, CA $9,189,000 
D.L. Falk Hayward, CA $9,896,567 

 



 Page 4 of 5  

 
 
CHANGE NOTICES – FACILITIES PROJECTS 
The following change notice is submitted for approval. 

Project: Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction 
 
Recommendation: John F. Otto dba Otto Construction, Inc. was awarded construction services at 

the April 13, 2023 Board of Education Meeting for the Oak Ridge Elementary 
School New Construction project.  This project consists of a new school 
campus.  

 
 Amendment No. 1 was approved at the October 19, 2023 Board of 

Education meeting to reconcile preconstruction original contract 
amount of $72,120; Measure H Funds. Amendment #1 was for the 
elevator for $5,600  

 
Amendment No. 2 was approved at the October 19, 2023 Board of 
Education meeting for shade structure $24,376 

 
Total preconstruction construction amount $120,096; Measure H 
Funds 

 
Amendment No. 3 for $1,108,742 was approved at the December 14, 
2023 Board of Education Meeting.  This work is for electrical scope in 
the DSA approved Increment 1 drawings and specifications including 
underground utilities, a power study for the Main Electrical 
Switchgear, and material purchase of the Main Electrical Switchgear.  
 
Approve Amendment No. 4 to increase the Guaranteed Maximum 
Price (GMP) for Increment 1 sitework and site concrete for work 
associated with the running track, field, and fire lines movement in 
accordance with Increment 1 DSA-approved CCD 2 / Addendum 2 
dated October 30, 2023. 

 

Project: John D. Sloat Elementary School Parking Lot and Playground 
 
Recommendation: McGuire and Hester was awarded construction services at the April 27, 2023 

Board of Education Meeting for the John D. Sloat Elementary School Parking 
Lot and Playground project.  This project consists of a new parking lot and 
playground paving, playground equipment, drainage, alteration to existing 
playground equipment, install pour in place fall surface, site fencing and 
hardware and miscellaneous accessories.  

 
 Contract Amount: $2,813,000 
 
 Approve Change Order No. 1 $25,025 for hydroseed existing field; restoration 

of existing grass field at John Sloat Park, which was requested from District 
that was originally out of scope of work. 

 
 New Total Contract Amount: $2,838,025 
  



 Page 5 of 5  

 
Project: John F. Kennedy High School Parking Lot Paving 
 
Recommendation: Martin General Engineering was awarded construction services at the April 

27, 2023 Board of Education Meeting for the John F. Kennedy High School 
Parking Lot Paving project.  This project consists of removal and replacement 
of the existing student parking lot located at the northwest corner of Gloria 
Drive and Florin Road. Remove existing paving, stabilize base, irrigation, 
landscape, lighting and electrical futures for EV parking stalls.  

 
 Contract Amount: $4,340,000 
 
 Approve Change Order No. 1 $77,962 for revised frontage work including 

existing landscaping, irrigation removed; additional fencing rental including 
additional two (2) months of fencing to protect new landscaping, and added 
bond cost due to going over contract amount, which was requested from 
District originally out of scope of work. 

 
 New Total Contract Amount: $4,417,962 
 

 
NOTICES OF COMPLETION – FACILITIES PROJECTS 

Contract work is complete and Notices of Completion may be executed. 

Contractor Project Completion Date 
 
AM Stephens Construction 

 
Hiram Johnson Stadium 

 
12/15/23 

   
   

 

 



1/23/2024 Italics if under Review

If no cost, use $0

Description Date 

Submitted

Status

Pending/ 

Approved/

Responded

PCO# AED#
You will 

need to 

indentify on 

AED Form 

which 

Allownace 

being used 

if more than 

1

PMG ROM or 

WAG

Remove once 

becomes PCO
Italics PMG ROM Non-

Italics PAC S provided 

ROM or Price

PCO Amt

_______

Total

Owner 

Allowance 

$300,000

AED Sent to 

GC for Sig

AED Sent 

to SCUSD 

for Sig

AED 

Returned to 

GC as 

Executed & 

for e-Builder 

Upload

Comments

Revision Lighting Pole Heads 6/27/2023 Approved 1 1 (8,700.00)$          X X X PCO 29

Revision Drainage & Stormfilter 6/27/2023 Approved 2 2 (23,018.00)$        X X X PCO 30 E-Builder 

6" Minus Rock Placed at Demo'd SD 6/22/2023 Approved 3.2 3 25,652.09$         X X X

OT to accelerate the schedule due to delay 6/27/2023 Approved 4.2 4 30,704.20$         X X X

Unsuitable Soil during SD install 6/27/2023 Approved 5.1 5 67,950.64$         X X X

Transite Irrigation Repair 7/26/2023 Approved 6.1 6 14,691.01$         X X X

Bio 4" Perf Subdrain Detail 7/7/2023 Approved 8.1 8 7,197.87$           X X X

Extend East Fence Limit 7/7/2023 Approved 9.1 9 8,339.23$           X X X

Additional Irrigation West Side Back of Walk 7/24/2023 Approved 11 23 5,019.69$           X X X T&M Completed; Process AED.

13,887.97 NTE Price

Bear Electric Overtime 7/31/2023 Approved 12.3 7 9,250.58$           X X X

Move Existing Quick Couplers 7/24/2023 Approved 16 12 1,604.20$           X X X

Seal Coat Credit 9/25/2023 Approved 17.1 17 (26,660.92)$       X X X

Credit to place parking curbs on lime treated soil 9/25/2023 Approved 18.1 18 (36,043.55)$       X X X

Demo Concrete, Remove Stump, Compact AB, 

Remove Stump

7/31/2023 Approved 19.1 10 1,022.62$           X X X

Gate Closure Not specified 07/31/23 Approved 20.1 11 3,277.50$           X X X

Prevent Flooding : Demo, Set Forms, Tie Rebar, Install 

Concrete

08/09/23 Approved 23.1 13 1,377.09$           X X X



Adjusting Dis at East Parking Lot 08/11/23 Approved 24.1 19 5,681.15$           X X X

Place Fabric & Bark East Planters 08/22/23 Approved 26.1 14 1,861.81$           X X X

Added Fence 09/07/23 Approved 28 15 88,871.77$         X X X

Irrigation Repairs 09/25/23 Approved 29 22 15,162.41$         X X X

Added Bollards (5ea) 09/07/23 Approved 30 16 8,057.03$           X X X

Revised Frontage Work 09/07/23 Pending 31 CO#1 133,632.75$                                                

Area Drains and Backfill 09/25/23 Approved 32 20 2,069.97$           X X X

Fencing Changes (Neighbor Issues) 09/25/23 Approved 33 21 2,188.96$           X X X

Additional Striping (Fire Lane, Curbs, etc.) 09/25/23 Approved 35 24 4,095.00$           X X X

Additional Striping (ASI 004) 10/13/23 Approved 36 25 32,549.17$         X X X

Fencing Rental due to Added Frontage Work 11/16/23 Pending 37 26 X X 1,552.50$                                                    

Added Bond Cost 11/16/23 Pending 38 27 X X 575.18$                                                       

-$                    242,201.52$       

Reason Codes

Architect Error

Architect Omission Original Value 300,000.00$     

Unforseen Site Conditions Approved 242,201.52$     

Regulatory Requirements Current Approved Remaining 57,798.48$       

Owner Requested Changes

Materials or Equipment Unavailable PMG ROM VALUES -$                  

Other Pending Remaining 57,798.48$       

Manual Infill

Formula Driven

Allowances



John F. Kennedy Parking Lot (Final Review)
Contingency Total:

Used Contingency (w/o PCO 31 Frontage)

Unused Contingency

PCO 31 Landscaping/Irrigation @ Frontage 

PCO 37 Added Fence Rental

PCO 38 Added Bond Cost

Total:

Additional Funds Req'd (77,961.95)$                         

57,798.48$                          

133,632.75$                        

1,552.50$                             

575.18$                                

135,760.43$                        

300,000.00$                        

(242,201.52)$                       



  
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

5735 47th Avenue  Sacramento, CA 95824   

Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
 

 
 
 
 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
Lavinia Grace Phillips 
President 
Trustee Area 7 
 
 
Jasjit Singh 
Vice President 
Trustee Area 2 
 
 
Chinua Rhodes 
2nd Vice President 
Trustee Area 5 
 
 
Tara Jeane 
Trustee Area 1 
 
 
Christina Pritchett 
Trustee Area 3 
 
 
Jamee Villa 
Trustee Area 4 
 
 
Taylor Kayatta 
Trustee Area 6 
 
 
Liliana Miller Segura 
Student Board Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
January 19, 2024 
 
 
Tabetha Willmon, Manager 
Clean Transportation Outreach Section Mobile Source Control Division 
 
Subject: Letter of Acceptance – Safe Routes to School for All 
 
Dear Ms. Willmon: 
 
On behalf of Sacramento City Unified School District (SCUSD), I am pleased to accept 
the California Air Resources Board grant award of $500,000 to implement the Safe 
Routes to School for All project. This grant will require approval at an upcoming 
SCUSD Board meeting before signing a Grant Agreement. 
 
To support the project with our grant partners, Civic Thread and United Latinos, 
SCUSD will contribute $19,500 in staff time as a resource match over the two-year 
grant period. 
 
The overarching goal of the Safe Routes to School for All project is to increase 
transportation equity by way of enhanced mobility access and safe routes to schools in 
our highest need school neighborhoods in South Sacramento through a community-led 
planning and capacity-building process. The community priorities and identified 
solutions will be documented in the Community Transportation Needs Assessment. The 
Safe Routes to School project will encompass a 1-2-mile radius surrounding up to 15 
Title I-designated elementary, middle, K-8 and high schools serving nearly 7,500 
students in South Sacramento.  
 
If you have additional questions or need further information, please contact 
Chamberlain Segrest at 916-395-3980 or by email at Chamberlain-segrest@scusd.edu. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Lisa Allen 
Interim Superintendent 
 

  
 

mailto:Chamberlain-segrest@scusd.edu


 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agreement for Architectural Services 

between 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

and 

Nacht & Lewis Architects, Inc. 

for  

Architectural Services 

 
 

Serna Center Security 
 
 

Dated: January 18, 2024 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page i 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Article 1  Definitions ................................................................................................................................................. 1 

Article 2  Scope, Responsibilities and Services of Architect ...................................................................... 3 

Article 3  Architect Staff .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Article 4  Schedule of Services ............................................................................................................................. 8 

Article 5  Construction Cost Budget ................................................................................................................... 9 

Article 6  Fee and Method of Payment .......................................................................................................... 10 

Article 7  Payment for Extra Services or Changes ...................................................................................... 11 

Article 8  Ownership of Data .............................................................................................................................. 11 

Article 9  Termination of Contract ................................................................................................................... 13 

Article 10 Indemnity / Architect Liability ........................................................................................................ 14 

Article 11 Fingerprinting and Conduct on Project Site ............................................................................. 15 

Article 12 Responsibilities of the District ........................................................................................................ 16 

Article 13 Liability of District ............................................................................................................................... 16 

Article 14 Nondiscrimination .............................................................................................................................. 17 

Article 15 Insurance ................................................................................................................................................ 17 

Article 16 Covenant against Contingent Fees .............................................................................................. 17 

Article 17 Entire Agreement/Modification ..................................................................................................... 17 

Article 18 Non-Assignment of Agreement .................................................................................................... 18 

Article 19 Law, Venue ............................................................................................................................................. 18 

Article 20 Alternative Dispute Resolution ...................................................................................................... 18 

Article 21 Tolling of Claims .................................................................................................................................. 19 

Article 22 Attorneys’ Fees ..................................................................................................................................... 19 

Article 23 Severability ............................................................................................................................................ 19 

Article 24 Employment Status ............................................................................................................................ 19 

Article 25 Certificate of Architect ...................................................................................................................... 21 

Article 26 Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports ............................................................... 21 

Article 27 Notice & Communications .............................................................................................................. 21 

Article 28 Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Participation ............................................................... 22 

Article 29 District’s Right to Audit ..................................................................................................................... 22 

Article 30 Other Provisions .................................................................................................................................. 23 

Article 31 Exhibits ”A” through "E" .................................................................................................................... 24 

  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page ii 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

EXHIBIT “A” – RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT A-1 
EXHIBIT “B” – CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES B-1 
EXHIBIT “C” – SCHEDULE OF SERVICES C-1 
EXHIBIT “D” – PAYMENT SCHEDULE D-1 
EXHIBIT “E” – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS E-1 
 
 
 
 
   



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 1 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

 This Agreement for Architectural Services is made as of January 18, 2024, between the 
Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (“District”), and Nacht & 
Lewis (“Architect”) (collectively “Parties”), for the following project (“Project”):  

Serna Center Security 

For and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the Parties hereto 
agree as follows: 

Article 1. Definitions 

1.1. In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions of words or 
phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits: 

1.1.1. Agreement:  The Agreement consists exclusively of this 
document and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated 
by reference. 

1.1.2. Architect:  The Architect identified in the first paragraph of this 
Agreement, including all Consultants to the Architect.  The term 
Architect means the Design Professional in General Responsible 
Charge on this Project. 

1.1.3. As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”):  Any document prepared and 
submitted by District’s Contractor(s) that details on a 
Conforming Set, the actual construction performed during the 
Project, including changes necessitated by Construction Change 
Documents and change orders, and detailed by the District’s 
construction contractor(s) on a Conforming Set.   

1.1.4. Bid Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of 
the Construction Documents Phase that the Division of the State 
Architect (“DSA”) has approved and that the District can use to 
go out to bid for construction of the Project. 

1.1.5. Conforming Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the 
end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, 
issued during the Bidding Phase.  The Architect shall ensure that 
DSA has approved all revisions to the Bid Set that are 
incorporated onto the Conforming Set and for which DSA 
approval is required. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 2 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

1.1.6. Construction Budget:  The total amount of funds indicated by 
the District for the entire Project plus all other costs, including 
design, construction, administration, and financing. 

1.1.7. Construction Change Documents (“CCD”):  The 
documentation of changes to the DSA-approved construction 
documents. 

1.1.8. Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all 
elements of the Project designed or specified by the Architect, 
as adjusted at the end of each design phase in accordance with 
this Agreement.  The Construction Cost Budget does not include 
the compensation of the Architect and the Architect’s 
Consultants, the cost of land, rights-of-way, financing or other 
costs which are the responsibility of the District, including 
construction management. 

1.1.9. Construction Manager:  The District’s representative on the 
Project if the District retains a construction manager, project 
manager, or owner’s representative. 

1.1.10. Contractor:  One or more licensed contractors under contract 
with the District for construction of all or a portion of the Project. 

1.1.11. Consultant(s):  Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), 
subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the Architect. 

1.1.12. District:  The Sacramento City Unified School District.  

1.1.13. DSA:  The Division of the State Architect. 

1.1.14. Extra Services:  District-authorized services outside of the 
scope in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursable not 
included in Architect’s Fee. 

1.1.15. Laboratory of Record: The District-designated laboratory(ies) 
for testing of concrete, soils, materials, and other required 
testing. 

1.1.16. Project:  Serna Center Security located at 5735 47th Avenue, 
Sacramento CA  95824. 

1.1.17. Record Drawings:  A final set of drawings prepared by the 
Architect that incorporates all changes from all As-Builts, 
sketches, details, and clarifications.  This includes a “1A” sheet. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 3 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

1.1.18. Service(s):  All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and 
work that the Architect is required to perform and that are 
required by, or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and 
that are necessary for the design and completion of the Project.  

1.1.19. Visually Verify: To verify to the fullest extent possible by 
physical inspection and reasonable investigation and without 
any destructive action. 

Article 2. Scope, Responsibilities, and Services of Architect 

2.1. Architect shall render the Services described in Exhibit “A,” commencing 
with receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District 
representative.  Architect’s Services will be completed in accordance with 
the schedule attached as Exhibit “C.” 

2.2. Architect and its Consultants shall provide Services for the Project (i) using 
its professional skill and judgment; (ii) acting with due care and in 
accordance with respective applicable standards of care under California 
law for those providing similar services for projects the size, scope and 
complexity of the Project for California school districts in or around the 
same geographic area of the District; (iii) the terms of this Agreement; and 
(iv) in accordance with said standards regarding application and 
interpretation of applicable law, code, rule or regulation at the time the 
Services are rendered (“Standard of Care”). All persons providing 
professional services hereunder shall be properly licensed as required by 
California law. 

2.3. The District intends to award the Project to Contractor(s) pursuant to a 
competitive bid process.  District reserves its right to use alternative delivery 
methods and the Architect’s scope of work may be adjusted accordingly. 

2.4. Architect acknowledges that all California public school districts are 
obligated to develop and implement the following storm water 
requirements for the discharge of storm water to surface waters from its 
construction and land disturbance activities where the project disturbs one 
(1) or more acres of land and is not part of a larger common plan of 
development or sale, the project disturbs one acre or more of land, or the 
project disturbs less than one (1) acre of land but is part of a larger common 
plan of development or sale, or where the District engages in maintenance 
(e.g., fueling, cleaning, repairing) or transportation activities. 

2.4.1. Architect shall provide the design for the Project, without limitation: 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 4 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

2.4.1.1. A municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (“MS4”).  An MS4 
is a system of conveyances used to collect and/or convey 
storm water, including, without limitation, catch basins, 
curbs, gutters, ditches, man-made channels, and storm 
drains. 

2.4.1.2. A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (“SWPPP”) that 
contains specific best management practices (“BMPs”) and 
establishes numeric effluent limitations. 

2.4.2. Architect shall conform its design work to the District’s storm water 
requirements indicated above, that are approved by the District and 
applicable to the Project, at no additional cost to the District.  In 
addition, as required Architect shall develop a grading and drainage 
plan and a site plan from architectural information showing a final 
development of the site.  This drawing will also include a horizontal 
and vertical control plan and a utility infrastructure plan.  The 
Services described in this subparagraph shall be provided by a 
professional civil engineer who contracts with or is an employee of 
the Architect.   

2.5. Architect shall contract for or employ at Architect’s expense, Consultant(s) 
to the extent deemed necessary for completion of the Project including, 
but not limited to: architects; mechanical, electrical, structural and civil 
engineers; landscapers; and interior designers, licensed as such by the State 
of California as part of the Basic Services under this Agreement.  The names 
of Consultant(s) shall be submitted to the District for approval prior to 
commencement of Services, as indicated below.  The District reserves the 
right to reject Architect’s use of any particular Consultant.  Nothing in the 
foregoing procedure shall create any contractual relationship between the 
District and any Consultant employed by the Architect under terms of the 
Agreement.  Architect shall require each of the Consultants retained by it 
to execute agreements with standard of care and indemnity provisions 
commensurate with this Agreement, but Architect shall remain solely 
responsible and liable to District for all matters covered by this Agreement. 

2.6. Architect shall coordinate with District personnel or its designated 
representatives as may be requested and desirable, including with other 
professionals employed by the District for the design, coordination or 
management of other work related to the Project.  This shall include, 
without limitation, coordination with State labor compliance, if any.  If the 
Architect employs Consultant(s), the Architect shall ensure that its 
contract(s) with its Consultant(s) include language notifying the 
Consultant(s) of State labor compliance, if any. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 5 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

2.7. Architect shall identify the regulatory agencies that have jurisdiction over 
essential building and design elements and coordinate with and implement 
the requirements of the regulatory agencies, including, without limitation, 
the California Department of Education, the Office of Public School 
Construction, the Department of General Services, DSA, including DSA 
Fire/Life Safety, DSA Access Compliance Section, DSA Structural Safety 
Section, the State Fire Marshal and any regulatory office or agency that has 
authority for review and supervision of school district construction projects. 

2.7.1. If the Project is subject to DSA jurisdiction, then Architect, and its 
Consultants, if any, shall comply with all the DSA requirements, 
including without limitation, all the requirements included and/or 
referenced in the following forms, bulletins (“BU”), interpretations 
of regulations (“IR”), policies (“PL”), or procedures (“PR”): 

2.7.1.1. DSA IR A-6, Construction Change Document Submittal 
and Approval Process. 

2.7.1.2. DSA IR A-18, Use of Construction Documents Prepared by 
Other Professionals. 

2.7.1.3. DSA IR A-24, Construction Phase Duties of the School 
District, Contractor and Design Professional. 

2.7.1.4. DSA PR 07-01: Pre-Check Approval Process.  

2.7.1.5. DSA PR 07-02:  Over-The-Counter Review of Projects 
Using Pre-Check Approved Design.   

2.7.1.6. DSA PR 18-04.BB18: Electronic Plan Review for Design 
Professionals of Record Using Bluebeam 2018. 

2.7.1.7. DSA PR 18-09.BB18: Electronic Plan Review for Over-the-
Counter (“OTC”) Projects Using Bluebeam 2018. 

2.7.1.8. Form DSA PR 13-01, Construction Oversight Process. 

2.7.1.8.1. Each of Architect’s duties as provided in the 
DIR Construction Oversight Process shall be 
performed timely so as not to result in any 
delay to the Project. 

2.7.1.9. Form DSA PR 13-02, Project Certification Process. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 6 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

2.7.2. Notwithstanding the DSA forms, BUs, IRs, PLs, or PRs referenced 
anywhere in this Agreement, each of which is current as of the 
Effective Date, all Projects subject to DSA’s jurisdiction shall be 
submitted for review, back check, and approval, under the electronic 
plan review process (“EPR process”), rather than paper submission, 
for all projects submitted to DSA.  Architect, and its Consultants, if 
any, shall comply with the EPR process and related DSA procedures, 
including, without limitation, DSA PR 18-04.BB18 and DSA PR 18-
09.BB18, and any subsequent or replacement procedures relating 
to the EPR process promulgated by DSA. Any reference herein to a 
particular DIR form, BU, IR, PL, or PR, shall mean and include the 
then-current DIR form, BU, IR, PL, or PR, respectively, and, to the 
extent that the EPR process has superseded such form or paper 
submission process, the EPR process then in effect shall control. 

2.8. Architect shall provide Services as required to obtain any local, state and/or 
federal agencies’ approval for on-site and off-site work related to the 
Project including review by regulatory agencies having jurisdiction over the 
Project. 

2.9. Architect shall coordinate the work of the District’s DSA project inspector(s) 
(“Project Inspector(s)”) and the Laboratory of Record.  Architect shall 
provide code required supervision of special inspectors not provided by the 
Laboratory of Record. 

2.10. Architect shall give efficient supervision to Services, using its professional 
skill and attention.  Architect shall carefully study and compare all contract 
documents, drawings, specifications, and other instructions (“Contract 
Documents”) and shall at once report to District, Construction Manager, 
and Contractor, any error, inconsistency, or omission that Architect or its 
employees may discover, in writing, with a copy to District's Project 
Inspector(s).  Architect shall have responsibility for discovery of errors, 
inconsistencies, or omissions in its own Contract Documents and that of its 
Sub consultants, but shall have no responsibility for District hired 
consultants. 

2.11. Architect recognizes that the District may obtain the services of a 
Construction Manager and that Architect may have to assume certain 
coordination and management responsibilities, including tracking Requests 
for Information (“RFI”), providing RFI responses, and leading all 
coordination meetings between the District, Project Inspectors, and 
Contractors on the Project.  The District reserves the right to retain the 
services of a Construction Manager at any time.  The Construction Manager, 
if any, shall be authorized to give Architect Services authorizations and 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 7 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

issue written approvals and notices to proceed on behalf of District.  The 
District reserves the right to designate a different Construction Manager at 
any time.  Any task, including, but not limited to, reviews or approvals that 
the District may perform pursuant to this Agreement may be performed by 
the Construction Manager, unless that task indicates it shall be performed 
by the Governing Board of the District.  In addition, the District may have a 
constructability review of Architect’s design documents.  Architect shall 
conform any design documents to the constructability review as part of the 
Services under this Agreement and shall not be entitled to any 
compensation as Extra Services for this activity. 

2.12. Architect shall provide computer-generated pictures downloaded to 
computer files, updated as requested by the District, that the District may 
use on its website. 

2.13. As part of the basic Services pursuant to this Agreement, Architect is not 
responsible for: 

2.13.1.    Ground contamination or hazardous material analysis.  

2.13.2. Any asbestos and/or lead testing, design or abatement; however, 
it shall coordinate and integrate its work with any such 
information provided by District. 

2.13.3. Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(“CEQA”), except that Architect agrees to coordinate its work with 
that of any CEQA consultants retained by the District, to provide 
current elevations and schematic drawings for use in CEQA 
compliance documents, and to incorporate any mitigation 
measures adopted by the District into the Project design at no 
additional cost to the District.   

2.13.4. Historical significance report.  

2.13.5. Soils investigation. 

2.13.6. Geotechnical hazard report, except as indicated in Exhibit “A.” 

2.13.7. Topographic surveys of existing conditions 

2.13.8. State and Local agency fees. 

2.13.9. Testing and inspection 

Article 3. Architect Staff 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 8 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

3.1. Architect has been selected to perform the Services herein because of the 
skills and expertise of key individuals. 

3.2. Architect agrees that the following key people in Architect’s firm shall be 
associated with the Project in the following capacities:  

Principal In Charge: Brian Maytum 

Project Architect(s): Chris Flatt 

  

Major Consultants: 

Electrical:   Capital Engineering Consultants 

Low Voltage/Fire Alarm: KMM Services 

Mechanical/Plumbing:  Capital Engineering Consultants 

Structural:   RW Consulting Engineers 

3.3. Architect shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without 
prior written approval by the District, unless said personnel cease to be 
employed by Architect.  In either case, the District shall be allowed to 
interview and approve replacement personnel.  

3.4. If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of 
the District, then upon written notice Architect shall have five (5) calendar 
days to remove that person from the Project and replace that person with 
one acceptable to the District.  All lead or key personnel for any Consultant 
must also be designated by the Consultant and are subject to all conditions 
stated in this paragraph. 

3.5. Architect represents that Architect has no existing interest and will not 
acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which could conflict in any manner 
or degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement 
and that no person having any such interest shall be employed by Architect. 

3.6. Architect shall comply with Education Code section 17302(a) and agrees 
that any plans and/or specifications included in the Services shall be 
prepared under the supervision of licensed personnel, and that licensed 
personnel shall be in “responsible charge” of persons who observe the 
construction. 

Article 4. Schedule of Services 

Architect shall commence Services under this Agreement upon receipt of a written 
Notice to Proceed and shall prosecute the Services diligently as described in 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 9 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Exhibit “A,” so as to proceed with and complete the Services in compliance with 
the schedule in Exhibit “C.”  Time is of the essence and failure of Architect to 
perform Services on time as specified in this Agreement is a material breach of this 
Agreement.  It shall not be a material breach if a delay is beyond the Architect’s or 
its Consultant(s)’ reasonable control. 

Article 5. Construction Cost Budget 

5.1. Architect hereby accepts the District’s established Construction Cost 
Budget and Project scope.  In accordance with Exhibit “A,” the Architect 
shall have responsibility to further develop, review, and reconcile the 
Construction Cost Budget for the District at the beginning of the Project 
and at the completion of each design phase.  The District and Construction 
Manager shall also have responsibility to develop, review, and reconcile the 
Construction Cost Budget with the Architect. 

5.2. Architect shall complete all Services as described in Exhibit “A,” including 
all plans, designs, drawings, specifications and other Contract Documents, 
so that the cost to construct the work designed by the Architect will not 
exceed the Construction Cost Budget, as adjusted subsequently with the 
District’s written approval.  Architect shall maintain cost controls 
throughout the Project to deliver the Project within the Construction Cost 
Budget.   

5.3. The District may, in its sole discretion, do one, or a combination, of the 
following if any of the events in Article 5.4 occur: 

5.3.1. Give Architect written approval on an agreed adjustment to the 
Construction Cost Budget. 

5.3.2. Authorize Architect to re-negotiate, when appropriate, and/or re-
bid the Project within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids 
(exclusive of District and other agencies’ review time) at no 
additional cost to the District. 

5.3.3. Terminate this Agreement if the Project is abandoned by the 
District, without further obligation by either party. 

5.3.4. Within three (3) months’ time of receipt of bids, instruct Architect 
to revise the drawings and specifications (in scope and quality as 
approved by the District) to bring the Project within the 
Construction Cost Budget for re-bidding at no additional cost to the 
District.   



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 10 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

5.4. If any of the following events occur, the District may exercise any one, or 
any combination, of the actions set forth in Article 5.3 above: 

5.4.1. The lowest responsive base bid received is in excess of five percent 
(5%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or  

5.4.2. If the combined total of base bid and all additive alternates come in 
ten percent (10%) or more under the Construction Cost Budget; or  

5.4.3. If the Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to 
the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable changes 
in the condition of the construction market in the county in which 
the District is located, in so far as these have not been caused by 
Acts of God, earthquakes, strikes, war, or energy shortages due to 
uncontrollable events in the world economy. 

Article 6. Fee and Method of Payment 

6.1. The District shall pay Architect for all Services contracted for under this 
Agreement an amount equal to the following (“Fee”): 

A fixed fee amount of One Hundred Twenty-Two Thousand Two 
Hundred Ten Dollars ($122,210).  Reimbursable Expenses are in 
addition to compensation for Basic and Additional Services and will 
be billed at a multiple of 1.10% the expenses incurred. These 
charges include, but are not limited to, expenses incurred which are 
directly related to the Project, such as reproductions, plans and 
plots for owner, agency or contractor’s use, standard form 
documents, postage, handling and delivery of Instruments of 
Service, and mileage. Reimbursable expenses are not expected to 
exceed $6,110.50.  All reimbursable expenses must be pre-
approved by District. 

6.2. The District shall pay Architect the Fee pursuant to the provisions of Exhibit 
“D.” 

6.3. Architect shall bill for performance of Services under this Agreement in 
accordance with Exhibit “D.”  

6.4. No increase in Fee will be due from CCDs and/or change orders generated 
during the construction period to the extent caused by Architect’s error or 
omission.   



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 11 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

6.5. The Architect’s Fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation 
for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as 
indicated in Exhibit “D.” 

6.6. Regardless of the structure of Architect’s Fee, the Architect’s Fee may be 
adjusted downward if the Scope of Services of this Agreement is reduced 
by the District in accordance with this Agreement. 

6.7. Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the 
Services required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a 
waiver of any rights under this Agreement, and Architect shall remain liable 
to the District in accordance with this Agreement for direct damages to the 
District caused by Architect’s failure to perform any of the Services 
furnished under this Agreement to the standard of care under California 
law for architects performing similar work for California school districts in 
or around the same geographic area as the District. 

Article 7. Payment for Extra Services or Changes 

Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in Exhibit 
“B” only upon certification that the claimed Extra Service was authorized as 
indicated herein and that the Extra Services have been satisfactorily completed.  If 
any service is done by Architect without prior written authorization by the 
Construction Manager or the District’s authorized representative, the District will 
not be obligated to pay for such service.  The foregoing provision notwithstanding, 
Architect will be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” for Extra Services 
that the Construction Manager or the District’s authorized representative verbally 
requests, provided that Architect confirms such request in writing pursuant to the 
notice requirements of this Agreement, and proceeds with such Extra Services not 
earlier than two (2) business days after the District receives confirmation of the 
request from the Architect. 

Article 8. Ownership of Data 

8.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 17316, this Agreement creates a non-
exclusive and perpetual license for the District to use, at its discretion, all 
plans including, but not limited to, record drawings, specifications, 
estimates and other documents that Architect or its Consultants prepare or 
cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement.  

8.2. Architect retains all rights to all copyrights over designs and other 
intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, specifications, 
estimates, and other documents that Architect or its Consultants prepare 
or cause to be prepared pursuant to this Agreement.  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 12 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

8.3. Architect shall perform the Services and prepare all documents under this 
Agreement with the assistance of Computer Aided Design Drafting 
Technology (“CADD”) (e.g., AutoCAD).  Architect shall deliver to District all 
drawings in DWG format.  As to any drawings that Architect provides in a 
CADD file format, the District acknowledges that anomalies and errors may 
be introduced into data when it is transferred or used in a computer 
environment, and that the District should rely on hard copies of all 
documents. 

8.4. In order to document exactly what CADD information was given to the 
District, Architect and District shall each date and sign a “hard” copy of 
reproducible documents that depict the information at the time Architect 
produces the CADD information.  The District agrees to release Architect 
from all liability, damages, and/or claims that arise due to any changes 
made to this information by anyone other than Architect or its Consultant(s) 
subsequent to it being given to the District. 

8.5. Following the termination of this Agreement, for any reason whatsoever, 
Architect shall promptly deliver to the District upon written request and at 
no cost to the District the following items (hereinafter “Instruments of 
Service”), which the District shall have the right to utilize in any way 
permitted by statute: 

8.5.1. One (1) set of the Contract Documents, including the bidding 
requirements, specifications, and all existing cost estimates for the 
Project, in hard copy, reproducible format. 

8.5.2. One (1) set of fixed image CADD files in DXF format of the drawings 
that are part of the Contract Documents. 

8.5.3. One (1) set of non-fixed image CADD drawing files in DXF or DWG 
or both formats of the site plan, floor plans (architectural, plumbing, 
structural, mechanical and electrical), roof plan, sections and 
exterior elevations of the Project. 

8.5.4. All finished or unfinished documents, studies, reports, calculations, 
drawings, maps, models, photographs, technology data and reports 
prepared by the Architect under this Agreement. 

8.5.5. The obligation of Section 8.5 of this Agreement shall survive the 
termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever.  

8.6. In the event the District changes or uses any fully or partially completed 
documents without Architect’s knowledge or participation or both, the 
District agrees to release Architect of responsibility for such changes, and 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 13 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

shall hold Architect harmless from and against any and all claims on 
account of any damages or losses to property or persons, or economic 
losses, arising out of that change or use, unless Architect is found to be 
liable in a forum of competent jurisdiction.  In the event that the District 
uses any fully or partially completed documents without the Architect’s full 
involvement, the District shall remove all title blocks and other information 
that might identify Architect and its Consultants.  

Article 9. Termination of Contract  

9.1. District’s Request for Assurances:  If District at any time reasonably believes 
that Architect is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in 
its sole discretion notify Architect of this fact and request written assurances 
from Architect of performance of Services and a written plan from Architect 
to remedy any potential default under the terms this Agreement that the 
District may advise Architect of in writing.  Architect shall, within ten (10) 
days of District’s request, deliver a written cure plan that meets the 
requirements of the District’s request for assurances. Architect’s failure to 
provide such written assurances of performance and the required written 
plan, within ten (10) days of request, will constitute a material breach of this 
Agreement sufficient to justify termination for cause. 

9.2. District’s Termination of Architect for Cause:  If Architect fails to perform 
Architect’s duties to the satisfaction of the District, or if Architect fails to 
fulfill in a timely and professional manner Architect’s material obligations 
under this Agreement, or if Architect shall violate any of the material terms 
or provisions of this Agreement, the District shall have the right to 
terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, effective immediately upon 
the District giving written notice thereof to the Architect.  In the event of a 
termination pursuant to this subdivision, Architect may invoice the District 
for all Services performed until the notice of termination, but the District 
shall have the right to withhold payment and deduct any amounts equal to 
the District’s costs because of Architect’s actions, errors, or omissions. 
District may, at its discretion, provide the Architect time to cure its default 
or breach. 

9.3. District’s Termination of Architect for Convenience:  District shall have the 
right in its sole discretion to terminate the Agreement for its own 
convenience.  In the event of a termination for convenience, Architect may 
invoice District and District shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for Services 
performed until the District’s notice of termination for convenience. 

9.4. Architect’s Termination of Agreement for Cause:  Architect has the right to 
terminate this Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 14 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure such material default 
within sixty (60) days of receipt of written notice of said defaults, or if the 
default cannot be cured within sixty (60) days, commence to cure such 
default, diligently pursue such cure, and complete the cure within a 
reasonable time following written notice and demand from Architect.  Such 
termination shall be effective thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice 
from Architect to the District.  Architect may invoice the District and the 
District shall pay all undisputed invoice(s) for Services performed until 
Architect’s notice of termination. 

9.5. Effect on Pre-Termination Services:  Except as indicated in this Article, 
termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of 
the Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective 
date of such termination. 

9.6. Ceasing Services upon Termination:  If, at any time in the progress of the 
Design of the Project, the Governing Board of the District determines that 
the Project should be terminated, Architect, upon written notice from the 
District of such termination, shall immediately cease Services on the Project.  
The District shall pay Architect only the fee associated with the Services 
provided since the last invoice that has been paid and up to the notice of 
termination. 

9.7. Project Suspension:  If the District suspends the Project for more than one 
hundred twenty (120) consecutive days, Architect shall be compensated for 
Services performed prior to notice of that suspension. When the Project is 
resumed, the schedule shall be adjusted and Architect’s compensation shall 
be equitably adjusted to provide for expenses incurred in the resumption 
of the Architect’s Services.  Architect shall make every effort to maintain the 
same Project personnel after suspension.  If the District suspends the 
Project for more than two (2) years, Architect may terminate this Agreement 
by giving written notice.  

Article 10. Indemnity/Architect Liability  

10.1. To the furthest extent permitted by California law and in accordance with 
California Civil Code section 2782.8, Architect shall indemnify and hold free 
and harmless the District, its Governing Board, agents, representatives, 
officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and members (“the Indemnified 
Parties”) from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, 
expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity 
(“Claim(s)”) to the extent that the Claim(s) arises out of, pertains to, or 
relates to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the 
Architect, its directors, officers, employees, subcontractors, consultants, or 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 15 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

agents, arising out or, connected with, or resulting from the performance 
of the Services, the Project, of this Agreement.. Architect, to the furthest 
extent permitted by California law, also has the duty to defend the 
Indemnified Parties from Claim(s) at Architect’s own expense, including 
attorneys’ fees and costs, however, in no event shall the cost to defend 
charged to the Architect exceed the Architect’s proportionate percentage 
of fault. Notwithstanding the previous sentence, in the event one or more 
defendants is unable to pay its share of defense costs due to bankruptcy or 
dissolution of the business, the design professional shall meet and confer 
with other parties regarding unpaid defense costs. If a Claim arises out of, 
or relates in any way to the Services provided under this Agreement, upon 
the District’s or the Architect’s request, the District and the Architect agree 
to undertake good faith measures to allow the Architect to assist the 
District in resolving the dispute or litigation.  The Architect’s assistance, 
described as “Mandatory Assistance” in Exhibit A, Section B.8, shall be 
provided at Architect’s own expense and excluded from any reimbursement 
calculation. At the commencement of the Mandatory Assistance Phase, 
District and Architect shall also negotiate in good faith as to the scope and 
extent of further assistance, including consideration of a joint defense 
agreement if appropriate.  During the Mandatory Assistance Phase, each 
Party shall be responsible for their own attorneys’ fees and costs incurred; 
however, each Party reserves its rights pursuant to Civil Code section 
2782.8.   

10.2. Architect shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award, or decree that may be 
rendered against the Indemnified Parties in any Claim as defined in Article 
10.1. These amounts may be paid by Architect to District or the District may 
in reasonable good faith withhold those costs from amounts owing to 
Architect, pending resolution of the dispute. 

10.3. Architect’s duty to indemnify under this Agreement shall apply during the 
term of this Agreement and shall survive any expiration or termination of 
this Agreement until such Claim(s) are barred by the applicable statute of 
limitations and is in addition to any other rights or remedies that the District 
may have under the law or under this Agreement. 

Article 11. Fingerprinting  

11.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined 
on the basis of scope of Services in this Agreement, that Architect, its 
Consultants and their employees will have only limited contact with pupils. 
Architect shall promptly notify the District in writing of any facts or 
circumstances which might reasonably lead the District to determine that 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 16 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

contact will be more than limited as defined by Education Code section 
45125.1(d).  

11.2. For all workers on District property, the Architect shall comply with all 
applicable federal, state and local laws regarding COVID-19.  Further, 
except to the extent the Order provides otherwise, the Architect and 
Architect’s personnel shall continue to comply with all other applicable 
terms in the CDPH’s State Public Health Officer Orders.  

Article 12. Responsibilities of the District  

12.1. The District shall examine the documents submitted by the Architect and 
shall render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of 
the Architect’s Services. 

12.2. The District shall verbally or in writing advise Architect if the District 
becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, including any errors, 
omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect’s documents.  Failure to 
provide such notice shall not relieve Architect of its responsibility therefore, 
if any. 

12.3. The District shall furnish the services of a hazardous material consultant or 
other consultants when such services are requested in writing by Architect 
and deemed necessary by the District or are requested by the District. These 
services shall include: asbestos and lead paint survey; abatement 
documentation; and specifications related to said matters, which are to be 
incorporated into bid documents prepared by Architect. If the hazardous 
materials consultant is furnished by the District and is not a Consultant of 
the Architect, the specifications shall include a note to the effect that the 
hazardous materials consultant’s specifications are included in the 
Architect’s bid documents for the District’s convenience and have not been 
prepared or reviewed by the Architect. The note shall also direct questions 
about the hazardous materials consultant’s specifications related to 
asbestos and lead paint survey and/or abatement documentation to the 
preparer of the hazardous materials consultant’s specifications.    

12.4. The District shall timely provide to the Architect all relevant information in 
its possession regarding the Project that is necessary for performance of 
Architect’s services. 

Article 13. Liability of District  

13.1. Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s financial obligations 
under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation 
provided in this Agreement.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 17 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Agreement, in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any 
claim is based on contract or tort, for any special, consequential, indirect or 
incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits or revenue, 
arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services 
performed in connection with this Agreement. 

13.2. District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as 
a result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by Architect, or 
by its employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to 
Architect by District.  

Article 14. Nondiscrimination  

Architect agrees to comply with the provisions of the California Fair Employment 
and Housing Act as set forth in part 2.8 of division 3 of the California Government 
Code, commencing at section 12900; the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as set 
forth in Public Law 88-352, and all amendments thereto; Executive Order 11246; 
and all administrative rules and regulations found to be applicable to Architect and 
all of its subcontractors. In addition, Consultant agrees to require like compliance 
by all of its subcontractor(s). 

Article 15. Insurance  

15.1. Architect shall comply with the insurance requirements for this Agreement, 
set forth in Exhibit “E.”  

15.2. Architect shall provide certificates of insurance and endorsements to 
District prior to commencement of the work of this Agreement as required 
in Exhibit “E.” 

Article 16. Covenant against Contingent Fees  

Architect warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, 
other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Architect, to solicit or 
secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or 
person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Architect, any fee, 
commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift, or any other consideration contingent 
on or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement.  For breach or 
violation of this warranty, the District shall have the right to annul this Agreement 
without liability, or in its discretion, to deduct from the contract price or 
consideration or to recover the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage 
fee, gift, or contingency. 

Article 17. Entire Agreement/Modification  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 18 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

This Agreement, including the Exhibits attached hereto, supersedes all previous 
contracts and constitutes the entire understanding of the Parties hereto.  Architect 
shall be entitled to no other benefits than those specified herein.  No changes, 
amendments or alterations shall be effective unless in writing and signed by both 
Parties.  Architect specifically acknowledges that in entering this Agreement, 
Architect relies solely upon the provisions contained in this Agreement and no 
others. 

Article 18. Non-Assignment of Agreement 

In as much as this Agreement is intended to secure the specialized Services of the 
Architect, Architect may not assign, transfer, delegate or sublet any interest therein 
without the prior written consent of District and any such assignment, transfer, 
delegation or sublease without the District’s prior written consent shall be 
considered null and void.  Likewise, District may not assign, transfer, delegate or 
sublet any interest therein without the prior written consent of Architect and any 
such assignment, transfer, delegation or sublease without Architect’s prior written 
consent shall be considered null and void. If an assignment is approved, this 
Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assign of the parties.  

Article 19. Law, Venue 

19.1. This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California 
and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of 
this Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State 
of California. 

19.2. To the fullest extent permitted by California law, the county in which the 
District administration office is located shall be the venue for any action or 
proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by 
reason of this Agreement. 

Article 20. Alternative Dispute Resolution 

20.1. All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the 
interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be 
decided through mediation as the first method of resolution.  Notice of the 
demand for mediation of a dispute shall be filed in writing with the other 
party to the Agreement.  The demand for mediation shall be made within 
a reasonable time after written notice of the dispute has been provided to 
the other party, but in no case longer than ninety (90) days after initial 
written notice.  

20.2. If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all 
applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Architect shall comply with 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 19 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing 
with section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with section 910) of Part 3 
of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of Government Code as a condition precedent to 
the Architect’s right to bring a civil action against the District.  For purposes 
of those provisions, the running of the time within which a claim must be 
presented to the District shall be tolled from the time the Architect submits 
its written claim until the time the claim is denied, including any time 
utilized by any applicable meet and confer process. 

20.3. Pending resolution of the dispute, Architect agrees it will neither rescind 
the Agreement nor stop the performance of the Services.   

Article 21. Tolling of Claims 

Architect agrees to toll all statutes of limitations for District’s assertion of claims 
against Architect that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to Contractors’ or 
subcontractors’ claims against District involving Architect’s work, until the 
Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims are finally resolved. 

Article 22. Attorneys’ Fees 

In the event either party shall bring any action or legal proceeding for damages for 
any alleged breach of any provision of or performance under this Agreement, to 
terminate this Agreement, or to enforce, protect or establish any term or covenant 
of this Agreement or right or remedy of either party, the prevailing party shall be 
entitled to recover, as a part of the action or proceeding, reasonable attorneys' fees 
and court costs, including consultants’ fees, attorneys' fees and costs for appeal, as 
may be fixed by the court.  The term “prevailing party” shall mean the party who 
received substantially the relief requested, whether by settlement, dismissal, 
summary judgment, judgment, or otherwise.   

Article 23. Severability 

If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held by a court 
of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the 
provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be 
affected, impaired or invalidated thereby. 

Article 24. Employment Status 

24.1. Architect shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be an independent 
contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it be 
construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture 
relationship, or to allow the District to exercise discretion or control over 
the professional manner in which Architect performs the Services that are 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 20 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

the subject matter of this Agreement; provided always, however, that the 
Services to be provided by Architect shall be provided in a manner 
consistent with all applicable standards and regulations governing such 
Services. 

24.2. Architect understands and agrees that Architect’s personnel are not and 
will not be eligible for membership in or any benefits from any District 
group plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance or for membership in 
any District retirement program or for paid vacation, paid sick leave or other 
leave, with or without pay or for other benefits which accrue to a District 
employee.  

24.3. Should the District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as 
the Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development 
Department, or both, determine that Architect, or any employee or 
Consultant of Architect, is an employee of the District for purposes of 
collection of any employment taxes, the amounts payable under this 
Agreement shall be reduced by amounts equal to both the employee and 
employer portions of the tax due (and offsetting any credits for amounts 
already paid by Architect which can be applied against this liability).  The 
District shall then forward those amounts to the relevant taxing authority.  

24.4. Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services 
performed by Architect for the District, upon notification of such fact by the 
District, Architect shall promptly remit such amount due or arrange with the 
District to have the amount due withheld from future payments to Architect 
under this Agreement (again, offsetting any amounts already paid by 
Architect which can be applied as a credit against such liability). 

24.5. A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two (2) 
paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, 
and for all other purposes of this Agreement, Architect shall not be 
considered an employee of the District.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
should any court, arbitrator, or administrative authority determine that 
Architect is an employee for any other purpose, then Architect agrees to a 
reduction in District’s liability resulting from this Agreement pursuant to 
principles similar to those stated in the foregoing paragraphs so that the 
total expenses of District under this Agreement shall not be greater than 
they would have been had the court, arbitrator, or administrative authority 
determined that Architect or its employees of Consultants was not an 
employee.  

24.6. Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on 
persons or entities not a party to this Agreement. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 21 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

Article 25. Certificate of Architect 

25.1. Architect certifies that the Architect is properly certified or licensed under 
the laws and regulations of the State of California to provide the 
professional services that it has herein agreed to perform. 

25.2. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor 
Code that require every employer to be insured against liability for workers 
compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the 
provisions of that code, and it certifies that it will comply with those 
provisions before commencing the performance of the Services of this 
Agreement. 

25.3. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of California Labor Code 
and California Code of Regulations that require the payment of prevailing 
wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain “public 
works” and “maintenance” projects (“Prevailing Wage Laws”).  Architect 
agrees to fully comply with and to require its Consultant(s) to fully comply 
with all requirements of the Prevailing Wage Laws, if applicable to Architect 
and its Consultants’ professional services to be provided under this 
Agreement. 

Article 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports 

Architect shall be responsible for compliance with California Government Code 
section 7550, if the total cost of the Contract is over five thousand dollars ($5,000). 

Article 27. Notice & Communications 

Notices and communications between the Parties to this Agreement may be sent 
to the following addresses: 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 22 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

District: 
 
Sacramento City Unified School District  
5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 
ATTN:  Chris Ralston, Director III, Facilities 
EMAIL: chris-ralston@scusd.edu 

With a Copy to: 
Dannis Woliver Kelley 
200 California Street #400  
San Francisco, CA 94111 
ATTN:  Deidree Sakai, Esq. 

Architect: 
 
Nacht & Lewis 
600 Q Street, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA  95811 
ATTN: Brian Maytum 

  
Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by 
electronic mail shall be effective the day after transmission.  Any notice sent by 
overnight delivery service shall be effective the day after delivery.  Any notice given 
by mail shall be effective five (5) days after deposit in the United States mail. 

Article 28. Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Participation 

Pursuant to section 17076.11 of the Education Code, the District has a participation 
goal for disabled veteran business enterprises (“DVBEs”) of at least three percent 
(3%), per year, of funds expended each year by the District on projects that use funds 
allocated by the State Allocation Board pursuant to the Leroy F.  Greene School 
Facilities Act (the “Act”).  This Project may use funds allocated under the Act.  
Therefore, to the extent feasible and pertaining to future hirings, Architect, before it 
executes the Agreement, shall provide to the District certification of compliance with 
the procedures for implementation of DVBE contracting goals, appropriate 
documentation identifying the amount(s) intended to be paid to DVBEs in 
conjunction with the contract, and documentation demonstrating Architect’s good 
faith efforts to meet these goals. 

Article 29. District’s Right to Audit 

29.1. District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of 
access to Architect’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the 
Architect’s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s 
Right”). The District’s Right includes the right to inspect, photocopy, and to 
retain copies, outside of Architect’s premises, of any and all Project-related 
records and other information with appropriate safeguards, if such 
retention is deemed necessary by the District in its sole discretion. The 
District shall keep this information confidential, as allowed by applicable 
law. 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 23 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

29.2. The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, 
documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the 
District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether Architect is 
in compliance with all requirements of this Agreement. 

29.3. If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the 
District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, 
and any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices 
that the District determines is necessary to discover and verify all direct and 
indirect costs, of whatever nature, which are claimed to have been incurred, 
or anticipated to be incurred. 

29.4. Architect shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting practices in the industry. Architect shall 
make available to the District for review and audit all Project-related 
accounting records and documents and any other financial data. Upon 
District’s request, Architect shall submit exact duplicates of originals of all 
requested records to the District. 

29.5. Architect shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, 
and shall ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants. 

29.6. Architect shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the 
District’s written request to review and audit any or all of Architect’s Project-
related records and information. 

Article 30. Other Provisions 

30.1. Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and 
understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of 
executing it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this 
Agreement was the product of negotiation, that no party is the author of 
this Agreement, and that this Agreement shall not be construed against any 
party as the drafter of the Agreement. 

30.2. The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Architect warrants 
and represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and 
bind the CM to all terms hereof. 

30.3. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original. A facsimile or electronic signature shall 
be deemed to be the equivalent of the actual original signature. All 



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 24 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

counterparts so executed shall constitute one Agreement binding all the 
Parties hereto.  

30.4.  Architect shall issue a credit to the District as an offset to the Architect’s 
Fee, an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of the actual tax benefit derived 
by the Architect or its shareholders, after deducting associated tax 
consulting fees based on the Project per Internal Revenue Code section 
179D (the Energy Efficient Commercial Buildings deduction). 

Article 31. Exhibits “A” through “E” attached hereto are hereby incorporated by this 
reference and made a part of this Agreement. 

 
[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

  



 

Agreement for Architectural Services       Page 25 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
DWK DMS 3771283v1 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date(s) 
indicated below. 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

Date:    , 20___  _ 

By:       

Title: Janea Marking, Chief Business and 
Operations Officer 

NACHT & LEWIS ARCHITECTS, INC. 

 
Date:    , 20___  _ 

By:       

Title: Brian Maytum, Vice President and 
Principal 

January 15,                          24



 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

A. SCOPE OF PROJECT ....................................................................................................................................... 1 
B. BASIC SERVICES .............................................................................................................................................. 1 
C. PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES ............................................................................................. 4 
D. SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE ..................................................................................................................... 7 
E. DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE ........................................................................................................... 12 
F. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE ............................................................................................ 16 
G. BIDDING PHASE .......................................................................................................................................... 20 
H. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION PHASE ....................................................... 21 
I. CLOSE OUT PHASE ..................................................................................................................................... 25 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT 
 
Architect shall provide all professional services necessary for completing the following: 
 
SCOPE OF PROJECT 

Project Name:  Serna Center Security  

Cost Budget:  $1,000,000 (Construction budget)   

BASIC SERVICES  

Architect agrees to provide the Services described below:   
 

1. Architect shall be responsible for the professional quality and technical accuracy of all 
studies, reports, projections, master plans, designs, drawings, specifications and other 
services furnished by Architect under the Agreement as well as coordination with all 
master plans, studies, reports and other information provided by District.  Architect shall, 
without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors or omissions in its studies, 
reports, projections, master plans, design, drawings, specifications and other Services.   

 
2. Architect will use all due care and diligence to confirm that its plans and specifications 

and all other information provided by or on behalf of the District to potential bidders 
discloses and publishes any potentially relevant information that could, in any way, have 
an impact on a Contractor's cost of performance.  Architect shall advise the District of 
the most effective methods of identifying and securing such information as part of each 
stage of design.  Architect shall track for District's benefit all such suggested and 
disclosed information. 

 
3. The District shall provide all information available to it to the extent the information 

relates to Architect’s scope of work.  This information shall include, if available,  
 

a. As-builts;  
 

b. Physical characteristics;  
 

c. Legal limitations and utility locations for the Project site(s);  
 

d. Written legal description(s) of the Project site(s);  
 

e. Grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements, and adjoining property and structures;  
 
  



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 2 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

f. Adjacent drainage;  
 

g. Rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions, and 
boundaries and contours of the Project site(s);  

 
h. Locations, dimensions and necessary data with respect to existing buildings, other 

improvements and trees;  
 
i. Information concerning available utility services and lines, mechanical and other 

services, both public and private, above and below grade, including inverts and depths;   
 

j. Surveys, reports, as-built drawings, record drawings; and 
 

k. Subsoil data, chemical data, and other data logs of borings. 
 

Architect shall Visually Verify this information and all existing Project utilities, including 
capacity, and document the location of existing utility lines, telephone, water, sewage, 
storm drains and other lines on or around the Project to the extent determinable by the 
documents provided by the District.   
 
If Architect determines that the information or documentation the District provides is 
insufficient for purposes of design, or if Architect requires:  a topographical survey; a 
geotechnical report; structural, mechanical, and/or chemical tests; tests for air and/or 
water pollution; test borings; test pits; determinations of soil bearing values; percolation 
tests; ground corrosion tests; resistivity tests; tests for hazardous materials; tests for 
anticipating subsoil conditions; and/or other information that the District has not 
provided, then, at the soonest possible time after Architect has become aware that this 
additional information is needed, the Architect shall request that the District acquire that 
information.  If the Parties mutually agree in writing, this additional information and service 
shall be procured through the Architect, who may invoice the District for those services as 
Extra Services.  

 
4. Technology Backbone.  Architect shall be responsible for the coordination of the design 

and the layout of the technology backbone system with the District’s technology 
consultant, and lay out any included technology backbone system.  The coordination effort 
shall include location and routing of raceways, conduits and outlets and the required 
spaces to accommodate electrical, data and communication wiring.  Architect and 
Consultant(s) shall prepare and be responsible for documents prepared by the Architect 
based on the information provided by the District’s technology consultant as appropriate 
to the level of design completion. 

 
5. District Standards.  Architect shall incorporate into its work and the work of all 

Consultants the adopted District standards for facilities and construction. 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 3 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCOPE AND BASIC SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

High Performance Schools.  If the District adheres to the Collaborative for High 
Performance School (“CHPS”) Best Practice Standards, the Services provided by the 
Architect shall incorporate the CHPS Best Practice Standards and criteria to the extent 
feasible. 

 
6. Mandatory Assistance.  If a third party dispute or litigation, or both, arises out of, or 

relates in any way to the Services provided under this Agreement, upon the District's 
request, the Architect, its agents, officers, and employees agree to assist in resolving the 
dispute or litigation. Architect's assistance includes, but is not limited to, providing 
professional consultations, attending mediations, arbitrations, depositions, trials or any 
event related to the dispute resolution and/or litigation (“Mandatory Assistance”). 

 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 4 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

C. PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES  
 

1. Project Initiation 
 

Upon final execution of the Agreement with the District, Architect shall: 
 
a. Within the first week following execution of the Agreement, review the proposed 

Schedule of Services set forth in Exhibit “C” to the Agreement and prepare a detailed 
scope of work list and work plan for documentation to the District’s satisfaction.  This 
scope of work list and work plan will identify specific tasks including, but not limited 
to: interviews, data collection, analysis, report preparation, planning, architectural 
programming, concepts and schematic design preparation and estimating that are 
part of the work of the Project.  Architect shall also identify milestone activities or dates, 
specific task responsibilities, required completion times necessary for review and 
approval by the District and by all regulatory agencies and additional definition of 
deliverables. 

 
b. Review the developed work plan with the District and its representatives to familiarize 

them with the proposed tasks and schedule and develop necessary modifications. 
 

2. Development of Architectural Program 
 

Architect shall prepare for the District’s review of an architectural program as follows:  
 

a. Perform pre-design investigations to establish appropriate guidelines around which 
and within which the Project is to be designed.  Identify design issues relating to 
functional needs, directives and constraints imposed by regulatory codes.  Review all 
data pertinent to the Project including survey, site maps, geotechnical reports and 
recommendations, soil testing results reports, and pertinent historical data, and other 
relevant information provided by District. 

 
b. Review DSA codes pertaining to the proposed Project design.   

 
c. Identify design issues relating to functional needs, directives and constraints imposed 

by applicable regulatory codes.   
 

d. Based on survey and topography data provided by the District, input into computer 
and develop existing conditions base for the Schematic Design Phase. 

 
e. Administer Project as required to coordinate work with the District and among 

Consultants. 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 5 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

f. Review District-provided standards for facilities and construction, including but not 
limited to designation of any material, product, thing or service by specific brand or 
trade name pursuant to Public Contract Code section 3400, subdivision (c). 

 
3. Construction Cost Budget 

 
a. Architect shall have responsibility to further develop, review, and reconcile the 

Construction Cost Budget within the parameters of the Construction Budget 
established by the District for the Project.  The estimates forming the basis of the 
Construction Cost Budget are to be based on the developed functional architectural 
program as approved by the District. The following conditions apply to the 
Construction Cost Budget prepared by the Architect: 

 
(i) All costs are to be based on current bid prices, with escalation rate and duration 

clearly identified as a separate line item; rate of cost escalation and projected 
bid and construction dates are to be approved by the District and its 
representatives. 
 

(ii) Format shall be estimated space use square foot costs (classroom sq. ft. costs, 
office space, etc. 
 

(iii) Contingencies for design, bidding, and construction are to be included as 
individual line items, with the percentage and base of calculation clearly 
identified. 
 

(iv) Architect shall include all information and estimates from the District and/or 
the Construction Manager that are intended to be part of the Construction Cost 
Budget. 
 

(v) One week prior to submittal of documents, Architect shall submit its proposed 
Construction Cost Budget to the District and the Construction Manager for 
review and approval.  At that time, Architect shall coordinate with the District 
and the Construction Manager to further develop, review, and reconcile the 
Construction Cost Budget. 
 

(vi) Mechanical, electrical, civil, landscape and estimating consultant(s) shall 
participate in the progress meeting as appropriate and shall provide input and 
feedback into the development of the Construction Cost Budget. 

 
b. The Construction Cost Budget will inform the District’s Construction Budget for the 

Project.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the responsibility of 
the Architect. 

 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 6 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
PRE-DESIGN AND START-UP SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

4. Presentation 
 
If requested, Architect, along with any involved consultant(s), shall present and review with 
the District and, if directed, with the District’s Governing Board, the summary and detail of 
work involved in this Phase, including two-dimensional renderings of any proposed facility 
suitable for public presentation. 
 

5. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies  
 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District an 
electronic copy of the following items produced in this Phase: 

 
a. Architectural Program (include comparison between developed program and “model” 

program, include narrative explaining any substantial deviations); 
 

b. Site Plan; 
 

c. Revised Construction Cost Budget; 
 

d. Final Schedule of Services;  
 

e. Meeting Reports/Minutes from the Kick-off and other meetings; and 
 

f. Renderings, if requested by District.  
 

6. Meetings 
 

During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 

 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 7 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

D. SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 
not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall prepare for the District’s review a 
Schematic Design Study, containing the following items as applicable to the Project scope, as 
follows: 

 
1. Prepare and review with District staff a scope of work list and work plan identifying specific 

tasks including, but not limited to: interviews, data collection, analysis, report preparation, 
planning, architectural programming, concepts and schematic design preparation and 
estimating that are part of the work of the Project.  Also identified will be milestone 
activities or dates, specific task responsibilities of the Architect, required completion times 
necessary for the review and approval by the District and by pertinent regulatory agencies 
and additional definition of deliverables. 

 
2. Review the developed work plan with the District and its representatives to familiarize 

them with the proposed tasks and schedule and develop necessary modifications. 
 

3. Architectural 
 

a. Scaled floor plans showing overall dimensions, identifying the various major areas and 
their relationship.  Include circulation and room-by-room tabulation of all net usable 
floor areas and a summary of gross floor area.  Also, provide typical layouts of major 
equipment or operational layout. 

 
b. Preliminary building exterior elevations and sections in sufficient detail to demonstrate 

design concept indicating location and size of fenestration. 
 

c. As applicable, identify proposed roof system, deck, insulation system, and drainage 
technique. 

 
d. Identify minimum finish requirements, including ceiling, floors, walls, doors, windows, 

and types of hardware. 
 

e. Identify code requirements, include occupancy classification(s) and type of 
construction. 

 
4. Structural 

 
a. Layout structural systems with dimensions and floor elevations.  Identify structural 

systems (including pre-cast, structural steel with composite deck, structural steel bar 
joists) with preliminary sizing identified.       

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 8 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

b. Identify foundation systems (including fill requirements, piles, caissons, spread 
footings) with preliminary sizing identified. 

 
5. Mechanical 

 
a. Calculate block heating, ventilation, and cooling loads including skin versus internal 

loading. 
 

b. Select a minimum of two (2) HVAC systems that appear compatible with loading 
conditions for subsequent life cycle costing. 

 
c. Show selected system on drawings as follows: 

 
(i) Single line drawing(s) of all mechanical equipment spaces, ductwork and pipe 

chases. 
 
(ii) Location and preliminary sizing of all major equipment and duct work in allocated 

spaces. 
 
(iii) Schematic piping. 
 
(iv) Temperature control zoning. 

 
d. Provide design criteria to include the intent base of design for the Project. 

 
e. Evaluate and confirm the load requirements of all equipment and systems, the impact 

of those on existing facilities, and the requirements to increase these loads to 
accommodate the increase. 

 
6. Electrical 

 
a. Calculate overall approximate electrical loads. 

 
b. Identify proposed electrical system for service, power, lighting, low voltage and 

communication loads, including proposed or planned additional buildings or other 
facilities on the Project site. 

 
c. Show system(s) selected on drawings as follows: 

 
(i) Single line drawing(s) showing major distribution system. 
 
(ii) Location and preliminary sizing of all major electrical systems and components 

including: 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 9 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(A) Load centers. 

(B) Main panels. 

(C) Switch gear. 
 

d. Provide design criteria to include the intent base of design for the Project.  
 

e. Evaluate and confirm the load requirements of all equipment and systems, the impact 
of those on existing facilities, and the requirements to increase these loads to 
accommodate the increase. 

 
7. Civil 

 
a. Develop on and off site utility systems such as sewer, water, storm drain, firewater lines 

and fire hydrants. 
 

b. Identify surface improvements including roadways, walkways, parking (with assumed 
wheel weights), preliminary finish grades and drainage. 

 
c. Coordinate finish floor elevations with architectural site plan. 

 
8. Specifications 

 
Prepare outline specifications of proposed architectural, structural, mechanical and 
electrical materials, systems and equipment and their criteria and quality standards.  
Architect is to use District’s standardized equipment/material list for new construction and 
modernization in development of the Project design and specifications.   Architect shall 
review and comment on District’s construction bid contracts and contract documents (the 
“Division 0” and “Division 1” documents) as part of its Services under the Agreement. 

 
9.  Construction Cost Budget 

 
Revise the Construction Cost Budget for the Project.  Along with the conditions identified 
in the preceding Phase, the following conditions apply to the revised Construction Cost 
Budget: 

 
a. Schematic Estimates: This estimate consists of unit cost applied to the major items and 

quantities of work.  The unit cost shall reflect the complete direct current cost of work.  
Complete cost includes labor, material, waste allowance, sales tax and subcontractor's 
mark-up.   

 
(i) General conditions shall be applied separately.  This estimate shall be prepared by 

specification section and summarized by the CSI categories.   



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 10 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
b. The estimate shall separate the Project's building cost from site and utilities cost.  

Architect shall submit to the District the cost estimating format for prior review and 
approval. 

 
c. Escalation: all estimates shall be priced out at current market conditions.  The estimates 

shall incorporate all adjustments as appropriate, relating to mid-point construction, 
contingency, and cost index (i.e. Lee Saylor Index). 

 
d. The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 

Construction Budget.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the 
responsibility of the Architect. 

 
e. Architect shall submit its proposed Construction Cost Budget to the District and the 

Construction Manager for review and approval.  At that time, Architect shall coordinate 
with the District and Construction Manager to further develop, review, and reconcile 
the Construction Cost Budget.   

 
f. At the end of this Phase, the Construction Cost Budget may include design 

contingencies of no more than ten percent (10%) in the cost estimates. 
 

10. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies 
 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard 
copy of the following items produced in this phase, together with one (1) copy of each 
item in electronic format: 

 
a. Breakdown of Construction Cost Budget as prepared for this Phase; 
 
b. Meeting reports/minutes; 
 
c. Schematic Design Package with alternatives; 
 
d. Statement indicating changes made to the Architectural Program and Schedule; 

and 
 
e. Copy of the DSA file, including all correspondence and meeting notes to date, or 

notification in writing that Architect has not met or corresponded with DSA. 
 

11. Presentation 
 

a. Architect shall present and review with the District the detailed Schematic Design. 
 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 11 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

b. The Schematic Design shall be revised within the accepted program parameters until 
a final concept within the accepted Construction Cost Budget has been accepted and 
approved by the District at no additional cost to the District. 

 
12. Meetings 

 
During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 

 
 
 
[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 12 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
E. DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE  

 
Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 
not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall prepare from the accepted 
deliverables from the Schematic Design Phase, the Design Development Phase documents 
consisting of the following for each proposed system within Architect’s scope of services:  

 
1. Architectural 

 
a. Scaled, dimensioned floor plans with final room locations including all openings. 

 
b. 1/8” scale building sections showing dimensional relationships, materials and 

component relationships. 
 
c. Exterior elevations of all proposed new buildings, existing buildings to be renovated 

and all architectural elements of the Project. 
 

d. Identification of all fixed equipment to be installed in Project. 
 
e. Interior finishes identified and located within the rooms of all buildings. 

 
f. Site plan completely drawn with beginning notes and dimensions including grading 

and paving. 
 

g. Preliminary development of details and large scale blow-ups. 
 

h. Legend showing all symbols used on drawings. 
 

i. Floor plans identifying all fixed and major movable equipment and furniture. 
 

j. Further refinement of Outline Specifications for architectural, structural, mechanical, 
electrical, civil and landscape manuals, systems and equipment. 

 
k. Typical reflected ceiling development including ceiling grid and heights for each 

ceiling to be used, showing: 
 

(i) Light fixtures. 
 
(ii) Ceiling registers or diffusers. 
 
(iii) Access Panels. 

 
  



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 13 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2. Structural 
 

a. Structural drawings with all major members located and sized. 
 

b. Establish final building and floor elevations. 
 

c. Preliminary specifications. 
 
d. Preliminary calculations for the structural systems including lateral force resistive 

systems, foundations, and all structural system components. 
 

e. Identify foundation requirement (including fill requirement, piles) with associated soil 
pressure, water table and seismic center. 

 
3. Mechanical 

 
a. Heating and cooling load calculations as required and major duct or pipe runs sized 

to interface with structural. 
 

b. Major mechanical equipment should be scheduled indicating size and capacity. 
 

c. Ductwork and piping should be substantially located and sized. 
 
d. Plumbing plans for the Project shall indicate numbers and locations of fixtures and be 

in conformance with the code-mandated fixture count requirements of the Project. 
 

e. Devices in ceiling should be located. 
 

f. Legend showing all symbols used on drawings. 
 

g. More developed Outline Specifications indicating quality level and manufacture. 
 

h. Control Systems identified. 
 

i. Further evaluation and confirmation of the load requirements of all equipment and 
systems, the impact of those on existing facilities, and the requirements to increase 
these loads to accommodate the increase. 

 
4. Electrical 

 
a. All lighting fixtures should be located and scheduled showing all types and quantities 

of fixtures to be used, including proposed lighting levels for each usable space. 
 

b. All major electrical equipment should be scheduled indicating size and capacity. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 14 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

c. Complete electrical distribution including a one-line diagram indicating final location 
of switchboards, communications, controls (high and low voltage), motor control 
centers, panels, transformers and emergency generators, if required.  Low-voltage 
system includes fire alarm system, security system, clock and public address system, 
bell system, voice-data system, and telecom/technology system. 

 
d. Legend showing all symbols used on drawings. 

 
e. More developed and detailed Outline Specifications indicating quality level and 

manufacture. 
 

f. Further evaluation and confirmation of the load requirements of all equipment and 
systems, the impact of those on existing facilities, and the requirements to increase 
these loads to accommodate the increase. 

 
5. Civil 

 
a. Further refinement of Schematic Design Phase development of on and off site utility 

systems for sewer, electrical, water, storm drain and fire water.  Includes, without 
limitation, pipe sizes, materials, invert elevation location and installation details. 

 
b. Further refinement of Schematic Design Phase roadways, walkways, parking and storm 

drainage improvements.  Includes details and large scale drawings of curb and gutter, 
manhole, thrust blocks, paved parking and roadway sections. 

 
6. Bid Documents 

 
Architect shall review and comment on District’s construction bid contracts and contract 
documents (the “Division 0” documents and “Division 1” documents) as part of its Services 
under the Agreement. 

 
7. Construction Cost Budget 

 
a. Revise the Construction Cost Budget for the Project.  Along with the conditions 

identified in the Agreement and the preceding Phases, the following conditions apply 
to the revised Construction Cost Budget: 

 
(i) Design Development Estimate: This further revised estimate shall be prepared by 

specification section, summarized by CSI category and divided by trade and work 
item.  The estimate shall include individual item unit costs of materials, labor and 
equipment.  Sales tax, Contractor's mark-ups, and general conditions shall be listed 
separately.   

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 15 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(ii) The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 
Construction Budget.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the 
responsibility of the Architect. 

 
(iii) At this stage of the design, the Construction Cost Budget may include design 

contingencies of no more than ten percent (10%) in the cost estimates. 
 

b. Architect shall submit its proposed Construction Cost Budget to the District and the 
Construction Manager for review and approval.  At that time, the Architect shall 
coordinate with the District and the Construction Manager to further develop, review, 
and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget.   

 
8. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies 

 
Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this 
phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format: 

 
a. Design Development drawing set from all professional disciplines necessary to deliver 

the Project; 
 

b. Specifications; 
 

c. Revised Construction Cost Budget; and 
 

d. Copy of the DSA file, including all correspondence and meeting notes to date, or 
notification in writing that Architect has not met or corresponded with DSA.  

 
The Design Development deliverables shall be revised within the accepted program 
parameters until a final concept within the accepted Construction Cost Budget has been 
accepted and approved by the District at no additional cost to the District. 

 
9. Meetings 

 
During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 
 
 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 16 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

F. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District 
has not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall prepare from the accepted 
deliverables from the Design Development Phase the Construction Documents consisting 
of the following for each proposed system within Architect’s scope of work.  All Projects 
subject to DSA’s jurisdiction shall be submitted for review, back check, and approval, under 
the electronic plan review process (“EPR process”), rather than paper submission. 

 
 

1. Construction Documents – 100% / Completion Stage: 
 

a. Architectural 
 

(i) Completed site plan. 
 
(ii) Completed floor plans, elevations, and sections. 
 
(iii) Architectural details and large blow-ups completed. 
 
(iv) Finish, door, and hardware schedules completed, including all details. 
 
(v) Site utility plans completed. 
 
(vi) Fixed equipment details and identification completed. 
 
(vii) Reflected ceiling plans completed. 
 

b. Structural 
 

(i) Structural floor plans and sections with detailing completed. 
 
(ii) Structural calculations completed. 

 
c. Mechanical 

 
(i) Large scale mechanical details complete. 
 
(ii) Mechanical schedules for equipment completed. 
 
(iii) Completed electrical schematic for environmental cooling and exhaust equipment. 
 
(iv) Complete energy conservation calculations and report. 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 17 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

d. Electrical 
 

(i) Lighting and power plan showing all switching and controls.  Fixture schedule and 
lighting details completed. 

 
(ii) Distribution information on all power consuming equipment, including lighting, 

power, signal and communication device(s) branch wiring completed. 
 
(iii) All electrical equipment schedules completed. 
 
(iv) Special system components plans completed. 
 
(v) Electrical load calculations completed.  

 
e. Civil 

 
All site plans, site utilities, parking and roadway systems completed. 

 
f. Construction Cost Budget 

 
(i) Revise the Construction Cost Budget for the Project.  Along with the conditions 

identified in the preceding phases, Architect shall update and refine the fifty 
percent (50%) Construction Documents Phase revisions to the Construction Cost 
Budget.   

 
(ii) The Construction Cost Budget for the Project must at no point exceed the District’s 

Construction Budget.  The accuracy of the Construction Cost Budget shall be the 
responsibility of the Architect. 

 
(iii) Architect shall submit its proposed Construction Cost Budget to the District and 

the Construction Manager for review and approval.  At that time, Architect shall 
coordinate with the District and the Construction Manager to further develop, 
review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget.   

 
(iv) At this stage of the design, the Construction Cost Budget shall not include any 

design contingencies in excess of the cost estimates. 
 

g. Specifications 
 

(i) Complete development and preparation of technical specifications describing 
materials, systems and equipment, workmanship, quality and performance criteria 
required for the construction of the Project.   

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 18 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(ii) No part of the specifications shall call for a designated material, product, thing, or 
service by specific brand or trade name unless: 

 
(A) The specification is followed by the words “or equal” so that bidders may 

furnish any equal material, product, thing, or service, as required by Public 
Contract Code section 3400, or 

 
(B) The designation is allowable by specific allowable exemptions or exceptions 

pursuant to Public Contract Code section 3400. 
 

(iii) Specifications shall not contain restrictions that will limit competitive bids other 
than those required for maintenance convenience by the District and only with 
District’s prior approval. 

 
(iv) At one hundred percent (100%) review, District shall review the Specifications and 

shall direct Architect to make corrections at no cost to the District. 
 
(v) Coordination of the Specifications with specifications developed by other 

disciplines. 
 
(vi) Specifications shall be in CSI format. 

 
h. Constructability Review 

 
The District and/or its designee, at its sole discretion, shall have the right to conduct a 
constructability review of the Construction Documents.  A report shall be given to the 
Architect who shall make necessary changes along with providing written comments 
for each item listed in the report.  Conducting a constructability review does not excuse 
the Architect’s obligation to provide Services that shall comply with professional 
architectural standards, including the standard of care applicable to architects 
designing public school facilities and applicable requirements of federal, state, and 
local law. 

 
i. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies 

 
Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a 
hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of 
each item in electronic format: 

 
(i) Working drawings; 
 
(ii) Specifications; 
 
(iii) Engineering calculations; 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 19 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
(iv) Construction Cost Budgets; 
 
(v) Statement of requirements for testing and inspection of service for compliance 

with Construction Documents and applicable codes; 
 
(vi) Copy of DSA file including all correspondence, meeting, minutes or reports, back-

check comments, checklists to date; and 
 
(vii) Statement indicating any authorized changes made to the design from the last 

Phase and the cost impact of each change on the previously approved 
Construction Cost Budget.  If no design changes occur but shifts of costs occur 
between disciplines, identify for District review.   

 
2. Construction Documents Final Back-Check Stage: 

 
a. The Construction Documents final back-check stage shall be for the purpose of the 

Architect incorporating all regulatory agencies' comments into the drawings, 
specifications, and estimate.  All changes made by the Architect during this stage shall 
be at no additional cost to the District. 

 
b. The final contract documents delivered to the District upon completion of the 

Architect’s work shall be the Bid Set and shall consist of the following: 
 
 

(i) Specifications: Original word-processed technical specifications on reproducible 
masters in CSI format.  

 
c. Architect shall update and refine the Consultants’ completed Contract Documents.  

d. Conclusion of Construction Document Phase requires final stamp-out by DSA. 
 

3. Meetings 
 

During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a monthly basis. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 20 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
BIDDING PHASE  
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

G. BIDDING PHASE 
 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 
not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall perform Bidding Phase services for 
District as follows:  

 
1. Contact potential bidders and encourage their participation in the Project. 

 
2. Coordinate the development of the bidding procedures and the construction Contract 

Documents with the District. 
 

3. The development of the bidding procedures and the construction Contract Documents 
shall be the joint responsibility of the District and Architect.  Nevertheless, Architect will 
use all due care and diligence to confirm that its plans and specifications and all other 
information provided by or on behalf of the District to potential bidders discloses and 
publishes any potentially relevant information that could, in any way, have an impact on a 
Contractor's cost of performance. 

 
4. While the Project is being advertised for bids, all questions concerning intent shall be 

referred to the District for screening and subsequent processing through Architect. 
 

5. In the event that items requiring interpretation of the drawings or specifications are 
discovered during the bidding period, those items shall be analyzed by the Architect for 
decision by the District as to the proper procedure required.  Corrective action will be in 
the form of an addendum prepared by the Architect and issued by the District.   

 
6. Attend bid opening. 

 
7. Coordinate with Architect Consultants. 

 
8. Respond to District and potential bidder questions and clarifications. 

 
9. Deliverables and Number of Copies 

 
Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard 
copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each 
item in electronic format: 

 
a. Meeting report/minutes from the kick-off meeting;  

 
b. Meeting report/minutes from the pre-bid site walk; and 

 
c. Upon completion of the Bidding Phase, Architect shall produce a Conforming Set of 

plans and specifications incorporating all addenda issued thus far.  Architect shall 
supply District with two (2) complete, reproducible sets of plans and specifications 
marked as a Conforming Set.  



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 21 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

H. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION PHASE 
 

Upon District’s acceptance of Architect’s work in the previous Phase and assuming District has 
not delayed or terminated the Agreement, Architect shall perform Construction Contract 
Administration Phase services for the District as follows:  

 
1. Architect’s responsibility to provide basic services for the Construction Phase under the 

Agreement commences with the award of the contract for construction and terminates 
upon satisfactory performance and completion of all tasks in this phase and 
commencement of the Closeout Phase or upon the District’s terminating the Agreement, 
whichever is earlier. 

 
2. Construction Oversight and Project Certification Process  

a. Architect shall ensure that the Project Inspector is approved by the DSA for the Project 
by submitting the applicable Inspector’s Qualification Record (form DSA 5 or more 
current version) to and by obtaining approval from the DSA prior to commencement 
of construction and prior to requesting issuance of project inspections cards (form DSA 
152 or more current version). 

b. Architect shall request issuance of the proper number of project inspection cards 
(forms DSA 152 or more current version) by electronically submitting form DSA 102-
IC (or more current version) to the DSA after the construction contract has been 
awarded.  Architect shall provide project inspection cards to the Project Inspector prior 
to commencement of construction. 

c. Prior to commencement of construction, Architect shall provide (1) a copy of the DSA 
approved construction documents and (2) the DSA approved Statement of Structural 
Tests and Special Inspections (form DSA 103 or more current version) prepared by 
Architect to the Project Inspector and Laboratory of Record. 

d. Architect shall prepare and submit a Contract Information form (form DSA 102 or more 
current version) for all construction contracts. 

e. Architect shall maintain such personal contact with the Project as is necessary to assure 
themselves of compliance, in every material respect, with the DSA-approved 
construction documents.  Personal contact shall include visits to the Project site by the 
Architect or engineer or their qualified representative to observe construction.   

f. Architect shall notify DSA as to the disposition of materials noted on laboratory testing, 
and/or special inspection, reports as not conforming to the DSA-approved 
construction documents. 

g. Architect shall respond to DSA field trip notes as necessary. 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 22 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

h. Architect shall submit an interim Verified Report (form DSA 6-AE or more current 
version) to the DSA electronically and a copy to the Project Inspector for each of the 
applicable nine (9) sections of form DSA 152 prior to the Project Inspector signing off 
that section of the project inspection card. 

i. Architect shall submit a Statement of Final Actual Project Cost (form DSA 168 or more 
current version) to the DSA. 

j. Architect shall submit Verified Reports (form DSA 6-AE or more current form) to the 
DSA and to the Project Inspector if any of the following events occur:  (1) when 
construction is sufficiently complete in accordance with the DSA-approved 
construction documents so that the District can occupy or utilize the Project; (2) work 
on the Project is suspended for a period of more than one month; (3) the services of 
the Architect are terminated for any reason prior to completion of the Project; or (4) 
DSA requests a Verified Report.    

 
3. Change Orders 

 
a. Architect shall review all of Contractor’s change order requests to determine if those 

requests are valid and appropriate.  Architect shall provide a recommendation to 
District as to whether the change should be approved, partially approved, returned to 
the Contractor for clarification, or rejected.  

 
b. Architect shall furnish all necessary Construction Change Documents and additional 

drawings for supplementing, clarifying, and/or correcting purposes and for change 
orders.  The District shall request these Construction Change Documents and drawings 
from the Architect, which shall be provided at no additional cost unless designated as 
Extra Services by the District.  The original tracing(s) and/or drawings and contract 
wording for change orders shall be submitted to the District for duplication and 
distribution. 

 
4. Submittals 

 
a. Architect shall review and approve or take other appropriate action upon Contractor's 

submittals such as: shop drawings, Project data, samples and Construction Change 
Documents, but only for the purpose of checking for conformance with information 
given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents.   

 
b. Architect shall review Contractor’s schedule of submittals and advise the District on 

whether that schedule is complete.  Architect shall provide the District with proposed 
revisions to this schedule and advise the District on whether the District should 
approve this schedule. 

 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 23 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

c. Architect’s action upon Contractor’s submittals shall be taken as expeditiously as 
possible so as to cause no unreasonable delay in the construction of the Project or in 
the work of Contractor(s), while allowing sufficient time in the Architect’s professional 
judgment to permit adequate review.  In no case shall the review period associated 
with a single, particular submittal exceed twenty-one (21) calendar days from its receipt 
by the Architect.  Architect’s response to each submittal shall be a substantive and 
acceptable response.  This twenty-one (21)-day time period shall not include time 
when a submittal is within the District’s control or if the submittal is being reviewed by 
DSA.  In no way does this provision reduce Architect’s liability if it fails to prepare 
acceptable documents. 

 
5. RFIs.  During the course of construction as part of the basic services, Architect must 

respond to all Requests for Information (“RFI”) as expeditiously as possible so as not to 
impact and delay the construction progress.  In no case shall the review period associated 
with an RFI exceed seven (7) calendar days from receipt by the Architect.  Architect’s 
response to each RFI shall be a substantive and acceptable response.  This seven-day time 
period shall not include time when a submittal is within the District’s control or if the 
submittal is being reviewed by DSA.  In no way does this provision reduce the Architect’s 
liability if it fails to prepare acceptable documents.  Architect must verify that RFIs are 
passed through the Project Inspector, if any. 

 
6. Notices of Deficient Work.  On the basis of on-site observations, Architect shall keep the 

District informed of the progress and the quality of the work, and shall endeavor to guard 
the District against defects and deficiencies in the work.  Architect shall timely notify the 
District in writing of any defects or deficiencies in the work by any of the District’s 
Contractors that Architect may observe.  However, Architect shall not be a guarantor of 
the Contractor's performance.  

 
7. As-Built Drawings.  Architect shall review and evaluate for District the Contractor(s)’ 

documentation of the actual construction performed during the Project that the 
Contractor(s) should prepare and submit as As-Builts.  As-Builts are documents that show 
the actual construction performed during the Project, including changes necessitated by 
Construction Change Documents and change orders, and detailed by the District’s 
construction Contractor(s) on a Conforming Set. 

 
8. Record Drawings.  Architect shall incorporate all information on all As-Builts, sketches, 

details, and clarifications, and prepare one (1) set of final Record Drawings for the District.  
The Record Drawings shall incorporate onto one (1) set of drawings, all changes from all 
As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications, including, without limitation, all requests for 
information, Construction Change Documents and change orders based upon the 
construction Contractor’s representations of actual construction.  Architect shall deliver 
the Record Drawings to the District at completion of the construction in a format 
acceptable to the District, and it shall be a condition precedent to the District’s approval 



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 24 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

of Architect’s final payment.  Architect may insert the following notice on the Record 
Drawings: 

 
These drawings [or corrected specifications] have been prepared based 
on information submitted, in part, by others.  Architect has provided a 
review consistent with its legal standard of care. 
 

9. O&M Manuals and Warranties.  Architect shall review equipment, operation and 
maintenance manuals, and a complete set of warranty documents for all equipment and 
installed systems, to ensure that they meet the requirements of the plans and 
specifications.  

 
10. Start-up.  Architect shall also provide, at the District’s request, architectural/engineering 

advice to the District on start-up, break-in, and debugging of facility systems and 
equipment, and on apparent deficiencies or defects in construction following the 
acceptance of the Contractor's work. 

 
11. Payment Statements.  Recommendations of Payment by Architect constitute Architect’s 

representation to the District that work has progressed to the point indicated to the best 
of Architect’s knowledge, information, and belief, and that the quality of the work is in 
general conformance with the Contract Documents.  

 
12. Deliverables and Number of Copies 

 
Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard 
copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each 
item in electronic format: 

 
a. Meeting report/minutes from the kick-off meeting;  

 
b. Observation reports; and 

 
c. Weekly meeting reports.  

 
13. Meetings 

 
During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis. 

 
[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]



 

EXHIBIT A Page A - 25 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
CLOSE-OUT PHASE 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

I. CLOSE OUT PHASE 
 

1. As the Construction Administration Phase progresses, Architect shall perform the following 
Close Out Phase services for the District as required in a timely manner: 

 
a. Architect shall review the Project and observe the construction as required to 

determine when the Contractor has completed the construction of the Project and 
shall prepare punch lists of items that remain in need of correction or completion. 

 
b. Architect shall collect from the Contractor, review, and forward to the District all written 

warranties, operation manuals, and spare parts with Architect’s recommendation as to 
the adequacy of these items. 

 
c. Architect shall prepare or collect, as applicable, and provide to DSA, all reports required 

by DSA related to the design and construction of the Project. 
 

d. Architect shall respond to the DSA “90-day” letter. 
 

e. Architect shall obtain all required DSA approval of all Construction Change Documents 
and addenda to the Contractor’s contract. 

 
f. Architect shall prepare a set of As-Built Drawings for the Project, as required by the 

District. 
 

g. Architect shall review and prepare a package of all warranty and O&M documentation. 
 

h. Architect shall organize electronic files, plans and prepare a Project binder. 
 

i. Architect shall have primary responsibility to coordinate all Services required to close-
out the design and construction of the Project with the District and among Consultants. 

 
2. When the design and construction of the Project is complete, the District shall prepare and 

record with the County Recorder a Notice of Completion for the Project. 
 

3. Deliverables and Number of Copies 
 

a. Punch list; and 
 

b. Upon completion of the Project, all related Project documents, including As-Builts and 
Record Drawings.  These are the sole property of the District. 

 
4. Meetings 

 
During this phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct 
meetings, site visits, and workshops as needed. 



 

EXHIBIT B Page B - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “B” 

CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES 

The following Extra Services to the Agreement shall be performed by Architect if needed and if 
authorized or requested by the District: 

A. Providing services as directed by the District that are not part of the Basic Services of this 
Agreement, or otherwise included within Exhibit “A.”    

B. Providing deliverables or other items in excess of the number indicated in Exhibit “A.”  
Before preparing, providing, sending, or invoicing for extra deliverables, Architect shall 
inform the District that expected deliverables may be in excess of the number indicated 
in Exhibit “A,” so that the District can procure the additional deliverables itself or direct 
Architect to procure the deliverables at the District’s expense or on the District’s account 
at a specific vendor. 

C. Making revisions in drawings, specifications, or other documents when such revisions are 
required by the enactment or revisions of codes, laws, or regulations subsequent to the 
preparation of the Conforming Set.  

D. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause 
during construction and furnishing services required in connection with replacement of 
that work. 

E. Providing services made necessary by the default of Contractor(s). 

F. In the absence of a final Certificate of Payment or Notice of Completion, providing 
services more than ninety (90) days after the date of completion of work by Contractor(s) 
and after Architect has completed all of its obligations and tasks under the Agreement. 

G. Providing services as an expert and/or witness for the District in any mediation, 
arbitration, and/or trial in which the Architect is (1) not a party, and (2) did not in any way 
cause the dispute that is being adjudicated. 

H. The following rates, which include overhead, administrative cost, and profit, shall be 
utilized in arriving at the fee for Extra Services and shall not be changed for the term of 
the Agreement. 

Job Title Hourly Rate 
Principal In Charge: $345.00 
Senior Project Manager: $255.00 
Project Manager: $225.00 
Senior Project Architect: $240.00 
Project Architect: $210.00 
Designer: $175.00 
Intern Designer:: $175.00 
Project Administrator: $120.00 



 

EXHIBIT B Page B - 2 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

I. The mark-up on any approved reimbursable item of Extra Services shall not exceed five 
percent (5%).  

1. The following items are approved for mark-up: 

a. Sub-consultant Invoices. 

2. Any approved item of Extra Services not identified in the above list may not be 
marked-up. 

J. Format and Content of Invoices (Extra Services Only) 

Architect acknowledges that the District requires Architect’s invoices to include detailed 
explanations of the Services performed.  For example, a six hour charge for “RFIs and CORs” 
is unacceptable and will not be payable.  A more detailed explanation, with specificity, is 
required.  This includes a separate entry for each RFI, PCO, CCD and change order.  For 
example, the following descriptions, in addition to complying with all other terms of this 
Agreement, would be payable.  The times indicated below are just placeholders: 

Review RFI 23; review plans and specifications for response to 
same; prepare responses to same and forward to contractor, 
district, construction manager, and project inspector.   

0.8 hours 

Review COR 8; review scope of same and plans and specifications 
for appropriateness of same; prepare draft change order and 
language for same. 

0.7 hours 

Review COR 11; review scope of same and plans and 
specifications for appropriateness of same; prepare rejection of 
COR 11 for review by district, CM, IOR. 

1.2 hours 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 



 

EXHIBIT C Page C - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “C” 

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES 

A. Promptly after the execution of this Agreement, Architect shall prepare and submit for 
approval to the District a Schedule of Services showing the order in which Architect 
proposes to carry out Architect's Services (“Schedule of Services”).  The Schedule of Services 
shall apply to the completion of all Services listed hereunder within the times established by 
this Agreement.  The Schedule of Services shall be in the form of a progress chart clearly 
delineating all important increments and review dates.  Architect shall update the Schedule 
of Services on a monthly basis and deliver two (2) hard copies and one (1) electronic copy to 
the District along with the monthly billing. 

B. Architect shall complete Services required under the Schematic Design Phase within _One 
(1)_ month after written authorization from District to proceed. 

C. Architect shall complete Services required under Construction Documents Phase within _Five 
(5)__ months after written authorization from District to proceed, and as more specifically 
indicated below.  Excluded from this duration is the time associated with DSA review the 
Construction Documents back-check stage. 

1. Construction Documents _1_ month 
2. Bidding/Procurement/Award _1_ month 
3. Construction Administration _2_ months 
4. Project Closeout 1 month 

D. The durations stated above include the review periods of _5__ months required by the 
District.  

E. All times to complete tasks set forth in this Exhibit are of the essence, as indicated in the 
Agreement.  If delays in the Schedule of Services are incurred as a result of the District’s 
inability to comply with requested meeting schedules, Architect shall maintain the right to 
request an adjustment in the Schedule of Services if deemed necessary to meet the 
deadlines set forth in this Exhibit.  If approved, those extensions shall be authorized in 
writing by the District. 

 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 



 

EXHIBIT D Page D - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES   
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “D” 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

A. Compensation 

1. The payment of consideration to Architect as provided herein shall be full 
compensation for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof, 
including, printing and shipping of deliverables in the quantities set forth in Exhibit 
“A,”  Except as expressly set forth in the Agreement and Exhibit “B,” there shall be 
no payment for extra costs or expenses. 

2. The total compensation to Architect shall be as stated in Article 6 of the Agreement. 

3. District shall pay Architect as follows for all Services contracted for under this 
Agreement: 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL FEE PER PHASE 
      Phase Phase Amount 
Pre-Design/Architectural Program Development Phase 2.5% 
Schematic Design Phase 10% 
Design Development Phase 15% 
Construction Documents Phase-Submittal to DSA 27.5% 
Approval by DSA 0% 

Bidding Phase 2% 
Construction Contract Administration Phase 33% 
Close Out Phase 10% 
 Generate Punch List 2%  
 Sign Off On Punch List 2%  
 Receive and Review All M & O Documents 2%  
 Filing All DSA Required Close Out Documents 2%  
 Receiving DSA Close Out, including DSA  
         approval of the final set of Record Drawings 2% 

 

TOTAL BASE COMPENSATION 100% 

Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic and Additional 
Services and will be billed at a multiple of 1.10% the expenses incurred. These 
charges include, but are not limited to, expenses incurred which are directly 
related to the Project, such as reproductions, plans and plots for owner, agency 
or contractor’s use, standard form documents, postage, handling and delivery of 
Instruments of Service, and mileage. Reimbursable expenses are not expected to 
exceed $6,110.50. 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT D Page D - 2 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES   
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

B. Method of Payment 

1. Invoices shall be on a form approved by the District and are to be submitted to the 
District via the District’s authorized representative. 

2. Architect shall submit to District on a monthly basis documentation showing proof 
that payments were made to its Consultant(s). 

3. Architect shall submit to the District for approval a copy of the Architect’s monthly 
pay request format. 

4. Upon receipt and approval of Architect’s invoices, the District agrees to make 
payments of undisputed amounts within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice as 
follows: 

a. Pre- Design/Architectural Program Development Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-
five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon acceptance and approval of the Pre-Design/Architectural 
Program.

b. For Schematic Design Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-
five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon acceptance and approval of the Schematic Design Phase by 
the District. 

c. For Design Development Phase:  

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-
five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon acceptance and approval of the Design Development Phase 
by the District. 

d. For Construction Documents Phase: 

Monthly payments for percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-five 
percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon acceptance and approval of the Construction Documents 
Phase by the District.  

e. For Bidding Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-
five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon the District’s award of the bid. 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT D Page D - 3 

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

f. For Construction Contract Administration Phase: 

Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-
five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) 
payment upon the District’s notice of completion. 

g. For Close Out: 

Lump sum payment no sooner than thirty-five (35) days and no later than 
forty-five (45) days after completion of all items in this Phase. 

 
END OF EXHIBIT 



 

 

EXHIBIT E Page E - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

EXHIBIT “E” 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

A. Architect shall procure, prior to commencement of the Services of this Agreement and 
maintain for the duration of the Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons 
or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the 
Services hereunder by the Architect, his agents, representatives, employees and 
Consultant(s).  Architect’s liabilities, including but not limited to Architect’s indemnity or 
defense obligations, under this Agreement shall not be deemed limited in any way to the 
insurance coverage required herein. Maintenance of specified insurance coverage is a 
material element of this Agreement and Architect’s failure to maintain or renew coverage or 
to provide evidence of renewal during the term of this Agreement, as required or when 
requested, may be treated by the District as a material breach of contract. 

B. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance:  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the 
following scopes and limits. Umbrella or Excess Liability policies are acceptable where the 
need for higher liability limits is noted and shall provide liability coverages that at least 
follow form over the underlying insurance requirements where necessary for Commercial 
General Liability, Commercial Automobile Liability, Employers’ Liability, and other liability 
coverage (except Professional Liability) designated under this Section B – Insurance 
Requirements.” Minimum Scope of Insurance: 

1. Commercial General Liability.  Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for 
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability 
or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate 
limit shall apply separately to each project/location or the general aggregate limit 
shall be twice the required occurrence limit.  

2. Commercial Automobile Liability. Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per accident for 
bodily injury and property damage. 

 
3. Workers' Compensation Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are 

subject to this Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or 
federal law, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, a Workers' Compensation 
policy.   

 
4. Employers’ Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are subject to this 

Agreement, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, an Employment Practices 
Liability policy with minimum liability coverage of two million dollars ($2,000,000) per 
occurrence.   

 
5. Professional Liability.  This insurance shall cover the prime design professional and 

his/her consultant(s) on a Claims Made basis for two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) 
aggregate limit subject to no more than two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000) 
per claim deductible, coverage to continue through completion of construction plus 
two (2) years thereafter. 



 

 

EXHIBIT E Page E - 2 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

C. District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described herein, with 
appropriate credits or changes to be negotiated for such changes.  

D. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention:  Architect shall inform the District in writing if any 
deductibles or self-insured retention exceeds two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000).  At 
the option of the District, either:  

1. The District can accept the higher deductible; 

2. Architect’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention 
as respects the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or  

E. Other Insurance Provisions:  The general liability and automobile liability policies are to 
contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:  

1. The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, officials, employees, 
agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) are to be covered as additional 
insureds as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Architect; Instruments of Service and completed operations of the Architect; premises 
owned, occupied or used by the Architect; or automobiles owned, leased, hired or 
borrowed by the Architect.  The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the 
scope of protection afforded to the Additional Insureds.  

 
2. For any claims related to the projects, Architect’s insurance coverage shall be primary 

insurance as respects the Additional Insureds.  Any insurance or self-insurance 
maintained by the Additional Insureds shall be in excess of Architect’s insurance and 
shall not contribute with it.  

 
3. Architect shall provide an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of 

subrogation against District and its respective elected officials, officers, employees, 
agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers. 

 
4. Architect’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is 

made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.  

5. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including 
breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Additional Insureds.  

 
6. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage 

shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, reduced in coverage or in limits except 
after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
has been given to the District.  

 
7. Architect shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for required waivers 

of subrogation or the endorsement of additional insureds. If Architect fails to 



 

 

EXHIBIT E Page E - 3 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

maintain insurance, District may take out comparable insurance, and deduct and 
retain amount of premium from any sums due Architect under the Agreement. 

8. Architect shall require all sub consultants to maintain the level of insurance Architect 
deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s scope of the Work unless 
otherwise indicated in the Agreement. Architect shall cause the sub consultants to 
furnish proof thereof to District within ten (10) days of District’s request. Should 
Architect not require sub consultants to provide the same level of insurance as is 
required of Architect, as provided in this Agreement, Architect is not relieved of its 
indemnity obligations to District or fulfilling its insurance requirements as provided in 
this Agreement. 

F. Acceptability of Insurers:  Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in California 
with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A: VII.  Architect shall inform the District in 
writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating less than A: VII.  At the option of the 
District, the District may either:  

1. Accept the lower rating; or 

2. Require Architect to procure insurance from another insurer. 

G. Verification of Coverage:  Prior to commencing with its provision of Services under this 
Agreement, Architect shall furnish District with:  

1. Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required insurance coverages; 
and 

 
2. Original endorsements affecting general liability and automobile liability coverage.  

The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverages on its behalf.  All endorsements are to be received and approved by the 
District before Services commence.  

H. Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, Architect will furnish District with 
a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services under this Agreement. 

 
 

END OF EXHIBIT 
 
 



 

 

EXHIBIT G Page H - 1 
AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS CCD PIGGY BACK BID
-

- DIVERSIFIED SPACES -

  1     1 1131K 5' INSTRUCTOR DESK, 3/4"   1,918.18      1,918.18
PHENOLIC RESIN TOP, 60"W X
30"D X 30"H

Tag 1: CULINARY
Tag 2: 1214K-L

  2     2 DT-1A30 DRAWING TABLE, 1-PIECE TOP,    693.51      1,387.02
LARGE DRAWER, 36"W X 24"D X
30"H

Tag 1: ART

  3    17 DT-80A 2-STATION DRAWING TABLE,   2,209.09     37,554.53
6-DRAWERS, 3/4" ALMOND PLASTIC
LAMINATE, 70"W X 32-1/2"D X
39-3/4"H

Tag 1: ART
CONTINUED...

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

  4     2 FFS-3624
M

FLAT FILE STORAGE, 5 DRAWERS,  1,172.73      2,345.46
HOLDS UP TO 24"X 36" PAPER,
40-1/2"W X 27"D X 17"H

Tag 1: ART
Tag 2: HISTORY

  5     2 FFSB-362
4

SUB BASE FOR FLAT FILE,     259.74        519.48
40-1/2"W X 27"D X 4"H

Tag 1: ART
Tag 2: HISTORY

  6     1 LR-1WM WALL MOUNTED LUMBER RACK,     520.78        520.78
5-20" PIPE ARMS, 84"H

Tag 1: WOODSHOP

  7     2 MA6-10L WALL BENCH VERTICAL LOCKERS,  4,344.16      8,688.32
18 VERTICAL LOCKERS, GREY,
1-3/4" MAPLE WORK SURFACE,
72"W X 24"D X 32-3/4"H

Tag 1: WOODSHOP

  8     1 TETC-40 TECH-ED TOOL STORAGE CABINET,  2,820.78      2,820.78
22"D X 48"W X 84"H

Tag 1: WOODSHOP

  9     1 VSR-277M METAL LUMBER STORAGE RACK,   2,209.09      2,209.09
30"D X 48.75"W X 100"H

Tag 1: WOODSHOP
CONTINUED...

PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 10     9 WB12-4V GRAY, METAL WORKBENCH WITH   4,828.57     43,457.13
2.25" MAPLE TOP, 12 VERTICAL
LOCKERS, 54"D X 64"W X
33.25"H, WITH FOUR VISES

Tag 1: WOODSHOP

 11     1 WBMLB20V BLACK, METAL OPEN WORKBENCH,  1,307.79      1,307.79
28"D X 64"W X 32.25"H

AMS-METAL-FRAMEFrame Color
Silver         Silver
WBML-STATION-NUNumber of Stations
2              2

Frame Color
Tag 1: WOODSHOP

 12     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 11,024.68     11,024.68

- FLEETWOOD -

 13     1 22RG630E UNITIZED FRAME-RECTANGLE     611.30        611.30
COMPUTER | 60W 30D 24-32H |
75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface Finish

Black          Black
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Greige         Greige
Paint Color

Tag 1: LIBRARY

PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 14     1 22RG630F UNITIZED FRAME-RECTANGLE     728.18        728.18
COMPUTER | 60W 30D 34-42H |
75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface Finish

Black          Black
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Greige         Greige
Paint Color

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 15    10 TUNW6030
R42C

UNITIZED FRAME-PILLOW | 60W    631.17      6,311.70
24/30D 29-42H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface Finish

Black          Black
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Greige         Greige
Paint Color

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 16     3 DSS23624
444N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 36W 24D    947.92      2,843.76
44H | 4 ADJ SHELF(2/SIDE) |
DOUBLE-SIDED | NO DOOR |
CASTERS | REPLACES
DSS23620444N

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Custom Edgeband Color

CONTINUED...
PAGE  4



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case Edgeband Finish

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SMTL           Metal Adjustable Shelf
Adjustable Shelf Material

Greige         Greige Paint
Shelf and Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface/Top Finish

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 17    27 DSS24824
444N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 48W 24D    887.14     23,952.78
44H | 4 ADJ SHELF(2/SIDE) |
DOUBLE-SIDED | NO DOOR |
CASTERS | REPLACES
DSS24820444N

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Custom Edgeband Color

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case Edgeband Finish

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Partition Material

SMTL           Metal Adjustable Shelf
Adjustable Shelf Material

Greige         Greige Paint
Shelf and Metal Reveal Finish

CONTINUED...
PAGE  5



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface/Top Finish

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 18    18 TUNR6030
F29C

UNITIZED FRAME-RECTANGLE | 60W    760.91     13,696.38
30D 29H | 75MM CASTERS

PHNL           Phenolic Resin in black
Worksurface Material

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: LABS

 19    10 FNRS6202 FLIP & NEST TABLE-RECTANGLE |    598.44      5,984.40
60W 24D 29H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Battleship     Battleship
Worksurface Finish

Silver         Silver
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: MEETING
Tag 2: CUSTODIAN

 20    36 TUNR5424
F29C

UNITIZED FRAME-RECTANGLE | 54W    606.62     21,838.32
24D 29H | 75MM CASTERS

CHPL           Chem Resistant HPL in black with black edgeband
Worksurface Material

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: SPED
CONTINUED...

PAGE  6



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 2: SCIENCE

 21    17 TUNP6030
A32C

UNITIZED FRAME-PLANE | 60W 30D    572.73      9,736.41
24-32H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Battleship     Battleship
Worksurface Finish

Silver         Silver
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: CULINARY

 22    34 ESTLM26 E! SEATING STOOL | MEDIUM     150.78      5,126.52
SHELL | 26"SEAT HEIGHT |
LEVELERS

Navy           Navy
Shell Color Option

Silver         Silver
Chair Frame Color Option

Tag 1: ART

 23     6 DCB14820
374N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 6 CUBBIES    698.96      4,193.76
| 48W 20D 37H | SINGLE-SIDED |
NO DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Battleship     Battleship
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Battleship     Battleship
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Battleship     Battleship
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

CONTINUED...
PAGE  7



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Battleship     Battleship
Worksurface/Top Finish

Battleship     Battleship
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Tag 1: DETENTION

 24     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 13,051.95     13,051.95

- NATIONAL PUBLIC SEATING -

 25    97 2304 NPS 2300 SERIES DELUXE FABRIC    146.08     14,169.76
UPHOLSTEREDTRIPLE BRACE DOUBLE

PREMIUM FOLDING CHAIR
IMPERIAL BLUE (PACK OF 4)

 26     5 84 NPS DOUBLE-TIER HANGING CHAIR    417.01      2,085.05
TRUCK *GOES NPS 2300 SERIES*

 27     1 DY-35 NPS FOLDING CHAIR DOLLY FOR    253.66        253.66
VERTICAL STORAGE,35 CHAIR
CAPACITY

 28    36 8210 NPS 8200 SERIES MELODY MUSIC     80.94      2,913.84
CHAIR, 18H,BLACK

 29     2 DY82 NPS DOLLY FOR 8200 SERIES     195.43        390.86
CHAIRS

PAGE  8



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 30    36 82MS NPS MELODY MUSIC STAND, BLACK     50.83      1,829.88

 31     4 DYMS10 NPS DOLLY FOR 10 MELODY MUSIC    269.45      1,077.80
STANDS

 32     1 CCS NPS CLASSIC CONDUCTOR'S SET  2,001.17      2,001.17
(INCLUDES PCC,CS & CP)

 33     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  4,245.45      4,245.45

- ARTCOBELL -

 34    36 0801.3.5
.Z

08-SERIES, 4L STOOL,      74.03      2,665.08
19"-27.5", POLY SEAT

GLIDE-NYLON    Glide Selection
3              Nylon
FRAME-CBTW     Leg Finish Color
5              Chrome
08-SEAT        Seat Color
Z              Azure

Glide Selection

 35    11 1230F.3.
4.5S.4

ACTIVITY TABLE, RECTANGLE,     201.82      2,220.02
30X60, FLAT EDGE

GLIDE-NYLON    Glide Selection
3              Nylon
FRAME-BT       Leg Finish Color
4              Titanium
1230F          Laminate Finish
0              Standard Laminates
5S             Pressed Linen
EDGE-COLORS    Edge Color
4              Titanium

Glide Selection

PAGE  9



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 36     2 DTT-RD42
E.5S.4

SHAPE TBL TOP, ROUND, 42X42,    173.25        346.50
LAM-BANDED FLAT EDGE; LEGS
MUST BE ORDERED SEPARATELY;
REQUIRES 4 LEGS.

DTT-RD42E      Laminate Finish
0              Standard Laminates
5S             Pressed Linen
EDGE-COLORS    Edge Color
4              Titanium
LEG-TYP-DTT-RD4Leg Type
Adjustable     Adjustable
DTLP-4ATP      19" - 29" Table-Height Legs
3              Nylon Glides
4              Titanium/Chrome

Laminate Finish

 37     2 DTLP-4AT
P.3.4

19"-29" ADJUSTABLE LEGS, NYLON    108.31        216.62
GLIDE, TITANIUM/CHROME

3              Nylon Glides
Glide/Caster Selection

 38     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES      0.00          0.00

SHIPPING COVERED ON ROOT
PROPOSAL FOR STUDENT DESKS

- GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL -

 39     4 B1224059 6' EXTRA VISIO SHOWCASE     796.81      3,187.24
W72 D20 H38
ALUMINUM ON THE SIDE GLASS IN
FRONT

 40     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  6,245.00      6,245.00

PAGE 10



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

- FOMCORE -

 41     1 F000855-
Z

CUSTOM ARTICULATING CUSHION  2,376.55      2,376.55
72WLX30W FULLY ZIPPERED

SPN16          Stinson Scoprena - Prairie
Tag 1: NURSE

 42     6 F150-35X
34.75X32
-M6

LOW ARM CLUB SOCIAL   2,861.26     17,167.56
CHAIR,35"LX34.75"WX32"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",6"MOD LEG

A-000011       Silver
Leg Finish

GR10           Grade-10
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

SPR_STX-SAPPHIRSapphire
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

STINSON        CF Stinson
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

OGI35          Origami Penta
Select Dillon Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: COUNS

 43     2 F134-40X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK CURVED   1,102.23      2,204.46
CHAIR,40"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 11



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-BAMBamboo
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TURTurquoise
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 44     1 F134-40X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK CURVED   1,102.23      1,102.23
CHAIR,40"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-NAVNavy
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

CONTINUED...
PAGE 12



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOR_BAYSIDE-APPApple
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 45     1 F136-48X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK SOFA RIGHT  1,540.99      1,540.99
HAND,48"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-APPApple
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-SPISpicy
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 46     1 F136-48X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK SOFA RIGHT  1,540.99      1,540.99
HAND,48"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES
CONTINUED...

PAGE 13



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-NAVNavy
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-APPApple
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 47     1 F137-48X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK SOFA LEFT   1,540.99      1,540.99
HAND,48"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-BAMBamboo
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

CONTINUED...
PAGE 14



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TURTurquoise
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 48     1 F138-14X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK     422.70        422.70
TABLE,14"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-SPISpicy
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-SPISpicy
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

PAGE 15



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GEAR COMBO

 49     1 F160-48X
18-G1

LARGE GEAR,48"DX18"H,1"GLIDES  1,522.26      1,522.26
A-000099       1"Nylon Glide

Glide Option
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Top- Fabric
SPR_STX-TURQUOITurquoise

Side- Fabric
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 50     1 F161-38X
18-G1

MEDIUM GEAR,38"DX18"H,1"GLIDES  1,051.40      1,051.40
A-000099       1"Nylon Glide

Glide Option
SPR_STX-BAZAAR Bazaar

Top- Fabric
SPR_STX-LIMONCELimoncello

Side- Fabric
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 51     1 F162-24X
18-G1

SMALL GEAR,24"DX18"H,1"GLIDES    505.64        505.64
A-000099       1"Nylon Glide

Glide Option
SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue

Top- Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Side- Fabric
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
CONTINUED...

PAGE 16



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

TRAIN STATION COMBO-MEDIUM

 52     4 FK020-21
X26.5X35
-G1

FOM     794.81      3,179.24
CHAIR-MEDIUM,21"LX26.5"WX35"H,
1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-BAMBamboo
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TURTurquoise
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 53     1 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     663.48        663.48
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...
PAGE 17



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-NAVNavy
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 54     1 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     663.48        663.48
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TURTurquoise
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 55     1 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     663.48        663.48
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

CONTINUED...

PAGE 18



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-SPISpicy
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 56     1 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     663.48        663.48
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-APPApple
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

CONVO LILY PAD & CART COMBO
CONVO COMBO-CONConfiguration
3 INCH LILY PADCart with 3" Lily Pad

Configuration

 57     1 FK007-CA
RT2

LILY CART     224.73        224.73

Tag 1: LIBRARY

PAGE 19



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 58     2 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    112.36        224.72
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)

Select Fabric
MOR_BAYSIDE-APPApple

Select Bayside Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 59     2 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    112.36        224.72
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)

Select Fabric
MOR_BAYSIDE-BAMBamboo

Select Bayside Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 60     2 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    112.36        224.72
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)

Select Fabric
MOR_BAYSIDE-TURTurquoise

Select Bayside Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
CONTINUED...

PAGE 20



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 61     2 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    112.36        224.72
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)

Select Fabric
MOR_BAYSIDE-NAVNavy

Select Bayside Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 62     2 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    112.36        224.72
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)

Select Fabric
MOR_BAYSIDE-SPISpicy

Select Bayside Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 63     1 _F150-35
X34.75X3
2-M6

LOW ARM CLUB SOCIAL   2,861.26      2,861.26
CHAIR,35"LX34.75"WX32"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",6"MOD LEG

A-000011       Silver
Leg Finish

GR10           Grade-10
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

CONTINUED...

PAGE 21



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

SPR_STX-SAPPHIRSapphire
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

STINSON        CF Stinson
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

OGI35          Origami Penta
Select Dillon Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: SPED

- PALMER HAMILTON -

 64    12 19F18293
012

BENCH TABLE 29"H X 30"W X 12L  1,901.03     22,812.36

FRAME: POWDERCOAT
FRAME COLOR: BLACK
LAMINATE: GROUP 1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
LAMINATE (BENCH): GROUP
1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
EDGE: EDGEGUARD
EDGE COLOR: BLACK (001)

PAGE 22



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 65     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  4,492.59      4,492.59

- SCREENFLEX -

 66     2 FSL603-D
V

6'H X 5'9"L-NAVY     834.68      1,669.36

 67     2 FSL605-D
V

6'H X 9'5"L-NAVY   1,055.32      2,110.64

 68     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  2,136.71      2,136.71

- NATIONAL -

 69     4 N32DDMR RENO ONE SEAT LOUNGE, TABLE  1,749.97      6,999.88
RIGHT ARM, MOBILE WITH METAL
LEGS NO

14830          FABRIC: INPUT- MIDNIGHT
X              GROMMET: NONE
W405           TABLE FINISH: DESIGNER WHITE
501            PAINT FINISH: PLATINUM METALLIC
X              CUP HOLDER: NONE

- ALLSTEEL -

 70     1 AMPTLF30
HRND

STRUCTURE HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE    700.42        700.42
TABLE 30 ROUND LAMINATE - FLAT
EDGE BAND

.FSC           FSC Mix Credit
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
$(P2)          P2 Paint Grade
.PR2           Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR

 71     4 ESC236I ESSENTIALS 28HX36W STORAGE     531.79      2,127.16
CABINET INTEGRAL PULL

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
CONTINUED...

PAGE 23



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.PR2           Platinum Metallic

.OMT           OMT Core to Ord key Alike
Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

 72     7 ESC330I ESSENTIALS 39-1/8HX30W STORAGE    571.55      4,000.85
CABINET INTEGRAL PULL

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR2           Platinum Metallic
.OMT           OMT Core to Ord key Alike

Tag 1: ATTEN RECPT ATTEN RECPT
Tag 2: STAFF

 73     1 ISLAUTNP
NB3018S1

STOR ISLA TOP 30WX18D S1     106.50        106.50
.F             FSC Wood
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE

 74     3 ISLAUTNP
NB6018S2

STOR ISLA TOP 60WX18D S2     154.78        464.34
.F             FSC Wood
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: ATT RECPT ATT RECPT
Tag 2: STAFF

 75     2 ISLAUTNP
NB7218S2

STOR ISLA TOP 72WX18D S2     179.99        359.98
.F             FSC Wood
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

PAGE 24



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 76     3 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT      10.65         31.95
.X107E         Key Number 107E

Tag 1: ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE

 77     2 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT      10.65         21.30
.X110E         Key Number 110E

Tag 1: RECPT RECPT

 78     6 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT      10.65         63.90
.X126E         Key Number 126E

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

 79     1 ASISLABE
L5

MAGNETIC LABEL HOLDER (5-PACK)     13.49         13.49

 80     2 ESC336I ESSENTIALS 39-1/8HX36W     601.37      1,202.74
STORAGECABINET INTEGRAL

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR2           Platinum Metallic
.OMT           OMT Core to Ord key Alike

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

 81     1 ISLAUTNP
NB7218S2

STOR ISLA TOP 72WX18D S2     179.99        179.99
.F             FSC Wood
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

 82     1 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT      10.65         10.65
.X113E         Key Number 113E

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

 83     1 ASISLABE
L5

MAGNETIC LABEL HOLDER (5-PACK)     13.49         13.49

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

PAGE 25



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 84     1 EBC30 ESS BOOKCASE     373.11        373.11
34-1/2WX12-5/8DX29H 2-SHELF

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR2           Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: SPED SPED

- HON -

 85     5 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    233.88      1,169.40
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

 86     6 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     277.79      1,666.74
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

 87     1 H9175N FLAGSHIP 30W 5-DRW N PULL   1,411.09      1,411.09
LAT30W 64-1/4H 18D WO/POSTI

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR

 88     1 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,510.87      1,510.87
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.X             OMT 2 Cores to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: VP VP

 89     1 H9185LSN
N

FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,389.31      1,389.31
W/OPEN SHELVES/N PULLS

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
CONTINUED...

PAGE 26



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL

 90     3 H9185N FLAGSHIP 36W 5-DRW N PULL   1,585.83      4,757.49
LAT64-1/4H 18D WO/POSTI

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE

 91     3 H919491 SINGLE RAIL HANGING FILE      48.62        145.86
RACKS(4 PACK)

 92    19 H919492 DOUBLE RAIL HANGING FILE      48.62        923.78
RACKS(2 PACK)

 93     4 H919493 MAGNETIC LABEL HOLDER (5-PACK)     15.19         60.76

 94     5 HCTROUGH
36

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 36W SINGLE     78.51        392.55

 95     8 HESC4H3W
S

4H3W CUBBY   1,527.58     12,220.64
.C             Standard
.N             Without Door
.S             Solid
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic
.NA            Match Case
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm

CONTINUED...

PAGE 27



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

 96     2 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         61.80
CORE KIT

.X106E         106E
Tag 1: COPY COPY

 97     4 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        123.60
CORE KIT

.X102E         102E
Tag 1: VP VP

 98     3 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         92.70
CORE KIT

.X104E         104E
Tag 1: PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL

 99     5 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        154.50
CORE KIT

.X105E         105E
Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR

100     2 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         61.80
CORE KIT

.X108E         108E
Tag 1: RECEPT RECEPT

101     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X101E         101E
Tag 1: NURSE NURSE

102     5 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        154.50
CORE KIT

.X107E         107E
CONTINUED...

PAGE 28



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE

103     2 HFSC1836
40N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 39     738.47      1,476.94
1/8HX36WX18D N PULLS&2 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: COPY COPY

104     1 HFTLC337
2

FLOCK 33X72 RECTANGLE LAMINATE    385.44        385.44
TOP

.G             2MM Edge
FE             Field Elm
.N             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

105     4 HFTLD36 FLOCK 36 DIAMETER ROUND     305.42      1,221.68
LAMINATE TOP

.G             2MM Edge
FE             Field Elm
.N             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

106     2 HFXB29B FLOCK X-BASE FOR 29 1/2H     458.38        916.76
TABLES USE W/36IN TOPS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

PAGE 29



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

107     1 HFXB42AN X-BASE 41H STND HT     910.68        910.68
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

108     2 HFXB42B FLOCK X-BASE FOR 41H STAND HT    480.16        960.32
TBL USE W/36IN TOPS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

109     5 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08      2,955.40
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

110     1 HHATW244
8CT

48W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    251.73        251.73
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black

Tag 1: ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE

111     4 HHATW247
2CT

72W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    331.25      1,325.00
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum
.P             Black

PAGE 30



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

112    12 HICS7 IGNITION CAFE HEIGHT STOOL     395.57      4,746.84
4-LEG FRAME

.N             Armless

.E             Nylon Glide

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

113    16 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    321.62      5,145.92
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.E             Nylon Glide

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: HALLWAY HALLWAY

114    41 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83     13,851.03
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

115     5 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48      2,917.40
.SVR           Silver Generic

PAGE 31



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

116     4 HMBPOST POST LEG BASE 4/PK     268.95      1,075.80
.G             Glide
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

117     4 HMT3048G HUDDLE 30X48 TABLE TOP     262.36      1,049.44
W/EDGEBAND

.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

118     2 HNL23362
8PSC

36WX23-1/8DX28-1/2H STORAGE    537.90      1,075.80
CABINET PEDESTAL

.A             Cylinder/Satin

.X             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR

119     1 HNLMP722
8

72W X 27-7/8H MODESTY / BACK    190.95        190.95
PANEL

.P             Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR

120     1 HNLRC247
2

72W X 24D RECTANGLE     244.13        244.13
WORKSURFACE

.G             Smooth, Flat
FE             Field Elm
.X             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR
CONTINUED...

PAGE 32



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

121    10 HPACSM SLIDING MOUNT FOR MONITOR ARM    125.61      1,256.10
.SVR           Silver Generic

122     5 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23      1,651.15
CLAMP

.STRM          Storm

123     4 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     145.36        581.44
FREESTANDING

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

124     4 HSDG GUSSETS (1 PR)      86.10        344.40
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

125     4 HSDSL29 ABODE SHARED LEG     263.38      1,053.52
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

126     1 HSISLAUT
NPNB7218
S2

ISLANDS TOP 18DX72W SPAN 2     234.51        234.51
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: COPY COPY

127     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

128     1 HSPRAY SPRAY PAINT 12OZ      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

PAGE 33



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

129     1 HTFXL29C PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 48    411.27        411.27
TOPS W/ CASTERS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
Tag 2: 29H

130     4 HTFXM29 PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 36 &    363.66      1,454.64
42 TOPS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: HALLWAY HALLWAY

131     1 HTFXM29C PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 36 &    379.87        379.87
42 TOPS W/ CASTERS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: VP VP

132     5 HTLD36 PRESIDE 36IN ROUND SHAPED     272.49      1,362.45
LAMINATE TOP

.G             2MM/Flat
FE             Field Elm
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: VP VP
Tag 2: HALLWAY

133     1 HTLD48 PRESIDE 48ROUND SHAPED     330.23        330.23
LAMINATE TOP

.G             2MM/Flat
FE             Field Elm
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
CONTINUED...

PAGE 34



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

134     4 HUSLMOD1
360

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 60W     388.48      1,553.92
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.P             Black

135     3 HWR2448P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     263.38        790.14
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 48W

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.P             Black

Tag 1: VP RECEPT VP RECEPT
Tag 2: OFC MGR

136     1 HWR2472P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     343.91        343.91
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 72W

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.P             Black

Tag 1: PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL

137     4 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    233.88        935.52
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

138     4 H314 310 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     547.01      2,188.04
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts

CONTINUED...

PAGE 35



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.T1            Platinum Metallic
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

139     2 H9183N FLAGSHIP 36W 3-DRW N PULL     974.49      1,948.98
LATERAL 36W 39-1/8H 18D

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING

140     6 H919492 DOUBLE RAIL HANGING FILE      48.62        291.72
RACKS(2 PACK)

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING

141     4 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61        190.44

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

142     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X134E         134E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

143     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X133E         133E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

144     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X132E         132E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

PAGE 36



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

145     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X131E         131E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

146     2 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         61.80
CORE KIT

.X112E         112E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

147     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X133E         133E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

148     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X131E         131E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

149     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X134E         134E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

150     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X132E         132E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

151     1 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

PAGE 37



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

152     4 HHATW245
4CT

54W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    266.92      1,067.68
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

153     4 HHCGB31 SOOTHE THREE-SEAT BENCH   1,177.60      4,710.40
$(3)           Grade III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: HALLWAY HALLWAY

154     8 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83      2,702.64
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

155     4 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    321.62      1,286.48
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.E             Nylon Glide

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING
CONTINUED...

PAGE 38



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

156     4 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48      2,333.92
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

157     8 HPACSM SLIDING MOUNT FOR MONITOR ARM    125.61      1,004.88
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

158     4 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23      1,320.92
CLAMP

.STRM          Storm
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

159     1 HSISLAUT
NPNB7218
S2

ISLANDS TOP 18DX72W SPAN 2     243.62        243.62
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminate
.LPE1          Phantom Ecru
.PE            Phantom Ecru

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING

160     1 HTFXM29 PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 36 &    363.66        363.66
42 TOPS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING

161     4 HTFXM29C PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 36 &    379.87      1,519.48
42 TOPS W/ CASTERS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

162     4 HTLD30 PRESIDE 30 ROUND TOP     232.99        931.96
.G             2mm Edgeband
FE             Field Elm

CONTINUED...

PAGE 39



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

163     1 HTLD36 PRESIDE 36IN ROUND SHAPED     272.49        272.49
LAMINATE TOP

.G             2MM/Flat
FE             Field Elm
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING

164     2 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08      1,182.16
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

165     2 HHATW224
6CT

46W X 22D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    251.73        503.46
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

166    60 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83     20,269.80
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery

CONTINUED...

PAGE 40



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

167     2 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23        660.46
CLAMP

.STRM          Storm
Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

168     2 HUSLMOD1
336

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 36W     313.52        627.04
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.P             Black

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

169     5 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        154.50
CORE KIT

.X111E         111E
Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

170     5 HFSC1836
40N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 39     738.47      3,692.35
1/8HX36WX18D N PULLS&2 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

171     2 HFSC1836
64W

FLAGSHIP BOOKCASE 5-SHELF 36W    887.88      1,775.76
X 18D X 64-1/4H

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: LOCKER RM LOCKER RM

PAGE 41



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

172     6 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83      2,026.98
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

173    12 HMVH-306
0G-FX

MOTVT HALF ROUND TBL     629.06      7,548.72
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.S             Charcoal
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.PLAT          Platinum Textured

Tag 1: STAGE STAGE

174     1 HMVR-308
4G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE   1,064.65      1,064.65
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPE1          Phantom Ecru
.PE            Phantom Ecru
.C             Caster
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

175     1 HSISLAUT
NPNB3618
S1

ISLANDS TOP 18DX36W SPAN 1     171.19        171.19
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

PAGE 42



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

176     2 HSISLAUT
NPNB7218
S2

ISLANDS TOP 18DX72W SPAN 2     234.51        469.02
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

177     1 HFTLD26 FLOCK 26 CYLINDER TABLE     485.22        485.22
LAMINATE

.N             No Grommet

.0             No Ports
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.L             Standard Option
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: STU SUP STU SUP

178    32 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83     10,810.56
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: MEETING MEETING

179     1 HTLCRED4
2

PRESIDE 20X42 36H HOSPITALITY  1,257.12      1,257.12
CREDENZA

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.J             Loop Satin Nickel
.C             Vent Cutout

CONTINUED...

PAGE 43



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: MEETING MEETING

180     1 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

181     1 HHATW247
2CT

72W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    331.25        331.25
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum
.P             Black

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

182    12 HMAGANG INTERLINK IQ ELECT GANGING      68.38        820.56
HARDWARE

Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

183    16 HMVR-245
4G-NS

MOTVT RECT TBL 2MM     808.36     12,933.76
.G1            4x8 Electrical Port
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.C             Caster
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

PAGE 44



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

184     4 HQB INTERLINK IQ POWER BASE     342.39      1,369.56
IN-FEED

Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

185    16 HQH5-P-3
P1B

MHOB G1 POP-UP PORTFOR IQ 3 AC    246.66      3,946.56
PWR/1 BLANK

.SVR           Silver
Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

186     1 HTLSHELF PRESIDE LAMINATE CREDENZA      45.08         45.08
SHELF

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: MEETING MEETING

187    16 HCTROUGH
36

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 36W SINGLE     78.51      1,256.16

Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

188     3 HESC4H3W
S

4H3W CUBBY   1,527.58      4,582.74
.C             Standard
.N             Without Door
.S             Solid
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic
.NA            Match Case
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

189     1 HHCGB31 SOOTHE THREE-SEAT BENCH   1,177.60      1,177.60
$(3)           Grade III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian

CONTINUED...

PAGE 45



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.PR8           Silver Texture
Tag 1: DETENTION DETENTION

190     4 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83      1,351.32
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: CUSTODIAN CUSTODIAN

191     1 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48        583.48
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

192     2 HPACSM SLIDING MOUNT FOR MONITOR ARM    125.61        251.22
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

193     2 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23        660.46
CLAMP

.STRM          Storm
Tag 1: ATHELTICS ATHELTICS

194     1 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     145.36        145.36
FREESTANDING

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

195     1 HSDSL29 ABODE SHARED LEG     263.38        263.38
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

CONTINUED...

PAGE 46



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

196     1 HUSLMOD1
360

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 60W     388.48        388.48
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.P             Black

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

197     1 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    233.88        233.88
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

198     1 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     277.79        277.79
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

199     1 H314 310 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     547.01        547.01
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: SPEECH SPEECH

200     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X125E         125E
Tag 1: SPEECH SPEECH

PAGE 47



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

201     5 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        154.50
CORE KIT

.X109E         109E
Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

202     6 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        185.40
CORE KIT

.X151E         151E
Tag 1: CUSTODIAN CUSTODIAN

203     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X135E         135E
Tag 1: SPEECH SPEECH

204     3 HFSC1836
40N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 39     738.47      2,215.41
1/8HX36WX18D N PULLS&2 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

205     7 HFSC1836
64N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 64   1,064.14      7,448.98
1/4HX36WX18D N PULLS&4 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: SPEECH SPEECH
Tag 2: CUSTODIAN

206     1 HSISLAUT
NPNB3618
S1

ISLANDS TOP 18DX36W SPAN 1     171.19        171.19
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR
CONTINUED...

PAGE 48



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

207     1 HSISLAUT
NPNB7218
S2

ISLANDS TOP 18DX72W SPAN 2     234.51        234.51
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

208     1 DESIGN DESIGN SERVICES   2,925.00      2,925.00
39 HRSX$75 PER HR:
$2,925.00

209     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  48,375.00     48,375.00
SERVICES FOR:

PAGE 49



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    513,432.80
ASSEMBLY.......:     48,375.00
DESIGN.........:      2,925.00
S&H............:     41,196.38

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     53,018.81
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    658,947.99

PAGE 50 OF 50



PROPOSAL 116104
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS CONTRACT -

- QUOTE QQ14583 -

  1   552 01670# SILHOUETTE DESK,24X27,     190.01    104,885.52
ADJUSTABLELEG
FRENCH PEAR
CHARCOAL GREY LEG

  2   552 17576 3" CASTER PK 4LK3/8THD PU TRD     59.27     32,717.04

  3   552 17190# STEEL BOOK BOX15X20X4      47.65     26,302.80

  4    44 611W0000
0P#

CASCADE MEGA-CABINET     908.81     39,987.64
(CASTERS)OPEN W/
SHELVESW/WHITEBOARD
PLATINUM
CHARCOAL TRIM

  5    22 58040G# 24X24 MOTUM MOBILEWORKSTATION  1,131.95     24,902.90
ADJ. HT.SURFACE - RIGHTHAND

FRENCH PEAR
CHAIRCOAL GREY PAINT
CONTINUED...

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 116104
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

  6     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 20,020.00     20,020.00

- QUOTE Q-005143 -

  7    16 ESTCS12 EVOKE STACKER | 4 LEG | SMALL    106.49      1,703.84
SHELL | 12" SEAT HEIGHT |
LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NORI
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE

GLIDE OPTION: NYLONG
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY

  8   265 ESTCM14 EVOKE STACKER | 4 LEG | MEDIUM    116.88     30,973.20
SHELL | 14" SEAT HEIGHT |
LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NORI
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE

GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY

  9   303 ESTCM16 EVOKE STACKER | 4 LEG | MEDIUM    116.88     35,414.64
SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT |
LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NORI
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE

GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY

PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 116104
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 10    22 TPNR6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE | DOUBLE COLUMN  1,365.19     30,034.18
| RECTANGLE 1" WORKSURFACE |

ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT | 75MM
CASTERS | 60W 30D 30.75-50.5H

AVAILABLE WITH SILVER BASE
ONLY
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOUTH
EDGEBAND COLOR: MATCHING
PAINT COLOR:
GRAPHITE
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY

 11     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 13,340.00     13,340.00

- BID #482783 -

 12    22 HIWMMKD IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    357.43      7,863.46
BACK

.Y1            Syncho-Tilt w/ Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IF            4-Way Fog
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep
.AL            Adj Lumbar-matches frame color
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 116104
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 13    22 H15923A FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    222.24      4,889.28
X15W X 22-7/8D/A PULL

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P8T           Titanium

 14    22 HPSEAT24
ND

CONTAIN 15X24 PEDESTAL CUSHION     76.76      1,688.72
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep

 15     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  34,100.00     34,100.00
SERVICES FOR:

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    341,363.22
ASSEMBLY.......:     34,100.00

S&H............:     33,360.00

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     35,772.03
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    444,595.25

PAGE  4 OF  4



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS CONTRACT -

- HON LR #482783 -

  1     1 H9193A FLAGSHIP 42W 3-DRW A PULL   1,108.71      1,108.71
LATERAL 42W 39-1/8H 18D

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 1 BUILDING 1

  2     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X101E         101E
Tag 1: BUILDING 1 BUILDING 1

  3     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 1 BUILDING 1

  4     2 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    439.79        879.58
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider
CONTINUED...

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
26             Mossy Green
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.PA            Polished Aluminum
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 1 BUILDING 1

  5     7 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48      4,084.36
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

  6     6 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     130.68        784.08
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

  7     9 HSDEP302
9F

30D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     144.35      1,299.15
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

  8     1 HSDMP609 FULL-HGT 29-1/2HX60W MOD PNL    144.35        144.35
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

  9     5 HSDMP729 FULL-HGT 29-1/2HX72W MOD PNL    150.43        752.15
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2
CONTINUED...

PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 10     1 HSDSL242
9F

24D SUPPORT LEG FREESTANDING    137.26        137.26
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 11     2 HSDSL302
9F

30D SUPPORT LEG FREESTANDING    153.47        306.94
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 12     1 HUSLMOD1
360

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 60W     388.48        388.48
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 13     3 HUSLMOD1
366

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 66W     448.75      1,346.25
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 14     4 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61        190.44

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 15     3 HCTROUGH
36

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 36W SINGLE     78.51        235.53

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 16     2 HLSLZ5SC
54

42W EXTERNAL STIFFENER      65.34        130.68
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 17     4 HSDG GUSSETS (1 PR)      76.99        307.96
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 18     2 HWR2472P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     343.91        687.82
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 72W

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.EH            Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 19     1 HWR2484P 24 IN D X 84 IN W RECTANGULAR    487.25        487.25
WS - EDGEBAND

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.EH            Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 20     1 HWR3060P
N

SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR WKSFC     338.34        338.34
EDGEBAND 30D X 60W NO GROM

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 21     3 HWR3072P
N

SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR WKSFC     385.44      1,156.32
EDGEBAND 30D X 72W NO GROM

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut

CONTINUED...

PAGE  4



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 22     1 HWR3084P 30 IN D X 84 IN W RECTANGULAR    520.17        520.17
WS - EDGEBAND

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.EH            Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 23     7 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23      2,311.61
CLAMP

.SNW           Snow
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 24     4 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    224.92        899.68
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 25     7 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     268.83      1,881.81
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 26     8 H514 510 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     453.82      3,630.56
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2
CONTINUED...

PAGE  5



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 27     2 H873 BRIGADE 800 SERIES LATERAL     809.88      1,619.76
FILE 3 DRAWER 30W

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 28     1 H884 BRIGADE 800 SERIES LATERAL   1,112.26      1,112.26
FILE 4 DRAWER 36W

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 29     1 H893 BRIGADE 800 SERIES LATERAL   1,046.42      1,046.42
FILE 3 DRAWER 42W

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 30    11 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34        157.74
FILE RACK

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 31     1 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,474.91      1,474.91
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.X             OMT 2 Cores to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE  6



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 32     2 H9185LSN
N

FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,353.35      2,706.70
W/OPEN SHELVES/N PULLS

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 33     6 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        261.36
LOCK KIT

.X109E         109E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 34     4 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        174.24
LOCK KIT

.X108E         108E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 35     4 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        174.24
LOCK KIT

.X102E         102E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 36     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X103E         103E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 37     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X103E         103E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 38     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X104E         104E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE  7



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 39     4 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        174.24
LOCK KIT

.X105E         105E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 40     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X106E         106E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 41     4 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        174.24
LOCK KIT

.X107E         107E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 42     6 HFSC1836
40N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 39     702.51      4,215.06
1/8HX36WX18D N PULLS&2 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 43     2 HFSC1836
40W

FLAGSHIP BOOKCASE 3-SHELF 36W    575.38      1,150.76
X 18D X 39-1/8H

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 44     5 HFSC1836
64N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 64   1,028.18      5,140.90
1/4HX36WX18D N PULLS&4 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE  8



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 45     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 46     4 HSISLAUT
NPNB3618
S1

ISLANDS TOP 18DX36W SPAN 1     171.19        684.76
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 47     1 HFLMC1 FLOCK MODULAR CHAIR     868.64        868.64
.TS            TaperedSq  PR8 or P7A Frm
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
34             Hearth
.P7A           Textured Charcoal N/A caster

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 48     2 HFLML1 FLOCK MODULAR LEFT END   1,024.64      2,049.28
.TS            TaperedSq  PR8 or P7A Frm
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
34             Hearth
.P7A           Textured Charcoal N/A caster

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 49     2 HFLMR1 FLOCK MODULAR RIGHT END   1,024.64      2,049.28
.TS            TaperedSq  PR8 or P7A Frm
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
34             Hearth
.P7A           Textured Charcoal N/A caster

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE  9



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 50    14 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    301.87      4,226.18
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.SNBLE         Noble Seating
06             Jade
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 51    20 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    301.87      6,037.40
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
34             Hearth
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 52     4 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    439.79      1,759.16
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
34             Hearth
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.PA            Polished Aluminum
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE 10



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 53     6 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    439.79      2,638.74
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.SNBLE         Noble Seating
06             Jade
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.PA            Polished Aluminum
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 54     1 HFDB17N DISC BASE/24X60 TOPS     755.18        755.18
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 55     1 HFTLC246
0

FLOCK 24X60 RECTANGLE LAMINATE    281.61        281.61
TOP

.G             2MM Edge
KI             Kingswood Walnut
.N             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 56     3 HFTPTL18 FLOCK 18 PERSONAL TABLE     451.29      1,353.87
LAMINATE

.G             2MM Edge
KI             Kingswood Walnut
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2
CONTINUED...

PAGE 11



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 57     7 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08      4,137.56
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.S             Charcoal
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 58     1 HHATW306
0CT

60W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    323.65        323.65
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
Q              Light Gray
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 59     3 HHATW306
0CT

60W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    323.65        970.95
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 60     3 HHATW306
6CT

66W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    349.48      1,048.44
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum

CONTINUED...

PAGE 12



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.P             Black
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 61     2 HMVR-245
4G-NS

MOTVT RECT TBL 2MM     776.45      1,552.90
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 62     2 HMVR-247
2G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     620.96      1,241.92
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 63     1 HMVR-304
8G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     621.47        621.47
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 64     4 HMVR-305
4G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     630.08      2,520.32
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates

CONTINUED...

PAGE 13



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut

.KI            Kingswood Walnut

.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 65     4 HMVR-306
0G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     642.23      2,568.92
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 66     4 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     844.83      3,379.32
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 67     3 HTFXS27P PRESIDE 27H X-BASE FOR 30 IN    268.44        805.32
TOPS W/ POWER

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 68     3 HTLD30 PRESIDE 30 ROUND TOP     232.99        698.97
.G             2mm Edgeband
KI             Kingswood Walnut

CONTINUED...

PAGE 14



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 69     2 H15923A FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    233.88        467.76
X15W X 22-7/8D/A PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 70     4 H514 510 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     453.82      1,815.28
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 71     2 H874 BRIGADE 800 SERIES LATERAL     980.57      1,961.14
FILE 4 DRAWER 30W

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 72     3 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        130.68
LOCK KIT

.X110E         110E
Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 73     3 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        130.68
LOCK KIT

.X111E         111E
Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

PAGE 15



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 74     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X112E         112E
Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 75     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X113E         113E
Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 76     6 HFSC1836
64N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 64   1,028.18      6,169.08
1/4HX36WX18D N PULLS&4 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 77     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 78     2 HPSEAT24
ND

CONTAIN 15X24 PEDESTAL CUSHION     79.75        159.50
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 79     2 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    389.01        778.02
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton

CONTINUED...

PAGE 16



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

27             Deep
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 80     1 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48        583.48
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 81     2 HSDEP302
9F

30D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     144.35        288.70
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 82     1 HSDMP729 FULL-HGT 29-1/2HX72W MOD PNL    150.43        150.43
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 83     1 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61         47.61

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 84     1 HWR3072P
N

SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR WKSFC     385.44        385.44
EDGEBAND 30D X 72W NO GROM

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 85     1 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23        330.23
CLAMP

.SNW           Snow
Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4
CONTINUED...

PAGE 17



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 86     1 H15923A FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    233.88        233.88
X15W X 22-7/8D/A PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 87     1 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     268.83        268.83
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 88     2 H514 510 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     453.82        907.64
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 89     1 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34         14.34
FILE RACK

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 90     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X115E         115E
Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 91     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X116E         116E
CONTINUED...

PAGE 18



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 92     1 HFSC1836
64N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 64   1,028.18      1,028.18
1/4HX36WX18D N PULLS&4 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 93     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 94     1 HPSEAT24
ND

CONTAIN 15X24 PEDESTAL CUSHION     79.75         79.75
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 95     2 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    301.87        603.74
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
05             Lime
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 96     1 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    389.01        389.01
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider
CONTINUED...

PAGE 19



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
05             Lime
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 97     1 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    389.01        389.01
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 98     1 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.S             Charcoal
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 99     1 HHATW306
0CT

60W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    323.65        323.65
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut

CONTINUED...

PAGE 20



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.KI            Kingswood Walnut

.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
Q              Light Gray
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

100     1 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48        583.48
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

101     2 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     130.68        261.36
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

102     1 HSDSL242
9F

24D SUPPORT LEG FREESTANDING    137.26        137.26
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

103     1 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61         47.61

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

104     2 HSDG GUSSETS (1 PR)      76.99        153.98
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

105     1 HWR2484P 24 IN D X 84 IN W RECTANGULAR    487.25        487.25
WS - EDGEBAND

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.EH            Fossil

CONTINUED...

PAGE 21



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

106     1 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23        330.23
CLAMP

.SNW           Snow
Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

107     1 H15923A FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    224.92        224.92
X15W X 22-7/8D/A PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P8T           Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

108     1 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     268.83        268.83
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

109     2 H514 510 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     453.82        907.64
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

110     1 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34         14.34
FILE RACK

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

PAGE 22



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

111     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X124E         124E
Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

112     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X125E         125E
Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

113     1 HFSC1836
64N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 64   1,028.18      1,028.18
1/4HX36WX18D N PULLS&4 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

114     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

115     1 HPSEAT24
ND

CONTAIN 15X24 PEDESTAL CUSHION     79.75         79.75
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

116     1 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    374.88        374.88
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton

CONTINUED...

PAGE 23



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

27             Deep
.NL            No Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

117     1 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    389.01        389.01
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IF            4-Way Fog
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

118     1 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.S             Charcoal
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

119     1 HHATW306
0CT

60W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    323.65        323.65
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10
CONTINUED...

PAGE 24



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

120     5 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    439.79      2,198.95
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
26             Mossy Green
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.PA            Polished Aluminum
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: RM 26-28

- FOMCORE -

121    10 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3" LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      1,177.10
GR1            Grade-1

Select Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

CAYLEE CATERPILLAR

CONVO LILY PAD & CART COMBO
3 INCH LILY PADCart with 3" Lily Pad

Configuration

PAGE 25



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

122     2 F001-31X
31X18-G1

31" RECTANGLE OTTOMAN,     913.75      1,827.50
31"LX31"WX18"H, 1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

ALP            Grade-3 (Alphabet)
Select Seat Fabric

DTX_ALPHABET-WIWillow
Select Alphabet Color

--             Side
Select Side

ALP            Grade-3 (Alphabet)
Select Side Fabric

DTX_ALPHABET-WIWillow
Select Alphabet Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

123     2 F003-18X
14-G1

CRESENT OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H, 1"    238.10        476.20
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-ZEST   Zest
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

CONTINUED...

PAGE 26



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-ZEST   Zest
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

124     2 F003-18X
14-G1

CRESENT OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H, 1"    238.10        476.20
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-PEAT   Peat
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-PEAT   Peat
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

125     2 F003-18X
14-G1

CRESENT OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H, 1"    238.10        476.20
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 27



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-ACID   Acid
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-ACID   Acid
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

126     1 F003-18X
14-G1

CRESENT OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H, 1"    238.10        238.10
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CREME DCreme De Menthe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-CREME DCreme De Menthe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

CONTINUED...
PAGE 28



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

127     1 F005-22X
18-G1

ROUND OTTOMAN WITH CAYLEE     708.96        708.96
FACE, 22"DX18"H, 1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CREME DCreme De Menthe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-CREME DCreme De Menthe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

128     1 FK007-CA
RT2

LILY CART     235.43        235.43

129     2 _FF004 4' FOM BEAN BAG     425.38        850.76
MSD            Microsuede

Select Fom Fabric Finish
FF004-119      Dark Grey

Fom Fabric Finish
CONTINUED...

PAGE 29



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

130    40 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3" LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      4,708.40
GR1            Grade-1

Select Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

131    20 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3" LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      2,354.20
GR1            Grade-1

Select Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-STERLINSterling

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

CONVO LILY PAD & CART COMBO
3 INCH LILY PADCart with 3" Lily Pad

Configuration

CONVO LILY PAD & CART COMBO
3 INCH LILY PADCart with 3" Lily Pad

Configuration

PAGE 30



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

132    10 F005-18X
14-ROK

ROK OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H     232.75      2,327.50
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Grade
-              Seat

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Seat Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
--             Side

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Side Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

133    10 F005-18X
14-ROK

ROK OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H     232.75      2,327.50
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Grade
-              Seat

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Seat Fabric
SPR_STX-STERLINSterling

Select Silvertex Neo Color
--             Side

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Side Fabric
SPR_STX-STERLINSterling

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
CONTINUED...

PAGE 31



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

134     6 FK007-CA
RT2

LILY CART     235.43      1,412.58

CONVO LILY PAD & CART COMBO
3 INCH LILY PADCart with 3" Lily Pad

Configuration

135     2 FK007-CA
RT2

LILY CART     218.18        436.36

136     1 _F053-21
.5X36X32
-M6

ARMLESS SOCIAL   1,289.51      1,289.51
CHAIR,21.5"LX36"WX32"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",6" MOD LEG

A-000108       Silver
Leg Finish

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Chair Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

--             Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Pillow Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 32



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

137     1 _F151-28
.25X34.7
5X32-M

LOW ARM LEFT SOCIAL   1,690.81      1,690.81
CHAIR,28.25"LX34.75"WX32"H,SEA
T HEIGHT 18",6" MOD LEG

A-000108       Silver
Leg Finish

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Chair Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

--             Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Pillow Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

138     1 _F152-28
.25X34.7
5X32-M

LOW ARM RIGHT SOCIAL   1,690.81      1,690.81
CHAIR,28.25"LX34.75"WX32"H,SEA
T HEIGHT 18",6" MOD LEG

A-000108       Silver
Leg Finish

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Chair Fabric

CONTINUED...
PAGE 33



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

--             Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Pillow Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

139     2 _FF004 4' FOM BEAN BAG     425.38        850.76
MSD            Microsuede

Select Fom Fabric Finish
FF004-119      Dark Grey

Fom Fabric Finish
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery

140    10 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3" LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      1,177.10
GR1            Grade-1

Select Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

141    10 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3" LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    109.09      1,090.90
GR1            Grade-1

Select Grade
CONTINUED...

PAGE 34



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Fabric

SPR_STX-STERLINSterling
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

142     1 _F005-47
X3-Z

FALCON'S/HEX EGG     618.34        618.34
PAD,47"LX"WX3"H,ZIPPERED

GR2            Grade-2
Select Grade

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

143     1 _F721-29
X15X27.5
-Z

HUG     647.09        647.09
CHAIR,29"LX15"WX27.5"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

CONTINUED...
PAGE 35



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

144     1 _F721-29
X15X27.5
-Z

HUG     601.95        601.95
CHAIR,29"LX15"WX27.5"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Center Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

--             Side
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

145     2 F165-24.
5x31.5x3
2-Z

ROCK'N ROLLER     885.53      1,771.06
LARGE,24.5"LX31.5"WX32"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",ZIPPERED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

CONTINUED...

PAGE 36



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

146     1 FK033-35
x24x29-Z

FOM   1,018.09      1,018.09
DESK-MEDIUM,35"LX24"WX29"H,ZIP
PERED

GR2            Grade-2
Select Maximum Grade

-              Top Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Top Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

---            Back Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Back Fabric

CONTINUED...

PAGE 37



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

147     4 F166-18x
18-Z

ROK OTTOMAN, 18"DX18"H     302.31      1,209.24
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Grade
-              Seat

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Seat Fabric
SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue

Select Silvertex Neo Color
--             Side

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Side Fabric
SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

148     2 F005-36X
14-G1

36" ROUND OTTOMAN, 36"DX14"H,    917.64      1,835.28
1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

CONTINUED...
PAGE 38



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SPR_STX-TAUPE  Taupe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-TAUPE  Taupe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

149     1 F020-67X
31X33-G1

CURVED   2,961.58      2,961.58
SOFA-IN,67"LX31"WX33"H,1"
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 39



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

150     2 F108-34.
75X31X16
-G1

CURVED BENCH     933.69      1,867.38
30,34.75"LX31"W,16"H,1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Front / Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Front/Back Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

---            Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

151     1 F109-67X
31X33-G1

CURVED   2,300.78      2,300.78
SOFA-OUT,67"LX31"WX33"H,1"
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 40



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

152     1 F130-72.
75X24X63
-Z

HEX   2,571.12      2,571.12
NEST,72.75"LX24"WX63"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Inside Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Inside Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side Finish
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

CONTINUED...

PAGE 41



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

---            Outside Banding Finish
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Outside Banding Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

153     1 FK020-21
X26.5X35
-G1

FOM     980.70        980.70
CHAIR-MEDIUM,21"LX26.5"WX35"H,
1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR2            Grade-2
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

PAGE 42



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

154     3 FK020-21
X26.5X35
-G1

FOM     980.70      2,942.10
CHAIR-MEDIUM,21"LX26.5"WX35"H,
1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

155     1 FK020-24
X30X39.5
-G1

FOM   1,049.14      1,049.14
CHAIR-LARGE,24"LX30"WX39.5"H,1
" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Center Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

CONTINUED...

PAGE 43



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

156     4 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     695.58      2,782.32
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Grade

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-GREGreige
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

TRAIN STATION COMBO-MEDIUM

157     1 _F005-47
X3-Z

FALCON'S/HEX EGG     618.34        618.34
PAD,47"LX"WX3"H,ZIPPERED

GR2            Grade-2
Select Grade

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Fabric

CONTINUED...

PAGE 44



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

158     1 _F721-29
X15X27.5
-Z

HUG     601.95        601.95
CHAIR,29"LX15"WX27.5"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Center Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

--             Side
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

159     1 _F721-29
X15X27.5
-Z

HUG     647.09        647.09
CHAIR,29"LX15"WX27.5"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

CONTINUED...

PAGE 45



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

160     2 F165-24.
5x31.5x3
2-Z

ROCK'N ROLLER     885.53      1,771.06
LARGE,24.5"LX31.5"WX32"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",ZIPPERED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 46



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

161     1 FK033-35
x24x29-Z

FOM   1,018.09      1,018.09
DESK-MEDIUM,35"LX24"WX29"H,ZIP
PERED

GR2            Grade-2
Select Maximum Grade

-              Top Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Top Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

---            Back Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Back Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

162     4 F166-18x
18-Z

ROK OTTOMAN, 18"DX18"H     302.31      1,209.24
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Grade
-              Seat

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Seat Fabric
CONTINUED...

PAGE 47



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

163     2 F005-36X
14-G1

36" ROUND OTTOMAN, 36"DX14"H,    917.64      1,835.28
1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-TAUPE  Taupe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-TAUPE  Taupe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

PAGE 48



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

164     1 F020-67X
31X33-G1

CURVED   2,961.58      2,961.58
SOFA-IN,67"LX31"WX33"H,1"
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

165     2 F108-34.
75X31X16
-G1

CURVED BENCH     933.69      1,867.38
30,34.75"LX31"W,16"H,1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Front / Back
Select Side

CONTINUED...
PAGE 49



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Front/Back Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

---            Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

166     1 F109-67X
31X33-G1

CURVED   2,300.78      2,300.78
SOFA-OUT,67"LX31"WX33"H,1"
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

CONTINUED...

PAGE 50



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

167     1 F130-72.
75X24X63
-Z

HEX   2,571.12      2,571.12
NEST,72.75"LX24"WX63"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Inside Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Inside Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side Finish
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

---            Outside Banding Finish
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Outside Banding Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

168     1 FK020-21
X26.5X35
-G1

FOM     922.77        922.77
CHAIR-MEDIUM,21"LX26.5"WX35"H,
1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 51



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR2            Grade-2
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

169     3 FK020-21
X26.5X35
-G1

FOM     922.77      2,768.31
CHAIR-MEDIUM,21"LX26.5"WX35"H,
1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

CONTINUED...

PAGE 52



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

170     1 FK020-24
X30X39.5
-G1

FOM   1,049.14      1,049.14
CHAIR-LARGE,24"LX30"WX39.5"H,1
" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Center Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

171     4 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     695.58      2,782.32
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 53



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR3            Grade-3
Select Grade

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-GREGreige
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

TRAIN STATION COMBO-MEDIUM

172     2 _FF004 4' FOM BEAN BAG     980.52      1,961.04
MSD            Microsuede

Select Fom Fabric Finish
FF004-119      Dark Grey

Fom Fabric Finish
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery

172    20 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      2,354.20
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

PAGE 54



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

172    20 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      2,354.20
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-STERLINSterling

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

172     4 FK007-CA
RT2

LILY CART     235.43        941.72

- FLEETWOOD -

173     1 158005 SHEERLINE PROJECT CART|NO   1,833.90      1,833.90
POWER|48W 20D 37.75H|MAPLE
BLOCK WORKSURFACE|(1) LOCKING
DRAWER|(1) LOCKING DOOR|1 ADJ
SHELF|HOLDS (6) GRATNELLS
TRAYS|SIDE

MAPLE BLOCK    Maple Block - in clear finish
Case Material

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case-Vertical Surfaces

WROUGHT IRON   Wrought Iron
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

WROUGHT IRON   Wrought Iron
Case Edgeband-Vertical

WROUGHT IRON   Wrought Iron
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

WROUGHT IRON   Wrought Iron
Paint Color

GRAPHITE       Graphite
Pull Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 55



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Gratnells Tray Combination

B              Tray Option B 6 " Gratnells trays, Translucent

174     2 101900 MOBILE DESK-PLANE |DOUBLE PED  1,773.12      3,546.24
| 66W 26D 30H | LEFT FILE/FILE
PED | RIGHT BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS

TFL G1         TFL G1
Desk Case Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
End Panel Finish - Vertical Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Panel Edgeband-Vertical

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Panel Edgeband-Horizontal

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface Finish

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

AP             Arch Pull - 128mm
Pull

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

175     7 GSS14820
84LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF | 48W  1,621.17     11,348.19
20D 84H | 4 ADJ SHELVES & 1
FIXED SHELF | LOCKING DOORS |
LEVELERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Vertical Surfaces

CONTINUED...
PAGE 56



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case Edgeband Finish

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case Edgeband Finish

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

20D            20"deep top - factory installed
Top

176     8 GBK13614
44LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE |     537.66      4,301.28
SINGLE-SIDED | 36W 14D 44H | 2
ADJ SHELVES | NO DOORS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband Finish

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

HPLG3          HPL G3
Bookcase Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Bookcase Top Finish

CONTINUED...

PAGE 57



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Bookcase Top Edgeband Finish

177     4 8183172 LIBRARY MOBILE BOOK TRUCK |    711.82      2,847.28
36W 18D 40.5H | (4) SLOPED
SHELVES | 100MM CASTERS

TFL-G1         TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South laminate
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South laminate
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid edgeband
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid edgeband
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

178    36 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,786.84
MEDIUM SHELL | 16"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

179    14 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      1,570.94
MEDIUM SHELL | 18"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

180     2 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      2,730.38
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS

CONTINUED...
PAGE 58



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ARE SILVER
HPL G3         HPL G3

Worksurface Material Selection
Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South

Worksurface Finish
Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid

Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish
Silver         Silver

Paint Finish

181     2 TUNP4820
R42C

UNITIZED FRAME-PLANE | 48W 20D    527.14      1,054.28
29-42H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

182     4 DCB14820
244N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 6 CUBBIES    902.34      3,609.36
| 48W 20D 24H | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

CONTINUED...

PAGE 59



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

183     4 DL516020
444N

DESIGNER 2.0 LOCKER(5) | 60W    898.83      3,595.32
20D 44H | NO DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

184     4 DSS13020
244N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 30W 20D    465.19      1,860.76
24H | 1 ADJ SHELF | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

CONTINUED...
PAGE 60



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelf - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

185     2 DSS14820
684D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 48W 20D  1,212.08      2,424.16
68H | 3 ADJ/1 FIXED SHELF |
DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 61



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

186     4 DTR14220
294N

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY | 42W 20D    875.45      3,501.80
29H | HOLDS 18 TRAYS | NO DOOR
| CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (18) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

187     2 15313 SHEERLINE DRAWER|48W 28D   1,399.09      2,798.18
34.25H|(5) NON-LOCKING
DRAWERS|5 INCH CASTERS (2)
LOCKING

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Greige         Greige
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Greige         Greige
Case Edgeband-Vertical

CONTINUED...
PAGE 62



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Greige         Greige
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Greige         Greige
Paint Color

Greige         Greige
Pull Option

AP             Arch Pull 128mm - available in chrome

188     4 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19        420.76
MEDIUM SHELL | 16"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

189    64 ESTCS14 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      6,732.16
SMALL SHELL | 14"SEAT HEIGHT |
LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

190     1 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      1,365.19
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

CONTINUED...

PAGE 63



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

191     2 DCA13620
244N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 4 CUBBIES    596.10      1,192.20
| 36W 20D 24H | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

192     5 DCA13620
294N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 4 CUBBIES    614.81      3,074.05
| 36W 20D 29H | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

CONTINUED...
PAGE 64



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

193     4 DSS14820
444N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 48W 20D    721.17      2,884.68
44H | 2 ADJ SHELF | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

CONTINUED...

PAGE 65



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

194     2 DTC14820
444D

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY-SHELF | 48W  1,484.42      2,968.84
20D 44H | HOLDS 24 TRAYS |
DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (24) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull Option

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

195     1 DTR14220
294N

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY | 42W 20D    875.45        875.45
29H | HOLDS 18 TRAYS | NO DOOR
| CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

CONTINUED...
PAGE 66



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (18) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

196     2 GCG14220
68LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL CUBBY | 42W  1,480.91      2,961.82
20D 68H | 15 CUBBYS | NO DOOR
| LEVELERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband Finish

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - matches case color
Adjustable Shelf Material

20D            20"deep top - factory installed
Top

197    38 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,997.22
MEDIUM SHELL | 16"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CONTINUED...

PAGE 67



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

198    10 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      1,122.10
MEDIUM SHELL | 18"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

199    15 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      1,683.15
MEDIUM SHELL | 18"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

200    10 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      1,122.10
MEDIUM SHELL | 18"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

201     1 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      1,365.19
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface Finish

CONTINUED...
PAGE 68



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

202     3 DCA13620
244N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 4 CUBBIES    596.10      1,788.30
| 36W 20D 24H | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

203     2 DCA13620
294N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 4 CUBBIES    614.81      1,229.62
| 36W 20D 29H | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

CONTINUED...

PAGE 69



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

204     2 DSS14820
684N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 48W 20D    992.34      1,984.68
68H | 3 ADJ/1 FIXED SHELF | NO
DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

PAGE 70



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

205     2 DTC14820
444D

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY-SHELF | 48W  1,484.42      2,968.84
20D 44H | HOLDS 24 TRAYS |
DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (24) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull Option

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

206     1 DTR14220
244N

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY | 42W 20D    849.74        849.74
24H | HOLDS 12 TRAYS | NO DOOR
| CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

CONTINUED...

PAGE 71



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (12) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

207     1 DTR14220
294N

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY | 42W 20D    875.45        875.45
29H | HOLDS 18 TRAYS | NO DOOR
| CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (18) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

CONTINUED...

PAGE 72



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

208     2 GCG14220
68LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL CUBBY | 42W  1,480.91      2,961.82
20D 68H | 15 CUBBYS | NO DOOR
| LEVELERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband Finish

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - matches case color
Adjustable Shelf Material

20D            20"deep top - factory installed
Top

209    28 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      3,141.88
MEDIUM SHELL | 18"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

210     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 22,972.97     22,972.97

211    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED SIDES 18W     58.44      1,928.52
15D 3.5H USE WITH C-LEG TABLE

WITH WORKSURFACE SIZE 27" WIDE
OR 54" WIDE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

PAGE 73



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

212    33 ESTCM16 EVOKE STACKER 4 LEG MEDIUM     105.19      3,471.27
SHELL 16" SEAT HEIGHT LEVELERS

CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NORI
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTIONS: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

213    33 CLPR228E C-LEG TABLE PLANE 1"     381.04     12,574.32
WORKSURFACE ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT

75MM CASTERS 27W 20D
24-32H
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOUTH LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOLIDE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

214     3 DSS14803
74D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF 2 ADJ     801.82      2,405.46
SHELVES LOCKING DOORS 1 SIDE
ACCESS
100 MM CASTERS 48W 20D
37H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND

CONTINUED...
PAGE 74



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE
BACK
BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: COLOR TO BE
SELECTED LATER
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G3
TOP COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

215     6 DSS14820
684D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF 3 ADJ   1,212.08      7,272.48
SHELVES & 1 FIXED SHELF
LOCKING DOORS
1 SIDE ACESS 100 MM CASTERS
48W 20D 68H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND

CONTINUED...
PAGE 75



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE
BACK
BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: COLOR TO BE
SELECTED LATER
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G3
TOP COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

216     3 DTC14820
684D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF HOLDS UP TO  1,967.14      5,901.42
30 GRATNELLS TRAYS LOCKING
DOORS
1 ADJ SHELF 1 SIDE ACCESS 100
MM CASTERS 48W 20D 68H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND

CONTINUED...
PAGE 76



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE
BACK
BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: COLOR MATCHED
TO CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: COLOR TO BE
SELECTED LATER
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G1
TOP COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

217    30 ESTCM14 EVOKE STACKER 4 LEG MEDIUM     105.19      3,155.70
SHELL 14" SEAT HEIGHT LEVELERS

CHAIR SHELL COLOR: ROBIN
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT

CONTINUED...
PAGE 77



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

218     3 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE DOUBLE COLUMN  1,365.19      4,095.57
PLANE 1" WORKSURFACE ADJ
HEIGHT
75MM CASTERS 60W 30D
30.75-50.5H
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOUTH LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOLID EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: SILVER
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

219     6 BRKD768E POST LEG TABLE KIDNEY 1"     712.99      4,277.94
WORKSURFACE 4 LEGS ASJ HEIGHT
75MM CASTER
72W 36D 24-32H
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOUTH LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOLID EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

PAGE 78



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

220     2 TUNP4824
A32C

UNITIZED FRAME TABLE ROUND     425.45        850.90
LEGS PLANE 1" WORKSURFACE
ADJ HEIGHT 75MM CASTERS 48W
24D 24-32H
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOUTH LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOLID EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

221     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  9,300.00      9,300.00

- SMITH SYSTEM -

222     3 04107 INTERCHANGE ACTIVITY TABLE,    432.97      1,298.91
30D X 60W

SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate
Worksurface Finish

822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE
Smith System Laminate

SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold
Edge Finish

CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD
Smith System T-Mold

SSPAINT        *FRAME:Smith System Paint
Frame Finish

PLT            Platinum
Smith System Paint

EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type
* * OPTIONS * *

3QTOP4MM       C - 3/4in Top w 4mm TMld
Edge Type

CONTINUED...

PAGE 79



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

223     4 04124 INTERCHANGE ACTIVITY TABLE,    448.78      1,795.12
ROUND,42" DIAMETER

SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate
Worksurface Finish

822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE
Smith System Laminate

SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold
Edge Finish

CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD
Smith System T-Mold

SSPAINT        *FRAME:Smith System Paint
Frame Finish

PLT            Platinum
Smith System Paint

EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type
* * OPTIONS * *

3QTOP4MM       C - 3/4in Top w 4mm TMld
Edge Type

224     4 EL3060 ELEMENTAL;TBL-RECT,30X60     342.36      1,369.44
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
CONTINUED...

PAGE 80



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld
Edge Type

225     4 EL4872 ELEMENTAL;TBL-KDNY SHPD,48X72    437.84      1,751.36
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld

Edge Type

226     8 EL48RD ELEMENTAL;TBL-RND,48" DIA     326.55      2,612.40
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
CONTINUED...

PAGE 81



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld
Edge Type

227     4 EL3060 ELEMENTAL;TBL-RECT,30X60     342.36      1,369.44
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld

Edge Type

228     4 EL48RD ELEMENTAL;TBL-RND,48" DIA     326.55      1,306.20
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
CONTINUED...

PAGE 82



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld
Edge Type

229     2 EL48RD ELEMENTAL;TBL-RND,48" DIA     326.55        653.10
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld

Edge Type

230     1 EL3060 ELEMENTAL;TBL-RECT,30X60     342.36        342.36
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
CONTINUED...

PAGE 83



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld
Edge Type

231     3 EL4872 ELEMENTAL;TBL-KDNY SHPD,48X72    437.84      1,313.52
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld

Edge Type

232     2 EL48RD ELEMENTAL;TBL-RND,48" DIA     326.55        653.10
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
CONTINUED...

PAGE 84



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld
Edge Type

233     8 EL3060 ELEMENTAL;TBL-RECT,30X60     342.36      2,738.88
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld

Edge Type

234     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  3,104.68      3,104.68

- NPS -

235    88 2310 NPS 2300 SERIES DELUXE FABRIC    146.08     12,855.04
UPHOLSTEREDTRIPLE BRACE DOUBLE
PREMIUM FOLDINGCHAIR
MIDNIGHT BLACK (PACK OF 4)

236     5 84 NPS DOUBLE-TIER HANGING CHAIR    417.01      2,085.05
TRUCK

237     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  2,866.67      2,866.67

PAGE 85



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

- PALMER HAMILTON -

238    20 19F18273
012

BENCH TABLE 27"H X 30"W X 12L  1,883.09     37,661.80

FRAME: POWDERCOAT
FRAME COLOR: BLACK
LAMINATE: GROUP 1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
LAMINATE (BENCH): GROUP
1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
EDGE: EDGEGUARD
EDGE COLOR: BLACK (001)

239     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  6,643.87      6,643.87

240     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  41,300.00     41,300.00
SERVICES FOR:

PAGE 86



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    413,298.52
ASSEMBLY.......:     41,300.00

S&H............:     44,888.19

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     43,705.09
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    543,191.80

PAGE 87 OF 87



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS PIGGY BACK CONTRACT
-

- HON -

  1     1 H105532 10500 SERIES BOOKCASE 2-SHELF    297.31        297.31
36WX13-1/8DX29-5/8H

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
D              Natural Maple

Tag 1: 13x36x29 13x36x29
Tag 2: 13x36x29

  2     1 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     268.83        268.83
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: Nurse off Nurse off

  3     2 H9184N FLAGSHIP 36W 4-DRW N PULL LAT  1,221.66      2,443.32
52-1/2H 18D W/O POST

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts

CONTINUED...

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.T5            Greige
Tag 1: 18x36x52 18x36x52
Tag 2: 18x36x52

  4     1 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,474.91      1,474.91
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.X             OMT 2 Cores to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 18x36x64 18x36x64
Tag 2: 18x36x64

  5     2 H9190N FLAGSHIP 42W 2-DRW N PULL     830.65      1,661.30
LATERAL FLAGSHIP 42W 28H 18D

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: Rm 19 Rm 19

  6     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X102E         102E
Tag 1: Recep Recep

  7     3 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         92.70
CORE KIT

.X103E         103E
Tag 1: Staff Rm Staff Rm

  8     3 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         92.70
CORE KIT

.X104E         104E
Tag 1: Vestibule Vestibule

PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

  9     3 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         92.70
CORE KIT

.X105E         105E
Tag 1: Nurse Nurse

 10     8 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        247.20
CORE KIT

.X101E         101E
Tag 1: Office Asst Office Asst

 11     1 HFMSC186
430RWB

MODULAR STORAGE CABINET 18D X  1,175.06      1,175.06
64 1/4H X 30W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike

.G             Glide
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 18x30x64 18x30x64
Tag 2: 18x30x64

 12     1 HHATB2S2
LT

2 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE T FOOT    535.87        535.87
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: HATB-2S-T HATB-2S-T
Tag 2: HATB-2S-T

 13     1 HHATB3S2
LT

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE T FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: HATB-3S-T HATB-3S-T
Tag 2: HATB-3S-T

PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 14     1 HHATW244
2CT

42W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    237.04        237.04
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T5             Greige

Tag 1: 24/42 24/42
Tag 2: 24/42

 15     1 HHATW247
2CT

72W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    331.25        331.25
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T5             Greige
.P             Black

Tag 1: 24/72 24/72
Tag 2: 24/72

 16    43 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    411.53     17,695.79
BACK

.Y1            Syncho-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
01             Cobalt
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: HIWMM HIWMM
Tag 2: HIWMM

PAGE  4



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 17     2 HMAVMA MAV SINGLE LOUNGE MID BACK   1,193.30      2,386.60
ARMS

$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
20             Oxford
.WD            Wood
D              Natural Maple

Tag 1: HMAVMA HMAVMA
Tag 2: HMAVMA

 18     8 HMVR-186
0G-NS

MOTVT RECT TBL 2MM     749.61      5,996.88
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 18/60/30H 18/60/30H
Tag 2: 18/60/30H

 19     1 HMVR-246
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     785.06        785.06
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 24/60/30H 24/60/30H
Tag 2: 24/60/30H

 20     1 HNL11SUP
P

1-1/8WX10-1/2DX28-1/2H SUPPORT    100.29        100.29
BRACE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 11SUPP 11SUPP
CONTINUED...

PAGE  5



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 2: 11SUPP

 21     4 HNL2116M
BBF

15-3/4X20-1/8X28-3/8 MOBILE    596.14      2,384.56
PED BOX/BOX/FILE

.F             Loop/Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: BBF BBF
Tag 2: BBF

 22     1 HNL2116M
FF

15-3/4X20-1/8X28-3/8 MOBILE    596.14        596.14
PED FILE/FILE

.E             Loop/Satin
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: FF FF
Tag 2: FF

 23     2 HNL2436L
D3

36X24X45-1/2 LATERAL FILE   1,168.99      2,337.98
THREE DRAWER

.G             Smooth, Flat
D              Natural Maple
.E             Loop/Satin
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 36x24x45 36x24x45
Tag 2: 36x24x45

PAGE  6



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 24     1 HNL3672L
D

72X15X35-1/4 STACK-ON STORAGE    840.78        840.78
LAM DOORS

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 72x15x36 LD 72x15x36 LD
Tag 2: 72x15x36 LD

 25     2 HNL3678L
D

78X15X35-1/4 STACK-ON STORAGE    876.74      1,753.48
LAM DOORS

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 78x15x36 LD 78x15x36 LD
Tag 2: 78x15x36 LD

 26     4 HNLEP242
8L

1-1/8WX23-1/8DX28-1/2H END     136.75        547.00
PANEL FOR 24D LEFT

.P             Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: EP2428L EP2428L
Tag 2: EP2428L

 27     1 HNLEP242
8L

1-1/8WX23-1/8DX28-1/2H END     136.75        136.75
PANEL FOR 24D LEFT

.X             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: EP2428L EP2428L
Tag 2: EP2428L

 28     5 HNLEP242
8R

1-1/8WX23-1/8DX28-1/2H END     136.75        683.75
PANEL FOR 24D RIGHT

.P             Black
CONTINUED...

PAGE  7



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: EP2428R EP2428R
Tag 2: EP2428R

 29     2 HNLMP602
8

60W X 27-7/8H MODESTY / BACK    162.58        325.16
PANEL

.P             Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: MP6028 MP6028
Tag 2: MP6028

 30     1 HNLMP722
8

72W X 27-7/8H MODESTY / BACK    190.95        190.95
PANEL

.P             Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: MP7228 MP7228
Tag 2: MP7228

 31     2 HNLMP782
8

78W X 27-7/8H MODESTY / BACK    205.64        411.28
PANEL

.P             Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: MP7828 MP7828
Tag 2: MP7828

 32     2 HNLRC246
0

60W X 24D RECTANGLE     217.79        435.58
WORKSURFACE

.G             Smooth, Flat
D              Natural Maple
.T1            Platinum
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

CONTINUED...

PAGE  8



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: 24/60 24/60
Tag 2: 24/60

 33     1 HNLRC247
2

72W X 24D RECTANGLE     244.13        244.13
WORKSURFACE

.G             Smooth, Flat
D              Natural Maple
.T1            Platinum
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 24/72 24/72
Tag 2: 24/72

 34     2 HNLRC247
8

78W X 24D RECTANGLE     292.75        585.50
WORKSURFACE

.G             Smooth, Flat
D              Natural Maple
.T1            Platinum
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 24/78 24/78
Tag 2: 24/78

 35     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

 36    25 HPN1 PERPETUAL ARMLESS NESTING     540.94     13,523.50
CHAIR FLEX-BACK 4-LEGS

.A             All Surface Caster

.UU            Upholstered Back
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
01             Cobalt
.T1            Platinum Metallic

CONTINUED...

PAGE  9



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: HPN1 HPN1
Tag 2: HPN1

 37     2 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     130.68        261.36
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: FEP FEP
Tag 2: FEP

 38     1 HSDMP664 HALF HGT 14HX66W MOD PNL     141.82        141.82
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: MP664 MP664
Tag 2: MP664

 39     1 HSPRAY SPRAY PAINT 12OZ      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

 40     1 HTFXT29 PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 24 IN    271.99        271.99
TOPS

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 29H 29H
Tag 2: 29H

 41     1 HTLCRED7
2

PRESIDE 20X72 36H HOSPITALITY  1,781.34      1,781.34
CREDENZA

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.J             Loop Satin Nickel

CONTINUED...

PAGE 10



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.N             No Cutout
Tag 1: 20x72 20x72
Tag 2: 20x72

 42     1 HTLD24 PRESIDE 24 ROUND TOP     216.27        216.27
.G             2mm Edgeband
D              Natural Maple
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 24 24
Tag 2: 24

 43     1 HTLSCUPE
RTBL

SCULPT 28 INCHH PERSONAL TABLE    450.78        450.78
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: PERTBL PERTBL
Tag 2: PERTBL

 44     1 HTMC3042
72

PRESIDE 42X72 SEATED MOBILE  1,210.52      1,210.52
COLLAB TBL

.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 72/42/30H 72/42/30H
Tag 2: 72/42/30H

 45     1 HUVDSHAB
7213

ABOVE/BELOW SCREEN 72X32 -     533.34        533.34
13IN H ABOVE

.DDB1          Dark Blue
CONTINUED...

PAGE 11



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.PR6           Silver
Tag 1: HUVDSHAB7213 HUVDSHAB7213
Tag 2: HUVDSHAB7213

 46     1 HUVSLFS4
754L

SOFTLINE FLOOR SCRN 47W X 54H    948.16        948.16
FAB LEGS

$(A)           Grd A Fab
.SLS           Salsa
61             Dark Blue
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: 47x54 47x54
Tag 2: 47x54

 47     1 HWR2466P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     333.78        333.78
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 66W

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 24/66 24/66
Tag 2: 24/66

- DIVERSIFIED WOODCRAFT -

 48     2 GSC-8M-M
OED

GENERAL STORAGE CABINET   2,772.73      5,545.46
***MODIFIED TO HAVE GLASS
DOORS ON THE TOP HALF ****
48"W X 22"D X 84"H |
CONSTRUCTED OF SOLID MAPLE AND
MAPLE VENEERS | DOUB

*              Maple
Wood

*              Northwoods
Stain

PAGE 12



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 49     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  1,040.00      1,040.00

- FOMCORE-

 50     1 F091-48X
21X56.5-
Z

ORIOLE'S   2,562.96      2,562.96
NEST,48"LX21"WX56.5"H,ZIPPERED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Inside
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat / Inside- Fabric

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

MLS            Grade-1 (Milano Stitch)
Select Side- Fabric

SPR_MILANO_STITSailor
Select Milano Stitch Color

---            Back / Outside
Select Side

MLS            Grade-1 (Milano Stitch)
Back/Outside- Fabric

SPR_MILANO_STITSailor
Select Milano Stitch Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

CAL133         CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

 51     2 F083-35X
3-Z

ORIOLE'S     366.52        733.04
NEST,48"LX21"WX56.5"H,ZIPPERED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat/side- Fabric

CONTINUED...

PAGE 13



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

CAL133         CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

- TMC-

 52     2 SSKT1131
8BCT

SKYE 2 SIDE CHAIR, WOOD SEAT,  1,146.60      2,293.20
TIER B CUTOUT DIMENSIONS: 19
IN. W X 21 IN. D X 33.50 IN. H
W/ 18 IN. SEAT HEIGHT

*              Plywood Back Panel w/ Maple Veneer, Solid Maple
Material

EDW.R          Edwardian Series [Tier B] Reed
Cut-Out Design:

74             Twilight 74
Seat Finish:

01             Clear
Other Chair Parts Finish:

 53     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES    800.00        800.00

- FLEETWOOD -

 54     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 14



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Admin

 55     2 1038002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | LEFT   1,234.29      2,468.58
BOX/BOX/FILE PED | 48W 26D 30H
| 75MM CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

CONTINUED...

PAGE 15



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Admin

 56     1 TUNN4242
F29L

UNITIZED FRAME-ROUND| 42W 42D    409.09        409.09
29H | LEVELERS
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

Tag 1: Front Lobby

 57     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM

CONTINUED...
PAGE 16



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 03

 58     1 1038002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | LEFT   1,234.29      1,234.29
BOX/BOX/FILE PED | 48W 26D 30H
| 75MM CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 03

 59     8 GBK13614
29LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE|36W 14D    426.62      3,412.96
29H|1 SIDE ACCESS|1 ADJ
SHELF|NO DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 17



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
METAL REVEAL: GRAPHITE
TOP OPTION: HPL G3
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDISTIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

 60     5 GBK13614
37LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE|36W 14D    452.34      2,261.70
37H|1 SIDE ACCESS|2 ADJ
SHELF|NO DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP OPTION: HPL G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND

CONTINUED...
PAGE 18



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDISTIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

 61     1 GNC12420
37LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE CORNER     748.05        748.05
FILLER|24W 20D 37H|NO
DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL :
GREIGE
WORKSURFACE OPTION: 20" DEEP
WORKSURFACE WITHOUT
BACKSPLASH
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

PAGE 19



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 62     1 GSD13620
37CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF-BOX  1,158.31      1,158.31
DRAWER|36W 20D 37H|1 ADJ
SHELF|2 BOX
DRAWER|DOOR|CASTER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: OLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL - 128
MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTIONS: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: NO WORKSURFACE
IS REQUIRED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 03

PAGE 20



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 63     1 GSD14820
37CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF-BOX  1,170.00      1,170.00
DRAWER|48W 20D 37H|1 ADJ
SHELF|2 BOX
DRAWER|DOOR|CASTERDRAWER|DOOR|
CASTER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: OLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL - 128
MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTIONS: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: NO WORKSURFACE
IS REQUIRED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 03

PAGE 21



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 64     4 GSS13620
29CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF|36W    991.17      3,964.68
20D 29H|1 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|CASTER
DRAWER|DOOR|CASTER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: OLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL - 128
MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTIONS: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: NO WORKSURFACE
IS REQUIRED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 03

PAGE 22



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 65     3 GSS13620
37CN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF|36W    778.44      2,335.32
20D 37H|2 ADJ SHELF|NO
DOOR|CASTER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTIONS: NO
WORKSURFACE IS
REQUIRED
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: NO WORKSURFACE
IS REQUIRED
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 03

 66     2 GWSR0722
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     309.74        619.48
SPANNING|72W 20D|NO BACKSPLASH

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 23



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

 67     1 GWSR0842
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     361.17        361.17
SPANNING|84W 20D|NO BACKSPLASH

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

 68     1 GWSR1082
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     464.03        464.03
SPANNING|108W 20D|NO
BACKSPLASH
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL

CONTINUED...
PAGE 24



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

 69     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT

CONTINUED...
PAGE 25



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 04

 70    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 04

 71    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESORY AND ASSEMBLY OPTIONS:
NO ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 04

 72    24 ESTCM14 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 14" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES

CONTINUED...
PAGE 26



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 04

 73     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 04

PAGE 27



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 74     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 04

 75     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT

CONTINUED...
PAGE 28



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 05

 76    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 05

 77    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 29



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESORY AND ASSEMBLY OPTIONS:
NO ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 05

 78    24 ESTCM14 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 14" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 05

 79     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -

CONTINUED...
PAGE 30



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 05

 80     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 31



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 05

 81     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 32



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 06

 82    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 06

 83    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESORY AND ASSEMBLY OPTIONS:
NO ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 06

 84    24 ESTCM14 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 14" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 33



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 06

 85     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 06

 86     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ

CONTINUED...
PAGE 34



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 06

 87     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS

CONTINUED...
PAGE 35



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 07

 88    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 07

 89    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND

CONTINUED...
PAGE 36



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESORY AND ASSEMBLY OPTIONS:
NO ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 07

 90    24 ESTCM14 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 14" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 07

 91     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 37



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 07

 92     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED

CONTINUED...
PAGE 38



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 07

 93     3 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      5,319.36
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

CONTINUED...

PAGE 39



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Room 08

 94    12 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44        701.28
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 08

 95     3 BRKD788A POST LEG - KIDNEY | 72W 48D |    804.16      2,412.48
75MM CASTERS | 20-28"

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 08

 96     1 BRRD6082 POST LEG - ROUND | 60W 60D |    737.53        737.53
75MM CASTERS | 29"

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 40



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 08

 97    12 CLRS220E C-LEG - RECTANGLE | 27W 20D |    385.71      4,628.52
75MM CASTERS | 24-32"

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 08

 98    24 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

PAGE 41



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 99     8 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21        897.68
MEDIUM SHELL | 18" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

100     5 ETSKM21 E! SEATING TASK CHAIR | MEDIUM    218.57      1,092.85
SHELL | 14"- 20" SEAT HEIGHT |
CASTERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

101    11 GBK13614
76LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE|36W 14D    712.99      7,842.89
76H|1 SIDE ACCESS|4 ADJ/1
FIXED SHELF|NO
DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 42



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

102     3 GBK23628
29CN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE     625.32      1,875.96
DOUBLE-SIDED 36W 27.25D 29H 1
ADJ SHELF NO DOORS
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP OPTION: HPL G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 43



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Room 08

103     2 GHC13620
39TN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 HUTCH-LEARNING    757.40      1,514.80
WALL|36W 20D 39H|CENTER
POSITION|1 ADJ SHELF|1 FIXED
SHELF
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

104     1 GHL13620
39TN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 HUTCH-LEARNING    757.40        757.40
WALL|36W 20D 39H|LEFT
POSITION|1 ADJ SHELF|1 FIXED
SHELF
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO

CONTINUED...
PAGE 44



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY

Tag 1: Room 08

105     1 GHR13620
39TN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 HUTCH-LEARNING    757.40        757.40
WALL|36W 20D 39H|RIGHT
POSITION|1 ADJ SHELF|1 FIXED
SHELF
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

106     1 GHS12414
47TN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 HUTCH-SHELF|24W    756.23        756.23
14D 47H|1 ADJ SHELF|1 FIXED
SHELF|NO DOOR
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 45



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

107     2 GHS13614
47TD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 HUTCH-SHELF|36W  1,009.87      2,019.74
14D 47H|1 ADJ SHELF|1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABEL SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

PAGE 46



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

108     2 GKD13620
29LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE DESK|36W    554.03      1,108.06
20D 29H|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTION: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

109     1 GS314439
-005144

ILLUSIONS 2.0 SLIDING MARKER  2,266.23      2,266.23
BOARD UNIT|12FT 39H|3 TRACK

SLIDING BOARD OPTION: BLACK
CHALK BOARD
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Tag 1: Room 08

110     1 GSS12420
29CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF|24W    940.91        940.91
20D 29H|1 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|CASTER

CONTINUED...
PAGE 47



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTION: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLEASE
SPECIFY
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL SHELVES NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

111    12 GSS13620
37CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF|36W  1,035.58     12,426.96
20D 37H|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|CASTER

CONTINUED...
PAGE 48



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTION: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL SHELVES NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

112     3 GSS13620
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|36W  1,465.71      4,397.13
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER

CONTINUED...
PAGE 49



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL - 128
MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

113     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR

CONTINUED...
PAGE 50



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH
TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

114     3 GWSR0722
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     309.74        929.22
SPANNING|72W 20D|NO BACKSPLASH

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

CONTINUED...
PAGE 51



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 08

115     1 GWSR0962
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     412.60        412.60
SPANNING|96W 20D|NO BACKSPLASH

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 08

116     2 GWSR1082
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     464.03        928.06
SPANNING|108W 20D|NO
BACKSPLASH
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE
CONTINUED...

PAGE 52



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 08

117     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 09

118    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT
CONTINUED...

PAGE 53



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Room 09

119    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 09

120    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 09

121     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1

CONTINUED...
PAGE 54



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 09

122     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 55



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 09

123     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL

CONTINUED...
PAGE 56



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 10

124    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 10

125    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 10
CONTINUED...

PAGE 57



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

126    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 10

127     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

CONTINUED...
PAGE 58



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 10

128     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED

CONTINUED...
PAGE 59



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 10

129     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 11

130    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 60



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 11

131    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 11

132    24 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 11

133     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER

CONTINUED...
PAGE 61



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 11

134     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

CONTINUED...
PAGE 62



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 11

135     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR

CONTINUED...
PAGE 63



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 12

136    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 12

137    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

CONTINUED...

PAGE 64



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Room 12

138    24 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 12

139     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO

CONTINUED...
PAGE 65



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 12

140     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

CONTINUED...
PAGE 66



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 12

141     2 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      3,546.24
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 13

PAGE 67



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

142    40 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      4,207.60
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 13

143     6 GSS13620
37CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF|36W  1,035.58      6,213.48
20D 37H|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|CASTER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT CONNECTORS

WORKSURFACE OPTION: NO
WORKSURFACE IS
REQUIRED
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

CONTINUED...
PAGE 68



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLEASE SPECIFY

ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 13

144     1 GSS13620
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|36W  1,465.71      1,465.71
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 69



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 13

145     1 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      1,558.05
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 13

PAGE 70



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

146     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 13

147     2 GWSR1082
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     464.03        928.06
SPANNING|108W 20D|NO
BACKSPLASH

CONTINUED...
PAGE 71



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 13

148    10 TUNN4242
A28C

UNITIZED FRAME-ROUND| 42W 42D    549.35      5,493.50
20-28H | 75MM CASTERS

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO
ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 13

149     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |

CONTINUED...
PAGE 72



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 14

150    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 14

151    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 73



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 14

152    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 14

153     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM

CONTINUED...
PAGE 74



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 14

154     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 75



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 14

155     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 76



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 15

156    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 15

157    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 15

158    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 77



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 15

159     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 15

160     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ

CONTINUED...
PAGE 78



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 15

161     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |

CONTINUED...
PAGE 79



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 16

162    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 16

163    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 80



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 16

164    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 16

165     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM

CONTINUED...
PAGE 81



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 16

166     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 82



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 16

167     3 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      5,319.36
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 83



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 17

168     2 DSS13620
444D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF|36W 20D     889.48      1,778.96
44H|2 ADJ SHELF|DOOR|CASTERS

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE BACK

BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G3
TOP COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
CONTINUED...

PAGE 84



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Room 17

169     2 DSS13620
444N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF|36W 20D     656.88      1,313.76
44H|2 ADJ SHELF|NO
DOOR|CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE BACK

BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G3
TOP COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

PAGE 85



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

170     2 DSS13620
684D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF|36W 20D   1,123.25      2,246.50
68H|3 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE BACK

BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G3
TOP COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

PAGE 86



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

171     2 DSS13620
684N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF|36W 20D     901.17      1,802.34
68H|3 ADJ/1 FIXED SHELF|NO
DOOR|CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE BACK

BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G1
TOP COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

172     2 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19        210.38
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON GLIDES

CONTINUED...
PAGE 87



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

173    12 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      1,346.52
MEDIUM SHELL | 18" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON GLIDES

ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

174     1 FNRS620A FLIP & NEST TABLE-RECTANGLE|    680.26        680.26
60W 24D 21-28H | 75MM CASTERS

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 17

PAGE 88



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

175     3 FNRS6302 FLIP & NEST TABLE-RECTANGLE|    628.83      1,886.49
60W 30D 29H | 75MM CASTERS

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

ACCESSORY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 17

176     1 GBK12414
24LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE|24W 14D    386.88        386.88
24H|1 SIDE ACCESS|1 ADJ
SHELF|NO DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP OPTION: HPL G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
CONTINUED...

PAGE 89



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 17

177     5 GSS13620
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|36W  1,465.71      7,328.55
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20' DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION : KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

PAGE 90



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

178     1 GSS13620
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|36W  1,465.71      1,465.71
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

179     5 GSS13620
76LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|36W  1,207.40      6,037.00
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED SHELF|NO
DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

CONTINUED...
PAGE 91



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

180     3 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      6,942.87
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 92



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

181     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 93



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 18

182    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 18

183    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 18

184    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 94



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 18

185     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 18

186     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER

Tag 1: Room 18

187     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL

CONTINUED...
PAGE 95



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 19

188    12 56101624
4

HARMONY 10 COMPARTMENT | 27W  2,466.23     29,594.76
84H 40D | COMPARTMENT WIRE
DOORS IN SILVER |
LEVELERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: Room 19

189     6 56430000
0

HARMONY CELLO MOBILE STORAGE  1,254.16      7,524.96
HOLDS UP TO 6 CELLOS
75W 22D 47H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 96



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

COLOR
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: Room 19

190     1 56620000
0

HARMONY CONDUCTOR PODIUM 2   1,407.27      1,407.27
TIER WITH CARPETED PLATFORMS

43W 38D 48H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: Room 19

191     2 GSS14220
37CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF 2 ADJ  1,060.13      2,120.26
SHELVES LOCKING DOORS CASTERS

42W 20D 37H
CASE MATERIAL TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:

CONTINUED...
PAGE 97



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

THROUGH BOLT CONNECTORS

WORKSURFACE OPTION: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: Room 19

192     2 GSS14220
84LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF 4 ADJ  1,570.91      3,141.82
SHELVES & 1 FIXED SHELF
LOCKING
DOORS LEVELERS 42W 20D
84H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 98



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: Room 19

193     1 GWSR0842
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     361.17        361.17
SPANNING | NO BACKSPLASH | 84W
20D
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE
Tag 1: Room 19

194    62 TUNP5424
-05144

UNITIZED FRAME TABLE ROUND     628.52     38,968.24
LEGS PLANE 1" WORKSURFACE ADJ

HEIGHTS 75MM CASTERS 54W 24D
24-32H
CUSTOM FULL WIDTH DIVIDED BOOK
BOC WITH BACK
SHIPS FULL ASSEMBLED

CONTINUED...
PAGE 99



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY
Tag 1: ROOMS 20-23

195     4 1019002 CONVENTIONAL DESK FULL END   1,773.12      7,092.48
PANEL PLANE 1" WORKSURFACE

DOYBLE PED (RIGHT BOX/BOX.FILE
PED-LOCKING & LEFT FILE/FILE
PED-LOCKING) 75MM CASTERS 66W
26D 30H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE100



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE
Tag 1: ROOMS 20-23

196   124 ESTCM18 EVOKE STACKER 4 LEG MEDIUM     112.21     13,914.04
SHELL 18" SEAT HEIGHT LEVELERS

CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: ROOMS 20-23

197    12 GSS13620
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF 4 ADJ  1,465.71     17,588.52
SHELVES & 1 FIXED SHELF
LOCKING
DOORS LEVELERS 36W 20D
76H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE

CONTINUED...
PAGE101



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE AHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: ROOMS 20-23

198     4 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL TRAY HOLDS  2,314.29      9,257.16
UP TO 30 GRATNELLS TRAYS
2 ADJ SHELVES LOCKING DOORS
LEVELERS 48W 20D 76H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

CONTINUED...
PAGE102



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: ROOMS 20-23

199     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 80,472.97     80,472.97

- NPS -

200    75 2304 NPS 2300 SERIES DELUXE FABRIC    146.08     10,956.00
UPHOLSTEREDTRIPLE BRACE DOUBLE

HINGE PREMIUM
FOLDINGCHAIR
IMPERIAL BLUE (PACK OF 4)

201     4 84 NPS DOUBLE-TIER HANGING CHAIR    417.01      1,668.04
TRUCK

202    33 8210 NPS 8200 SERIES MELODY MUSIC     80.94      2,671.02
CHAIR, 18H,BLACK

203     2 DY82 NPS DOLLY FOR 8200 SERIES     195.43        390.86
CHAIRS

204    33 82MS NPS MELODY MUSIC STAND, BLACK     50.83      1,677.39

205     2 DYMS20 NPS DOLLY FOR 20 MELODY MUSIC    363.71        727.42
STANDS

206     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  3,822.67      3,822.67

PAGE103



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

- PALMER HAMILTON -

207     8 19F18273
012

BENCH TABLE 27"H X 30"W X 12L  1,883.09     15,064.72

FRAME: POWDERCOAT
FRAME COLOR:
CHAMELEON
LAMINATE: GROUP 1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
LAMINATE (BENCH): GROUP
1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE (121-FMP)

EDGE: EDGEGUARD
EDGE COLOR: DESERT SAND (005)

208     1 EDGEGUAR
D UPCHAR
GE

UPCHARGE FOR NON-STANDARD     632.91        632.91
EDGEGUARDCOLOR ON 20 OR LESS
TABLES

209     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  3,417.27      3,417.27

- SCREENFLEX -

210     5 FSL605-D
V

FSL605-DV (6'H X 9'5"L-NAVY)  1,055.32      5,276.60

211     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  2,390.00      2,390.00

212     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  67,150.00     67,150.00
SERVICES FOR:

PAGE104



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PREVAILING WAGE, REGULAR HOURS

AREA MUST BE FREE AND CLEAR
PRIOR TO SCHEDULED
INSTALLATION DATE

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    671,587.60
ASSEMBLY.......:     67,150.00

S&H............:     91,942.91

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     72,684.55
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    903,365.06

PAGE105 OF105



PROPOSAL 116102
DATE 12/21/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS CONTRACT -

- SMITH SYSTEM -

  1   885 02130f# NUMBERS 20X27RECTANGLE     271.30    240,100.50
DESK,WITH 3MM
EDGEBAND,24.5-30" ADJ. HT.

CLASSIC LINEN
LAMINATE
PLATINUM EDGE AND LEGS

  2   885 60168 BL
A

NUMBERS CASTER 4-PK LOCKING     80.59     71,322.15
FRICTIONSTEM PU TREAD

  3    37 620W2400
0P#

CASCADE MEGA-CABINET   1,516.54     56,111.98
(CASTERS)DOORS W/ 24X3" SWTOTE
W/WHITEBOARD
PLATINUM WITH NAVY SIDES

  4     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 29,199.11     29,199.11

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 116102
DATE 12/21/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

- HON -

  5   287 HSSCL-18
B

SMARTLINK SEATING 18IN     484.10    138,936.70
CANTILEVER CHAIR 4-CTN

.E             All Purpose Glide

.RE            Regatta
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P8T           Titanium

- ALLSTEEL -

  6    37 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10     23,905.70
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.B             Black Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

- GREAT OPENINGS -

  7    37 EGL-6565 CHESTER, HINGE LEFT, 22.25"H X    480.00     17,760.00
23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS;
2 LOCKING, 2 NON LOCKING, 1
ANTI-TIP, CURVED CUSHION
TOP
TRACE DRAWER FRONT OPTIONS -
CHESTER/LESTER: CHESTER
FINISH SELECTIONS BY
MANUFACTURE (PAINT COLOR):
SILVER

CONTINUED...
PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 116102
DATE 12/21/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

FABRIC SELECTION: GRADE 1
STINSON NAVY FABRIC
KEY SERIES OPTIONS -
CHESTER/LESTER: STD
KEY-ALIKE REQUEST OPTION -
CHESTER/LESTER: NO SELECTION
OF OPTION

- HASKELL -

  8    37 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN     761.00     28,157.00

22X26
CLASSIC LINEN LAMINATE
FOG TRIM
PLATINUM PAINT
HYSRAULIC LIFT
GROMMET
LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET
PLATINUM Y BASE
LOCKING CASTERS

- FLEETWOOD -

- QUOTE Q-005020 -

  9    49 TUNR6030
F29C

UNITIZED FRAME TABLE | SQUARE    760.91     37,284.59
LEGS | RECTANGLE 1"
WORKSURFACE |
FIXED HEIGHT | 75MM CASTERS |
60W 30D 29H
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: PHENOLIC
RESIN IN ETCHED GRAY
EDGEBAND COLOR: PHENOLIC RESIN
IN ETCHED GRAY

CONTINUED...
PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 116102
DATE 12/21/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PAINT COLOR: SILVER
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO
ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

 10    37 TPNR6030
A47C

PHEUMATIC BASE | DOUBLE COLUMN  1,367.53     50,598.61
| RECTANGLE 1" WORKSURFACE

ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT | 75MM
CASTERS | 60W 30D 30.75-50.5H

AVAILABLE WITH SILVER BASE
ONLY
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: HPL
G5-PROVIDE WILSONART ETCHED
GRAY, NUMBER WITH FINISH CODE
-38 OR -60
EDGEBAND COLOR: ETCHED
GRAY
PAINT COLOR: SILVER
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

 11     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  9,000.00      9,000.00

 12     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  66,400.00     66,400.00
SERVICES FOR:

PAGE  4



PROPOSAL 116102
DATE 12/21/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    664,177.23
ASSEMBLY.......:     66,400.00

S&H............:     38,199.11

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     59,580.17
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    828,356.51

PAGE  5 OF  5



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS CONTRACT -

- FOMCORE -

  1     1 F000885-
Z

CUSTOM ARTICULATING   1,533.27      1,533.27
CUSHION72"LX30"WX 8"H ZIPPERED

*              Milano Stitch Slate Fabric
Grade 1

Tag 1: ADMIN
Tag 2: NURSE RM

  2     2 _FK027-2
2X31X35-
Z

ROCK'N ROLLER     885.53      1,771.06
LARGE,22"LX31"WX35"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",ZIPPERED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

CONTINUED...

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

  3     1 F005-30X
18-G1

30"ROUND OTTOMAN, 30"DX18"H,    781.47        781.47
1"GLIDE

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

MIX            Grade-3 (Mixology)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOM_MIXOLOGY_CVChambray
Select Mixology Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

MIX            Grade-3 (Mixology)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOM_MIXOLOGY_CVChambray
Select Mixology Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

  4     4 FK020-24
X30X39.5
-G1

FOM   1,000.57      4,002.28
CHAIR-LARGE,24"LX30"WX39.5"H,1
"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

  5     4 FK021-30
X30X18-G
1

1/4 ROUND   1,021.44      4,085.76
WEDGE-LARGE,30"LX30"WX18"H,1"G
LIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

MIX            Grade-3 (Mixology)
Select Fabric

MOM_MIXOLOGY_CVChambray
Select Mixology Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

CONTINUED...
PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

- ALLSTEEL -

  6    12 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      7,753.20
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: ADMN BLDG ADMN BLDG

  7     1 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10        646.10
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17 ADMN STFF 17

PAGE  4



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

  8     2 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      1,292.20
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: ART ART

  9     4 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      2,584.40
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: GYM GYM

 10     1 DWS-MHWN
O

EVO STOOL MESH HIGH BACK 4D    784.55        784.55
ADJ ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.4             Stool

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph

CONTINUED...

PAGE  5



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

 11     1 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10        646.10
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

 12     2 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      1,292.20
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

 13     2 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      1,292.20
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium
CONTINUED...

PAGE  6



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: MUSIC MUSIC

 14     3 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      1,938.30
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS

 15     1 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10        646.10
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy

CONTINUED...

PAGE  7



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.TC00          Coordinating
Tag 1: YEARBOOK 55 YEARBOOK 55

- GREAT OPENINGS -

 16     1 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40        518.40
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

 17     1 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40        518.40
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

CONTINUED...
PAGE  8



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: ART

 18     4 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40      2,073.60
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: GYM

 19     2 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40      1,036.80
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

CONTINUED...

PAGE  9



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: MUSIC

 20     3 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40      1,555.20
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: ROBOTICS

 21     1 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40        518.40
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 10



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: YRBK 55

 22     1 SURCHARG
E

    373.13        373.13

- HASKELL -

 23     1 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN,     761.00        761.00
22X26, HYDRAULIC LIFT,
GROMMET, LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET, PLATINUM Y BASE,
LOCKING CASTERS

2              Pattern
Laminate

LN             Classic Linen
Subgroup of Pattern

1              Solid 3MM
Edge

FG             Fog
Subgroup of Solid 3MM

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

 24     1 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN,     761.00        761.00
22X26, HYDRAULIC LIFT,
GROMMET, LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET, PLATINUM Y BASE,
LOCKING CASTERS

2              Pattern
Laminate

CONTINUED...

PAGE 11



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LN             Classic Linen
Subgroup of Pattern

1              Solid 3MM
Edge

FG             Fog
Subgroup of Solid 3MM

Tag 1: ART

 25     2 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN,     761.00      1,522.00
22X26, HYDRAULIC LIFT,
GROMMET, LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET, PLATINUM Y BASE,
LOCKING CASTERS

2              Pattern
Laminate

LN             Classic Linen
Subgroup of Pattern

1              Solid 3MM
Edge

FG             Fog
Subgroup of Solid 3MM

Tag 1: MUSIC

 26     1 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN,     761.00        761.00
22X26, HYDRAULIC LIFT,
GROMMET, LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET, PLATINUM Y BASE,
LOCKING CASTERS

2              Pattern
Laminate

LN             Classic Linen
Subgroup of Pattern

1              Solid 3MM
Edge

FG             Fog
Subgroup of Solid 3MM

CONTINUED...

PAGE 12



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ROBOTICS

 27     1 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN,     761.00        761.00
22X26, HYDRAULIC LIFT,
GROMMET, LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET, PLATINUM Y BASE,
LOCKING CASTERS

2              Pattern
Laminate

LN             Classic Linen
Subgroup of Pattern

1              Solid 3MM
Edge

FG             Fog
Subgroup of Solid 3MM

Tag 1: YRBK 55

 28     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES    680.06        680.06

- KIMBALL -

 29     1 N32CCML RENO,1 SEAT LOUNGE,LEFT TABLET  1,779.96      1,779.96
ARM,METAL LEGS

3              GRADE 3
UPHOLSTERY GRADE

41308          SILVERTEX JET
PRIMARY UPH PATTERN COLOR

X              NO GROMMET
GROMMET

WPT            WOOD TABLET ARM,PORTICO
TABLET ARM

X              NO CUP HOLDER
CUP HOLDER

501            PLATINUM METALLIC
PAINT

CONTINUED...

PAGE 13



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

 30     1 N32CCMR RENO,1 SEAT LOUNGE,RIGHT   1,779.96      1,779.96
TABLET ARM,METAL LEGS

3              GRADE 3
UPHOLSTERY GRADE

41308          SILVERTEX JET
PRIMARY UPH PATTERN COLOR

X              NO GROMMET
GROMMET

WPT            WOOD TABLET ARM,PORTICO
TABLET ARM

X              NO CUP HOLDER
CUP HOLDER

501            PLATINUM METALLIC
PAINT

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

 31     1 N32LLM RENO,3 SEAT LOUNGE,METAL LEGS  2,465.06      2,465.06
3              GRADE 3

UPHOLSTERY GRADE
41308          SILVERTEX JET

PRIMARY UPH PATTERN COLOR
X              NO GROMMET

GROMMET
X              NO CUP HOLDER

CUP HOLDER
501            PLATINUM METALLIC

PAINT
Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

 32     1 N32CCML RENO,1 SEAT LOUNGE,LEFT TABLET  1,779.96      1,779.96
ARM,METAL LEGS

3              GRADE 3
UPHOLSTERY GRADE

CONTINUED...

PAGE 14



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

41308          SILVERTEX JET
PRIMARY UPH PATTERN COLOR

X              NO GROMMET
GROMMET

WPT            WOOD TABLET ARM,PORTICO
TABLET ARM

X              NO CUP HOLDER
CUP HOLDER

501            PLATINUM METALLIC
PAINT

Tag 1: ART STFF C10

 33     1 N32CCMR RENO,1 SEAT LOUNGE,RIGHT   1,779.96      1,779.96
TABLET ARM,METAL LEGS

3              GRADE 3
UPHOLSTERY GRADE

41308          SILVERTEX JET
PRIMARY UPH PATTERN COLOR

X              NO GROMMET
GROMMET

WPT            WOOD TABLET ARM,PORTICO
TABLET ARM

X              NO CUP HOLDER
CUP HOLDER

501            PLATINUM METALLIC
PAINT

Tag 1: ART STFF C10

- NATIONAL PUBLIC SEATING -

 34    70 8210 NPS 8200 SERIES MELODY MUSIC     80.94      5,665.80
CHAIR, 18"H

Tag 1: MUSIC

PAGE 15



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 35    70 82MS NPS MELODY MUSIC STAND      50.83      3,558.10

Tag 1: MUSIC

 36     2 CCS NPS CLASSIC CONDUCTOR'S SET  2,001.17      4,002.34
(INCLUDES PCC,CS & CP)

Tag 1: MUSIC

 37     3 DY82 NPS DOLLY FOR 8200 SERIES     195.43        586.29
CHAIRS

Tag 1: MUSIC

 38    88 2310 NPS 2300 SERIES DELUXE FABRIC    146.08     12,855.04
UPHOLSTEREDTRIPLE BRACE DOUBLE
HINGE PREMIUM FOLDINGCHAIR,
MIDNIGHT BLACK (PACK OF 4)

 39     5 84 NPS DOUBLE-TIER HANGING CHAIR    417.01      2,085.05
TRUCK

 40     2 DYMS20 NPS DOLLY FOR 20 MELODY MUSIC    363.64        727.28
STANDS

 41     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  5,244.00      5,244.00

- SMITH SYSTEM -

 42     2 620W2400
0

CASCADE   1,624.86      3,249.72
MEGA-CBT-DOORS,24-3"SWTOTES,CS
TRS,WB BACK

SSPAINT        *ENDPANEL:Smith System Paint
End Panel Finish

NV             NAVY
Smith System Paint

ENDPNLCFG      *OPT:End Panel Configuration
* * OPTIONS * *

CONTINUED...
PAGE 16



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLTSLDEND      STD:P- Pltnm Body w/Solid End Pnls
End Panel Configuration

Tag 1: YRBK 55

 43     9 04101# 24X48 INTERCHANGEACTIVITY     346.01      3,114.09
TABLE,RECTANGLE
BOARDWALK OAK WITH CERULEAN
TRIM
PLATINUM LEGS
Tag 1: CTE CLASSROOM

 44    18 11849#PL
T

FLAVORS 18" A STACKCHAIR,      96.69      1,740.42
PLATINUMFRAME
CERULEAN
PLATINUM LEGS
Tag 1: CTE CLASSROOM

 45     9 04111# 36X48 INTERCHANGEACTIVITY     456.69      4,110.21
TABLE,RECTANGLE
CLASSIC LINEN
PLATINUM EDGE AND LEGS

 46    18 17576 3" CASTER PK 4LK3/8THD PU TRD     62.03      1,116.54

 47     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  1,703.03      1,703.03

- HON -

 48     9 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48      5,251.32
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 49    18 HPACSM SLIDING MOUNT FOR MONITOR ARM    125.61      2,260.98
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

PAGE 17



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 50     4 HLSL28P 28H POST LEG     195.00        780.00
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 51     1 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     130.68        130.68
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 52     4 HSDEP302
9F

30D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     144.35        577.40
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 53     2 HSDMP729 FULL-HGT 29-1/2HX72W MOD PNL    150.43        300.86
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 54     1 HSDSL29 ABODE SHARED LEG     248.69        248.69
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 55     2 HUSLMOD1
354

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 54W     394.56        789.12
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

PAGE 18



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 56     3 HUSLMOD1
360

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 60W     402.16      1,206.48
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 57     2 HUSLMOD1
366

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 66W     465.47        930.94
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 58     1 HUSLMOD1
372

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 72W     472.05        472.05
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 59     7 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61        333.27

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 60     3 HCTROUGH
36

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 36W SINGLE     78.51        235.53

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 61     1 HLSLZ5SC
54

42W EXTERNAL STIFFENER      65.34         65.34
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: PRINC.

PAGE 19



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 62     1 HSDG GUSSETS (1 PR)      76.99         76.99
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 63     1 HWR2448P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     271.48        271.48
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 48W

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 64     1 HWR3048P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     292.75        292.75
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 30D X 48W

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 65     2 HWR3072P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     396.08        792.16
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 30D X 72W

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 66     9 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23      2,972.07
CLAMP

.SNW           Snow
Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

PAGE 20



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 67     9 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    224.92      2,024.28
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 68     1 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     268.83        268.83
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 69     2 H18823N FLAGSHIP SERIES PEDESTAL N     290.04        580.08
PULL MOBILE F/F 23D 2

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 70    12 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34        172.08
FILE RACK

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 71     2 H9180N FLAGSHIP 36W 2-DRW N PULL     717.19      1,434.38
LATERAL 36W 28H 18D

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 72    12 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,474.91     17,698.92
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.X             OMT 2 Cores to Order Key Alike
CONTINUED...

PAGE 21



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 73     2 H9185N FLAGSHIP 36W 5-DRW N PULL   1,549.87      3,099.74
LAT64-1/4H 18D WO/POSTI

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 74     3 H919436 36WX18D SQUARE EDGE LAMINATE    367.21      1,101.63
TOP FOR LATERAL FILE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 75     3 H9195N FLAGSHIP 42W 5-DRW N PULL   1,798.05      5,394.15
LATERAL 64-1/4H 18D WO/POSTI

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 76     1 HFSC1836
40N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 39     702.51        702.51
1/8HX36WX18D N PULLS&2 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 77     1 HHCG11DF SOOTHE GUEST CHAIR W/ARMS DUAL    893.45        893.45
FAB

.S             Charcoal Urethane
$(9)           Grd  9 Uph

CONTINUED...

PAGE 22



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.TS            Truss
-016           Storm
$(3)           Grade III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.P7A           Textured Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 78     1 HHCG11DF SOOTHE GUEST CHAIR W/ARMS DUAL    893.45        893.45
FAB

.S             Charcoal Urethane
$(9)           Grd  9 Uph
.TS            Truss
-016           Storm
$(3)           Grade III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.P7A           Textured Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 79     1 HHCG50DF SOOTHE BARIATRIC CHAIR W/ARMS  1,175.57      1,175.57
DUAL FAB

.S             Charcoal Urethane
$(9)           Grd  9 Uph
.TS            Truss
-016           Storm
$(3)           Grade III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.P7A           Textured Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 80     1 HHCTL4 SOOTHE TABLE LEGS SET OF 4     169.17        169.17
.P7A           Textured Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

PAGE 23



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 81     1 HHCTS SOOTHE IN-LINE TABLE TOP     250.21        250.21
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.S             Charcoal
S              Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 82    22 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36      7,487.92
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 83    12 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36      4,084.32
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.E             Nylon Glide

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 84    12 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    356.57      4,278.84
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.F             Fixed

.H             Hard Caster

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.PR8T          Textured Silver

CONTINUED...

PAGE 24



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 85     9 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08      5,319.72
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 86     1 HHATM3S2
LT

MAX 3 STAGE 2 LEG T FOOT     661.99        661.99
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 87     1 HHATW244
8CT

48W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    259.83        259.83
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 88     2 HHATW245
4CT

54W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    277.56        555.12
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

PAGE 25



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 89     4 HHATW246
0CT

60W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    307.95      1,231.80
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 90     2 HHATW306
6CT

66W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    360.12        720.24
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 91     1 HHATW307
8CT

78W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    395.06        395.06
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 92     1 HMVH-244
8G-NS

MOTVTE HALFRD 2MM     786.58        786.58
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster

CONTINUED...

PAGE 26



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.S             Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 93     2 HMVR-306
0G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     652.87      1,305.74
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 94     7 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     855.47      5,988.29
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 95     2 HTFXM29C PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 36 &    350.49        700.98
42 TOPS W/ CASTERS

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 96     2 HTLD42 PRESIDE 42IN ROUND SHAPED     308.96        617.92
LAMINATE TOP

.G             2MM/Flat
DP             Portico Teak
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates

CONTINUED...

PAGE 27



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.LPT1          Portico Teak
Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 97    48 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36     16,337.28
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: ADMN STFF17 ADMN STFF17

 98     2 HFTLS24 FLOCK 24 CUBE TABLE LAMINATE    544.99      1,089.98
.N             No Grommet
.0             No Ports
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.TS            Tapered Square Leg
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17 ADMN STFF 17

 99    12 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     855.47     10,265.64
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17 ADMN STFF 17

PAGE 28



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

100     1 HSS4L-18
B

SMARTLINK SEATING 18IN 4L     315.71        315.71
CHAIR 4/CARTON

.E             Nylon

.RE            Regatta
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P8V           Textured Titanium

Tag 1: ART ART

101    34 HSS4L-24
B

SMARTLINK SEATING 24 INCH 4L    153.66      5,224.44
STOOL

.E             Nylon

.RE            Regatta
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P8V           Textured Titanium

Tag 1: ART ART

102     8 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36      2,722.88
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: ART STFF C10 ART STFF C10

103     1 HFTLD26 FLOCK 26 CYLINDER TABLE     501.43        501.43
LAMINATE

.N             No Grommet

.0             No Ports
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.TS            Tapered Square Leg
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: ART STFF C10 ART STFF C10
CONTINUED...

PAGE 29



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

104     2 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     855.47      1,710.94
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ART STFF C10 ART STFF C10

105     4 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,495.17      5,980.68
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: GYM GYM

106     3 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         92.70
CORE KIT

.X101E         101E
Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

107     1 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48        583.48
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

108     2 HPACSM SLIDING MOUNT FOR MONITOR ARM    125.61        251.22
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

109     2 HSDEP302
9F

30D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     144.35        288.70
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

CONTINUED...

PAGE 30



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

110     1 HSDMP669 FULL-HGT 29-1/2HX66W MOD PNL    148.40        148.40
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

111     1 HUSLMOD1
348

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 48W     336.82        336.82
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

112     1 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61         47.61

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

113     1 HWR3066P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     371.77        371.77
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 30D X 66W

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

114     1 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23        330.23
CLAMP

.SNW           Snow
Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

115     1 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    224.92        224.92
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts

CONTINUED...

PAGE 31



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.P7D           Brownstone
Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

116     1 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34         14.34
FILE RACK

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

117     1 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,474.91      1,474.91
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.X             OMT 2 Cores to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

118    37 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36     12,593.32
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

119     1 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

120     1 HHATW244
8CT

48W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    259.83        259.83
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
CONTINUED...

PAGE 32



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.LPT1          Portico Teak

.DP            Portico Teak

.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

121     2 HUSLMOD1
360

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 60W     402.16        804.32
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

122     2 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    230.90        461.80
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

123     3 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34         43.02
FILE RACK

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

124     3 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,495.17      4,485.51
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

125    44 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36     14,975.84
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster
CONTINUED...

PAGE 33



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

126     2 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08      1,182.16
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

127     2 HHATW306
0CT

60W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    334.29        668.58
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black
.P             Black

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

128    13 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     855.47     11,121.11
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

PAGE 34



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

129     2 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36        680.72
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.E             Nylon Glide

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS
Tag 2: RECORDING

130    36 HPN1 PERPETUAL ARMLESS NESTING     540.94     19,473.84
CHAIR FLEX-BACK 4-LEGS

.A             All Surface Caster

.UU            Upholstered Back
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS

131     1 HMTUMOD5
0

UNIVERSAL MOD PANEL FOR 60IN    166.64        166.64
MOTIVATE TABLES

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS

132    18 HMVR-246
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     795.70     14,322.60
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LAHC          Handspun Chestnut
.K             Platinum
.C             Caster
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS
CONTINUED...

PAGE 35



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

133     1 HMVR-306
0G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     652.87        652.87
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LAHC          Handspun Chestnut
.K             Platinum
.C             Caster
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS

134    36 HPN1 PERPETUAL ARMLESS NESTING     540.94     19,473.84
CHAIR FLEX-BACK 4-LEGS

.A             All Surface Caster

.UU            Upholstered Back
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: YRBK 55 YRBK 55

135     9 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     844.83      7,603.47
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LAHC          Handspun Chestnut
.K             Platinum
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.PLAT          Platinum Textured

Tag 1: YRBK 55 YRBK 55

136     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

PAGE 36



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

137     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

138     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver

139     1 HSPRAY SPRAY PAINT 12OZ      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

140     1 HSPRAY SPRAY PAINT 12OZ      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

141     1 HSPRAY SPRAY PAINT 12OZ      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver

142     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.S             Charcoal

- DIVERSIFIED -

143     2 DT-1A30 DRAWING TABLE, 1-PIECE TOP,    693.51      1,387.02
LARGE DRAWER, 36"W X 24"D X
30"H

*              Red Oak
Wood

*              Northwoods
Stain

Tag 1: ART

PAGE 37



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

144    17 DT-82A 2-STATION DRAWING TABLE,   2,209.09     37,554.53
8-DRAWERS, 3/4" ALMOND PLASTIC
LAMINATE, 70"W X 32-1/2"D X
39-3/4"H

*              Red Oak
Wood

*              Northwoods
Stain

Tag 1: ART

145     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  2,145.33      2,145.33

- FLEETWOOD -

146     1 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      1,365.19
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

147     1 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      1,365.19
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

CONTINUED...
PAGE 38



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: ART

148     6 TUNP3624
R42C

UNITIZED FRAME-PLANE | 36W 24D    499.09      2,994.54
29-42H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: ART

149     1 DSD13020
684D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF DRAWER |  1,168.83      1,168.83
30W 20D 68H | 2 ADJ/1FIXED
SHELF | BOX/FILE DRAWER | DOOR
| CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 39



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

Tag 1: ART

150     6 DSS13620
294D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 36W 20D    741.04      4,446.24
29H | 1 ADJ SHELF | DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelf - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull Option

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

Tag 1: ART

151     1 DSS13620
684N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 36W 20D    901.17        901.17
68H | 3 ADJ/1 FIXED SHELF | NO
DOOR | CASTERS
CONTINUED...

PAGE 40



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

Tag 1: ART

152     1 15192 SHEERLINE TRAY|42W 22D 44H|NO  1,445.84      1,445.84
DOORS|HOLDS (30) TRAYS|5 INCH
CASTERS (2) LOCKING

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

A              Tray Option A (30) 3 "high Gratnells trays, Transl
Gratnells Tray Combination

Tag 1: ART

PAGE 41



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

153     1 15192 SHEERLINE TRAY|42W 22D 44H|NO  1,445.84      1,445.84
DOORS|HOLDS (30) TRAYS|5 INCH
CASTERS (2) LOCKING

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

E              Tray Option E (9) 6 "high and (3) 12 "high Gratnel
Gratnells Tray Combination

Tag 1: ART

154     3 15313 SHEERLINE DRAWER|48W 28D   1,399.09      4,197.27
34.25H|(5) NON-LOCKING
DRAWERS|5 INCH CASTERS (2)
LOCKING

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

AP             Arch Pull 128mm - available in chrome
Pull Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 42



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ART

155     8 ST18FS ROCK STOOL | 14W 14D 18H |     227.92      1,823.36
DARK GRAPHITE SEAT COLOR |
LEVELERS

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: ART

156     4 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      5,460.76
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: GYM

157     1 INPG428L UNITIZED FRAME-PLANE COMPUTER    607.79        607.79
| 48W 24D 29-42H |75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: LIBRARY

PAGE 43



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

158     9 TUNP5436
F29C

UNITIZED FRAME-PLANE | 54W 36D    510.78      4,597.02
29H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: LIBRARY

159     6 8183172 LIBRARY MOBILE BOOK TRUCK |    711.82      4,270.92
36W 18D 40.5H | (4) SLOPED
SHELVES | 100MM CASTERS

TFL-G1         TFL G1
Case Material

Etched Gray    Etched Gray laminate
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Etched Gray    Etched Gray laminate
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Graphite       Graphite edgeband
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Graphite       Graphite edgeband
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Tag 1: LIBRARY

160     1 158005 SHEERLINE PROJECT CART|NO   1,833.90      1,833.90
POWER|48W 20D 37.75H|MAPLE
BLOCK WORKSURFACE|(1) LOCKING
DRAWER|(1) LOCKING DOOR|1 ADJ
SHELF|HOLDS (6) GRATNELLS
TRAYS|SIDE

Maple Block    Maple Block - in clear finish
Top Finish

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

CONTINUED...

PAGE 44



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Graphite       Graphite
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Graphite       Graphite
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Graphite       Graphite
Paint Color

AP             Arch Pull 128mm - available in chrome
Pull Option

D              Tray Option D (8) 3 "high and (2) 6 "high Gratnell
Gratnells Tray Combination

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F

161     2 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      2,730.38
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: MUSIC

162     2 56440000
0

HARMONY MOBILE VIOLIN STORAGE  1,906.36      3,812.72
| 61.5W 53H 32D | HOLDS 16
INSTRUMENTS | 75MM CASTERS

TFL-G1         TFL G1
Case Material

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Case-Vertical Surfaces

CONTINUED...
PAGE 45



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Graphite       Graphite
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Graphite       Graphite
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Black          Black
Storage System color

Tag 1: MUSIC

163     3 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      4,095.57
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: ROBOTICS

164     6 15503 SHEERLINE SHELF|48W 22D   1,562.73      9,376.38
72H|LOCKING DOORS|(4) ADJ
SHELVES|5 INCH CASTERS (2)
LOCKING

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

Gray           Gray
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Gray           Gray
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Gray           Gray
Case Edgeband-Vertical

CONTINUED...

PAGE 46



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Gray           Gray
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

AP             Arch Pull 128mm - available in chrome
Pull Option

Tag 1: ROBOTICS

165     2 158005 SHEERLINE PROJECT CART|NO   1,833.90      3,667.80
POWER|48W 20D 37.75H|MAPLE
BLOCK WORKSURFACE|(1) LOCKING
DRAWER|(1) LOCKING DOOR|1 ADJ
SHELF|HOLDS (6) GRATNELLS
TRAYS|SIDE

Maple Block    Maple Block - in clear finish
Top Finish

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

Gray           Gray
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Gray           Gray
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Gray           Gray
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Gray           Gray
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

AP             Arch Pull 128mm - available in chrome
Pull Option

E              Tray Option E (2) 6 "high and (2) 12 "high Gratnel
Gratnells Tray Combination

Tag 1: ROBOTICS

PAGE 47



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

166     1 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      1,365.19
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: YRBK 55

167     5 TUNP3624
A32C

UNITIZED FRAME TABLE | ROUND    440.65      2,203.25
LEGS | PLANE 1" WORKSURFACE |

ADJ HEIGHT | 75MM CASTERS |
36W 24D 24-32H

               WORKSURFACE MATERIAL
HPL G3

               WORKSURFACE COLOR
ETCHED GRAY LAMINATE

               EDGEBAND COLOR
GRAPHITE EDGEBAND

               PAINT COLOR
SILVER

               ACCESSORY OPTIONS
NO ACCESSORIES

Tag 1: SCIENCE

168     8 BRRD488E POST LEG TABLE | ROUND 1"     635.84      5,086.72
WORKSURFACE | 4 LEGS |
ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT
75MM CASTERS | 48W 48D 24-32H
Tag 1: SCIENCE

PAGE 48



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

169     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 13,412.16     13,412.16

170    20 19F18293
012

BENCH TABLE 29"H X 30"W X 12L  1,901.03     38,020.60

FRAME: POWDERCOAT
FRAME COLOR: BLACK
LAMINATE: GROUP 1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
LAMINATE (BENCH): GROUP
1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE (121-FMP)

EDGE: EDGEGUARD
EDGE COLOR: BLACK (001)

171     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  5,819.60      5,819.60

- SCREENFLEX -

172     5 FSL505-D
G

5'H X 9'5"L - DESIGNER STONE    957.85      4,789.25

173     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  2,240.00      2,240.00

174     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  49,200.00     49,200.00
SERVICES FOR:

PAGE 49



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    492,937.83
ASSEMBLY.......:     49,200.00

S&H............:     31,244.18

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     44,437.11
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    617,819.12

PAGE 50 OF 50

























DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Pa1iies have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

DISTRICT: 

By: 
Date Jesse Castillo 

Interim Chief Business Officer 
Sacramento City Unified School District 

AGENCY NAME: ROSE FAMILY CREATIVE EMPOWERMENT CENTER

By �. � 

PrintName: -:J7:/-C-0UE{..1Nf:.., /Co�
Date 

Title: CEO 
����------------

Agency's Public Phone Number: 

MOU SCUSD & RFCEC 2023-24 YDSS Page 9 of} 3 

DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509

08/08/2023



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



DocuSign Envelope ID: F19D5F59-B090-40A3-9671-CEDEEDFA5509



AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO FACILITIES LEASE 

OAK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL NEW CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO FACILITIES LEASE 

BY AND BETWEEN 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 

John F. Otto dba Otto Construction 
 

 

This Amendment No. 4 to the Facilities Lease (“Third Amendment”) is made 

and entered into this 1st day of February 2024 (“Effective Dat”) by and between 

the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and John F. Otto dba Otto 

Construction (“Developer”) (collectively, the “Parties”) as follows: 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Facilities Lease, dated April 11, 

2023, pertaining to the Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction 

(“Project”) at Oak Ridge Elementary School, located at 4501 Martin Luther King 

Jr. Blvd., Sacramento, CA, (“Project Site”); and 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

Section I. Fourth Amendment of Facilities Lease. 

1. Facilities Lease Attachment 1, Exhibit C- GMP Pricing and Other 

Costs, replace in its’ entirety with attached.  

Section II. All Other Provisions Reaffirmed. 

All other provisions of the Facilities Lease shall remain in full force and effect 

and are hereby reaffirmed. If there is any conflict between this Fourth Amendment 

and any provision of the Facilities Lease or any prior amendment thereto, the 

provisions of this Fourth Amendment shall control. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment No. 4 to 

the Facilities Lease to be executed by their respective officers who are duly 

authorized, as of the Effective Date. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED on the date indicated below: 
 

Dated:  , 2024 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 

By:  

Name: Janea Marking  

Title:  CBO  

Dated:  , 2024 

JOHN F. OTTO DBA 

OTTO CONSTRUCTION 

 
By:   

Name: Allison Otto  

Title: President  

 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 1 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

AMENDMENT#4 - EXHIBIT C 

GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE AND 

OTHER PROJECT COST, FUNDING, AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS 

1. Site Lease Payments   

As indicated in the Site Lease, Developer shall pay One Dollar ($1.00) to the District as 

consideration for the Site Lease. 

2. Guaranteed Maximum Price 

Pursuant to the Facilities Lease, Developer will cause the Project to be constructed for an 

amount to be determined after preconstruction services are completed (“Guaranteed 

Maximum Price”).  The Guaranteed Maximum Price shall include the preconstruction fees and 

costs. 

2.1 Cost of the Work   

The term Cost of the Work shall mean the costs necessarily incurred in the proper 

performance of the Work contemplated by the Contract Documents. Such costs shall 

be at rates no higher than the standard paid at the place of the Project except with 

the prior consent of the District. The Cost of the Work shall include only the items set 

forth in this Section 2 and approved by the District.  

2.1.1 General Conditions  

The General Conditions as set forth in Attachment 1 hereto shall be included 

in a progress billing as incurred.  Said rates shall include all costs for labor, 

equipment and materials for the items identified therein which are necessary 

for the proper management of the Project, and shall include all costs paid or 

incurred by Developer for insurance, permits, taxes, and all contributions, 

assessments and benefits, holidays, vacations, retirement benefits, incentives 

to the extent contemplated in Attachment 1, whether required by law or 

collective bargaining agreements or otherwise paid or provided by Developer 

to its employees.  The District reserves the right to request changes to the 

personnel, equipment, or facilities provided as General Conditions as may be 

necessary or appropriate for the proper management of the Project, in which 

case, the District shall be entitled to a reduction in the cost of General 

Conditions based on the rates set forth in Attachment 1.   

2.1.2 Subcontract Costs 

Payments made by the Developer to Subcontractors (inclusive of the 

Subcontractor’s bonding, if required, and insurance costs, which shall be 

included in the subcontract amount), which payments shall be made in 

accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.   



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 2 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

2.1.3 Developer-Performed Work   

Costs incurred by Developer for self-performed work at the direction of District 

or with the District’s prior approval, as follows: 

2.1.3.1 Actual costs to Developer of wages of construction workers, 

excluding all salaried and/or administrative personnel, directly 

employed by Developer to perform the construction of the Work at the 

site.   

2.1.3.2 Wages or salaries and customary benefits, such as sick leave, 

medical and health benefits, holidays, vacations, incentive programs, 

and pension plans of Developer’s field supervisory, safety and 

administrative personnel when stationed at the site or stationed at 

Developer’s principal office, only for that portion of their time required 

for the Work. 

2.1.3.3 Wages and salaries and customary benefits, such as sick 

leave, medical and health benefits, holidays, vacations, incentive 

programs and pension plans of Developer’s supervisory or 

administrative personnel engaged at factories, workshops or on the 

road, in expediting the production or transportation of materials or 

equipment required for the Work, but only for that portion of their time 

required for the Work. 

2.1.3.4 Costs paid or incurred by Developer for taxes, insurance, 

contributions, assessments required by law or collective bargaining 

agreements and for personnel not covered by such agreements, and for 

customary benefits such as sick leave, medical and health benefits, 

holidays, vacations and pensions, provided such costs are based on 

wages and salaries included in the Cost of the Work under 

Subparagraphs 2.1.3.1 through 2.1.3.3. 

2.1.3.5 Costs, including transportation and storage, of materials and 

equipment incorporated in the completed construction, including costs 

of materials in excess of those actually installed to allow for reasonable 

waste and spoilage. Unused excess materials, if any, shall become the 

District’s property at the completion of the Work or, at the District’s 

option, shall be sold by Developer. Any amounts realized from such sales 

shall be credited to the District as a deduction from the Cost of the Work.   

2.1.3.6 Costs, including transportation and storage, installation, 

maintenance, dismantling and removal of materials, supplies, 

machinery and equipment not customarily owned by construction 

workers, that are provided by Developer at the site and fully consumed 

in the performance of the Work; and cost (less salvage value) of such 

items if not fully consumed, whether sold to others or retained by 

Developer. Cost for items previously used by Developer shall mean fair 

market value.   



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 3 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

2.1.3.7 Rental charges for temporary facilities, machinery, 

equipment, vehicles and vehicle expenses, and hand tools not 

customarily owned by construction workers that are provided by 

Developer at the site, whether rented from Developer or others, and the 

costs of transportation, installation, minor repairs and replacements, 

dismantling and removal thereof and costs of Developer’s Project field 

office, overhead and general expenses including office supplies, parking, 

office equipment, and software. Rates and quantities of equipment 

rented shall be subject to the District’s prior approval.   

2.1.3.8 Costs of removal of debris from the site, daily clean-up costs 

and dumpster charges not otherwise included in the cost of the 

subcontracts which exceeds the clean-up provided under the General 

Conditions.  

2.1.3.9 This section intentionally blank.   

2.1.3.10 Costs of materials and equipment suitably stored off the site 

at a mutually acceptable location, if approved in advance by the District. 

2.1.4 Allowances    

Because it is impossible at the time of execution of the Facilities Lease to 

determine the exact cost of performing certain tasks, the Cost of the Work shall 

include the following Allowances for the Tasks/Work as noted here: 

Task/Work Allowance Amount 

N/A  

 

The Allowance Value for an Allowance Item includes the direct cost of labor, 

materials, equipment, transportation, taxes and insurance associated with the 

applicable Allowance Item.  All other costs, including design fees, Developer’s 

overall project management and general conditions costs, overhead and fee, 

are deemed to be included in the original Guaranteed Maximum Price, and are 

not subject to adjustment regardless of the actual amount of the Allowance 

Item. 

The District shall have sole discretion to authorize all expenditures from the 

Allowances. The District shall process expenditures from the Allowances in the 

form of an Allowance Expenditure Directive (“AED”). The Allowances are 

included in the Guaranteed Maximum Price.  Any unused Allowance or unused 

portion thereof shall be deducted from the Cost of the Work pursuant to 

Exhibit D to this Facilities Lease to the benefit of the District. 

2.1.5 Miscellaneous Costs 

2.1.5.1 Where not included in the General Conditions, and with the 

prior approval of District, costs of document reproductions 

(photocopying and blueprinting expenses), long distance telephone call 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 4 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

charges, postage, overnight and parcel delivery charges, telephone 

costs including cellular telephone charges, facsimile or other 

communication service at the Project site, job photos and progress 

schedules, and reasonable petty cash expenses of the site office. 

Developer shall consult with District to determine whether District has 

any vendor relationships that could reduce the cost of these items and 

use such vendors whenever possible. 

2.1.5.2 Sales, use, gross receipts, local business and similar taxes 

imposed by a governmental authority that are related to the Work. 

2.1.5.3 Fees and assessments for permits, plan checks, licenses and 

inspections for which Developer is required by the Contract Documents 

to pay including, but not limited to, permanent utility connection 

charges, street use permit, street use rental, OSHA permit and sidewalk 

use permit and fees. 

2.1.5.4 Fees of laboratories for tests required by the Contract 

Documents. 

2.1.5.5 Deposits lost for causes other than Developer’s or its 

subcontractors’ negligence or failure to fulfill a specific responsibility to 

the District as set forth in the Contract Documents. 

2.1.5.6 Expenses incurred in accordance with Developer’s standard 

personnel policy for relocation and temporary living allowances of 

personnel required for the Work if approved in advance by District. 

2.1.5.7 Where requested by District, costs or expenses incurred by 

Developer in performing design services for the design-build systems. 

2.1.5.8 Other costs incurred in the performance of the Work if, and 

to the extent, approved in advance by District. 

2.1.5.9 Costs due to emergencies incurred in taking action to prevent 

threatened damage, injury or loss in case of an emergency affecting the 

safety of persons and/or property. 

2.1.5.10 Provided all other eligible costs have been deducted from the 

contingency and as part of the calculation of amounts due Developer for 

Final Payment, costs of repairing and correcting damaged or non-

conforming Work executed by Developer, Subcontractors or suppliers, 

providing that such damage or non-conforming Work was not caused by 

negligence or failure to fulfill a specific responsibility of Developer and 

only to the extent that the cost of repair or correction is not recovered 

by Developer from insurance, sureties, Subcontractors or suppliers. 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 5 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

2.1.6 Excluded Costs   

The following items are considered general overhead items and shall not be 

billed to the District: 

2.1.6.1 Salaries and other compensation of Developer’s personnel 

stationed at Developer’s principal office or offices other than the Project 

Field Office, except as specifically provided in Subparagraphs 2.1.3.2. 

and 2.1.3.4. 

2.1.6.2 Expenses of Developer’s principal office and offices other than 

the Project Field Office. 

2.1.6.3 Overhead and general expenses, except as may be expressly 

included in this Section 2. 

2.1.6.4 Developer’s capital expenses, including interest on 

Developer’s capital employed for the Work. 

2.1.6.5 Costs that would cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price (as 

adjusted by Change Order) to be exceeded.  

2.1.7 Developer’s Fee 

Four-point two percent (4.2%) of the Cost of the Work as described in 

Sections 2.1.1, 2.1.2, 2.1.3, 2.1.4 and 2.1.5.  

2.1.8 Bonds and Insurance   

For insurance and bonds required under this Facilities Lease (exclusive of those 

required by Subcontractors, which costs are included in the subcontract 

amounts), that portion of insurance and bond premiums which are directly 

attributable to this Contract, which is a lump sum amount of $420,000 for 

insurance and Point ninety-five percent (.95%) of the Cost of the Work 

for payment and performance bonds.  

2.1.9 Owner Contingency and Developer Contingency  

2.1.9.1 The Guaranteed Maximum Price includes Owner and 

Developer Contingencies of Three percent (3%) for the Owner 

Contingency and Three percent (3%) of the Developer Contingency 

of the Cost of the Work as described in Section 2.1.1, 2.1.2, and 2.1.3. 

Intended Uses of Owner Contingency and Developer Contingency:    

Owner Contingency is to be used for unforeseen conditions, Owner-

requested scope adds, and Owner-directed schedule acceleration.  The 

Owner is responsible for costs that exceed the Owner Contingency.  

Developer Contingency is to be used for scope gaps.  The Developer is 

responsible for costs that exceed the Developer Contingency.  The 

Owner is responsible for costs that exceed the total Allowance amount.   



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 6 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

2.1.9.2 Developer Contingency is not intended for such things as 

scope changes.   

2.1.9.3 The Contingencies shall not be used without the agreement 

of the District.   

2.1.9.4 The unused portion of the Contingency shall be considered as 

cost savings and retained by the District at the end of the Project. 

2.2 The Guaranteed Maximum Price will consist of the amounts to be identified in 

Attachment 2 to this Exhibit C.  Except as indicated herein for modifications to the 

Project approved by the District, Developer will not seek additional compensation from 

District in excess of Guaranteed Maximum Price.  District shall pay the Guaranteed 

Maximum Price to Developer in the form of Tenant Improvement Payments and Lease 

Payments as indicated herein. 

2.3 Total Payment   

In no event shall the cumulative total of the Tenant Improvement Payments and the 

Loan Amount for the Lease Payments ever exceed the Guaranteed Maximum Price to 

be defined, as may be modified pursuant to Exhibit D to the Facilities Lease. 

2.4 Changes to Guaranteed Maximum Price   

2.4.1 The Parties acknowledge that the Guaranteed Maximum Price is based 

on the Construction Documents, including the plans and specifications, as 

identified in Exhibit D to the Facilities Lease. 

2.4.2 As indicated in the Facilities Lease, the Parties may add to or remove 

from the project specific scopes of work.  Based on these change(s), the Parties 

may agree to a reduction or increase in the Guaranteed Maximum Price.  If a 

cost impact of a change is agreed to by the Parties, it shall be paid upon the 

payment request from Developer for the work that is the subject of the change 

in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit D.  The amount of any change to 

the Guaranteed Maximum Price shall be calculated in accordance with the 

provisions of Exhibit D to this Facilities Lease. 

2.4.3 The Parties agree to reduce the Guaranteed Maximum Price for the 

unused portion of Allowances and/or Contingency, if any. 

2.4.4 Cost Savings  

Developer shall work cooperatively with Architect, Construction Manager, 

subcontractors and District, in good faith, to identify appropriate opportunities 

to reduce the Project costs and promote cost savings.  Any identified cost 

savings from the Guaranteed Maximum Price shall be identified by Developer, 

and approved in writing by the District.  In the event Developer realizes a 

savings on any aspect of the Project, such savings shall be added to the Owner’s 

Contingency and expended consistent with the Owner’s Contingency.  In 

addition, any portion of Allowance remaining after completion of the Project 

shall be added to the Owner’s Contingency.  If any cost savings require 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 7 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

revisions to the Construction Documents, Developer shall work with the District 

and Architect with respect to revising the Construction Documents and, if 

necessary, obtaining the approval of DSA with respect to those revisions.  

Developer shall be entitled to an adjustment of Contract Time for delay in 

completion caused by any cost savings adopted by District pursuant to Exhibit 

D, if requested in writing before the approval of the cost savings. 

2.4.5  If the District exercises its Purchase Option pursuant to this Exhibit C, 

any reduction in the Guaranteed Maximum Price resulting from that exercise of 

the Purchase Option, if any, shall be retained in full by the District and shall not 

be shared with Developer. 

3. Tenant Improvement Payments   

Prior to the District’s taking delivery or occupancy of the Project, the District shall pay to 

Developer an amount equal to the Guaranteed Maximum Price as modified pursuant to the 

terms of the Facilities Lease, including Exhibit C and Exhibit D, less the Loan Amount for the 

Lease Payments (“Tenant Improvement Payments”). The District shall withhold an amount 

equal to the Loan Amount as indicated in Attachment 3 to Exhibit C from the Developer for 

its Work on the Project. In other words, no further Tenant Improvement Payment will be 

made to Developer once the amount equal to Guaranteed Maximum Price minus the Loan 

Amount has been paid. Otherwise, the Tenant Improvement Payments will be processed 

based on the amount of Work performed according to Developer’s Schedule of Values (Exhibit 

G to the Facilities Lease) and pursuant to the provisions in Exhibit D to the Facilities Lease, 

including withholding for or escrow of retention/lease payment of five percent (5%) of the 

Guaranteed Maximum Price. The withholding for the Loan Amount shall be separate from and 

in addition to withholding for or escrow of retention. 

4. Lease Payments  

Upon execution of the Memorandum of Commencement Date, the form of which is attached 

to the Facilities Lease as Exhibit E, the District shall commence making lease payments to 

Developer in accordance with the Schedule attached hereto as Attachment 2.  

4.1 The Lease Payments shall be consideration for the District’s rental, use, and 

occupancy of the Project and the Project Site and shall be made in monthly 

installments as indicated in the Schedule of Lease Payments attached hereto as 

Attachment 3 for the duration of the lease term of one (1) year, with the first Lease 

Payment due ninety (90) days after execution of the Memorandum of Commencement 

Date.   

4.2 The District represents that the annual Lease Payment obligation does not 

surpass the District’s annual budget and will not require the District to increase or 

impose additional taxes or obligations on the public that did not exist prior to the 

execution of the Facilities Lease. 

4.3 Fair Rental Value  

District and Developer have agreed and determined that the total Lease 

Payments constitute adequate consideration for the Facilities Lease and are 

reasonably equivalent to the fair rental value of the Project.  In making such 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 8 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

determination, consideration has been given to the obligations of the Parties 

under the Facilities Lease and Site Lease, the uses and purposes which may be 

served by the Project and the benefits therefrom which will accrue to the District 

and the general public. 

4.4 Each Lease Payment Constitutes a Current Expense of the District   

4.4.1 The District and Developer understand and intend that the obligation of 

the District to pay Lease Payments and other payments hereunder constitutes 

a current expense of the District and shall not in any way be construed to be a 

debt of the District in contravention of any applicable constitutional or statutory 

limitation or requirement concerning the creation of indebtedness by the 

District, nor shall anything contained herein constitute a pledge of the general 

tax revenues, funds or moneys of the District.   

4.4.2 Lease Payments due hereunder shall be payable only from current funds 

which are budgeted and appropriated or otherwise made legally available for 

this purpose.  This Facilities Lease shall not create an immediate indebtedness 

for any aggregate payments that may become due hereunder.   

4.4.3 The District covenants to take all necessary actions to include the Lease 

Payments in each of its final approved annual budgets.   

4.4.4 The District further covenants to make all necessary appropriations 

(including any supplemental appropriations) from any source of legally 

available funds of the District for the actual amount of Lease Payments that 

come due and payable during the period covered by each such budget.  

Developer acknowledges that the District has not pledged the full faith and 

credit of the District, State of California or any state agency or state department 

to the payment of Lease Payments or any other payments due hereunder.  The 

covenants on the part of District contained in this Facilities Lease constitute 

duties imposed by law and it shall be the duty of each and every public official 

of the District to take such action and do such things as are required by law in 

the performance of the official duty of such officials to enable the District to 

carry out and perform the covenants and agreements in this Facilities Lease 

agreed to be carried out and performed by the District. 

4.4.5 Developer cannot, under any circumstances, accelerate the District’s 

payments under the Facilities Lease. 

5. District’s Purchase Option 

5.1 If the District is not then in uncured Default hereunder, the District shall have 

the option to purchase not less than all of the Project in its “as-is, where-is” condition 

and terminate this Facilities Lease and Site Lease by paying the balance of the “Loan 

Amount” identified in Attachment 3, which is exclusive of interest that would have 

otherwise been owed, as of the date the option is exercised (“Option Price”).  Said 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 9 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

payment shall be made on or before the date on which the District’s lease payment 

would otherwise be due for that month (“Option Date”).   

5.2 District shall provide to Developer a written notice no less than ten (10) days 

prior to the Option Date.  The notice will include that District is exercising its option to 

purchase the Project as set forth above on the Option Date.  If the District exercises 

this option, the District shall pay directly to Developer the Option Price on or prior to 

the Option Date and Developer shall at that time deliver to District an executed 

Termination Agreement and Quitclaim Deed in recordable form to terminate this 

Facilities Lease and the Site Lease.  District may record all such documents at District’s 

cost and expense.  

5.3 Under no circumstances can the first Option Date be on or before ninety (90) 

days after Developer completes the Project and the District accepts the Project. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK; ATTACHMENTS TO FOLLOW] 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 10 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 

GENERAL CONDITIONS COSTS 

 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 11 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 12 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 13 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 2 

GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE 

 

 

RECONCILIATION OF PRE-CONSTRUCTION AMENDMENTS  
Original $72,120 

Amendment #1 $5,600 
Amendment #2 $42,376 

TOTAL PRE-CONSTRUCTION $120,096 

 

RECONCILIATION OF CONSTRUCTION AMENDMENTS 
Amendment #1 $8,387,644 
Amendment #3 $1,108,742 
Amendment #4 $312,773 
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $9,809,159 

 

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GMP $9,929,255 

 

 

 



Exhibit C to Facilities Lease  Page 14 of 14 

Oak Ridge Elementary School New Construction  
DWK DMS 3804500v1 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 3 

SCHEDULE OF LEASE PAYMENTS 

 

Amortization Schedule 

 

 



 

 

1717 Second Street   

Sacramento CA 95811 

TEL 916.441.6870 

FAX 916.441.6138 
 

 
 

www.ottoconstruction.com 

CA Lic #178809 

DIR #1000005395 

 
December 18, 2023 
 
Chris Ralston  
Sacramento City Unified School District 
425 1st Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95818   
 
RE: SCUSD Oak Ridge Elementary School New Campus – Amendment 4 

GMP Cover Letter  

Chris: 
 
We are pleased to present our Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) of $307,625 for Amendment 4 of the 
SCUSD Oak Ridge Elementary School New Campus project.   
 
The GMP is based upon the work shown on the 100% CD DSA Approved Increment 1 Addendum 2 
Revision 2 plans dated October 30, 2023. 
 
The GMP consists of the following: 

A. Direct Cost of Work………………………………………...……………………………………....281,151 
B. Fee (4.20%)………...………………………………………………………………………..….……11,809 
C. Construction Contingency (3%)……………………………………………………………..…….…8,435 
D. Owner Contingency (3%)………………………………………………………………………..…...8,435 
E. Bonds (0.95%)……………………...……………………………………………………………..…..2,944 

 
Total Amendment 4 GMP………………………………………………………………..……...............$312,773 
 
GMP Clarification:   
This Amendment 4 GMP includes only the following scopes of work; Increment 1 Addendum 2 site 
work and site concrete work. All other work shown in Increment 1 Addendum 2 DSA Approved 
drawings will be included in future amendments.  
 
 
The above GMP does not include all remaining scope of work not specified above or included in previous 
GMP amendments. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
OTTO CONSTRUCTION 
 
By: _______________________ 
 Natalie Hayward, Chief Estimator  



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

A B C G L

SCUSD Oak Ridge Elementary School New Campus

GMP - AMENDMENT 4 - INC 1 ADDENDUM 2 CCD

SPEC.

 AMENDMENT 4 

GMP  SUB 

01 00 00 OTTO

01 71 23 see amendment 1 & inc. 2 MVE

02 41 00 see amendment 1

03 10 00 see amendment 1 & inc. 2

03 20 00 see amendment 1 & inc. 2

03 30 00 see inc. 2

04 10 00 see inc. 2

04 22 00 see inc. 2

05 12 00 see inc. 2

05 31 00 see inc. 2

05 40 00 see inc. 2

05 50 00 see inc. 2

05 50 15 see inc. 2

06 18 00 see inc. 2

06 41 00 see inc. 2

07 21 00 see inc. 2

07 24 19 see inc. 2

07 26 00 see inc. 2

07 42 13 see inc. 2

07 54 19 see inc. 2

07 60 00 see inc. 2

07 71 23 see inc. 2

07 84 00 see inc. 2

07 90 00 see inc. 2

08 11 00 see inc. 2

08 14 00 see inc. 2

08 16 13 see inc. 2

08 31 00 see inc. 2

08 36 00 see inc. 2

08 43 13 see inc. 2

08 43 13 see inc. 2

08 71 00 see inc. 2

08 80 00 see inc. 2

09 29 00 see inc. 2

09 51 00 see inc. 2

09 65 00 see inc. 2

09 65 16 see inc. 2

09 67 23 see inc. 2

09 67 24 see inc. 2

09 68 00 see inc. 2

09 91 00 see inc. 2

10 00 00 see inc. 2

10 14 00 see inc. 2

TRADE

December 18, 2023

Otto General Requirements (see Appendix C-3 for breakdown)

Field Engineering

Site Demolition

Concrete Forming & Accessories

Concrete Reinforcing

Cast-In-Place

Mortar and Grout

Concrete Unit Masonry

Structural Steel

Steel Decking

Cold Formed metal Framing

Metal Fabrication

Metal Ladders

Glue-Laminated Timbers

Architectural Casework

Thermal Insulation

Water Drainage Exterior Insulation & Finish System

Vapor Retarders

Metal Wall Panels

Polyvinyl-Chloride Roofing

Flashing and Sheet Metal

Gutters and Related Flashings

Firestopping

Joint Sealants

Metal Doors and Frames

Wood Doors and Frames

FRP Doors

Access Doors and Panels

Overhead Folding Doors

Storefronts Exterior

Storefronts Interior

Door Hardware (card readers)

Glazing

Gypsum Board

Acoustical Ceilings

Resilient Flooring-Tile

Resilient Flooring-Sheet Vinyl

Fluid Applied Flooring - Epoxy

Urethane Slurry Flooring System (Kitchens)

Carpet

Painting

Miscellaneous Specialties

Signage

1



53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

A B C G L

10 21 13 see inc. 2

10 28 00 see inc. 2

10 75 16 see inc. 2

11 66 23 see inc. 2

11 68 16 see inc. 2

see inc. 2

12 25 13 see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

21 00 50 see inc. 2

21 10 00 see inc. 2

22 05 50 see inc. 2

22 05 53 see inc. 2

22 10 00 see inc. 2

22 40 00 see inc. 2

22 50 00 see inc. 2

23 00 50 see inc. 2

23 05 53 see inc. 2

23 05 93 see inc. 2

23 09 23 see inc. 2

23 80 00 see inc. 2

26 00 10 see amendment 3 Schetter Electric

26 00 60 see amendment 3

26 00 90 see inc. 2

26 05 19 see amendment 3

26 05 26 see amendment 3

26 05 29 see amendment 3

26 05 31 see amendment 3

26 05 33 see amendment 3

26 05 43 see amendment 3

26 05 53 see amendment 3

26 09 42 see amendment 3

26 22 13 see amendment 3

26 24 13 see amendment 3

26 24 16 see amendment 3

26 27 26 see amendment 3

26 27 36 see amendment 3

26 28 16 see amendment 3

26 28 19 see amendment 3

26 50 00 see amendment 3

27 00 00 see amendment 3

27 05 00 see amendment 3

27 10 00 see amendment 3

27 21 00 see amendment 3

27 41 00 see amendment 3

27 51 23-50 see amendment 3

28 10 00 see amendment 3

28 20 00 see amendment 3

28 31 00 see amendment 3

28 46 00 see amendment 3

see amendment 3

31 00 00 87,101                                 Bay Cities

31 13 16 see inc. 2

31 23 33 see amendment 1

31 32 00 see amendment 1

32 12 00 see amendment 1

Wheelchair Lift

Toilet Compartments & Cubicles

Toilet, Bath, & Washroom Accessories

Ground-Set Flagpoles

Modular Elevator Construction Budget

Basic Fire Sprinkler Materials & Methods

Fire Sprinkler Systems

Basic Plumbing Materials & Methods

Plumbing Identification

Gymnasium Equipment

Play Structures

Kitchen Equipment

Roller Shades

Stage Curtain

Plumbing Piping Systems

Plumbing Fixtures

Plumbing Equipment

Basic HVAC Materials & Methods 

Mechanical Identification

Testing, Adjusting, & Balancing for HVAC

Energy Management Control System

Heating, Ventilating & Air Conditioning

Basic Electrical Requirements

Power System Study

Electrical Demolition

Building Wire and Cable

Grounding & Bonding

Electrical Hangers

Conduit

Boxes

Underground Ducts & Structures

Electrical Identification

Digital Lighting

Dry Tape Transformers

Switchboards

Panelboards

Wiring Devices

Energy Information Systems

Overcurrent Protective Devices

Disconnect Switches

Lighting

Communication Basic Requirements

Common Work for Communications

Structure Cabling

Data Communication Netwrok Equipment

Audio Visual 

Education Intercom

Access Control

Video Surveillance

Intrusion Detection

Fire Detection Alarm

Photovoltaic System

Earthwork

Tree Protection

Trenching and Backfilling

Soil Stabilization (lime)

Asphalt Paving

1



111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

159

160

A B C G L

32 16 00 194,050                               Casey-Fogli

32 33 13 see inc. 2

32 80 00 see inc. 2

33 00 00 see amendment 1

33 40 00 see amendment 1

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

Synthetic Track Surfacing see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

see inc. 2

DIRECT CONSTRUCTION COST 281,151                               

GENERAL CONDITIONS $73,840/mo -                                       

CONTRACTOR FEE 4.20% 11,809                                 

CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY 3.00% 8,435                                   

OWNER CONTINGENCY 3.00% 8,435                                   

SUBTOTAL 309,829                               

BONDS 0.95% 2,944                                   

SUBTOTAL 312,773                               

INSURANCE PER RFP see amendment 1

ESCALATION 6.00% -                                       

AMENDMENT 4 TOTAL 312,773                           

CONTRACT SUMMARY:
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT (PRECON) 72,120                             

AMENDMENT 1 TOTAL 8,393,244                        
AMENDMENT 2 TOTAL 42,376                             
AMENDMENT 3 TOTAL 1,108,742                        
AMENDMENT 4 TOTAL 312,773                           

CURRENT GMP TOTAL 9,929,255                    

Site Concrete

Site Bicycle Racks

Irrigation

Site Utilities

Site Drainage

Utility Locating

Fencing

Gates

Garden Boxes

Trellis

Off-Site Improvements - Placeholder

Site Furnishings

Monument Sign

Playground Surfacing

Athletic Equipment

Shade Structures

Striping & Signage

1



CHANGE REQUEST # 1001 - ADDENDUM 2, 
INCREMENT 1 - REV. 1

CONCORD, CA 94520

1450 CIVIC CT. BLDG B #400

BAY CITIES PAVING AND GRADING, INC

TOM WARNER

925-687-6666

925-687-2122

BCPG Contact:

Phone:

Fax:

Job Name:Quote To: JAMIE BLATCHFORD OAK RIDGE ELEMENTARY
4203BCPG Job#:Company: OTTO CONSTRUCTION

Plans:
Addedums: 2
Revised: 10/30/22

CA CONTRACTORS LIC # 238650     DIR# 1000005981

AMOUNTITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE

ADD 1" DW (AND 2 VALVES) LF111.00         1 64.34 7,141.74

ADDITIONAL OFFHAUL  FOR INCREMENT 2 
GRADING

CY150.00         2 68.03 10,204.50

ADD 18" DEPTH LIME/CEMENT TREATMENT 
(AT 6%)

SF8,150.00         3 5.36 43,684.00

ADD TYPE 6 PAVING AT TRACK SF5,400.00         4 3.92 21,168.00

ADD 3"  IRRIGATION SLEEVE (PH.1 PARKING 
LOT ONLY)

LF180.00         5 27.24 4,903.20

GRAND TOTAL $87,101.44

NOTES: 

NOTES/QUALIFICATIONS:

The above line items represent the net increase in cost as a result of changes shown on Addendum 2 plans dated 10/30/23.

- All Contract qualifications shall apply.
- Pricing does not include any irrigation scope, with the exception of the additional 3" irrigation sleeves as noted above.
- Pricing does not include any offsite work.
- Pricing is only valid if approved and changes can be implemented PRIOR to installing the Addendum 1 plans. If facilities as 
shown on Addendum 1 plans are installed prior to approval, than additional pricing would apply to cover any rework.

Page 1 of 1



  

 

 

 
Bay Cities Paving & Grading Page 1
4203-CR1001 4203-CR1001-ADDENDUM 2, INCREMENT 1 11/16/2023 16:17
TOM Direct Cost Report  
 
 
Activity Desc Quantity  Unit  Perm   Constr    Equip    Sub-  

Resource  Pcs Unit Cost    Labor  Material  Matl/Exp   Ment Contract Total
 
 
 
BID ITEM =         1   Land Item       SCHEDULE: 1 100    
Description = ADD 1" DW (AND 2 VALVES) Unit = LF Takeoff Quan: 111.000 Engr Quan: 111.000

 
322010 INSTALL < 8" WATER PLASTIC < 5' DEEP Quan: 111.00 LF Hrs/Shft: 8.00 WC: NONE  

 

**Unreviewed

 

BH (Mod) Backhoe Crew - Small 6.00 CH Prod: 148.0000 US Lab Pcs: 6.00 Eqp Pcs: 5.00
23A030 Sand, SE 30@110.25% 1.00 10.00 TON  19.750 218 218
2PIPE DOMESTIC WATER@110 1.00 1.00 LS  1,000.000 1,103 1,103
8BH Backhoe 1.00 6.00 HR  67.970 408 408
8PUT Pick-Up Truck 3.00 18.00 HR  28.000 504 504
8UT Utility Truck 1.00 6.00 HR  60.500 363 363
F Foreman 1.00 6.00 MH  133.330 800 800
GS Gradesetter 1.00 6.00 MH  126.370 758 758
L Laborer 3.00 18.00 MH  90.260 1,625 1,625
O Operator 1.00 6.00 MH  119.040 714 714
$6,492.18 0.3243 MH/LF 36.00 MH [ 35.109 ] 3,897 1,320 1,275 6,492
 
=====> Item Totals:          1 - ADD 1" DW (AND 2 VALVES)
$6,492.18 0.3243 MH/LF 36.00 MH [ 35.109 ] 3,897 1,320 1,275 6,492
58.488          111 LF 35.11 11.89 11.48 58.49
 
 
 
BID ITEM =         2   Land Item       SCHEDULE: 1 100    
Description = ADDITIONAL OFFHAUL  FOR INCREMENT 2 GRAD Unit = CY Takeoff Quan: 150.000 Engr Quan: 150.000

 
210040 CUT TO OFFHAUL WITH MEDIUM EXCAVATOR Quan: 150.00 CY Hrs/Shft: 8.00 WC: NONE  

 

**Unreviewed

 

CUTME (Mod) Cut to Offhaul - Medium Exc 4.00 CH Prod: 300.0000 US Lab Pcs: 4.00 Eqp Pcs: 7.00
5DUMP Dump Fees 1.00 20.00 LOAD  250.000 5,000 5,000
8D5 D5N Dozer 1.00 4.00 HR  84.590 338 338
8EXC336E 336E Excavator 1.00 4.00 HR  250.000 1,000 1,000
8LASER Laser 1.00 4.00 HR  16.500 66 66
8PUT Pick-Up Truck 3.00 12.00 HR  28.000 336 336
8SWEEP Sweeper - Rental 1.00 4.00 HR  165.000 660 660
F Foreman 1.00 4.00 MH  133.330 533 533
L Laborer 1.00 4.00 MH  90.260 361 361
O Operator 1.00 4.00 MH  119.040 476 476
OEXC Excavator Operator 1.00 4.00 MH  126.370 505 505
$9,276.36 0.1066 MH/CY 16.00 MH [ 12.507 ] 1,876 5,000 2,400 9,276
 
=====> Item Totals:          2 - ADDITIONAL OFFHAUL  FOR INCREMENT 2 GRAD
$9,276.36 0.1066 MH/CY 16.00 MH [ 12.507 ] 1,876 5,000 2,400 9,276
61.842          150 CY 12.51 33.33 16.00 61.84
 
 
 
BID ITEM =         3   Land Item       SCHEDULE: 1 100    
Description = ADD 18" DEPTH LIME/CEMENT TREATMENT (AT Unit = SF Takeoff Quan: 8,150.000 Engr Quan: 8,150.000

 
250010 SUPPORT LIME/CEMENT SUB Quan: 8,150.00 SF Hrs/Shft: 8.00 WC: NONE  

 

**Unreviewed

 

BH (Mod) Backhoe Crew - Small 4.00 CH Prod: 16,300.0000 US Lab Pcs: 4.00 Eqp Pcs: 4.00
8BH Backhoe 1.00 4.00 HR  67.970 272 272
8PUT Pick-Up Truck 2.00 8.00 HR  28.000 224 224
8UT Utility Truck 1.00 4.00 HR  60.500 242 242
F Foreman 1.00 4.00 MH  133.330 533 533
L Laborer 2.00 8.00 MH  90.260 722 722
O Operator 1.00 4.00 MH  119.040 476 476
 



 
Bay Cities Paving & Grading Page 2
4203-CR1001 4203-CR1001-ADDENDUM 2, INCREMENT 1 11/16/2023 16:17
TOM Direct Cost Report  
 
 
Activity Desc Quantity  Unit  Perm   Constr    Equip    Sub-  

Resource  Pcs Unit Cost    Labor  Material  Matl/Exp   Ment Contract Total
 
 
BID ITEM =         3   Land Item       SCHEDULE: 1 100    
Description = ADD 18" DEPTH LIME/CEMENT TREATMENT (AT Unit = SF Takeoff Quan: 8,150.000 Engr Quan: 8,150.000

$2,469.44 0.0019 MH/SF 16.00 MH [ 0.212 ] 1,732 738 2,469
 
250020 SUBGRADE  PREP PRIOR TO SOIL TREAT Quan: 8,150.00 SF Hrs/Shft: 8.00 WC: NONE  

 

**Unreviewed

 

SGLIME (Mod) AB for Parking Lot 2.00 CH Prod: 32,600.0000 US Lab Pcs: 8.00 Eqp Pcs: 8.00
8BH420 420 Backhoe 1.00 2.00 HR  67.970 136 136
8BL140 140 Blade 1.00 2.00 HR  111.160 222 222
8LASER Laser 1.00 2.00 HR  16.500 33 33
8PUT Pick-Up Truck 3.00 6.00 HR  28.000 168 168
8ROLLSDR66S 66" Single Roller Vib 1.00 2.00 HR  95.000 190 190
8WTO Water Truck Rental 1.00 2.00 HR  174.000 384 384
F Foreman 1.00 2.00 MH  133.330 267 267
GS Gradesetter 1.00 2.00 MH  126.370 253 253
L Laborer 2.00 4.00 MH  90.260 361 361
O Operator 3.00 6.00 MH  119.040 714 714
OBL Blade Operateor 1.00 2.00 MH  126.850 254 254
$2,981.31 0.0019 MH/SF 16.00 MH [ 0.227 ] 1,848 1,133 2,981
 
250060 SUBGRADE  PREP AFTER  SOIL  TREAT Quan: 8,150.00 SF Hrs/Shft: 8.00 WC: NONE  

 

**Unreviewed

 

ABPARK (Mod) AB for Parking Lot 2.00 CH Prod: 32,600.0000 US Lab Pcs: 6.00 Eqp Pcs: 8.00
8BD Backdrag, JD 210 Loade 1.00 2.00 HR  58.100 116 116
8BL140 140 Blade 1.00 2.00 HR  111.160 222 222
8LASER Laser 1.00 2.00 HR  16.500 33 33
8PUT Pick-Up Truck 3.00 6.00 HR  28.000 168 168
8ROLLSDR66S 66" Single Roller Vib 1.00 2.00 HR  95.000 190 190
8WTO Water Truck Rental 1.00 2.00 HR  174.000 384 384
F Foreman 1.00 2.00 MH  133.330 267 267
GS Gradesetter 1.00 2.00 MH  126.370 253 253
L Laborer 2.00 4.00 MH  90.260 361 361
O Operator 1.00 2.00 MH  119.040 238 238
OBL Blade Operateor 1.00 2.00 MH  126.850 254 254
$2,485.41 0.0014 MH/SF 12.00 MH [ 0.168 ] 1,372 1,113 2,485
 
250050 EXC  LIME FROM LANDSCAPE & OFFHAUL SW Quan: 8,150.00 SF Hrs/Shft: 8.00 WC: NONE  

 

**Unreviewed

 

BH (Mod) Backhoe Crew - Small 4.00 CH Prod: 16,300.0000 US Lab Pcs: 6.00 Eqp Pcs: 8.00
5DUMP Dump Fees 1.00 10.00 LD  250.000 2,500 2,500
8BH Backhoe 1.00 4.00 HR  67.970 272 272
8EXC336E 336E Excavator 1.00 4.00 HR  250.000 1,000 1,000
8L980 980 Loader 1.00 4.00 HR  211.350 845 845
8PUT Pick-Up Truck 3.00 12.00 HR  28.000 336 336
8SWEEP Sweeper - Rental 1.00 4.00 HR  165.000 660 660
8UT Utility Truck 1.00 4.00 HR  60.500 242 242
F Foreman 1.00 4.00 MH  133.330 533 533
L Laborer 2.00 8.00 MH  90.260 722 722
O Operator 2.00 8.00 MH  119.040 952 952
OEXC Excavator Operator 1.00 4.00 MH  126.370 505 505
$8,568.48 0.0029 MH/SF 24.00 MH [ 0.333 ] 2,713 2,500 3,355 8,568
 
710071 ADD 18" DEPTH LIME/CEMENT TREATMENT (A Quan: 8,150.00 SF Hrs/Shft: 8.00 WC: NONE  

 

**Unreviewed

 

4LT Lime Treatment - Sub 1.00 8,150.00 SF  2.850 23,228 23,228
 
=====> Item Totals:          3 - ADD 18" DEPTH LIME/CEMENT TREATMENT (AT
$39,732.14 0.0083 MH/SF 68.00 MH [ 0.941 ] 7,665 2,500 6,339 23,228 39,732
4.875          8150 SF 0.94 0.31 0.78 2.85 4.88
 
 



 
Bay Cities Paving & Grading Page 3
4203-CR1001 4203-CR1001-ADDENDUM 2, INCREMENT 1 11/16/2023 16:17
TOM Direct Cost Report  
 
 
Activity Desc Quantity  Unit  Perm   Constr    Equip    Sub-  

Resource  Pcs Unit Cost    Labor  Material  Matl/Exp   Ment Contract Total
 

 
BID ITEM =         4   Land Item       SCHEDULE: 1 100    
Description = ADD TYPE 6 PAVING AT TRACK Unit = SF Takeoff Quan: 5,400.000 Engr Quan: 5,400.000

 
240060 SUBGRADE FLATWORK Quan: 5,400.00 SF Hrs/Shft: 8.00 WC: NONE  

 

**Unreviewed

 

AB/RAM (Mod) AB for Curb Ramp 2.00 CH Prod: 21,600.0000 US Lab Pcs: 6.00 Eqp Pcs: 7.00
8BD Backdrag, JD 210 Loade 1.00 2.00 HR  58.100 116 116
8LASER Laser 1.00 2.00 HR  16.500 33 33
8PUT Pick-Up Truck 3.00 6.00 HR  28.000 168 168
8TRAIL Water Trailer 1.00 2.00 HR  15.000 30 30
8VIB Vibraplate 1.00 2.00 HR  16.500 33 33
F Foreman 1.00 2.00 MH  133.330 267 267
GS Gradesetter 1.00 2.00 MH  126.370 253 253
L Laborer 3.00 6.00 MH  90.260 542 542
O Operator 1.00 2.00 MH  119.040 238 238
$1,679.24 0.0022 MH/SF 12.00 MH [ 0.241 ] 1,299 380 1,679
 
410110 PLACE/GRADE  AB  C/C&G/SW Quan: 5,400.00 SF Hrs/Shft: 8.00 WC: NONE  

 

**Unreviewed

 

AB/SW (Mod) AB for Sidewalk 4.00 CH Prod: 10,800.0000 US Lab Pcs: 6.00 Eqp Pcs: 7.00
21A020 Class 2, Agg B@110.25% 1.00 150.00 TON  16.000 2,646 2,646
5SUPER Super Dump 1.00 8.00 HR  150.000 1,200 1,200
8BD Backdrag, JD 210 Loade 1.00 4.00 HR  58.100 232 232
8PUT Pick-Up Truck 3.00 12.00 HR  28.000 336 336
8ROLLSDR50S 50" Single Roller Vib 1.00 4.00 HR  75.000 300 300
8VIB Vibraplate 1.00 4.00 HR  16.500 66 66
8WT Water Truck (2000 Gal) 1.00 4.00 HR  67.420 270 270
F Foreman 1.00 4.00 MH  133.330 533 533
GS Gradesetter 1.00 4.00 MH  126.370 505 505
L Laborer 2.00 8.00 MH  90.260 722 722
O Operator 2.00 8.00 MH  119.040 952 952
$7,763.28 0.0044 MH/SF 24.00 MH [ 0.502 ] 2,713 2,646 1,200 1,204 7,763
 
210040 CUT TO OFFHAUL WITH MEDIUM EXCAVATOR Quan: 150.00 CY Hrs/Shft: 8.00 WC: NONE  

 

**Unreviewed

 

CUTME (Mod) Cut to Offhaul - Medium Exc 4.00 CH Prod: 300.0000 US Lab Pcs: 5.00 Eqp Pcs: 7.00
5DUMP Dump Fees 1.00 20.00 LOAD  250.000 5,000 5,000
8D5 D5N Dozer 1.00 4.00 HR  84.590 338 338
8EXC336E 336E Excavator 1.00 4.00 HR  250.000 1,000 1,000
8LASER Laser 1.00 4.00 HR  16.500 66 66
8PUT Pick-Up Truck 3.00 12.00 HR  28.000 336 336
8SWEEP Sweeper - Rental 1.00 4.00 HR  165.000 660 660
F Foreman 1.00 4.00 MH  133.330 533 533
GS Gradesetter 1.00 4.00 MH  126.370 505 505
L Laborer 1.00 4.00 MH  90.260 361 361
O Operator 1.00 4.00 MH  119.040 476 476
OEXC Excavator Operator 1.00 4.00 MH  126.370 505 505
$9,781.84 0.1333 MH/CY 20.00 MH [ 15.877 ] 2,381 5,000 2,400 9,782
 
=====> Item Totals:          4 - ADD TYPE 6 PAVING AT TRACK
$19,224.36 0.0103 MH/SF 56.00 MH [ 1.184 ] 6,394 2,646 6,200 3,985 19,224
3.560          5400 SF 1.18 0.49 1.15 0.74 3.56
 
 
 
$74,725.04 ***  Report Totals  *** 176.00 MH 19,832 3,966 13,700 13,999 23,228 74,725 
 
>>> indicates Non Additive Activity
------Report Notes:------
The estimate was prepared with TAKEOFF Quantities.
 



 
Bay Cities Paving & Grading Page 4
4203-CR1001 4203-CR1001-ADDENDUM 2, INCREMENT 1 11/16/2023 16:17
TOM Direct Cost Report  
 
 
Activity Desc Quantity  Unit  Perm   Constr    Equip    Sub-  

Resource  Pcs Unit Cost    Labor  Material  Matl/Exp   Ment Contract Total
 
 
BID ITEM =         4   Land Item       SCHEDULE: 1 100    
Description = ADD TYPE 6 PAVING AT TRACK Unit = SF Takeoff Quan: 5,400.000 Engr Quan: 5,400.000

This report shows TAKEOFF Quantities with the resources.
 
 
'Unreviewed' Activities are marked. 
 
Bid Date:   Owner:   Engineering Firm:

 Estimator-In-Charge:
 
 
* on units of MH indicate average labor unit cost was used rather than base rate.
[   ] in the Unit Cost Column = Labor Unit Cost Without Labor Burdens

 

 In equipment resources, rent % and EOE % not = 100% are represented as XXX%YYY where XXX=Rent% and YYY=EOE%

 

------Calendar Codes------
5-8 5 DAY - 8 HOUR DAYS
 



1970 National Ave Hayward CA. 94545 
(510)-887-0837 Fax (510)-887-3084 

Contractor License Number 265292 

PCO #01 

November 17, 2023 

Jaime Blatchford 
Otto Construction 
1717 2nd Street 
Sacramento, CA 95811 

Project:  SCUSD Oak Ridge ES 
Subject: Addendum 2, 10/30/2023  

 5” Concrete base for track turf, includes thickened edge at perimeter per details A, B/C2.1
Separate pours for the thickened edge and the base.

 Deduction of concrete bands where the new track is going to occur.
 Adding a few linear feet of curbs at the apparats area.

Total $194,050.00 

Excluding any demolition, excavation, compaction, base rock, survey, turf. 

All terms and conditions  of said subcontract shall remain in full force and effect except as herein modified. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 
Sincerely, 
Casey-Fogli Concrete Contractors 

Omar Espinoza 
Estimator 

License No. CA265292 
Public Works Contractor Registration No. 1000008424 



RFI 1: 
Can we pour the curb/ turf base in 2 pours?

RFI 2:
What is the tolerance for FF for the turf 
base?

RFI 3:
I know in the drawings it states turf is 13MM, 
but can we get the exact thickness of turf?

Track
5" Type 6 Paving - A,B/C2.1

1 5,214 SF
Thickened Edge 1

1 1,734 LF





01/24/2024



John Sloat Parking Lot & Playground
Cost Control Log

Date: 1/23/2024 Italics if under Review

If no cost, use $0

RFI

ASI

RFP

CCD #s

Exposure

Description Date 

Submitted

Status

Pending/ 

Approved/

Responded

Reason Code T&M 

Authorized

Y/N

T&M or 

Lump

NTE

PCO# AED# PMG ROM or 

WAG

Remove once 

becomes PCO
Italics PMG ROM 

Non-Italics PAC S 

provided ROM or 

Price

PCO Amt

_______

Total

Owner 

Allowance 

$150,000

AED Sent 

to GC for 

Sig

AED Sent 

to SCUSD 

for Sig

AED 

Returned to 

GC as 

Executed & 

for e-

Builder 

Upload

Comments

Field Office Trailer Credit 6/27/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 2.2 AED 2 (3,967.00)$     X X X

Seal Coat Deduct 6/29/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 3.1 AED 3 (10,531.29)$   X X X

PR #1
PR #1 GCL to Black Vinyl Chain Link Fence 

& Gate
6/20/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 4 AED 4 3,970.89$      X X X (84,257.40)$   TOTAL CREDITS

PR #2 PR #2 Demo and Replace GCL Fencing 6/23/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 5 AED 5 32,274.50$    X X X 259,282.09$  TOTAL ADDS

RFI 08 GeoGrid Substitution 6/28/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 7 AED 6 (59,707.00)$   X X X

PCO 01 Crew Premium Time (June) 7/17/2023 Approved O.R.C Yes
T&M NTE 

(PCO #1)
8 AED 1 10,179.77$    X X X

Crew Premium Time (July) 8/31/2023 Approved O.R.C Yes T&M 9 AED 22 34,961.83$    X X X

Crew Premium Time (August) 8/31/2023 Approved O.R.C Yes T&M 10 AED 23 13,059.01$    X X X

Aggregate Base Utility Backfill 8/29/2023 Approved U.S.C Yes T&M 11 AED 20 12,912.88$    X X X

RFI 11
Deteriorated Electrical Crossing 

Replacement
7/17/2023 Approved O.R.C Yes T&M 12.1 AED 7 8,429.80$      X X X

RFI 26 Playground GeoGrid Substitution 7/14/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 13 AED 12 10,408.00$    X X X

RFI 18 Center Court SD Modifications 8/3/2023 Approved AE/AO Yes T&M 14 AED 8 1,713.63$      X X X

Center Court Grading, PCC Irrigation Mods 8/31/2023 Approved AE/AO Yes T&M 15 AED 24 8,141.64$      X X X

RFI 25, 38 Waterline Credit 8/3/2023 Approved Other No Lump 16 AED 9 (6,191.89)$     X X X

RFI 35
Concrete Cap Sewer Service, Repair Sewer 

Service 
7/31/2023 Approved U.S.C Yes T&M 17 AED 10 6,645.74$      X X X

RFI 16
Southern Lot Plan Changes (Grading SD 

Changes 
8/21/2023 Approved U.S.C Yes T&M 18 AED 21 12,785.98$    X X X

RFI 10 Modified Gas Line Limits 8/3/2023 Approved U.S.C Yes T&M 19 AED 26 18,562.81$    X X X

Booster Pump Credit 7/31/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 20 AED 13 (3,860.22)$     X X X

RFI 32
Remove and Replace Electrical Sleeve in 

Drive Aisle 
7/31/2023 Approved O.R.C Yes T&M NTE 21 AED 11 1,530.22$      X X X

Additional Sewer Line Replacement 8/31/2023 Approved U.S.C Yes T&M 22 AED 25 25,139.44$    X X X

RFI 30 Install new SD DI (RFI 30) 8/21/2023 Approved U.S.C Yes T&M 23 AED 14 2,134.19$      X X X

RFI 39 & 40 Waterline Tie Ins, Extend water line to gym 8/21/2023 Approved U.S.C Yes T&M 24 AED 15 6,204.32$      X X X

RFI 42 Mulch in Parking Lot Plants 8/16/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 25 AED 19 2,926.00$      X X X

Power Wash Curb & Gutter 8/21/2023 Approved O.R.C Yes T&M 26 AED 16 674.52$         X X X

Additional Asphalt at Pre-School Area 8/21/2023 Approved O.R.C Yes Lump 27 AED 17 514.34$         X X X

Fire Lane Curb Paint 8/23/2023 Approved O.R.C Yes Lump 28 AED 18 913.50$         X X X

Out of Scope Irrigation Repairs 9/5/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 29 AED 27 15,656.77$    X X X

Hydroseed Field 9/5/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 30.1 CO #1  $       25,914.93 X X X

Additional Chain Link Fencing 10/18/2023 Approved O.R.C No Lump 31 AED 29 3,627.38$      X X X

-$               175,024.69$   

Reason Codes Contingency Tracking Summary

Architect Error

Architect Omission Original Value 150,000.00$   

Unforseen Site Conditions Approved 175,024.69$   

Regulatory Requirements Current Approved Remaining (25,024.69)$   

Owner Requested Changes

Materials or Equipment Unavailable

Other Pending Remaining (25,024.69)$   

Manual Infill

Allowances



Formula Driven

John Sloat Parking Lot (Final Review)

Contingency Total: 150,000.00$               

Used Contingency (w/o Hydroseed) 149,109.76$               

Unused Contingency 890.24$                      

Add Hydroseed of Park 25,914.93$                 

Additional Funds Req'd 25,024.69$                 

















SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CHANGE ORDER FORM 
DOCUMENT 00 63 63-1 

 

DOCUMENT 00 63 63 

CHANGE ORDER FORM 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 

 CHANGE ORDER NO.: 

01 

CHANGE ORDER 
Project:  John F. Kennedy Parking Lot Paving 
Bid No.: 0525-462 

Date: 01/23/2024 
DSA File No.: 34-53 
DSA Appl. No.: 02-120928 

The following parties agree to the terms of this Change Order: 

Owner:  
Sacramento City Unified School District 
5735 47th Avenue  
Sacramento, CA 95824 
 

Contractor: 
Martin General Engineering 
12485 Quicksilver Drive 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95742 
 

Architect:  
HMC Architects  
2101 Capitol Avenue #100 
Sacramento, CA, 95816 
 

Construction Manager: 
Premier Management Group, Inc. 
133 Riverside Avenue 
Roseville, CA 95678 

    
Reference Description  Cost Days 

Ext. 
PCO #31.2, 37, 38 
Requested by: 
Performed by: 
Reason: 

Revised Frontage Work  
Sacramento City Unified School District 
Martin General Engineering 
Adjust landscape along Florin Blvd and Gloria 
Drive including changes to grade, adding new 
landscaping and trees, and irrigation.  Additional 
work was directed by district to account for 
changes in parking lot drainage. 

$ 77,961.95 0 

Contract time will be adjusted as follows: 

Previous Completion Date: No Change 

0  Calendar Days Extension (zero unless 
otherwise indicated) 

Current Completion Date: No Change 

Original Contract Amount: $ 4,340,000.00 

Amount of Previously 
Approved Change 
Order(s): 

$ 0.00 

Amount of this Change 
Order: 

$77,961.95 

New Contract Amount: $ 4,417,961.95 

The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, to the 
Contract Price specified for each item, and as to the extension of time allowed, if any, for 
completion of the entire work as stated therein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials 
and services and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CHANGE ORDER FORM 
DOCUMENT 00 63 63-2 

 

the consideration stated therein.  Submission of sums which have no basis in fact or which 
Contractor knows are false are at the sole risk of Contractor and may be a violation of the 
False Claims Act set forth under Government Code section 12650 et seq.  

This change order is subject to approval by the governing board of this District and must be 
signed by the District.  Until such time as this change order is approved by the District’s 
governing board and executed by a duly authorized District representative, this change 
order is not effective and not binding. 

It is expressly understood that the compensation and time, if any, granted herein represent 
a full accord and satisfaction for any and all time and cost impacts of the items herein, and 
Contractor waives any and all further compensation or time extension based on the items 
herein.  The value of the extra work or changes expressly includes any and all of the 
Contractor’s costs and expenses, and its subcontractors, both direct and indirect, resulting 
from additional time required on the project or resulting from delay to the project including 
without limitation, cumulative impacts.  Any costs, expenses, damages or time extensions 
not included are deemed waived. 

Signatures: 

District: SCUSD    Contractor:  
 
 
        
Janea Marking, CBO     Date    Date 
 
Architect:    Construction Manager: 
 
 
        
  Date    Date 
 
 

END OF DOCUMENT 



1/23/2024 Italics if under Review

If no cost, use $0

Description Date 

Submitted

Status

Pending/ 

Approved/

Responded

PCO# AED#
You will 

need to 

indentify on 

AED Form 

which 

Allownace 

being used 

if more than 

1

PMG ROM or 

WAG

Remove once 

becomes PCO
Italics PMG ROM Non-

Italics PAC S provided 

ROM or Price

PCO Amt

_______

Total

Owner 

Allowance 

$300,000

AED Sent to 

GC for Sig

AED Sent 

to SCUSD 

for Sig

AED 

Returned to 

GC as 

Executed & 

for e-Builder 

Upload

Comments

Revision Lighting Pole Heads 6/27/2023 Approved 1 1 (8,700.00)$          X X X PCO 29

Revision Drainage & Stormfilter 6/27/2023 Approved 2 2 (23,018.00)$        X X X PCO 30 E-Builder 

6" Minus Rock Placed at Demo'd SD 6/22/2023 Approved 3.2 3 25,652.09$         X X X

OT to accelerate the schedule due to delay 6/27/2023 Approved 4.2 4 30,704.20$         X X X

Unsuitable Soil during SD install 6/27/2023 Approved 5.1 5 67,950.64$         X X X

Transite Irrigation Repair 7/26/2023 Approved 6.1 6 14,691.01$         X X X

Bio 4" Perf Subdrain Detail 7/7/2023 Approved 8.1 8 7,197.87$           X X X

Extend East Fence Limit 7/7/2023 Approved 9.1 9 8,339.23$           X X X

Additional Irrigation West Side Back of Walk 7/24/2023 Approved 11 23 5,019.69$           X X X T&M Completed; Process AED.

13,887.97 NTE Price

Bear Electric Overtime 7/31/2023 Approved 12.3 7 9,250.58$           X X X

Move Existing Quick Couplers 7/24/2023 Approved 16 12 1,604.20$           X X X

Seal Coat Credit 9/25/2023 Approved 17.1 17 (26,660.92)$       X X X

Credit to place parking curbs on lime treated soil 9/25/2023 Approved 18.1 18 (36,043.55)$       X X X

Demo Concrete, Remove Stump, Compact AB, 

Remove Stump

7/31/2023 Approved 19.1 10 1,022.62$           X X X

Gate Closure Not specified 07/31/23 Approved 20.1 11 3,277.50$           X X X

Prevent Flooding : Demo, Set Forms, Tie Rebar, Install 

Concrete

08/09/23 Approved 23.1 13 1,377.09$           X X X



Adjusting Dis at East Parking Lot 08/11/23 Approved 24.1 19 5,681.15$           X X X

Place Fabric & Bark East Planters 08/22/23 Approved 26.1 14 1,861.81$           X X X

Added Fence 09/07/23 Approved 28 15 88,871.77$         X X X

Irrigation Repairs 09/25/23 Approved 29 22 15,162.41$         X X X

Added Bollards (5ea) 09/07/23 Approved 30 16 8,057.03$           X X X

Revised Frontage Work 09/07/23 Pending 31 CO#1 133,632.75$                                                

Area Drains and Backfill 09/25/23 Approved 32 20 2,069.97$           X X X

Fencing Changes (Neighbor Issues) 09/25/23 Approved 33 21 2,188.96$           X X X

Additional Striping (Fire Lane, Curbs, etc.) 09/25/23 Approved 35 24 4,095.00$           X X X

Additional Striping (ASI 004) 10/13/23 Approved 36 25 32,549.17$         X X X

Fencing Rental due to Added Frontage Work 11/16/23 Pending 37 26 X X 1,552.50$                                                    

Added Bond Cost 11/16/23 Pending 38 27 X X 575.18$                                                       

-$                    242,201.52$       

Reason Codes

Architect Error

Architect Omission Original Value 300,000.00$     

Unforseen Site Conditions Approved 242,201.52$     

Regulatory Requirements Current Approved Remaining 57,798.48$       

Owner Requested Changes

Materials or Equipment Unavailable PMG ROM VALUES -$                  

Other Pending Remaining 57,798.48$       

Manual Infill

Formula Driven

Allowances



John F. Kennedy Parking Lot (Final Review)
Contingency Total:

Used Contingency (w/o PCO 31 Frontage)

Unused Contingency

PCO 31 Landscaping/Irrigation @ Frontage 

PCO 37 Added Fence Rental

PCO 38 Added Bond Cost

Total:

Additional Funds Req'd (77,961.95)$                         

57,798.48$                          

133,632.75$                        

1,552.50$                             

575.18$                                

135,760.43$                        

300,000.00$                        

(242,201.52)$                       



 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Agenda Item# 12.1b 
 

 
Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024 
 
Subject:  Approve Personnel Transactions 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Human Resources Services 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Personnel Transactions 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  N/A 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  N/A 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Clean and Healthy Schools 
 
 
Documents Attached:   
 
1. Certificated Personnel Transactions Dated February 1, 2024 
2. Classified Personnel Transactions Dated February 1, 2024 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:   Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer 
Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent  

 
 Page 1 of 1 



Page 1 of 2

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

Attachment 1:  CERTIFICATED 2/1/2024

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------
EMPLOY/ REEMPLOY
ADAMS DAPHNE B Teacher, Middle School UMOJA INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                                    
CHAVEZ HECTOR B Teacher, High School C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                                    
CISNEROS-MORALES JUAN B Teacher, High School ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                                      
QUILLICI JENNIFER B Teacher, Middle School FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                                   
ROCHER CARYL 0 Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 12/18/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 12/18/23                                                                                                

LEAVES 
HERLEHY DENIS A Teacher, Spec Ed GEO WASHINGTON CARVER 12/19/2023 6/30/2024 LOA (PD) ADMIN 12/19/23                                                                                                   
ALVA CHRISTINA A Teacher, Child Development EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 11/18/2023 12/8/2023 LOA EXT (PD) FMLA/ CFRA 11/18/23-12/8/23                                                                              
ALVA CHRISTINA A Teacher, Child Development EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS 12/9/2023 12/22/2023 LOA EXT (PD) 12/9/23-12/22/23                                                                                          
ALVARADO ANDREA A Teacher, Elementary CESAR CHAVEZ INTERMEDIATE 1/8/2024 3/1/2024 LOA (UNPD) 1/8-3/1/24                                                                                            
ARNOLD JUDITH A Teacher, Elementary GENEVIEVE DIDION ELEMENTARY 12/21/2023 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA 12/21/23                                                                                      
AVELAR THOMAS A Counselor, Middle School FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL 12/23/2023 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA 12/23/23                                                                                      
BARRERA CISNEROS NANCY A Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj CALEB GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY 1/9/2024 3/19/2024 LOA (PD) 1/9-3/19/24                                                                                             
BRUGGEMAN SCOTT A Teacher, High School ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 12/19/2023 12/25/2023 LOA EXT (PD) FMLA/CFRA 12/19-12/25/23                                                                                
BRUGGEMAN SCOTT A Teacher, High School ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 12/26/2023 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA 12/26/23                                                                                      
CLELAND-BRINZER JENNIFER A Teacher, Middle School MIWOK MIDDLE SCHOOL 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA 1/8/24                                                                                        
DA ROSA YESSENIA A Teacher, Elementary PARKWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 12/28/2023 2/8/2024 LOA AMEND (PD) 12/28/23-2/8/24                                                                                         
DENSMORE ASHLEE A Teacher, Resource ABRAHAM LINCOLN ELEMENTARY 1/10/2024 5/20/2024 LOA (PD) 1/10-5/20/24                                                                                            
ELLIOTT HANNAH A Resource Spec Tchr, SE, Elem CALEB GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY 1/5/2024 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA 1/5/24                                                                                        
GEE PEGGY A Teacher, Elementary TAHOE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1/17/2024 6/30/2024 LOA (PD) ADMIN 1/17/24                                                                                                    
GRIMES DANA A Teacher, Elementary SUTTERVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1/24/2024 4/17/2024 LOA(PD) FMLA/CFRA 1/24-4/17/24                                                                                           
HAWKINS JACQUELYN A Teacher, Elementary ABRAHAM LINCOLN ELEMENTARY 1/19/2024 4/11/2024 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 1/19-4/11/24                                                                                        
HOWARD NICOLE A Teacher, Elementary NICHOLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1/16/2024 6/30/2024 LOA RTN 1/16/24                                                                                                         
KAMILOS AUDREY A Counselor, High School ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 12/4/2023 2/23/2024 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 12/4-2/23/24                                                                                      
KISS MARIA CECILIA C Teacher, Elementary CROCKER/RIVERSIDE ELEMENTARY 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (UNPD) 1/8/24                                                                                              
LANGE-SANCHEZ HECTOR 0 Teacher, Traveling Music ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL 1/9/2024 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (UNPD) ADMIN 1/9/24                                                                                             
LANGE-SANCHEZ HECTOR 0 Teacher, Traveling Music MUSIC SECTION 1/9/2024 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (UNPD) ADMIN 1/9/24                                                                                             
LEDBETTER DEBORAH A Teacher, Middle School WILL C. WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL 1/3/2024 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA 1/3/24                                                                                        
MARTIN MARIO A Teacher, Elementary PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 12/1/2023 12/31/2023 LOA EXT (PD) FMLA/CFRA 12/1-31/23                                                                                      
MOUA NKAOHNOU A Teacher, Elementary SUSAN B. ANTHONY ELEMENTARY 1/14/2024 3/24/2024 LOA (PD) 1/14-3/24/24                                                                                              
PENNEY IAN A Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 12/23/2023 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA 12/23/23                                                                                      
VANG BAO A Teacher, Elementary ELDER CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 12/23/2023 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA 12/23/23                                                                                      
YANG-PHANH AMY A School Psychologist SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 2/26/2024 4/14/2024 LOA (PD) 2/26-4/14/24                                                                                              

RE-ASSIGN/STATUS CHANGE
DIAZ HILLARY A Librarian, High School WEST CAMPUS 1/29/2024 6/30/2024 REA 1/29/24                                                                                                        
DIAZ HILLARY A Librarian, Middle School LEONARDO da VINCI ELEMENTARY 1/29/2024 6/30/2024 REA 1/29/24                                                                                                        
STEWART CINDEE A Teacher, Elementary CAPITAL CITY SCHOOL 11/20/2023 6/30/2024 REA 11/20/23                                                                                                         

SEPARATE / RESIGN / RETIRE
GEE JENNY A Teacher, Middle School MIWOK MIDDLE SCHOOL 10/9/2023 1/26/2024 SEP/RETIRE 1/26/24                                                                                                      
SEVILLA MARIA A Teacher, Elementary DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 12/4/2023 1/31/2024 SEP/RETIRE 1/31/24                                                                                                      
SISTERSON THOMAS A School Psychologist SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 SEP/RETIRE 6/30/24                                                                                                      

TRANSFER
PETER RICHARDE A Teacher, High School C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 1/29/2024 6/30/2024 TR 1/29/24                                                                                                              
CARRINGTON OLIVIA A Teacher, Elementary MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 12/18/2023 6/30/2024 TR 12/18/23                                                                                               
KOCH GREGORY A Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj PONY EXPRESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 TR 1/8/24                                                                                                    
REYES OCTOBER A Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj ABRAHAM LINCOLN ELEMENTARY 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 TR 1/8/24                                                                                               

Sacramento City Unified School District Personnel Transactions
February 1, 2024



Page 1 of 1

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

Attachment 2:  CLASSIFIED 2/1/2024

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------
EMPLOY/ REEMPLOY

ALEMI MOHAMMAD B Bus Driver TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 12/18/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 12/18/23                                                                                               
BERKEY EIMILE B Inst Aid, Spec Ed A. M. WINN - K-8 12/11/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 12/11/23                                                                                                    
BOWERS TRACE B Noon Duty MARTIN L. KING JR ELEMENTARY 12/20/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 12/20/23                                                                                                    
GALVAN JACQUELINE B Clerk I JOHN H. STILL - K-8 1/10/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/10/24                                                                                                    
GOTHARD LAUREN B Instructional Aide (TK) WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                                      
JIMENEZ JIMENEZ JONATHAN B Inst Aid, Spec Ed THE MET 12/21/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 12/21/23                                                                                                    
KONG AIDA B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 12/1/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 12/1/23                                                                                               
LAU GENEVIE LEI B Instructional Aide ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8 1/16/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/16/24                                                                                                     
MARTINEZ WILLIAM B Custodian CHARLES A. JONES CAREER & ED 1/17/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/17/24                                                                                             
PADILLA ABIGAIL B Inst Aid, Spec Ed EDWARD KEMBLE ELEMENTARY 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                                      
PRINCE-HOLLIDAY LANORA B Inst Aid, Spec Ed ROSA PARKS MIDDLE SCHOOL 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                                      
REYES ELEANOR B Noon Duty ABRAHAM LINCOLN ELEMENTARY 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 REEMPLOY 1/8/24                                                                                                      
RODRIGUEZ VESENIA B Office Tchncn II JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 12/19/2023 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 12/19/23                                                                                                   
ROSS DENNIS B Noon Duty ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                                      
ROSS DENNIS B Walking Attendant ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                                      
TIJERINA VICTOR B Teacher Assistant, Bilingual FATHER K.B. KENNY - K-8 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                                      
WEST JERMAINE B Noon Duty EDWARD KEMBLE ELEMENTARY 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 REEMPLOY 1/8/24                                                                                                          
WILLIAMS DARLENE B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 EMPLOY PROB 1/8/24                                                                                               

LEAVE
SERRANO JOSEFINE A Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 1/1/2024 2/13/2024 EXT (UNPD) LOA 1/1-2/13/24                                                                                   
MARTIN JANEAST B School Office Manager II CAPITAL CITY SCHOOL 12/22/2023 2/26/2024 LOA (PD) FMLA 12/22-2/26/24                                                                                          
CARLTON KRISHANA A School Office Manager I BOWLING GREEN ELEMENTARY 1/6/2024 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA 1/8/24                                                                                        
ESPITIA CELIA A Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 10/31/2023 11/30/2023 LOA RTN 10/31/23                                                                                                        
HILL MARIO B Registered Behavior Technician SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 1/15/2024 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (PD) 1/15/24                                                                                                   
CHU MELODY A Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 1/8/2024 6/30/2024 LOA RTN (UNPD) 1/8/24                                                                                                  
SMITH JR JOSEPH A Bus Attendant TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 1/12/2024 4/30/2024 LOA RTN (UNPD) 1/12/24                                                                                             
JOHNSON LANETTA A Clerk II CALEB GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY 1/15/2024 3/18/2024 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 1/15-3/18/24                                                                                        

RE-ASSIGN/STATUS CHANGE
ABERNATHY TRACEY A Noon Duty THEODORE JUDAH ELEMENTARY 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 7/1/23                                                                                                     
CORTEZ EDWARD B Noon Duty WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 12/18/2023 6/30/2024 STCHG 12/18/23                                                                                                
HENDERSON ONRICKA B Registrar CAPITAL CITY SCHOOL 1/16/2024 6/30/2024 REA 1/16/24                                                                                                        
PENALOZA LUNA MARIA B Food Service Assistant NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 1/22/2024 6/30/2024 REA 1/22/24                                                                                                   
ULANOVA SUZANA B Job Developer, Employment Svcs SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 1/16/2024 6/30/2024 REA/STCHG 1/16/24                                                                                            

SEPARATE / RESIGN / RETIRE
BRIGGS JR JOEL A Facilities Maint Laborer I FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 12/4/2023 12/9/2023 SEP/RESIGN 12/9/23                                                                                                
JACKSON ROYCE A Inst Aid, Spec Ed LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 10/24/2023 12/20/2023 SEP/TERM 12/20/23                                                                                                       
MARTINEZ EZMERALDA A Campus Monitor HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 9/19/2023 11/30/2023 SEP/TERM 11/30/23                                                                                                       
NGUYEN JESSICA B Tech Support Spec I TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 9/5/2023 1/12/2024 SEP/ RESIGN 1/12/24                                                                                                 
RIVERA ANA A Custodian ISADOR COHEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2023 1/24/2024 SEP 1/24/24                                                                                                    
SUSMILCH-YOUNGER KAREN B Attendance Tech II C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 8/15/2023 1/12/2024 SEP/TERM 1/12/24                                                                                                        

Sacramento City Unified School District Personnel Transactions
February 1, 2024



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 12.1c 

 
Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024 
  
Subject:  Approve Minutes for the November 16, 2023 Regular Board of Education 

Meeting 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Superintendent’s Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Minutes for the November 16, 2023, Regular Board of 
Education Meeting. 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Minutes of the November 16, 2023, Regular Board of Education Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



Board Agenda, November 16, 2023 1 

   

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MEETING AND WORKSHOP  

 
Board of Education Members    
Chinua Rhodes, President (Trustee Area 5) 
Lavinia Grace Phillips, Vice President (Trustee Area 7) 
Jasjit Singh, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 2) 
Tara Jeane (Trustee Area 1) 
Christina Pritchett (Trustee Area 3) 
Jamee Villa (Trustee Area 4) 
Taylor Kayatta (Trustee Area 6) 
Liliana Miller Segura, Student Member 
 

Thursday, November 16, 2023 
5:00 p.m. Closed Session  

6:30 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 

 

AGENDA 
 

2023/24-15 
 

       Allotted Time 
 1.0       OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
Member Kayatta 
Member Phillips 
Member Singh 
Member Rhodes 
Member Pritchett 
Member Jeane 
Member Villa 
 
Members Absent: 
Student Board Member Segura 

 
 2.0      ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE  

           DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 
 
No public comment 

 
 

 3.0  CLOSED SESSION 
 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also  

recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session 
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending 
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters.  

 
 3.1 Government Code 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel: 



Board Agenda, November 16, 2023 2 

a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government 
Code section 54956.9 (One Potential Case) 

 
3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA 

SEIU, TCS, Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management  
(Cancy McArn) 

 
3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee 

Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
 
            3.4      Government Code 54957- Public Employee Appointment 
                        a) Approve – Chief Legal Counsel 
                        b) Approve – Chief Information Officer 
  

 
 4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
The meeting was called back to order at 6:38 p.m. 
 
4.1 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Superintendent Allen 

 
4.2       Broadcast Statement by Student Board Member Segura 
 
4.3       Stellar Student introduced by Board Member Jamee Villa 

 
 5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 
There is one announcement that came out of closed session: 
-By a vote of 7 to 0, the Board approved the appointment of Timothy Rocco as Chief 
Information Officer 

 
      6.0        AGENDA ADOPTION 
 
                   The Board voted to adopt the agenda unanimously.  

 
                   7.0        PUBLIC COMMENT       
                                                                                          

Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Board.  Public comment may be (1) emailed to publiccomment@scusd.edu; (2) submitted in writing through the district’s 
website at https://www.scusd.edu/submit-public-comment; or (3) provided in-person at the meeting.  The submission 
deadline for written public comments shall be no later than noon on the day of the meeting.  If you intend to address the 
Board in-person, please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the order that requests 
are received, or grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to two (2) minutes with no more than 15 
minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.  By law, the Board is allowed to take action only 
on items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future 
discussion.    
 
 
Madison Cloke 
Ali Miller 
Sara Bailey 

 
 



Board Agenda, November 16, 2023 3 

 8.0 COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

 8.1 Employee Organization Reports:   

 SCTA-Nikki Milevsky shared how grateful they are for the 
recent settlement with SEIU. They are grateful that the 
logistics of settling their agreement, and getting people 
what they deserve out of that agreement is happening. Ms. 
Milevsky appreciates that parents have been nominated to 
the Community Schools Committee. Job descriptions have 
been created for the Training Specialist and Coordinator 
at the Serna Center, but now we need to post those job 
descriptions to hire people. Then, we need to start having 
the committee meetings to start the work to engage our 
communities and to get these transformative schools up 
and running. They got a proposal from the district for their 
new bargaining. Their next bargaining session is 
November 29th, and they are looking forward to that. There 
are a lot of issues in special education, in community 
schools, and just the basic functioning of our district. 
There are a lot of training, recruitment, and things to work 
on.  

 SEIU-Karla Faucett thanked the Board on behalf of their 
classified members, and shared that this is the best 
bargainging that her team has ever had with the district. 
Ms. Faucett shared that it was a pleasure working with the 
people of the district side of the bargaining. Ms. Faucett 
hopes that the bargaining continues in the same way when 
they go into full contract, but again, she thanks the Board 
because their members are no longer at poverty level.  

 TCS-No update 
 Teamsters –No update 
 UPE-No update 

 

 

   8.2  District Advisory Committees: 

 Student Advisory Council-No update 

 Community Advisory Committee-No update 

 District English Learner Advisory Committee-No update 

 Local Control Accountability Plan/Parent Advisory Committee- 

     Robyn Mutchler shared that they welcomed their new Executive 

     Director, Dr. Ed Elridge, so it was wonderful to meet him. Dr.  

     Elridge is leading them in a direction that is very data driven,  

     so they have been diving into the data of the LCAP and the  

    matrix of it. They are looking to partner with the other parent  

 



Board Agenda, November 16, 2023 4 

     advisory committees to do a parent engagement opportunity  

     around the holidays. 

 Black/African American Advisory Board-Terrence Gladney  

     shared that they are trying to transition from their previous  

     executive committee, and they are really trying to be strategic 

about how they increase their outreach to better tell their 

stories and articulate the work. They are really trying to 

spearhead and spark a revolution in outcomes. Mr. Gladney 

shared that there is importance in having cabinet-level 

members in the space, so that we can accelerate outcomes and 

answers, and the efficiency in which we receive information. We 

have been asked by a Board member to possibly be a liason, so 

he thinks that the more cross-section and representation that we 

have in our space, the better informed we can be, and the better 

we can inform our public and the constituents that we 

represent. They look forward to continuing to work with the 

Board. For transparency, the “F’s” that were given to the 

district a few months and years ago are still present, so they are 

always looking to improve the report card of the district and 

outcomes for our students.  

 
 

9.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 

               9.1     Approve Resolution No. 3367: Sikh Awareness Month  
                        (Board Member Jasjit Singh) 
 
                        Member Singh shared that it is Sikh Awareness and 

Appreciation Month, not only here in Sacramento, but this 
is a statewide recognized resolution and month. Member 
Singh read articles from the resolution aloud. Member 
Singh shared that Sacramento City Unified School District 
is committed to protecting the rights of Sikh students and 
employees to practice their faith with the articles of faith 
(Kes, Kara, Kanga, Kirpan, and Kachera) intact. 
Sacramento City Unified School District recognizes 
November as “Sikh Awareness and Appreciation Month”. 

 
                        Public Comment: 
                        Robin Rahil 
 
                        Board Comments: 

                              



Board Agenda, November 16, 2023 5 

                        Member Kayatta thanked Member Singh for bringing the 
resolution forward, and stated that he is very excited about 
passing the resolution tonight. Like other resolutions, 
Member Kayatta would like to request that when we commit 
to action, we commit to fully embracing it. With respect to 
the second to last “Be It Resolved”, and the Kirpan, 
Member Kayatta wants to make sure that we are clear with 
our students and faculty what the expectations are, and 
bringing back for Board action to clarify what is 
permissible, and how is the process handled, if a student 
was to produce a Kirpan. Member Kayatta wants to make 
sure that this is an actively protected right which this 
resolution seeks to do.  

                        President Rhodes thanked Member Kayatta, and shared that 
                        conversations will be had with staff around this matter. 
                        
                      Member Pritchett made a motion with a second from  

Member Phillips. The Board voted 7-0 with a student 
preferential yes vote.  

 
 10.0 PUBLIC HEARING 

 
             10.1  Public Hearing: AB 1200 Public Disclosure and Approval  

                         of MOU between SCUSD and the Service Employees  
                         International Union (Cancy McArn & Dan Schallock) 
 
                        Dan Schallock shared that Cancy McArn wanted to thank 

the Board, Superintendent, the negotiations team, and 
SEIU’s negotiations team for the support that allowed us to 
come together in partnership for coming to this historic 
agreement. This agreement is to close negotiations for the 
2022-23 school year. Additionally, the agreement closes 
negotiations for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 
30, 2025 except for reopeners on the following items: 
Article 6 (compensation), Article 16 (safety), Article 3 
(union rights), Article 8 (hours), Article 13 (transfers), 
Article 14 (performance evaluations), Article 17 
(professional growth), Article 18 (grievance procedure), 
Article 19 (disciplinary process), Article 20 (layoff), and 
Article 24 (contracting out).  Jesse Castillo shared the 
continued key provisions with compensation items, the AB 
1200 fiscal impact, and multi-year projections. 

 
                        Public Comment: 
                        No public comment 
 
                        Board Comment: 
                        Member Singh thanked staff and knows how hard Cancy 

McArn has worked in getting these negotiations done. 
                        Member Kayatta is happy to be able to approve this 

agreement tonight. Member Kayatta shared that he sees 

   



Board Agenda, November 16, 2023 6 

SEIU members, he sees them everyday, and will continue to 
focus on recognizing the impact that you have on our 
students. Getting to a $20/hr minimum wage is huge, and 
getting an extra salary adjustment for our aids, in 
particular, that we know we have trouble staffing is huge. 
Member Kayatta thanked staff for everything that they do 
for the district.  

                        Member Rhodes shared that this recognizes the important 
work that our SEIU members do everyday. To see the 
district uplift so many people is amazing, and Member 
Rhodes looks forward to the work they will continue to do 
together as a Board, district, and a collective. 

 
                        Member Singh made a motion with a second from Member 

Pritchett. The Board voted 7-0 with a student preferential 
yes vote.  

                         
 11.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC INITIATIVE 

 
             11.1  Facilities Master Plan Implementation and Construction  

                         Update (Chris Ralston) 
 
                         Chris Ralston shared the facilities master plan   
                         implementation and construction update. Mr. Ralston 

shared the action items within the master plan that have 
been taking place across the district. Mr. Ralston shared 
Measure Q, Measure H, and ESSER projects. Mr. Ralston 
shared that coming soon will be a facilities website 
dashboard with project status and real time updates, real 
time project financials, and current and short term project 
schedules.  

 
                          Public Comment: 
                          No public comment 
 
                          Board Comments: 
                          Member Villa shared that she is so happy to see all of   
                          these project being completed, and thanked staff for all the 

work that they are doing.  
                          Member Kayatta thanked staff for all their amazing work, 

and for delivering more than anyone in Sacramento would 
have thought when they were looking at these bonds that 
we were going to get. This speaks to our students and the 
community that we invest in our educational spaces to 
show that we value our students and community. Member 
Kayatta thanked the Sacramento voters for continuing to 
show their commitment to our educational system and to 
the spaces where our children learn. This is building 
community for us. Member Kayatta looks forward to more 
work like this. 

 



Board Agenda, November 16, 2023 7 

                          Member Pritchett shared that the pictures of the work is  
amazing. Member Pritchett shared that when the teams 
were put together for Measure H, they never would of 
imagined that they would be seeing this. Member Pritchett 
shared that this surpasses what she could have even 
imagined. Member Pritchett thanked staff and everyone 
for their work on these projects. 

                          Student Board Member Segura shared that the active 
change being brought to these school campuses is going 
to immensely help the lives of the students. On behalf of 
the students, Member Segura thanked everyone for their 
hard work on this.  

                          Member Rhodes shared that staff are not only doing 
facilities work, but they are doing liberation work, and it’s 
beautiful to see.  

 
 12.0 COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

 12.1  President’s Report (Chinua Rhodes)- President Rhodes shared that 
this weekend there will be two events in Area 5. Two thousand turkeys will 
be given out at Burbank HS from 10am-12pm. Directly after that, Member 
Rhodes’ office in partnership with Chef Mike will be serving hot meals to 
families from 2-4pm at Shining Star Complex.  

 

            12.2 Student Member Report (Liliana Miller Segura)-Member Segura 
shared that SAC has started the process of sorting through their 
information from the surveys that they have released to high schools, and 
they have received a lot of responses. Member Segura has been looking at 
the listening sessions that the Board members have been holding, and 
encouraged more outreach and publicity towards those sessions, 
especially towards the student population. After speaking with students, a 
lot of them are unaware that these sessions are taking place.  

 

            12.3  Information Sharing by Board Members 

              Member Villa shared that the district is having a jacket drive, and she 
checked this afternoon, and there are hundreds of jackets that have been 
donated. The jackets will be circulated throughout the district to students 
in need of jackets. Member Villa thanked everyone for donating coats.  

Member Phillips shared that we are doing a lot of great things, making 
changes, and doing better. Member Phillips shared that we here at 
Sacramento City Unified School District choose to carve our own path, go 
slow, channel our strengths, smooth the way for others, keep moving 
forward, avoid meltdown, and be cool. Member Phillips shares this, 
because a lot of times they have conversations at the dais, and they are 
congratulatory and beautiful. As a social worker, she looks at the world 
differently. Change is good and necessary, but sometimes hard and 
sometimes maddening work. There is the recognition of our goal to be the 
ever determined, ever moving revolution, that provides our students, staff, 
and families with the ability to be in a district that is a safe place to be a 
person of color, and to be able to express their individual identities, to 
express collected identities, religious beliefs, and values. This freedom 
that we support is and will be a continuation at improving student 
outcomes, by hearing out our communities that we have been doing with 

 



Board Agenda, November 16, 2023 8 

our listening sessions. Member Phillips shared that we are here to do 
better, and we will do better for you.  

Member Villa hopped back in, and wanted to thank staff and apologized 
for not thanking staff the first time around. Member Villa knows how 
much work goes into this project, and thanked all the staff for their work.  

Member Jeane thanked all the community members that found time in 
their schedules to come out and chat with the Board members. Member 
Jeane thanked the staff and Superintendent for assisting in making sure 
all materials were provided for the meetings. Member Jeane thanked staff 
that came out to participate in the discussions as well.  

 
 

 13.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                                          
Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 

 

 
13.1  Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 
 

13.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other 
Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus Materials 
and Equipment, Change Notices and Notices of Completion  

  (Janea Marking) 
 

                                   13.1b Approve Personnel Transactions (Cancy McArn) 
 

13.1c Approve Business and Financial Report: PO Report September 14 through 
October 15, 2023 (Janea Marking) 

 
13.1d Approve Minutes of the September 21, 2023, Board of Education Meeting  
           (Lisa Allen) 
  
13.1e Approve Annual Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

(Janea Marking) 
 
13.1f Approve Resolution No. 3368: Naming District Representatives for School 

Facilities Program and Division of State Architect (Nathaniel Browning) 
 
13.1g Approve the Annual Organization Meeting Date of December 14, 2023 (Lisa Allen) 
 
 
13.1h Approve SETA Head Start Budget Carryover from Program 2022-2023 to 
            2023-2024 (Yvonne Wright & E’leva Hughes Gibson) 
 
13.1i Approve SETA Head Start Budget Modification for 2022-2023 (Yvonne Wright & 

E’leva Hughes Gibson) 
 
Member Pritchett made a motion with a second from Member Villa. The Board voted 7-0  
with a student preferential yes vote.  

 
  



Board Agenda, November 16, 2023 9 

14.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 
 

 December 14, 2023, 5:00 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

 
 January 18, 2024, 5:00 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  

5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 
 

 15.0 ADJOURNMENT  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent and Board Secretary 
 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 
48 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to 
accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   
Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to 
an open session item will be available on the district’s website at www.scusd.edu 

  

http://www.scusd.edu/


 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Agenda Item# 12.1d_ 

 
 
Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024 
 
Subject:  Adoption of District Arts Plan 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Curriculum and Instruction/Culture and Climate and SEL/Visual and 
Performing Arts 
 
 
Recommendation:  It is the recommendation that the Board vote to adopt this 5-year 
Strategic Arts Plan for the district. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  This District Arts Plan was created by a group of 10 VAPA 
teachers (District Arts Team) from Jan 2022 - June 2023 meeting monthly with input 
from a Community Arts Team (CAT) that met quarterly to review the work of the DAT. 
Both groups were facilitated by the District VAPA Coordinator. This plan details how, 
over the course of the next 5 years, arts instruction can be implemented across the 
district to ensure that every child has access to quality arts instruction during the school 
day.  
 
Financial Considerations:  The full scope of the financial implications over the next 5 
years is unknown but a funding plan will be presented at a later date. 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  This Arts Plan and accompanying Prop 28 Budget adhere closely to 
SCUSD’s Core Value and Guiding principle. The goal of this arts plan is to “level the 
playing field” and ensure that EVERY child in SCUSD has access to high quality art 
instruction at any school they attend and to prepare students for potential careers in the 
California Creative Economy. This District Arts Plan has elements that will positively 
address every single goal in the LCAP. If implemented with fidelity, students throughout 
the district will receive culturally responsive arts instruction to help them learn to 
express themselves creatively through the mediums of art, music, dance, theater, and 



media arts. Arts instruction incorporates every other academic discipline while also 
helping to positively effect student mental health, social emotional learning, and 
contributes positively to school culture.  
 
Documents Attached:   
1. District Arts Plan Draft 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Yvonne Wright, Chief Academic Officer and CJ 

DeAngelus, VAPA Coordinator  
Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 

 
 



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Sacramento City
Unified School District

Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan
(DRAFT)

2024-2029

1



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Message from the Superintendent

It is my honor and privilege to present the Sacramento City Unified School District Visual and
Performing Arts Master Plan 2023-2028.

The last few years have been a challenging time in education in our community for students,
parents, and teachers alike. During this time, the arts has helped our students greatly with
self-expression and social emotional learning, however, the isolation of COVID-19 put a heavy strain
on arts programs in our district.

Upon returning to in-person instruction, our dedicated District Arts Team began the process of
examining the state of arts education throughout our district and began to formulate a plan for how
to expand and grow arts instruction to benefit ALL students in SCUSD, regardless of what school
they attend. During this process, the voters of California overwhelmingly passed Proposition 28,
which will contribute millions of dollars for arts and music education programs throughout the
state. As our teammoved forward in the arts planning process it became clear that with this new
funding, our Strategic Arts Plan would become a reality even sooner than anticipated.

I am extremely proud of the hardworking team of Visual and Performing Arts teachers that have put
countless hours into the creation of this Strategic Arts Plan as well as each of the community
stakeholders that participated in this process. Each person involved in this plan represents unique
and equal perspectives from all corners of our community and came together to ensure that all of
our students will receive high-quality, comprehensive, sequential arts education that aligns with the
California Arts Standards and Visual and Performing Arts Framework. This document will guide our
district in providing arts education for all students in the district over the next five years and
beyond.

I would like to especially thank C.J. DeAngelus, our Visual and Performing Arts Coordinator, Peggy
Burt, our Strategic Arts Planning Consultant, and the Sacramento County Office of Education for
awarding our district a Strategic Arts Planning Grant.

Arts education is indeed the key to cultivating creative, well-rounded, empathetic, and resilient
students as well as developing cultural literacy and creating global citizens. I look forward to seeing
this comprehensive plan provide our students with the tools and skills they need to become lifelong
learners and creators of art and music, as well as preparing them for college and careers in the
California Creative Economy.

Congratulations and many thanks to everyone that contributed to this, the first Sacramento City
Unified School District Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan.

Lisa Allen
Interim Superintendent of the Sacramento City Unified School District

2



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

SCUSD CORE Value

We recognize that our system is inequitable by design and we vigilantly work to
confront and interrupt inequities that exist to level the playing field and provide

opportunities for everyone to learn, grow, and reach their greatness.

Equity, Access, and Social Justice Guiding Principle

All students are given an equal opportunity to graduate with the greatest number
of postsecondary choices from the widest array of options.

Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent

3



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Board of Education Members

Lavinia Grace Phillips
President

Board of Education Trustee, Area 7

Jasjit Singh
1st Vice President

Board of Education Trustee, Area 2

Chinua Rhodes
2nd Vice President

Board of Education Trustee, Area 5

Tara Jeane
Board of Education Trustee, Area 1

Christina Pritchett
Board of Education Trustee, Area 3

Jamee Villa
Board of Education Trustee, Area 4

Taylor Kayatta
Board of Education Trustee, Area 6

Liliana “Gracie” Miller Segura
Student Board Member

4



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

District and Community Arts Teams

District Arts Team (DAT)
C.J. DeAngelus, Jr. SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Coordinator
Jeris Baker - Visual Art C.K. McClatchy High School
Lenore Devereux - Visual Art C.K. McClatchy High School
Tylen Einweck - Theater C.K. McClatchy High School
Mollie Morrison (Chair) - Visual Art C.K. McClatchy High School
Jennifer Nakayama - Music Fern Bacon Middle School/Leonardo Di Vinci K-8
Marie Rodriguez - Visual Art Hiram Johnson High School
Bryan Stroh - Music John F . Kennedy High School
Sandra Whitehead - Visual Art Kit Carson/West Campus High School
Danielle Yeti - Music A.M. Winn K-8

Past Members and Contributors
John Doolittle - Visual Art Luther Burbank High School
Jorge Munoz - Music C.K. McClatchy High School
Joel Smith - Visual Arts Luther Burbank High School
Eva Zunkeler - Visual Arts/SPED Nicholas Elementary
Gary Coartney Former SCUSD VAPA Coordinator

Community Arts Team (CAT)

Emili Danz
Megan Wygant
Jackie White

Allison Cagley
Melissa Cirone
Allison Frenzel

Timothy Stanley
Michele Hillen-Noufer

Steven Fong
Cristin Tahara
Charla Lawson
Angelia Jones
Karen Bridges

Andrea Egan
Jasmin Martinez
Lisa Murawski
Robin Fisher

Sabrina Garcia
Andrew Kehoe

Maya Renee Wallace
Patrick Reilly
Sara Gorrell
Lisa Dillon

Stacie Frerichs
Melissa Kelman

SkyDawn Moccasin-Flower

Lisa Vasquez
Heather Hogan

Hulita Saafi
Sarah Soto-Taylor
Becky Wiegand

Treci Gorin
Tatiana Gonzalez
Kimberly Pebbles

Ezra Lipp
Arryella Navarrete
Stephanie Herzog
Kaila Velasquez
Helena Gonzalez

Special Thanks to Peggy Burt - Strategic Arts Planning Consultant

5



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Table of Contents

I. Executive Summary of the History of the Visual and Performing Arts in
SCUSD……………………………………………………………………..Page 7

II. Mission Statement and Vision………………………………………….Page 11

III. Rationale for the SCUSD Strategic Arts Plan………………………...Page 12

IV. SCUSD School Board Policy on the Visual and Performing Arts….Page 16

V. Strategic Aims and Goals………………………………………………Page 19

VI. Arts Plan Implementation Strategies………..…………………………Page 22

CK McClatchy orchestra students perform during their Arts Immersion Event

6



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

I. Executive Summary

The Sacramento City Unified School District’s District and Community Arts Teams
believe that the Visual and Performing Arts are an essential part of a 21st Century education. As
a result, we proudly present this Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan to the district in order
to make standards-based arts education equitable and sustainable for all schools in SCUSD.
This VAPA plan will help to guide the district to increase staffing and training in the arts to deliver
high-quality arts education to our students that will allow them to not only excel in the arts, but to
use the skills that they are taught in all aspects of their lives.

Putting the Team Together: A Narrative

In February of 2022, a group of dedicated educators and artists in the Sacramento City
Unified School District assembled to start work on a Strategic Arts Plan that would bring visual
art, music, dance, theater, and media arts to all students throughout the district. This group
brought to the table a wide variety of experiences, some had taught for decades and others had
started their career during the COVID pandemic. Each of these talented and dedicated
educators had one unifying vision: to make sure that every student in SCUSD had access to
arts classes during the school day, no matter what school they attended.

That following May, a diverse team of district and community members was brought
together as the Community Arts Team (CAT). Some members were directly involved in the
Sacramento creative economy and others simply had a deep appreciation. This group consisted
of parents, teachers, administrators, business leaders, non-profit organizations, and school
board members. Both of these groups met regularly to provide input as to what arts education
should look like in SCUSD and how we could build our visual and performing arts programs
over the next five years to ensure that every student in the district was provided with a
comprehensive arts education.

Over the course of the months that followed, these teams met regularly to discuss what
high-quality instruction in the arts looked like in our district and how best to implement
comprehensive arts education policies in order to unlock the creativity and potential within the
students of Sacramento. This plan is the culmination of those months of work; a living document
to guide the district in creating a robust visual and performing arts curriculum to ensure that our
students are lifelong learners in the arts and to help prepare those that choose a career in the
arts to become professional artists and musicians after graduation or continue their education at
the post-secondary level.

7



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

The SCUSD District and Community Arts Team members agreed to collaborate with the
following elements in mind:

Content
● Sequential Standards-Based Curriculum (Integrated & Discrete)
● Instruction & Methodology
● Student Assessment
● Professional Development/Learning
● Frequency/Consistency of Delivery
● Equity of Arts Instruction

Infrastructure
● Facilities & Equipment
● Partnerships & Collaboration
● Program Administration & Personnel

Sustainability
● Leadership
● Communication
● Student Voice/Input - Student Centered Learning
● School Board Advocacy
● School/District/State Policy
● Adequate Funding
● Community Support/Engagement/Collaboration (Family, Parent, Civic, Non-profit,

Trustees)

8



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

The SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Strategic Plan is aligned to the
model described in the Strategic Arts Education Planning Guide: Expanding
Access to the Arts in Schools and Communities published by the Create CA and
the LA County Department of Arts & Culture Arts Ed Collective. This state-wide
method is considered a best practice and has been utilized by a large number of
districts and counties who have created Strategic Arts Education Plans in this
manner.

The Strategic Arts Planning Process Included:

● An assessment of the current arts programs and practices in the district.
● The establishment of an updated SCUSD District Arts Education Policy

that would give direction to the Strategic Arts Plan.
● Identification of a practical vision for the arts for the next five years.
● Writing the action plan to articulate strategic goals, strategies, and a

timeline for implementation
● The articulation of priorities and creation of a Strategic Priority Wedge to

illustrate the desired primary, secondary, and tertiary priorities of the plan
(pictured below)

9



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

II. Mission Statement and Vision

Our first steps as a team were to develop a cohesive mission statement
and vision that would guide the team through the strategic arts planning process.
Through a series of conversations and exercises the District Arts Team (DAT)
crafted the following guiding statements:

Statement of Purpose

The SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan illuminates how Arts
education is key to cultivating creative, well-rounded, empathetic, and resilient

students.

Mission Statement

Every SCUSD student in TK-12 will be provided a high-quality, standards-based,
comprehensive, sequential arts education during the school day taught by
qualified, credentialed, and trained teachers at any school that they attend.

C.K. McClatchy students in The Pajama Game

10



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

SCUSD District Arts Team Statement of Values

The SCUSD District Arts Team strives to create an environment for our students
where ALL students have access to high-quality instruction in the arts from
TK-12th grade. We will know that we have achieved our goals when we see:

● Engaged students who have been empowered to contribute, experiment,
and collaborate with the goal of artistic expression.

● Students demonstrating their understanding of techniques through critique,
reflection, and creative projects or outcomes.

● Prepared students creating/producing relevant and culturally diverse
artifacts that are directly related to the California Arts Standards, using key
vocabulary and a wide range of materials and skills, both individually and
collaboratively.

● A school system that supports and guides students’ development as whole
people, including artistic expression through various mediums.

● Students, teachers, and administrators creating opportunities for the
community to engage with various forms of artistic expression.

● Every student receiving necessary supplies and appropriate facilities to
support arts learning. These include safe and functioning, up-to-date
technology, studio equipment, and adequate consumable materials.

“I might not be in high school if it was not for this
program. I come (to school) for this program and
everything else. I go through my whole day looking

forward to music class.”

- Kathryn Taytroe, CKM VAPA Music class of 2022

11



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

III. Rationale for the Arts Plan:

Defining Our “Why”: The Case for Expanding Arts Education in SCUSD

In 2018, the C.K. McClatchy (CKM) Visual and Performing Arts (VAPA)
Department, researched and graphed data obtained by surveying a cross section
of students in visual and performing arts classes to determine how prepared they
were for secondary art courses based on their exposure and experience in art
classes in junior high and elementary school. The data showed that more than
half of the CKM student population had two years or less of any art prior to their
arrival to high school. Only three percent have had access to a regular art
course, provided by the district, in their entire career as students. Social
Emotional Learning (SEL), graduation rates, and school climate and culture are
all negatively affected by the lack of arts in school. We have an opportunity to
make a change at SCUSD.

Looking Through the Lens of a State-wide Perspective

The following information is excerpted from the recently adopted
California Arts Framework for Public Schools, Transitional

Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, Chapter 1: Vision and Goals for
Standards-Based Arts Education, published by the California

Department of Education in November, 2021:

California Education Code has recognized that the arts are a core component in
every child’s education. California understands that students need arts education
throughout their TK–12 schooling to become citizens who communicate
powerfully and diversely; create and innovate personally relevant work; connect
to culture, history, and society; feel a sense of well-being, and actively participate
in their communities. This recognition, which emphasizes the inclusive nature of
the arts, stipulates the following:

Education Code Section 51210:

(a) The adopted course of study for grades 1 to 6, inclusive, shall include
instruction, beginning in grade 1 and continuing through grade 6, in the following
areas of study: … (5) Visual and performing arts, including instruction in the

12



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

subjects of dance, music, theater, and visual arts, aimed at the development of
aesthetic appreciation and the skills of creative expression.

Education Code Section 51220:

The adopted course of study for grades 7 to 12, inclusive, shall offer courses in
the following areas of study: … (g) Visual and performing arts, including dance,
music, theater, and visual arts, with emphasis upon development of aesthetic
appreciation and the skills of creative expression.

California further stipulates discrete arts learning in high school graduation
requirements and “F” requirements for University of California (UC) and
California State University (CSU) admission. Discrete arts learning is
distinguished as devoted instruction for the purpose of student achievement in
the arts standards.

The following information highlights three key areas of concern and opportunity
through the arts:

1) Social Emotional Development through the Arts
2) Cultural Relevance in and through the Arts
3) College and Career opportunities through the Arts

  Social and Emotional Development Through the Arts Disciplines

Through the artistic processes, creative practices, and social interactions
inherent in the arts, students acquire and are able to apply the knowledge and
skills necessary to establish and maintain positive relationships with others, set
and achieve goals, practice empathy for others, recognize and effectively
express emotions, and make responsible decisions, all of which are the tenets of
social and emotional learning (Durlak et al. 2011). ‘Social and Emotional
Learning’ is defined as including five core competencies: self-awareness,
self-management, social awareness, relationships skills, and responsible
decision-making (Dymnicki, Sambolt, and Kidron 2013). As students engage in

13



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

the unique processes and practices of the arts disciplines, they gain awareness,
practice, and become competent in these areas.

Community and Cultural Development Through the Arts Disciplines

As students view, make, share, and discuss art works, they discover that
the arts do not exist in isolation, but rather through multiple dimensions of time,
space, culture, and history. Art-making, in all these dimensions, then influences
students’ interaction with art and how these interactions can impact their lives
(NCCAS 2014). Research shows an increase in social cohesion among students,
a greater self-reliance among students, better social adjustment, and more
positive attitudes in students through an increase of arts in the curriculum
(Hallam 2010).

Through artistic processes, students engage in and develop important and
corresponding social practices. These social practices are: developing craft,
engaging and persisting, envisioning, expressing, observing, reflecting,
stretching, and exploring and understanding art worlds (Hetland et al. 2013). In
Why Our Schools Need the Arts, Davis adds:

The arts provide ways for children to create and communicate their own
individual cultures, to experience the differences and similarities among the
cultures of family or nationality that are imprinted on different forms of art,
and to discover the common features of expression that attest to a human
connection contained in and beyond difference (2008).

Preparing Students for Careers

Arts education directly and indirectly prepares all California students for
future jobs and careers. The arts develop students’ creative and innovative
capacities, critical thinking and problem-solving skills, communication skills, and
collaboration and cooperation skills, which prepare them for nearly any
conceivable job or career. These are skills that many industries demand of the
workforce at all levels. Sequential standards-based arts education also,
depending on coursework, can prepare students to continue in university and
arts school studies or even to enter the creative workforce immediately.

14



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

The SCUSD District and Community Arts Teams believe that all students
have the following rights:

Declaration of the Rights for all Students to Equity in Arts Learning

1. The right to equitable access to PreK-12 free, coherent, and sequential
standards-based arts learning that is part of the core curriculum and that
provides both integrated and discrete visual and performing arts learning
opportunities; and the right to equitable outcomes as a result of this
access, without distinction on account of race, culture, language, religion,
national origin, geographical location, or legal status.

2. The right to special protection for every student’s artistic and aesthetic
development. The right to protection from policies and practices that
exclude or preclude certain students or populations from equitable access
and to success in powerful and coherent arts learning in PreK-12th grades.

3. The right to arts learning that is culturally and linguistically responsive and
relevant, with attention to those populations that have traditionally been
excluded or precluded, such as Emergent Bilingual students, students of
color, foster youth, homeless youth, students in poverty, migrant students,
and special needs students.

4. The right to arts learning programs in every school, district, and community
that are funded and supported with the necessary resources, including
qualified administrators, teachers, teaching artists and support staff,
adequate materials, and appropriate facilities to support powerful culturally
and linguistically responsive arts learning.

5. The right to educators, leaders, and parents/community who are
knowledgeable about the intrinsic and extrinsic benefits of arts learning for
individual students, families/communities, the nation, and global society

6. The right to be brought up in school and community environments that
value and protect the arts and equity as essential to the full development of
every student, and that demonstrate those values/beliefs in their public
policies and practices.

15



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

IV. SCUSD School Board Policy on the Visual and Performing Arts

As part of the Strategic Arts Planning process, the DAT/CAT team recommended
that the SCUSD Governing Board update its policy on the Visual and Performing
Arts. After several brainstorming sessions, the new SCUSD Board Policy was
adopted on Feb 16th, 2023:

The Governing Board of the Sacramento City Unified School District believes that visual
and performing arts are essential to a well-rounded educational program and should be
an integral part of the course of study offered to students at all grade levels during the
school day. The District's arts education program should be designed to foster students'
artistic competencies, cultivate students' appreciation and understanding of the arts in
ways that are enjoyable, fulfilling, and transferable to students' personal, social
emotional, academic, and professional endeavors, and support students to fully engage
in lifelong arts learning.

California Education Code 51210 states that “the adopted course of study for grades 1
to 6, inclusive, shall include instruction, beginning in grade 1 and continuing through
grade 6, in the following areas of study: visual and performing arts, including instruction
in the subjects of dance, music, theatre, and visual arts, aimed at the development of
aesthetic appreciation and the skills of creative expression”

In order to ensure compliance with the CA Educational Code, the Superintendent or
designee shall develop a detailed and budgeted visual and performing arts
implementation plan, which will include strategic goals, strategies, and procedures to
implement Board policy.

As part of this plan the District shall:

● Adopt rigorous TK-12 academic standards for dance, media arts, music, theater, and
visual arts that lead to artistic literacy, promote access and equity in the arts, and
create supportive environments and structures for all students to learn. District
standards shall describe the skills, knowledge, and abilities that students are
expected to possess at each grade level and shall meet or exceed state standards.
These academic standards should be in alignment with the SCUSD core value and
create an academic framework that supports arts educators in creating content that
is culturally responsive, supports students’ social emotional needs, and is inclusive of
the culture or cultures of the students that are being taught.

● Develop a TK-12 sequential, standards-based curriculum for dance, media arts,
music, theater, and visual arts which is consistent with the state curriculum standards
and includes the following artistic processes:

Creating: Conceiving and developing new artistic ideas and work.

16



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Performing/producing/presenting: Realizing artistic ideas and work through
interpretation and presentation.

Responding: Understanding and evaluating how the arts convey meaning.

Connecting: Relating artistic ideas and work with personal meaning and external
content.

● Adopt or create standards-based instructional materials and resources, which may
include, but are not limited to, equipment, facilities, textbooks, media, and technology
that supports student learning in the arts.

● Support the position(s) of a qualified arts administrator and/or administration team to
provide leadership, vision, planning, and resources for the District to successfully
implement a Strategic Arts Plan

● Hire qualified and credentialed visual and performing arts teachers at all grade levels

● Provide ongoing, relevant professional development for both classroom teachers and
arts teachers designed to increase teachers’ knowledge of, and ability to teach, the
arts as stand-alone subjects and to integrate the arts into every classroom.

● Provide opportunities for arts teachers to collaborate at the site level and across the
district with teachers in the same arts discipline.

● Encourage, but not rely on, the integration of community arts resources into the
educational program. Such resources may include opportunities for students to
attend performances, observe the works of accomplished artists, and work directly
with trained artists-in-residence and volunteers. In addition, the Superintendent or
designee may collaborate with community organizations to share resources and
seek grant opportunities.

● Develop a set of metrics to measure and evaluate the success of the implementation
of the Strategic Arts Plan.

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly evaluate the implementation of the
District’s arts plan and the arts education program at each grade level, and report to the
Board regarding its success in reaching its implementation goals. After the first five years
of the initial arts plan, the Superintendent or designee shall evaluate the effectiveness of
the plan and provide recommendations for updating the plan every 5-10 years to ensure
that the District’s Strategic Arts Plan remains in compliance with District and community
values.

The Board of Education supports the need to provide adequate funding for TK-12 arts
education and in times of budget cutbacks, reductions should be distributed equitably
across subject areas, rather than eliminating arts programs.

17



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

My work on this Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan began in 2020, just months
before COVID-19 forever altered the way that the world viewed education. Since that time, it
has become extremely apparent how much our children and our society depend on the arts, not
just for entertainment, but for our mental well-being! After pausing the work on this plan because
of the pandemic, in January of 2022 our District Arts Team was expanded to include even more
highly qualified and experienced teachers in the areas of music, visual arts, and theater. This
new team got to work evaluating arts education in our district and helping to form this strategic
plan to expand art and music education to every student in SCUSD.

In addition to the mountain of data in support of the academic benefits of arts education,
we also know that access to a rich and culturally diverse arts curriculum starting at an early age
helps build empathy, tolerance, and respect and is part of a well-rounded education. We know
that the arts help teach our students how to express themselves and develops all five of the
Social Emotional Learning core competencies: self awareness, self management, social
awareness, relationship skills, and responsible decision making. The arts teaches students how
to have a growth mindset and that with practice, their skills can improve over time.

California’s creative economy generates 2.7 million jobs. Students with a comprehensive
arts education are 5 times less likely to drop out of school, 4 times more likely to be recognized
for academic achievement, 4 times more likely to receive a bachelor’s degree, and 30% more
inclined to pursue a professional career. Yet in 2019-2020 only 11% of California schools offered
a sequential, standards-based course of study in all four of the arts disciplines. This Master Plan
offers a path for SCUSD students to obtain the knowledge and skills that they need to become
successful artists, musicians, dancers, or whatever else they dream about being.

It is for these reasons, and many more, that our District and Community Arts Teams
have been working tirelessly to develop this plan to give all of our students the education they
need to realize their full potential, become lifelong learners of the arts, and in many cases,
pursue college and careers long after graduation.

This Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan is just the beginning of the process to bring
equity to arts education in SCUSD. While it lays out clear steps that we need to take, it will
depend on the support of the entire Sacramento community to ensure that our children are
given the opportunities they need to succeed in the arts. Many of the benefits may not become
clear for many years, but it is our duty to persevere and show our students how important the
arts are for their growth and development.

C.J. DeAngelus, Jr.

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Coordinator

18



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan
Strategic Aims and Goals

The following section outlines the three strategic pillars and the goals/aims/focus
for each pillar:

Strategic Pillar #1: Content

Strategic Aim 1.1: Standards-Based Curriculum, Methodology, and
Instruction

● Goal 1.1: Provide a high-quality, standards-based Arts curriculum in music,
visual arts, dance, theater arts, and media arts (collectively known as
VAPA) in TK-12, as well as developing an integrated arts curriculum in
TK-6, with assessments to demonstrate student progress.

Strategic Aim 1.2: Student Support and Access to the Arts

● Goal 1.2a: Provide equitable and consistent access to arts opportunities
for all students during the school day and through Expanded Learning.

● Goal 1.2b: Provide platforms for students and families to learn about the
post-secondary options and possibilities of careers in the creative economy
of California.

Strategic Aim 1.3: Professional Preparation, Learning, and Support

● Goal 1.3: Provide arts teachers with high quality and relevant professional
development opportunities, time for cross-district collaboration, incentives
for advancement, and support for teachers in accessing professional
conferences and workshops in their field.

Strategic Pillar #2: Infrastructure

Strategic Aim 2.1: Personnel, Program Administration and Coordination

● Goal 2.1a: Increase arts staffing K-8th grade in dance, music, theater and
visual arts, and at high school for CTE courses.

● Goal 2.1b: Utilize expertise of current experienced, credentialed teachers
to support the skill set of newer teachers through mentoring and intentional
collaborative sharing.

19



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Aim 2.2: Facilities, Equipment, Materials/Supplies

● Goal 2.2: Evaluate needs and provide supplies, equipment, materials, and
technology for visual and performing arts instruction.

Strategic Aim 2.3: Enhancing Climate and Culture Through Community
Partnerships, Collaborations, and Parent and Family Engagement

● Goal 2.3a Develop and expand partnerships with professional and
community organizations

● Goal 2.3b: Invite and engage parents and families to actively participate in
school site and district arts programs

Strategic Pillar #3: Sustainability

Strategic Aim 3.1: District Leadership

● Goal 3.1a: Maintain and build support for a District VAPA Coordinator to
manage programs, implement the Strategic Arts Plan, and ensure district
compliance with CA Educational Code

● Goal 3.1b: Develop arts leads at every school site to support arts
integration programs and communicate site needs to the district VAPA
Coordinator

Strategic Aim 3.2: Communication

● Goal 3.2a: Develop strategies and platforms to increase and enhance
communication within the district about arts programs and events assuring
that District Leaders and School Board Members provide continued
support over time

● Goal 3.2b: Increase communication with parents/guardians and families
about what arts opportunities are available to students throughout the
district.

Strategic Aim 3.3: Funding

● Goal 3.3a: Establish clear allocation guidelines for Prop 28 and Arts Block
Grant funding and develop measures for ensuring accountability
throughout the system and reporting to the School Board.

● Goal 3.3b: Establish reliable funding sources to support,maintain, and
expand the Strategic Arts Plan in perpetuity.

20



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Aim 3.4: Program Evaluation

● Goal 3.4a: Site Program(s) Evaluation - Develop or utilize tools to assess
progress towards individual site goals for arts learning as outlined in the
Strategic Arts Plan.

● Goal 3.4b: Strategic Plan Audit Develop measures/criteria to evaluate
progress in the arts programs and accountability with the strategic arts
plan.

Strategic Aim 3.5: Policy and Advocacy for Equity, Access and Social
Justice

● Goal 3.5a: Adopt updated Arts Education Policy to ensure that arts
instruction is accessible and equitable to all students throughout the district
and make publicly available.

● Goal 3.5b: Coordinate with other departments and site leaders to increase
understanding of access to the Arts as a social justice issue that addresses
social emotional learning (SEL), mental health, and critical thinking skills.

Kindergarten Dance Students perform at Oak Ridge Elementary through a CLARA Residency

21



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Sacramento City Unified School District 2023-2028 Strategic Arts Plan (Draft Version 1)

Abbreviations
DAT - District Arts Team
CAT - Community Arts Team
TS’s - Teaching Specialists (sometimes referred to as “ToSA’s” in other districts)
ToSA - Teacher on Special Assignment
PD - Professional Development
PL - Professional Learning
CT - Common Time or Common Planning Time

Terms
Release Time - time during the school day in which teachers are “released” from duty to attend a
training or professional learning training. Typically, the district provides substitute teachers for release
time.
Stipend - A set amount of money (typically negotiated in the SCTA contract) for extra work performed
outside normal school hours.
Per Diem - an hourly payment for extra work performed outside of normal school hours.

Phase 1 - To be completed or initiated in the first or second year of plan implementation
Phase 2 - To be completed or initiated in the third or fourth year of plan implementation
Phase 3 - To be completed or initiated in the fifth year of implementation

22



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Sacramento City Unified School District 2023-2028 Strategic Arts Plan (Draft)

Strategic Pillar: Content
Strategic Aim 1.1: Standards-Based Curriculum, Methodology, and Instruction

Goal 1.1: Provide a high-quality, standards-based Arts curriculum in music, visual arts, dance, theater
arts, and media arts (collectively known as VAPA) in TK-12, as well as developing an integrated arts
curriculum in TK-6, with assessments to demonstrate student progress.

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget
Needs/Implic

ations

Expected/Measurable
Outcomes

Phase 1 Adopt district wide
VAPA standards that
meet or exceed CA
Arts Standards

Work within C&I to learn what
steps need to be taken for SCUSD
to adopt specific content
standards for VAPA.

Create a VAPA curriculum team to
create/submit VAPA standard
recommendations to the Board.

Train or provide PL for DAT to
learn information about the CA
VAPA Content
Standards/Framework.

Schedule regular meetings across
content areas to discuss the
adoption of content standards in

Arts Coordinator

VAPA TS’s

Other C&I Directors

School Board

Potential per
diems for DAT
to meet
regularly

Stipends/Per-
diems for
training on the
CA content
standards/fra
mework

The district will adopt a set of
content standards that meet or
exceed the CA Arts Standards.

All new and experienced VAPA
teachers will receive training
on the CA VAPA standards
and will be able to utilize them
to guide daily instruction,
create rubrics, and inform
educational decisions in the
classroom.

23



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

each artistic discipline OR create
CT time for teachers grouped by
discipline.

Craft board recommendation on
adoption District VAPA Standards
and curriculum.

Phase 1 Design or adopt
district-wide
sequential,
standards-based
curriculum in each
discipline.

Define scope and sequence for
each grade in each discipline for
grades TK-6.

Include SEL competencies when
creating scope and sequence for
VAPA in TK-6.

Define skills in each discipline for
secondary electives that each
student should have across the
district.

Audit secondary class syllabi to
ensure that classes across the
district are using the same
standards/curriculum goals.

VAPA Coordinator

Teaching
Specialists and/or
DAT team

VAPA Teachers

Release
time/per
diems for DAT
or salaries for
Teaching
Specialists

Each grade level in TK-6 will
have specific VAPA standards.

Each student will receive
standards-based instruction
either by general classroom
teachers or VAPA specialists
(ideally both)

Secondary VAPA classes will
have a uniform set of
skills/concepts that students
learn across the district. (For
example, all students in
Beginning Band will learn x
skills before advancing to
Advanced Band).

Phase 1 Create engaging TK-6
lessons based on the
VAPA Artistic
Processes and SEL
Competencies that
can be accessed and
taught by general
classroom
elementary teachers
and make these
lessons available to
ALL TK-6 teachers.

Create Teaching/Curriculum
Specialist positions within C&I to
create VAPA lessons in all
disciplines that all teachers will
have access to.

These lessons will coincide with
new standards and be written
broadly to allow flexibility for
students and teachers.

Provide PD for elementary

VAPA Coordinator

Curriculum
Specialists/TS’s or

contracted
specialists

CLARA

TS Salary or
funding for
subject area
curriculum
specialists.

Per diems for
teachers to
attend PL
sessions
outside of the
regular work

Curriculum specialists will
create lessons in all disciplines
that all elementary teachers
can use for arts integration
lessons in their classroom.

All lessons will be housed on a
district google drive for
teachers to access at will.

VAPA teachers will be able to
access and utilize grade level

24



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

(see appendix - Arts
Education and SEL
Learning Framework)

teachers to gain knowledge of
district VAPA standards and
strategies to implement integrated
VAPA lessons in all arts
disciplines.

Explore using CLARA or other arts
providers/consultants as a
resource for creating curriculum in
areas/disciplines that are
under-represented in SCUSD (ie.
dance, theater, media arts)

day

License for
CLARA
Classroom for
all Elementary
teachers.

lessons in their classroom
through the SCUSD Google
Drive platform.

Phases
1/2

Ensure that
secondary VAPA
electives align with
the adopted district
Arts standards.

Survey all secondary VAPA
teachers about what courses are
being taught.

Compile a comprehensive list of
all secondary electives and what
sites they are being taught at.

Check that District/State VAPA
standards are explicitly included in
lesson plans.

VAPA Coordinator No direct
budget
implications

Cohesion across the district
that all electives are teaching
to the district/state standards

Phases
1/2

Develop a set of
district-wide
assessments for
students engaged in
the arts in order to
demonstrate student
growth and progress
of the arts plan.

Once grade level content
standards have been developed,
develop rubrics to evaluate/assess
students by grade level based on
the VAPA Standards/framework.

Work with teachers to create a
process for district-wide student
assessments that evaluates
student and Arts Plan progress.

Explore the possibility of adding
arts standards to elementary

VAPA Coordinator

DAT Team or
Assessment
Committee

Teachers

Per Diems or
CT time for
teachers to
meet together
to develop
district
assessments.

Possible
release time
for teachers to
assess
student work

A cooperatively developed set
of rubrics will be created to
evaluate student progress in
the context of ensuring that the
Arts Plan is making adequate
yearly progress toward its long
term goals.

25



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

report cards. at end of year
for program
improvement

All
Phases

Work with school site
leaders/counselors to
ensure that VAPA
classes have accurate
course descriptions
and that course
descriptions are
consistent throughout
the district.

Audit course syllabi and
descriptions across the district to
ensure course consistency
throughout the district.

Possible PD or CT time with
teachers teaching the same
disciplines to
assess/create/develop accurate
and consistent course
descriptions.

Work with sites to develop and
submit new course proposals for
missing or desired arts
classes/disciplines.

Provide a current list of VAPA
courses approved district wide to
site leaders/teachers.

Recognize that different school
sites may have different needs
and may not offer the exact same
classes from site to site. Work to
make sure that courses are as
consistent as possible in the
comprehensive schools to ensure
that all students have access to
high level VAPA courses at every
level.

VAPA Coordinator

TS’s

VAPA Teachers

Counselors

Site Leaders

Possible PL
sessions
outside the
work day

All course descriptions
throughout the district will be
consistent.

All students have access to
high quality arts classes to
prepare them for colleges or
careers in the arts.

Classes are consistent from
site to site.

New VAPA courses will be
developed to continue to
expand access to VAPA
classes throughout the district.

26



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Pillar: Content
Strategic Aim 1.2: Student Support and Access to the Arts

Goal 1.2a: Provide equitable and consistent access to arts opportunities for all students during the school
day and through Expanded Learning.

Goal 1.2b: Provide platforms for students and families to learn about the post-secondary options and
possibilities of careers in the creative economy of California.

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget Needs Expected/Measurable
Outcomes

Phase 1 Provide equitable arts
classes, in one or more
arts discipline (music,
art, theater, dance), for
all elementary students
in the district.

Provide equal access to
arts electives to all
students at the
secondary level

(See Strategic Aim 2.1a for
staffing strategies)

Communicate with school site
leaders to identify what
artform specialist they would
prefer to have (possibly
develop a system for teachers
to decide the same way that
site teachers vote on their
prep).

Work with school sites to
create a schedule that
ensures that all students have
equitable access to arts
classes (ie - making sure that
scheduling doesn’t conflict
with other academic activities.

VAPA Coordinator

Site Leaders

VAPA Teachers

Teachers/SCTA

VAPA teachers
will need to be
hired to make
sure that every

student has
access to VAPA

classes

All students at the elementary
level will have access to at least

one arts discipline each year from
Tk-6th

Secondary students will have
access to at least one VAPA
elective every year from 7-12

27



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Phase 1 Work to expand the
number of elementary
teacher preps so
schools do not have to
choose between PE,
VAPA, and Library.

Research the funding
implications of expanding the
number of elementary preps.

Create budget proposal

Present/approve budget
proposal to PRC/Executive
Cabinet

Bring approved proposal to
Budget and HR Departments
during Budget Development
Meetings (BDM)

VAPA Coordinator

District Management

Budget

HR

School Board

SCTA

Long term
funding for

elementary arts
positions.

Students will have access to both
PE and Arts classes, taught by
teaching specialists, in grades

TK-6

School sites will no longer have to
vote on which prep they want (PE,

VAPA, or Library) or will at least
have multiple options for preps

Phases
1-2

Advocate for
comprehensive high
schools to move to a 7
period day to allow
students more
opportunities to take
elective classes.

Identify that any school with a
four-year plan for the arts has
seven periods in place to
facilitate a-g,(i.e.: zero period
PE) or ensure that Zero
periods do not
disproportionately affect VAPA
students.

Identify educational models of
schools that have increased
or expanded days or utilize
creative scheduling in order to
allow students to take a VAPA
elective for all four years.

Work with career counseling
to help students find
alternative ways to take
required courses. (ie. taking
required classes at
community colleges or

VAPA Coordinator

Site Leadership

Budget

Human Resources

There may be
budget/union

issues if
teachers teach

more than 5
periods

Possible use of
Prop 28 to fund
extra periods of

instruction

Students will not have to choose
between continuing instruction in
an artform and taking a required
A-G or graduation requirement

class

There will be identified VAPA
classes at all comprehensive high
schools that have 4 levels/years

of instruction

Students will have the option and
ability to take 4 years of VAPA

electives.

28



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

online).

Phase 1 Explore adding an
VAPA elective to the
stipends available to
elementary schools
through Student
Support Services.

Implement elementary stipend
from Student Support
Services available as funding
for VAPA enrichment after
school as it does for
sports/athletics.

Identify a pool of
teachers/teaching
artists/classified teachers to
facilitate this curriculum after
school.

Work with elementary admin
and teachers to access
particular VAPA discipline
needs per site.

Create a job description for a
possible elementary after
school VAPA specialist
position.

Student Support
Services

Budget

Individual Sites

Human Resources

Elementary
athletic stipends

are about
$1000. Work

with Budget to
identify if this is
available in the
Student support

Services
budget.

Elementary students will have
access to a VAPA extra-curricular

offering just like they have the
opportunity to participate in

sports/athletics.

All
Phases

Increase VAPA College
and Career Awareness

Create a resource(s) for
students/parents to
expand understanding
of careers in the
creative economy of
California.

Social media campaign from
the district in the style of
Create CA to educate parents
on the creative economy in
CA. Job information, etc.

Develop a website for SCUSD
arts information to include
ongoing information about
jobs and careers in CA
economy/SCUSD alumni
working in the arts.

VAPA Coordinator

Community Arts
Partners

Communications

Ed Tech

CTE/Linked Learning

None Students and families will have a
better understanding of what type

of careers are available in the
creative arts economy and have
an understanding of what skills
are needed for these careers.

Students/families will be able to
see a direct correlation between
arts education and careers in the

creative economy.

29



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Partner with outside
organizations to talk to
students about careers in the
arts.

Participate in HS college and
career days. Encourage arts
organizations to participate in
HS college and career days.

All
Phases

Ensure students have
access to information
about college and
careers in the arts at all
levels

Provide resources and
opportunities for students and
families to learn about the
post-secondary options and
possibilities of careers in the
creative economy of
California.

Ensure that VAPA teachers
talk about various careers in
the Arts (not just “artist” or
“musician”) at all levels so
students understand that
there are many types of jobs
in the California creative
economy.

Explore connecting with
Grammy Career Day to bring
resources on careers in the
Arts to SCUSD.

Inform/ provide training for
school counselors on various
careers in the arts.

VAPA Coordinator

VAPA Teachers

School Counselors

City Office of Arts and
Culture

Possible PL
time for school

counselors

All students will be aware of the
many careers in the arts are
available.

Students will be prepared for
careers in the Arts after high
school or be prepared to continue
their post secondary education in
order to pursue a career in the
Arts.

Students will have the opportunity
to connect with local arts
organizations that may provide
work or internship opportunities in
the Creative Economy.

30



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Pillar: Content
Strategic Aim 1.3: Professional Preparation, Learning, and Support

Goal 1.3: Provide arts teachers with high quality and relevant professional development opportunities, time
for cross-district collaboration, incentives for advancement, and support for teachers in accessing
professional conferences and workshops in their field.

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget Needs Expected/Measurable Outcomes

Phase 1 Increase professional
learning opportunities in
the arts for all SCUSD
teachers.

Provide access to free opt-in
PL training through SCOE.
Make sure teachers are
aware of training sessions

Create and present a series of
PL sessions on arts
integration for both VAPA and
non-VAPA teachers

Utilize CT time for
department-wide PL trainings

Possible creation of an Arts
Integration mini-conference
for general education
teachers and/or increase
VAPA PL in the summer

VAPA Coordinator

PL Providers

Budget

C&I Department

Designation of a
separate budget

item for
Professional

Learning in the
VAPA Budget

Funding will
have to be set

aside for
teachers to

attend
conferences &

workshops

Teachers will have access to
robust professional learning

sessions provided through the
district.

Teachers will be able to attend
non-district

conferences/workshops without
having to use personal time.

Teachers will be able to request to
have the district pay for

conferences/workshops that
increase their subject knowledge

31



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

teacher PL conference.

Provide leave time (or subs)
for teachers to attend
professional conferences and
workshops.

Create a procedure where
teachers can request the
district fund attendance to
conferences/PL that increase
their knowledge in the subject
area that they teach or one
that they would be able to
teach if they had more training

Provide training for the CA art
standards implemented in
2019.

Provide arts teachers with
cross-district CT time to meet
with other teachers in their
content area

Provide arts teachers with
incentives for advancement.

Phase 1 Provide VAPA teachers
with professional
development in
relevant, social
emotional learning
strategies with the arts

Provide opt-in training
sessions in various arts
disciplines as well as in arts
integration for elementary
teachers to help further their
knowledge of best practices in

District SEL
Coordinator/Team

VAPA Coordinator

Teachers will
need to be

compensated
for professional

learning
sessions
outside of

Teachers will have more
strategies for incorporating SEL

into their classes.

Teachers will understand how the
arts and SEL are closely related

and be able to make their

32



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

to apply in the
classroom.

arts education.

Provide teachers with
professional learning
opportunities for arts based
healing circles, restorative
justice, etc. on a proactive
basis.

contracted
hours.

classrooms more inclusive.

Students will feel more community
as a result of increased attention
to SEL/Arts instruction in schools.

Phase 1 Provide general
classroom teachers
with professional
learning in arts
integration strategies.

Provide opt-in training
sessions in arts integration for
elementary teachers to help
further their knowledge of best
practices in arts education.

VAPA Coordinator

C&I Department

Budget

Teachers will
need to be

compensated
for professional

learning
sessions
outside of
contracted

hours.

If outside
presenters are
used, they will

need to be paid
through the

district.

Teachers will be able to identify
and utilize arts integration
strategies and create more
opportunities for students to

express themselves and construct
and demonstrate understanding

through an art form.

Teachers will be able to lead
students in a creative process that
connects an art form and another
subject area and meets evolving

objectives in both.

Phase 1 Increase the
cohesiveness across
the system by providing
VAPA teachers time to
work and collaborate
with each other across
different sites and grade
levels.

Provide arts teachers with
cross-district CT time to meet
with other teachers in their
content area.

Provide training for the CA art
standards implemented in
2019.

VAPA Coordinator

VAPA Department
Heads

Site Leaders

Professional Learning
Director

None Teachers will be able to align and
coordinate curriculum across the

district in order to ensure that
student outcomes are comparable

throughout the system.

Students will learn the same
concepts by grade/level in any

school in the district.

33



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Phase 1 Expand and
systematize
professional
learning/training for
teaching artists that
work within SCUSD
classrooms.

Ensure that all teaching
artists provided by
SCUSD/outside
providers are trained in
basic SEL by our SEL
department.

SEL and Classroom
Management

Creation of a Teaching Artist
Training Classroom to give
teaching artists training and
experience at an actual
school site.

Provide training for the CA art
standards implemented in
2019 and the SEL
competencies.

VAPA Coordinator

SEL Department

Partner Organizations

Budget for
teaching artists

training time
and trainers

All Teaching Artists will be trained
in SCUSD SEL and TSEL prior to
working with classroom teachers

for classroom residencies.

Teaching Artists will understand
the SEL competencies and be
able to help students navigate

Social Emotional Learning, even
in classrooms where teachers
have not been trained in SEL.

Teaching artists can be used as a
resource for classroom teachers
to provide SEL and arts lessons
and activities for the classroom.

Phase 2 Provide
opportunities/training to
engage administrators
on how to incorporate
the Arts more fully on
their school sites.

Create and present
professional learning for site
leaders around the Visual and
Performing arts to help
increase knowledge about
how the arts benefit students
and how VAPA
programs/classes need to be
organized in order obtain
maximum effect.

VAPA Coordinator

C&I Department

Professional Learning
Director

IAS’s

District Arts Team

None Administrators will have a greater
knowledge of why VAPA classes
are structured and how to best
schedule teachers/students in

order to limit the number of
systemic obstacles

teachers/students face in school
when enrolling in VAPA classes.

Phase 2 Create a resource for
Guidance Counselors
to expand
understanding of VAPA
arts class requirements,

Create and present
professional learning and or
resources to help increase
knowledge about potential
careers in the arts and how
VAPA programs/classes need

VAPA Coordinator

Professional Learning
Director

Site Leaders

None School counselors will have a
greater knowledge of why VAPA

classes are structured and how to
best schedule teachers/students

in order to limit the number of
systemic obstacles

34



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

rigor, and potential
careers in the creative
economy of California.

to be organized/enrolled in
order obtain maximum effect. District Arts Team

teachers/students face in school
when enrolling in VAPA classes.

35



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Pillar: Infrastructure
Strategic Aim 2.1: Personnel, Program Administration, and Coordination

● Goal 2.1a: Increase arts staffing TK-12th grade in dance, music, theater and visual arts, and media
arts.

● Goal 2.1b: Utilize expertise of current experienced, credentialed teachers to support the skill set of
newer teachers through mentoring and intentional collaborative sharing.

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget Needs Expected/Measurable
Outcomes

All
Phases

Increase certificated
VAPA teacher
staffing to expand
equitable arts access
to all students in
SCUSD.

Determine staffing needs
and opportunities based on
new Prop 28 funding

Meet with Budget/HR to
discuss specific
requirements of Prop 28
Funding

Look at feeder patterns to
determine most effective
staffing with a combination
of Arts ToSAs and
credentialed arts teachers.

Consider Classified
positions to extend arts

VAPA Coordinator

Budget/CFO

Human Resources

Executive Cabinet

According to
early

estimates $5.2
million should
be available

via Prop 28 to
support the

hiring of VAPA
teachers

Clear budget for allocation of
Prop 28 funds.

New teachers will be hired
over the next 3-5 years so that
every elementary student has

access to arts education.

Hire new teachers to expand
secondary arts education to

ensure consistency throughout
the district.

36



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

staffing.

Consider intern positions to
create a pipeline from
student teacher to
credentialed teacher.

Work with HR to develop
job descriptions and post
open positions for
elementary teachers as
first priority

Work with HR and Budget
to create a plan to hire as
many new teachers as are
allowed by Prop 28.

Phase 1 Create and hire
VAPA Teaching
Specialist (TS’s)
positions to support
professional learning
and arts integration
goals.

Create and hire TS
positions in C&I
department to help
plan/deliver professional
learning, create VAPA
curriculum, and manage
arts integration projects
throughout the district.

Possible TS positions may
include:

VAPA Coordinator

Executive Cabinet

HR

Assistant Supt. of
C&I

Budget

These
positions will
need to be
created in

either the C&I
or VAPA
budget

We will have a minimum of two
Teaching Specialists in the
district to help support the
growing number of VAPA

teachers supported by Prop
28. (Ideally, this should be

supported by a formula, ie. for
every x number of VAPA
teachers the district will

provide one teaching specialist
to support them.)

37



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Visual Arts and Theatre

Arts integration with Visual
Arts and Theater ToSA
support (years 1-3)

Dance ToSA to help
integrate dance into
classrooms or PE time

Music ToSA to support
integration K-2nd grades

Phase 2 Increase existing
middle school
teaching staff
allotments.

Increase allocation to the
comprehensive Middle
Schools from a .4 or .6
teacher (2-3 sections) to a
full-time capacity up to 5
sections.

Budget

HR

VAPA Coordinator

New middle
school
teachers will
need to be
built into VAPA
budget to
support the
expansion of
disciplines and
classes

Every middle school will have
a full time music specialist

supported by the central office
VAPA budget.

Middle schools will offer a
comprehensive menu of VAPA

classes that are
developmentally correct for the

grade level including band,
orchestra, choir, and/or other
music classes as appropriate
as well as visual arts, theater,

dance, and media arts.

All
Phases

Provide opportunities
for experienced arts
teachers to mentor
new arts teachers

Work with district office
Induction Coordinator to
help match new VAPA
teachers with experienced

Induction
Coordinator

VAPA Coordinator

None for VAPA

Stipends
though

New teachers will be paired
with a mentor teacher

(preferably in their discipline)
to help with their growth as a

38



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

through the induction
program.

teachers in their discipline.

Recruit existing (and
retired) arts teachers as
mentor teachers

Create cross-district
collaboration opportunities
through zoom/web meeting
(move beyond site-based
assignments)

Utilize expertise of current
experienced, credentialed
teachers to support the skill
set of newer teachers
through intentional
collaborative sharing

Contact recently retired
VAPA teachers about
becoming mentors for new
teachers in their discipline.

Teachers
induction for

mentor
teachers

teacher.

New teachers will learn skills
from more experienced

teachers that will help them in
the classroom.

All
Phases

Ensure that all VAPA
vacancies are given
adequate job
descriptions and are
filled with qualified,
certificated teachers
as quickly as

Update job descriptions for
all art disciplines in all
grade levels.

Work with school site
administration and Human
Resources to efficiently

VAPA Coordinator

Human Resources

None New VAPA job openings will be
listed with enough time to be
able to hire qualified teachers

as quickly as possible.

Job openings will be correctly
described in the job listing to

39



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

possible. communicate site level
needs to ensure that jobs
are listed correctly and in a
timely manner.

avoid possible confusion.

40



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Pillar: Infrastructure
Strategic Aim 2.2: Facilities, Equipment, Materials/Supplies

Goal 2.2: Evaluate needs and provide facilities, supplies, equipment, materials, and technology for visual
and performing arts instruction.

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget Needs Expected/Measurable
Outcomes

Phase
1

Establish a baseline
budget and funding
sources for the
purchase of
consumable items for
VAPA teachers and
VAPA items for K-6
teachers.

Identify budget needed to
support all teachers

Identify funding for
consumable items.

Develop a standard
consumables base budget
for teachers based on what
classes they teach (ie.
ceramics teachers get $x
per class, orchestra
teachers get $y per class,
etc.)

Provide guidance to
schools receiving Prop 28
funds to utilize an
appropriate amount of
funding for consumable
teacher supplies.

VAPA Coordinator

Budget

Teachers

Purchasing

Increase
funding

needed to
adequately
fund VAPA

classes.

20% of Prop
28 funds can
be partially

allocated for
this.

All teachers will have a supply
budget for their classes that
ensures that they are not
spending money out-of-pocket
for necessary supplies.

41



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Look to local vendors to
open P/O accounts for
supplies or centrally order
all supplies at the
beginning of the year.

See if there is room in the
district warehouse for
consumable supplies to be
kept.

All
Phases

Work with sites and
the Facilities
department to identify
possible classrooms
available for
elementary VAPA
instruction.

Ensure that the VAPA
facilities are
updated/improved to
meet evolving needs.

Collaborate with Facilities
to create a master list of all
facilities that can be used
for arts instruction.

Generate a list of facilities/
inventory that require
repair/updating.

Consult with Facilities
department about the
construction of new
schools/facilities to ensure
that there is adequate
space for VAPA instruction

VAPA Coordinator

Facilities

Site Leaders and
Plant Managers

No significant
budgetary

impact at this
time.

A report of existing VAPA
facilities and their condition will
be created and facilities that
need repairs will be ranked by
how much repair is needed.

Facilities will consult with the
VAPA department during the
construction process of new
facilities to ensure that VAPA
spaces are identified and that
their placement makes
educational sense (for
example - a music room would
not be located next to a library)

Phase
3

As possible, advise
school sites about
best practices for
facilities designed for

Work with Facilities to
create a position or
specified district employee
who oversees performance

VAPA Coordinator

Facilities

May positively
impact

budgets if the
district

The district will see an
increase in revenue from
renting out performance

venues to local organizations.

42



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

arts instruction and
performance.

space facilities requests
and equipment to work
specifically with VAPA
organizations.

Discuss using potential
revenue generation that
could be created with
performing arts venues
towards VAPA programs.
(ie. when an organization
rents out a facility, a portion
of the fee should go
towards VAPA budget or
projects.)

Possible creation of a
“stage manager” stipend to
compensate person
responsible at the the site
level auditorium or PAC
upkeep

Budget

Executive Cabinet

upgrades its
existing

facilities and
leverages its
high demand

spaces for
community

and/or private
use.

Stipends for
stage manager

Increased revenue should
partially benefit the VAPA

programs at those schools.

Phase
3

Identify VAPA specific
classroom spaces on
school campuses due
to increased staffing
and or program
growth.

Evaluate possible space for
program expansion.

Evaluate possible space for
program sustainability
(dance floors, acoustic
treatment, storage needs).

Strategic planning for
adding portable classrooms
dedicated to VAPA

Facilities

VAPA Department

Budget

Increase
funding may
be needed to

create useable
VAPA spaces
on campuses

All elementary schools will
have at least one classroom
dedicated to arts education.

43



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

classrooms if there is no
identifiable space at a site.

Phase
1

Increase funding and
support for the Music
Library to be able to
accommodate the
increasing number of
instrument
repairs/purchases
from new staff.

Clear out obsolete items
from the ML in order to
make room for newer

instruments/items.

Expand the number of
vendors so that repairs can

be done in a timely
manner.

Increase the number of
scores that each teacher is
able to purchase through

the ML.

Orient new teachers to the
function of the music

library.

Barcode all district musical
instruments in order to

make inventory tracking
easier.

VAPA Coordinator

Budget

PRC/Cabinet

Music Librarian

Increase
funding for

music library
through district

LCAP

Instrument
barcoding may

require an
additional per

diem or
staffing in
order to

accomplish the
task in a timely

manner.

The music library will continue
to be a central hub for

instrument repairs and sheet
music purchases for the

district.

All district music teachers will
be familiar with the function of

the music library.

Repairs will be done efficiently
and quickly by qualified repair

technicians.

Increased funding will allow the
music library to continue to

increase the number of
teachers that are served.

44



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Pillar: Infrastructure
Strategic Aim 2.3: Enhancing Climate and Culture Through Community Partnerships, Collaborations, and
Parent and Family Engagement

Goal 2.3a Develop and expand partnerships with professional and community organizations

Goal 2.3b Invite and engage parents and families to actively participate in school site and district arts
programs

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget Needs Expected/Measurable
Outcomes

All
Phases

Continue to develop
and expand
partnerships with
community arts
organizations based
on strategic focus in
the following areas:
residencies,
assemblies,
professional learning,
field trips.

Match arts organizations
with schools that are
seeking enrichment in the
same areas.

Encourage more schools to
participate in the Any Given
Child program to bring arts
assemblies and
residencies to more
schools. (Participation in
this program is voluntary,
but funded through the
district. Perhaps new VAPA
teachers can act as
liaisons for school sites).

Look at the model of “My

VAPA Coordinator

Contracts/
Purchasing

Transportation

Community
Partners: (ie. The

Sacramento
Philharmonic/Opera

, CLARA, NorCal
School of the Arts,
The Sacramento
Office of Arts and

Culture, etc.)

Increase
central funding

to the Any
Given Child
program as

more schools
participate

Increased
transportation

costs for
grade-level
field trips

All students have an
opportunity to
see/visit/experience
professional artists/ arts
organizations

Student artists and VAPA
classes gain more experience
for potential higher learning
and career opportunities.

45



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Masterpieces”
Apply one grade level to a
particular arts organization
(all 4th graders to a
particular arts
org/museum/theatre)

Consider grade level
focused partnerships with
community organizations
(Sacramento
Philharmonic/Opera,
Crocker, etc.)

Explore internships with
more community partners
at the high school level.

Semi-professional
orchestral/choral

groups

Smaller local
museums

All
Phases

Develop systems for
increasing
public/family
awareness of VAPA
programs/performanc
es as well as
opportunities for
parents to participate
in school and district
wide VAPA events (ie.
school/community
mural/art fairs, etc.)

Ensure that schools are
reporting any VAPA events
to the VAPA department via
a simple submission form.

Create centralized calendar
for SCUSD VAPA

Create templates for
invitations/calendars

Start Regular VAPA
Newsletter or emails
detailing upcoming events

Create and run SCUSD

VAPA Department
Teachers

Site Leaders
Communications

Dept.

No
foreseeable

budget
implications

Parents and families will be
more aware and engaged with

VAPA programs in their
schools and district.

46



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

VAPA social media
accounts

All
Phases

Plan or participate in
district-wide
interactive community
events that also
educate and inform
SCUSD families
about the benefits of
arts education.

Encourage and guide
school sites in
creating their own
interactive community
events that
encourage parents to
become more
involved in arts
education at school.

Help to manage or
contribute to
multi-departmental events
(such as the SCUSD
Community Fairs).

Work with artists and art
teachers to make events
more interactive.

If TS’s are hired, recruit to
help increase interactivity
of events.

Partner with organizations
that provide arts or arts
education at community
events.

Work with Communications
to publicize events for the
community.

Work in partnership with
the City to contribute to city
arts events.

VAPA Department

Site Leaders

Communications

Expanded Learning
YDSS

City Office of Arts
and Culture

District Leadership

Costs
associated

with
community
events may

come from site
Prop 28
funding.

The VAPA Department will
work with other departments to
participate in more community
fairs/events

Community events at school
sites will be more interactive
for parents and community
members.

Schools will work to
incorporate the arts more
thoroughly into campus
culture.

47



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Pillar: Sustainability
Strategic Aim 3.1: District Leadership

Goal 3.1a: Maintain and build support for a District VAPA Coordinator to manage programs, implement the
Strategic Arts Plan, and ensure district compliance with CA Educational Code.

Goal 3.1b: Develop arts leads at every school site to support arts integration programs and communicate
site needs to the district VAPA Coordinator

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget Needs Expected/Measurable
Outcomes

All
Phases

Continue to support
the position of VAPA
Coordinator and
expand duties to
ensure compliance
with CA Ed Code and
implement the
Strategic Arts Plan

Continue to fund the VAPA
Coordinator position
through the C&I Budget.

Expand the VAPA Budget
to include Prop 28 funding
including new elementary
teachers that will be hired.

Allow teachers that are
funded under the VAPA
department to be
co-evaluated by the VAPA
coordinator and
appropriate site leaders.

Executive Cabinet

Asst.
Superintendent of

C&I

CAO

Human Resources

VAPA Coordinator

Increase
budget in C&I

for Coordinator
and VAPA

TS’s

Increase VAPA
Dept. budget
with Prop 28
funds to hire
new teachers

The scope of the VAPA
Coordinator position will
expand as VAPA programs
throughout the district expand.

VAPA Coordinator will be
giving administrative oversight
over new TS Elementary VAPA
positions funded through the
VAPA budget.

Teachers funded through the
VAPA budget will be evaluated
by the VAPA Coordinator in
coordination with site
administration.

48



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

As VAPA Coordinator
responsibilities expand, the
official job
description/duties should
also be expanded and
compensation should
reflect duties.

Create VAPA TS positions
that report directly to the
VAPA coordinator to help
coach new VAPA teachers
and create/provide PL to
elementary teachers.

VAPA Coordinator will provide
yearly report on Ed Code
compliance and progress on
the District Arts Plan.

Phase
1-2

Create a stipend for
“arts leads” or “arts
liaisons” positions at
each school site to
assist with arts
integration,
scheduling,
communication, and
professional learning.

Work with HR/SCTA to
develop an “Arts Lead”

stipend available to each
site to allow one teacher to

attend special CT
meetings/PL with other arts

leads in the district.

Provide funding to send
arts leads to PL

workshops/conferences
when appropriate

Provide district PL sessions
to arts leads that can then
be taken back to school

sites for CT PL.

Train arts leads on district

Teachers

Site Leaders

VAPA Coordinator

VAPA TS’s
HR

SCTA

Budget

Executive Cabinet

School Board

Stipends for
arts leads will

need to be
included in the

VAPA Dept
budget.

New stipends
need to be
negotiated
with SCTA

Prop 28 funds
may be used
for arts leads

stipends

All sites will have a VAPA Arts
Lead teacher that will assist on

implementation of arts
integration professional

learning sessions.

Arts leads/liaisons will assist in
helping to implement

school-wide VAPA programs
and will update the VAPA

Coordinator periodically with
progress.

49



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

purchased programs such
as Artlook, CLARA

Classroom, and Soundtrap,
etc. so that each site will
have a teacher that can

help with these initiatives.
(similar to site “EdTech

leads).

50



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Pillar: Sustainability
Strategic Aim 3.2: Communication

Goal 3.2a: Develop strategies and platforms to increase and enhance communication within the district
about arts programs and events assuring that District Leaders and School Board Members provide
continued support over time.

Goal 3.2b: Increase communication with parents/guardians and families about arts opportunities that are
available to students throughout the district.

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget Needs Expected/Measurable
Outcomes

Phase
1-2

Communicate the
new District Arts Plan
and arts education
policy to all levels of
district admin to drive
staffing, funding, and
program decisions
moving forward.

Provide executive
summary to new and
existing Board members to
inform them about existing
District VAPA policy

Present district arts policy
and plan to site leaders at
a PL session

Plan at least one day of
VAPA training during site
leader PL sessions per
school year.

VAPA Coordinator

C&I Dept.

IAS’s

School Board

Site Leaders

None All site leaders will be aware of
the new district VAPA policy
and District Arts Plan and its

effects on school site
instruction and student

outcomes.

SCUSD School Board will be
aware of District Arts Plan
goals and receive regular
updates on plan progress.

Develop and improve Create an online presence VAPA Coordinator No anticipated Increased online presence and

51



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

district, feeder area,
and site level
communication and
messaging.

for SCUSD VAPA (Social
media, website, etc.)

Create structures to
support more
communication between
administrators and VAPA
teachers.

Improve ongoing
communication regarding
the arts between school
sites and district
administrators.

Increase communication to
teachers for arts integration
strategies.

Improve the utilization of
Artlook (or similar
programs) to inform the
community of arts
availability at school sites.

Increase the frequency of
content (newsletter, etc.)
that communicates arts
content/performances to all
district community
members

Communicate with board
via monthly executive

VAPA TS’s

Communications

Site Arts Leads

budget needs communication should result in
higher visibility of VAPA in
SCUSD.

Building and maintaining
relationships with community
stakeholders.

Build credibility of SCUSD
VAPA in the greater
Sacramento area.

52



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

summary of upcoming
events

Area specific VAPA “news
letter” to publish for board
members, city council,
community stakeholders

Phase
1

Communicate
regularly with the
School Board about
progress on the
Strategic Arts Plan

Schedule time throughout
the year at board meetings
for arts updates (student
led or featured) or send
monthly board
communications featuring
updates keep board
members informed on
Strategic Arts Plan
progress and
accomplishments.

Include student feedback in
arts planning and include
student representatives to
attend and participate in
arts planning and SCUSD
Board meetings.

Communicate with School
Board office to schedule
board updates during the
year.

VAPA Coordinator

Arts teachers

Board Members

No cost All school board members will
be informed on Strategic Plan

Progress and updated on
goings on in the SCUSD VAPA

community.

Increased community and
admin awareness of our district

art programs, the benefits,
both academically and social

emotionally, and student
outcomes

Phase
1

Develop systems to
communicate with

Work with Communications
department to

VAPA Coordinator None

53



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

parents and the
community about

SCUSD VAPA
programs, concerts,

enrichment
opportunities, etc.

create/manage social
media for VAPA
Department or feature
more VAPA in district social
media.

Publically highlight
schools/programs that go
above and beyond to
increase awareness in the
community.

Communications

54



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Pillar: Sustainability
Strategic Aim 3.3: Funding

● Goal 3.3a: Establish clear allocation guidelines for Prop 28 and Arts Block Grant funding and
develop measures for ensuring accountability throughout the system and reporting to the School
Board.

● Goal 3.3b: Establish reliable funding sources to support,maintain, and expand the Strategic Arts
Plan in perpetuity.

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget Needs Expected/Measurable
Outcomes

All
Phases

Create and manage a
budget plan for
funding designated to
the district through
Prop 28.

If Prop 28 funds are
distributed directly to
school sites, develop
district guidance and
reporting to ensure
that funds are being
spent equitably
throughout the

Based on Prop 28 Funding
Guidelines:

Determine staffing,
equipment/materials, and
administrative allocation for
each site. (80% staffing,
19% equipment/supplies
and 1% for administrative
costs)

Revise this budget each
year as funding fluctuates.

Report expenditure plan

VAPA Coordinator

Budget

HR

Site Leaders

Increased
VAPA funding
as a result of

Prop 28
funding

District may
have to
increase

funding to
central office

VAPA
department to
manage new
teachers/fundi

ng.

Prop 28 funding is utilized to
hire staff and support them

with proper equipment.*

If Prop 28 funds are distributed
directly to schools, sites will

report to the district how Prop
28 funds are spent.

Annual reports from each site
to the State based on

accountability guidelines for
Prop 28 funds.

*at this time the distribution of
Prop 28 funds has not been

communicated to school districts.
Once the CDE communicates

55



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

district. and results to the school
board each year.

Work with Budget to
determine the actual
amount provided to the
district each year.

how funds will be distributed to
schools and what the reporting

requirements are, we can solidify
this section.

Phase
1-2

Work
interdepartmentally to
create a budget plan
for the Arts and Music
Instructional Material
(AMIM) Block Grant
and oversee that
purchases made from
it support the
expansion of VAPA
programs outlined in
the Strategic Arts
Plan.

Ensure that funding is used
correctly and primarily for
Art and Music Instructional
Materials.

Create budget proposal
and submit to
PRC/Executive Cabinet for
approval.

Order materials, ensure
that all materials are
ordered and received in a
timely manner, pay vendors
on time.

Use this grant to support
the expansion of VAPA
programs throughout the
district.

Present AMIM budget to
the school board.

Asst. Supt of C&I

VAPA Coordinator

Library/Textbook
Services

Budget

Purchasing

PRC/Cabinet

Health Services

Budget
department
should work

with
C&I/Academic

Office to
ensure that
this grant is
used for its
intended
purpose

Funding from the AMIM Grant
will be used properly and
efficiently to support the

expansion of VAPA programs
in conjunction with Prop 28 to

expand arts education
equitably to all students in

SCUSD.

56



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Report back to the school
board about student
outcomes as a result of this
grant

All
Phases

Identify external
funding sources
(Grants, Foundations,
fund-raising, etc.)
Apply for grants that
help to build and
expand VAPA
programs throughout
the district.

Based on specified needs,
seek grant funding or
partner funding with arts
organizations to benefit
school sites.

VAPA Coordinator

Grant Coordinator

Site Leader

Teachers

None External funding sources will
be identified to help expand

VAPA programs throughout the
district consistent with the

Strategic Arts Plan.

Any additional supplementary
funding will be made available

for arts needs to advance
equity throughout the district

All
Phases

Identify and allocate
internal funding
sources (LCAP,
SPSA, Prop 28,
AMIM Grant, other
state funding
programs, etc.) to
district VAPA
programs as part of
the Strategic Plan

Review overall budget for
ongoing arts funding based
on identified gaps/needs.

Provide resources and
encourage administrators
on including the arts into a
school’s SPSA Plan and
utilize Title I and Title III
funding sources for arts
education.

VAPA Coordinator

LCAP Director

Site Leaders

Executive Cabinet

Increased
funding will be

needed to
support
program

expansion

Internal resources will be
identified and used to help
expand VAPA programs
throughout the district

consistent with the Strategic
Arts Plan.

57



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Pillar: Sustainability
Strategic Aim 3.4: Program Evaluation

Goal 3.4a: Site Program(s) Evaluation - Develop or utilize tools to assess progress towards individual
site goals for arts learning as outlined in the Strategic Arts Plan.

Goal 3.4b: Strategic Plan Audit - Develop measures/criteria to evaluate progress in the arts programs
and accountability with the strategic arts plan annually.

58



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget Needs Expected/Measurable
Outcomes

Phase
1

Survey all district
sites (teachers,
admin, and students)
about their access
and implementation
of arts classes,
curriculum, materials,
and supplies. (Initial
and Yearly)

Develop or utilize a site
level survey (ie. Artlook) to
monitor and track individual
site progress towards the
goals in the Strategic Arts
Plan

Design surveys targeted at
each group, or inquire
about adding arts metrics
into existing climate/culture
surveys (ie. Kelvin) to
assess access to the arts
as well as the effects that
arts program expansion is
having on culture and
climate.

Make arts investment data
publically available to all
stakeholders to ensure
accountability and assist
school sites that are not
making progress.

VAPA Coordinator

Artlook Team

DAT

Site Leaders

None at this
time. There

may be a need
to purchase

Artlook in the
future if the

City does not
provide it to

us.

District growth towards the
goals of the Strategic Arts Plan
will be tracked and monitored
and reported back to the
Superintendent/School Board
annually.

Data regarding District Arts
Plan growth will be publically
available on the district website
(or on a similar data mapping
website)

59



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Phase
2-3

Evaluate student
progression through
arts programs at the
sites. Including
student access to
advanced level
courses.

Determine each site’s
existing course offerings
including course levels
(I,II,III, Adv, Hon., AP).

(Secondary) Develop tools
to measure student trends
in course selection and
level progression.

(Primary) Develop tools to
measure and assess
student progress in the
arts.

VAPA Coordinator

VAPA TS’s

Arts Leads

None District wide data on
systematic arts access and

growth potential in individual
artistic disciplines.

Phase
2

Teacher Evaluation -
Assist site leaders in
evaluating arts
educators with
professional learning
on the CA VAPA
teaching standards so
that they are able to
evaluate all aspects
of the lesson being
observed.

Help develop observation
and evaluation
rubrics/criteria for
administrators to assess
arts teachers more
effectively.

VAPA Coordinator

Site Leaders

Teachers/SCTA

None Site leaders will have more
knowledge and information in
order to meaningfully evaluate

VAPA teachers.

All VAPA teachers will be
evaluated regularly.

60



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Phase
1-2

Develop
student-based rubrics
and assessments and
evaluate student work
to track yearly arts
plan progress
towards the CA VAPA
Standards at each
grade level.

Utilize the DAT to develop
an assessment rubric for
each of the arts disciplines
based on the CA VAPA
Standards.

Develop an equitable
system for assessing
student work by district
teachers for growth from
year to year.

Work with DAT to create
procedures and timeline for
evaluating student work
each year.

Build into VAPA budget
teacher per diems for time
to evaluate student work.

VAPA Coordinator

DAT

VAPA Teachers

This may
require per
diems or

release time
for teachers to

evaluate
student work.

Student progress toward the
CA VAPA Standards will be
evaluated and tracked by
measures developed by
teachers and students.

This data will be used to
monitor overall progress

towards meeting CA VAPA
standards. Individual student

assessment will continue to be
the responsibility of VAPA

teachers.

61



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

Strategic Pillar: Sustainability
Strategic Aim 3.5: Policy and Advocacy for Equity, Access, and Social Justice

Goal 3.5a: Adopt updated Arts Education Policy to ensure that arts instruction is accessible and equitable
to all students throughout the district and make publicly available.

Goal 3.5b: Coordinate with other departments and site leaders to increase understanding of access to the
Arts as a social justice issue that addresses social emotional learning (SEL), mental health, and critical
thinking skills.

Phase Strategies Action Steps Person(s)/Groups
Responsible

Budget Needs Expected/Measurable
Outcomes

Phase 1 Create and present a
new board policy for the
Visual and Performing
Arts that adequately
encompasses the vision
for VAPA in SCUSD that
the DAT and CAT have
been working towards.

Work with DAT and CAT to
review current board policy
and draft a new policy.

Present new policy to board.

Have Board vote on and
adopt the new VAPA policy.

VAPA Coordinator

DAT/CAT

School Board

None SCUSD will have a new school
board policy for Visual and

Performing Arts that supports the
creation of this District Arts Plan.

School Board members will be
aware of the challenges facing
SCUSD and how this plan will

improve student outcomes in the
arts as well as social emotional

learning, academics, and student
engagement.

Phase
1-2

Coordinate with district
officials, site leaders,
and other departments
to increase
understanding of

Publish and distribute data
showing how education
in the arts improves student
outcomes and mental health
for students of color/ ELL
students.

VAPA Coordinator

Culture, Climate, and
SEL Department

Site Leaders

None Site leaders will be able to more
effectively support VAPA teachers,
specialists, and teaching artists

and understand how the arts
contributes positively to school

culture.

62



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

access to the Arts as a
social justice issue. Create and provide PL for site

administrators on how VAPA
can contribute positively to
school culture and climate.

Work with site leaders to hire
and schedule VAPA staff for
maximum student impact,
prioritzing elementary schools
with high marginalized
populations.

Work to create a
culturally-responsive VAPA
curriculum for all students.

Students will feel more of a
connection to school culture
through the lens of their own

culture.

Phase 1 Utilize various data
points across
departments to create a
priority list of schools in
greatest need of
VAPA/SEL teachers

Identify schools that are in
highest need based on
several sources of data
including Kelvin data, Title I
students, f/r lunch, referrals,
suspensions, ELA, etc.

From this data, identify which
schools would benefit most
from having a certificated
VAPA teacher and access to
professional arts learning
sessions for staff.

VAPA Coordinator

SEL Director

Facilities

HR

None By using student and site data
collected from several different

departments, the VAPA
department will create an arts

implementation plan to prioritize
filling VAPA positions in high need
schools and supporting daily arts
instruction with artist residencies,

assemblies, and professional
learning.

All
Phases

Work
interdepartmentally and
collaboratively to
develop strategies to
integrate the arts across

Create strategies for making
sure that emergent bilingual
students have access to arts
education.

Arts Coordinator

MTSS Director

SEL Director

None Visual and Performing Arts
strategies will be meaningfully

incorporated into other disciplines.
All students, particularly those that

are traditionally vulnerable and
marginalized, will be able to

63



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

curriculums at all levels
to ensure that ALL
students have access to
VAPA content.

Integrate the arts with
ELA/ELD standard for lower
grades.

Identify and define the Arts as
a Tier I intervention in the
district’s MTSS Plan.

Define what high-quality
instruction in the arts looks
like at all grade levels.

Communicate with Special
Education department to
ensure that the arts are
included in all SPED
classrooms and in individual
SPED plans, where
appropriate.

MLD Director

SPED Director

access arts lessons at whatever
level they are able.

Phase 1 Continue to grow and
utilize various teaching
artist residencies
centered around
SEL/conflict resolution
strategies primarily in
Title I schools.

Continue to build and expand
the teaching artist program
through NorCal School of the
Arts.

Continue to provide SEL PL
sessions for teaching artists
by our SEL TS’s.

Build teaching residencies
into the VAPA budget
(possibly as MTSS tiered
interventions in SEL?).

VAPA Coordinator

Arts Partner
Organizations

Budget

SEL Teaching
Specialists

Teaching artist
residencies

should be built
into the VAPA

budget.
Currently this

has been
funded mostly

through
temporary

ESSER funding.

Our most vulnerable students at
our highest need schools will
have access to theater/SEL
residencies to help with their

social emotional learning, mental
health, communication skills, and

conflict resolution skills.

All
Phases

Research and apply for
grants that prioritize and
emphasize using the
arts to improve SEL and

Work with grant coordinator ,
local arts organizations, and

national arts grant
organizations (Save the

VAPA Coordinator

Grant Coordinator

None Outside sources of income will be
accessed in order to help expand

VAPA access to all students in
SCUSD, with an emphasis on

64



DRAFT

SCUSD Visual and Performing Arts Master Plan DRAFT
2024-2029

student mental health.

Seek/write grants that
focus on culturally
responsive arts
education and focus on
traditionally
marginalized
populations for schools
with high numbers of
these populations.

Music, Mr. Holland’s Opus
Foundation, Music Will, etc.)

to identify and apply for grants
that can help to expand the

scope and quality of arts
education in SCUSD.

Arts Partner
Organizations

marginalized and underserved
populations.

Appendix (to be added after Board approval)

VAPA/SEL Learning Framework Chart
Prop 28/AMIM Grant Information from CDE
Prop 28 Funding Allocation by School
VAPA Dept Budget
Schedule of DAT/CAT Meetings

65



 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Agenda Item# _12.1e_ 
 
Meeting Date: February 1, 2024 
 
Subject:  Approve Mandatory Reporting to the Sacramento County Office of Education 
– Uniform Complaints Regarding the Williams Settlement Processed for the Period of 
October 2023 through December 2023 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Human Resource Services 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Mandatory Reporting to the Sacramento County Office of 
Education – Uniform Complaints Regarding the Williams Settlement Processed for the 
Period of October 2023 through December 2023. 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Williams Settlement Case and Education Code §35186 
states that persons may now use the uniform complaint process to file complaints 
regarding deficiencies in instructional materials, facility problems, and teacher vacancy 
or mis-assignment. The District is required to report on these complaints to the 
Superintendent of the Sacramento County Office of Education. The report must contain 
the number of complaints by general subject area and the number of resolved and 
unresolved complaints. 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students 
 
Documents Attached:   

1. Complaint Report – Attachment A-1 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by: Cancy McArn, Ed.D Chief Human Resources Officer  
Approved by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



Attachment A-1 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
Complaint Report 

Submitted to the Superintendent 
Sacramento County Office of Education 

Pursuant to Education Code 35186 
 
 

October 2023 through December 2023 
 

Number of 
Complaints 

Instructional 
Material 

Facilities Teacher 
Vacancy and 
Misassignment 

CAHSEE Resolved Unresolved 

 
0 
 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

Total: 0       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 Page 1 of 2  

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 12.1f___ 

 
Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024 
 
 
Subject: Approve Resolution No. 3376 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for Purchase 

of School Furniture  Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 
 

☐ Information Item Only 
☐ Approval on Consent Agenda 
☐     Conference (for discussion only) 
☐ Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
☐ Conference/Action 
☒ Action 
☐ Public Hearing 
 

Division:  Business Services 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 3376 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for 
the Purchase of Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 
 
Background/Rationale:   
 
District staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3376 to authorize and 
approve the District’s “Piggyback” utilizing Los Rios Community College District contract 
for the PURCHASE of Classroom Furniture with Campbell Keller in the amount of 
$987,787.00 for Matsuyama Elementary School. 
 
Under Public Contract Code section 20111, the District is required, absent an exception, 
to competitively bid the lease or purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies 
exceeding the bid threshold of $114,500 for 2024.  However, Public Contract Code 
section 20118, commonly referred to as the “piggybacking” statute, is an exception to 
the competitive bidding requirement, and allows the District to lease or purchase 
equipment, materials, or supplies by utilizing an existing contract, authorized by law, 
between a vendor and another public agency, pursuant to the same terms and equal 
prices of the existing contract. 
 
Los Rios Community College solicited Bid 19017, awarded to Campbell Keller to 
provide furniture, design, installation and additional related support services. The 
contract is active through August 24, 2024.  The Contract states that any public agency 
in the state of California may “Piggyback” to purchase furniture and related support 
services per the items and the conditions at the same terms as the awarded Contract. 
 
 
 



 Page 2 of 2  

District staff performed their due diligence and researched the costs and terms of the 
Piggyback Contract, believe that the prices of the Piggyback Contract are reasonable, 
and that it would be in the best interest of the District to utilize the Piggyback Contract to 
purchase classroom furniture pursuant to the proposed Contract Agreement for 
classroom furniture with Campbell Keller, attached to Resolution No. 3376.  
 
Financial Considerations:   
 
District will reduce its costs of procurement by “piggybacking” on a contract that has 
already been competitively bid by another public entity in accordance with law. 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  
 
 
Documents Attached:  
Resolution No. 3376 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for the Purchase of Classroom Furniture 
Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118  
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer 

  Tina Alvarez-Bevens, Contract Analyst 

Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3376 
 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AUTHORIZING PIGGYBACK CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF CLASSROOM 

FURNITURE PURSUANT TO PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 20118 
 
 WHEREAS, the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) seeks to purchase 
Classroom Furniture (“Products”) from Campbell Keller (“Vendor”). 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Contract Code section 20111, the District is required to 
competitively bid the “purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or 
leased to the district,” that exceed $114,500 in 2024; 

WHEREAS, Public Contract Code section 20118 is an exception to this requirement 
and states: 

Notwithstanding Sections 20111 and 20112, the governing board of any school 
district without advertising for bids, if the board has determined it to be in the 
best interests of the district, may authorize by contract, lease, requisition, or 
purchase order, any public corporation or agency, including any county, city, 
town, or district, to lease data-processing equipment, purchase materials, 
supplies, equipment, automotive vehicles, tractors, and other personal 
property for the district in the manner in which the public corporation or agency 
is authorized by law to make the leases or purchases from a vendor. Upon 
receipt of the personal property, if the property complies with the specifications 
set forth in the contract, lease, requisition, or purchase order, the school district 
may draw a warrant in favor of the public corporation or agency for the amount 
of the approved invoice, including the reasonable costs to the public corporation 
or agency for furnishing the services incidental to the lease or purchase of the 
personal property, or the school district may make payment directly to the 
vendor.  Alternatively, if there is an existing contract between a public 
corporation or agency and a vendor for the lease or purchase of the personal 
property, a school district may authorize the lease or purchase of personal 
property directly from the vendor by contract, lease, requisition, or purchase 
order and make payment to the vendor under the same terms that are available 
to the public corporation or agency under the contract; 

 WHEREAS, the District wishes to purchase the Products by utilizing an existing 
contract between a public corporation or agency and Vendor;   

WHEREAS, the Los Rios Community College District competitively bid and awarded a 
contract to Vendor for purchase of the Products (“Piggyback Contract”); 

 WHEREAS, the Piggyback Contract includes a provision, pursuant to Public Contract 
Code section 20118, allowing other public agencies, including school districts, to purchase the 
Products from Vendor, under the same terms and at equal prices set forth in the Piggyback 
Contract; and 

 WHEREAS, District staff have researched the costs and terms of the Piggyback 
Contract and believe that the prices under the Piggyback Contract are reasonable and that it 



Page 2 of 3 
 

is in the best interest of the District to utilize the Piggyback Contract to purchase the Products 
from Vendor. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the Sacramento City Unified School 
District hereby finds, determines, declares, orders, and resolves as follows: 

1. That the foregoing recitals are true. 

2. That it is in the best interests of the District to purchase the Products from Vendor 
via the Piggyback Contract. 

3. That it hereby approves the proposed “Agreement Incorporating Piggyback 
Contract for classroom furniture with Vendor,” attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

4. That it hereby authorizes the District’s Superintendent and designees to take all 
further action necessary to otherwise carry out, give effect to, and comply with the 
terms and intent of this Resolution, including to finalize and execute the agreement 
in accordance with the parameters of Public Contract Code section 20118. 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Education of the Sacramento City Unified 
School District this ____ day of ______________, 2024, by the following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

 
By:       
 Lavinia Grace Phillips, President  

Attest: 
       
 
By:      ____      

Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

AGREEMENT INCORPORATING PIGGYBACK CONTRACT 
 



PROPOSAL 116104
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS CONTRACT -

- QUOTE QQ14583 -

  1   552 01670# SILHOUETTE DESK,24X27,     190.01    104,885.52
ADJUSTABLELEG
FRENCH PEAR
CHARCOAL GREY LEG

  2   552 17576 3" CASTER PK 4LK3/8THD PU TRD     59.27     32,717.04

  3   552 17190# STEEL BOOK BOX15X20X4      47.65     26,302.80

  4    44 611W0000
0P#

CASCADE MEGA-CABINET     908.81     39,987.64
(CASTERS)OPEN W/
SHELVESW/WHITEBOARD
PLATINUM
CHARCOAL TRIM

  5    22 58040G# 24X24 MOTUM MOBILEWORKSTATION  1,131.95     24,902.90
ADJ. HT.SURFACE - RIGHTHAND

FRENCH PEAR
CHAIRCOAL GREY PAINT
CONTINUED...

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 116104
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

  6     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 20,020.00     20,020.00

- QUOTE Q-005143 -

  7    16 ESTCS12 EVOKE STACKER | 4 LEG | SMALL    106.49      1,703.84
SHELL | 12" SEAT HEIGHT |
LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NORI
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE

GLIDE OPTION: NYLONG
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY

  8   265 ESTCM14 EVOKE STACKER | 4 LEG | MEDIUM    116.88     30,973.20
SHELL | 14" SEAT HEIGHT |
LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NORI
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE

GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY

  9   303 ESTCM16 EVOKE STACKER | 4 LEG | MEDIUM    116.88     35,414.64
SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT |
LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NORI
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE

GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY

PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 116104
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 10    22 TPNR6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE | DOUBLE COLUMN  1,365.19     30,034.18
| RECTANGLE 1" WORKSURFACE |

ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT | 75MM
CASTERS | 60W 30D 30.75-50.5H

AVAILABLE WITH SILVER BASE
ONLY
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOUTH
EDGEBAND COLOR: MATCHING
PAINT COLOR:
GRAPHITE
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY

 11     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 13,340.00     13,340.00

- BID #482783 -

 12    22 HIWMMKD IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    357.43      7,863.46
BACK

.Y1            Syncho-Tilt w/ Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IF            4-Way Fog
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep
.AL            Adj Lumbar-matches frame color
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 116104
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 13    22 H15923A FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    222.24      4,889.28
X15W X 22-7/8D/A PULL

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P8T           Titanium

 14    22 HPSEAT24
ND

CONTAIN 15X24 PEDESTAL CUSHION     76.76      1,688.72
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep

 15     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  34,100.00     34,100.00
SERVICES FOR:

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    341,363.22
ASSEMBLY.......:     34,100.00

S&H............:     33,360.00

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     35,772.03
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    444,595.25

PAGE  4 OF  4



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS CONTRACT -

- HON LR #482783 -

  1     1 H9193A FLAGSHIP 42W 3-DRW A PULL   1,108.71      1,108.71
LATERAL 42W 39-1/8H 18D

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 1 BUILDING 1

  2     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X101E         101E
Tag 1: BUILDING 1 BUILDING 1

  3     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 1 BUILDING 1

  4     2 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    439.79        879.58
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider
CONTINUED...

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
26             Mossy Green
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.PA            Polished Aluminum
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 1 BUILDING 1

  5     7 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48      4,084.36
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

  6     6 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     130.68        784.08
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

  7     9 HSDEP302
9F

30D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     144.35      1,299.15
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

  8     1 HSDMP609 FULL-HGT 29-1/2HX60W MOD PNL    144.35        144.35
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

  9     5 HSDMP729 FULL-HGT 29-1/2HX72W MOD PNL    150.43        752.15
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2
CONTINUED...

PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 10     1 HSDSL242
9F

24D SUPPORT LEG FREESTANDING    137.26        137.26
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 11     2 HSDSL302
9F

30D SUPPORT LEG FREESTANDING    153.47        306.94
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 12     1 HUSLMOD1
360

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 60W     388.48        388.48
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 13     3 HUSLMOD1
366

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 66W     448.75      1,346.25
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 14     4 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61        190.44

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 15     3 HCTROUGH
36

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 36W SINGLE     78.51        235.53

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 16     2 HLSLZ5SC
54

42W EXTERNAL STIFFENER      65.34        130.68
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 17     4 HSDG GUSSETS (1 PR)      76.99        307.96
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 18     2 HWR2472P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     343.91        687.82
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 72W

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.EH            Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 19     1 HWR2484P 24 IN D X 84 IN W RECTANGULAR    487.25        487.25
WS - EDGEBAND

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.EH            Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 20     1 HWR3060P
N

SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR WKSFC     338.34        338.34
EDGEBAND 30D X 60W NO GROM

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 21     3 HWR3072P
N

SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR WKSFC     385.44      1,156.32
EDGEBAND 30D X 72W NO GROM

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut

CONTINUED...

PAGE  4



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 22     1 HWR3084P 30 IN D X 84 IN W RECTANGULAR    520.17        520.17
WS - EDGEBAND

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.EH            Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 23     7 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23      2,311.61
CLAMP

.SNW           Snow
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 24     4 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    224.92        899.68
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 25     7 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     268.83      1,881.81
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 26     8 H514 510 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     453.82      3,630.56
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2
CONTINUED...

PAGE  5



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 27     2 H873 BRIGADE 800 SERIES LATERAL     809.88      1,619.76
FILE 3 DRAWER 30W

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 28     1 H884 BRIGADE 800 SERIES LATERAL   1,112.26      1,112.26
FILE 4 DRAWER 36W

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 29     1 H893 BRIGADE 800 SERIES LATERAL   1,046.42      1,046.42
FILE 3 DRAWER 42W

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 30    11 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34        157.74
FILE RACK

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 31     1 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,474.91      1,474.91
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.X             OMT 2 Cores to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE  6



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 32     2 H9185LSN
N

FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,353.35      2,706.70
W/OPEN SHELVES/N PULLS

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 33     6 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        261.36
LOCK KIT

.X109E         109E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 34     4 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        174.24
LOCK KIT

.X108E         108E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 35     4 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        174.24
LOCK KIT

.X102E         102E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 36     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X103E         103E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 37     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X103E         103E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 38     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X104E         104E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE  7



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 39     4 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        174.24
LOCK KIT

.X105E         105E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 40     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X106E         106E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 41     4 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        174.24
LOCK KIT

.X107E         107E
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 42     6 HFSC1836
40N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 39     702.51      4,215.06
1/8HX36WX18D N PULLS&2 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 43     2 HFSC1836
40W

FLAGSHIP BOOKCASE 3-SHELF 36W    575.38      1,150.76
X 18D X 39-1/8H

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 44     5 HFSC1836
64N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 64   1,028.18      5,140.90
1/4HX36WX18D N PULLS&4 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE  8



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 45     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 46     4 HSISLAUT
NPNB3618
S1

ISLANDS TOP 18DX36W SPAN 1     171.19        684.76
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 47     1 HFLMC1 FLOCK MODULAR CHAIR     868.64        868.64
.TS            TaperedSq  PR8 or P7A Frm
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
34             Hearth
.P7A           Textured Charcoal N/A caster

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 48     2 HFLML1 FLOCK MODULAR LEFT END   1,024.64      2,049.28
.TS            TaperedSq  PR8 or P7A Frm
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
34             Hearth
.P7A           Textured Charcoal N/A caster

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 49     2 HFLMR1 FLOCK MODULAR RIGHT END   1,024.64      2,049.28
.TS            TaperedSq  PR8 or P7A Frm
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
34             Hearth
.P7A           Textured Charcoal N/A caster

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE  9



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 50    14 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    301.87      4,226.18
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.SNBLE         Noble Seating
06             Jade
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 51    20 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    301.87      6,037.40
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
34             Hearth
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 52     4 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    439.79      1,759.16
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
34             Hearth
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.PA            Polished Aluminum
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

PAGE 10



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 53     6 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    439.79      2,638.74
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.SNBLE         Noble Seating
06             Jade
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.PA            Polished Aluminum
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 54     1 HFDB17N DISC BASE/24X60 TOPS     755.18        755.18
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 55     1 HFTLC246
0

FLOCK 24X60 RECTANGLE LAMINATE    281.61        281.61
TOP

.G             2MM Edge
KI             Kingswood Walnut
.N             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 56     3 HFTPTL18 FLOCK 18 PERSONAL TABLE     451.29      1,353.87
LAMINATE

.G             2MM Edge
KI             Kingswood Walnut
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2
CONTINUED...

PAGE 11



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 57     7 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08      4,137.56
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.S             Charcoal
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 58     1 HHATW306
0CT

60W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    323.65        323.65
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
Q              Light Gray
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 59     3 HHATW306
0CT

60W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    323.65        970.95
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 60     3 HHATW306
6CT

66W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    349.48      1,048.44
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum

CONTINUED...

PAGE 12



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.P             Black
Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 61     2 HMVR-245
4G-NS

MOTVT RECT TBL 2MM     776.45      1,552.90
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 62     2 HMVR-247
2G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     620.96      1,241.92
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 63     1 HMVR-304
8G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     621.47        621.47
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 64     4 HMVR-305
4G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     630.08      2,520.32
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates

CONTINUED...

PAGE 13



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut

.KI            Kingswood Walnut

.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 65     4 HMVR-306
0G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     642.23      2,568.92
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 66     4 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     844.83      3,379.32
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 67     3 HTFXS27P PRESIDE 27H X-BASE FOR 30 IN    268.44        805.32
TOPS W/ POWER

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 68     3 HTLD30 PRESIDE 30 ROUND TOP     232.99        698.97
.G             2mm Edgeband
KI             Kingswood Walnut

CONTINUED...

PAGE 14



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut

Tag 1: BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2

 69     2 H15923A FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    233.88        467.76
X15W X 22-7/8D/A PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 70     4 H514 510 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     453.82      1,815.28
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 71     2 H874 BRIGADE 800 SERIES LATERAL     980.57      1,961.14
FILE 4 DRAWER 30W

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 72     3 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        130.68
LOCK KIT

.X110E         110E
Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 73     3 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56        130.68
LOCK KIT

.X111E         111E
Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

PAGE 15



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 74     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X112E         112E
Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 75     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X113E         113E
Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 76     6 HFSC1836
64N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 64   1,028.18      6,169.08
1/4HX36WX18D N PULLS&4 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 77     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 78     2 HPSEAT24
ND

CONTAIN 15X24 PEDESTAL CUSHION     79.75        159.50
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 79     2 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    389.01        778.02
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton

CONTINUED...

PAGE 16



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

27             Deep
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 3 BUILDING 3

 80     1 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48        583.48
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 81     2 HSDEP302
9F

30D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     144.35        288.70
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 82     1 HSDMP729 FULL-HGT 29-1/2HX72W MOD PNL    150.43        150.43
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 83     1 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61         47.61

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 84     1 HWR3072P
N

SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR WKSFC     385.44        385.44
EDGEBAND 30D X 72W NO GROM

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 85     1 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23        330.23
CLAMP

.SNW           Snow
Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4
CONTINUED...

PAGE 17



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 86     1 H15923A FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    233.88        233.88
X15W X 22-7/8D/A PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 87     1 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     268.83        268.83
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 88     2 H514 510 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     453.82        907.64
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 89     1 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34         14.34
FILE RACK

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 90     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X115E         115E
Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 91     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X116E         116E
CONTINUED...

PAGE 18



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 92     1 HFSC1836
64N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 64   1,028.18      1,028.18
1/4HX36WX18D N PULLS&4 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 93     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 94     1 HPSEAT24
ND

CONTAIN 15X24 PEDESTAL CUSHION     79.75         79.75
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 95     2 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    301.87        603.74
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
05             Lime
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 96     1 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    389.01        389.01
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider
CONTINUED...

PAGE 19



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
05             Lime
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 97     1 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    389.01        389.01
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 98     1 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.S             Charcoal
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

 99     1 HHATW306
0CT

60W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    323.65        323.65
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut

CONTINUED...

PAGE 20



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.KI            Kingswood Walnut

.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
Q              Light Gray
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 4 BUILDING 4

100     1 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48        583.48
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

101     2 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     130.68        261.36
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

102     1 HSDSL242
9F

24D SUPPORT LEG FREESTANDING    137.26        137.26
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

103     1 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61         47.61

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

104     2 HSDG GUSSETS (1 PR)      76.99        153.98
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

105     1 HWR2484P 24 IN D X 84 IN W RECTANGULAR    487.25        487.25
WS - EDGEBAND

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.EH            Fossil

CONTINUED...

PAGE 21



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

106     1 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23        330.23
CLAMP

.SNW           Snow
Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

107     1 H15923A FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    224.92        224.92
X15W X 22-7/8D/A PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P8T           Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

108     1 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     268.83        268.83
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

109     2 H514 510 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     453.82        907.64
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

110     1 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34         14.34
FILE RACK

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

PAGE 22



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

111     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X124E         124E
Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

112     2 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         87.12
LOCK KIT

.X125E         125E
Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

113     1 HFSC1836
64N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 64   1,028.18      1,028.18
1/4HX36WX18D N PULLS&4 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

114     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P28           Fossil

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

115     1 HPSEAT24
ND

CONTAIN 15X24 PEDESTAL CUSHION     79.75         79.75
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

116     1 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    374.88        374.88
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton

CONTINUED...

PAGE 23



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

27             Deep
.NL            No Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

117     1 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    389.01        389.01
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IF            4-Way Fog
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
27             Deep
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

118     1 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.S             Charcoal
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10

119     1 HHATW306
0CT

60W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    323.65        323.65
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LKI1          Kingswood Walnut
.KI            Kingswood Walnut
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum
.P             Black

Tag 1: BUILDING 10 BUILDING 10
CONTINUED...

PAGE 24



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

120     5 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    439.79      2,198.95
BACK

.Y1            Synchro-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
26             Mossy Green
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.PA            Polished Aluminum
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: RM 26-28

- FOMCORE -

121    10 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3" LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      1,177.10
GR1            Grade-1

Select Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

CAYLEE CATERPILLAR

CONVO LILY PAD & CART COMBO
3 INCH LILY PADCart with 3" Lily Pad

Configuration

PAGE 25



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

122     2 F001-31X
31X18-G1

31" RECTANGLE OTTOMAN,     913.75      1,827.50
31"LX31"WX18"H, 1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

ALP            Grade-3 (Alphabet)
Select Seat Fabric

DTX_ALPHABET-WIWillow
Select Alphabet Color

--             Side
Select Side

ALP            Grade-3 (Alphabet)
Select Side Fabric

DTX_ALPHABET-WIWillow
Select Alphabet Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

123     2 F003-18X
14-G1

CRESENT OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H, 1"    238.10        476.20
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-ZEST   Zest
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

CONTINUED...

PAGE 26



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-ZEST   Zest
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

124     2 F003-18X
14-G1

CRESENT OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H, 1"    238.10        476.20
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-PEAT   Peat
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-PEAT   Peat
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

125     2 F003-18X
14-G1

CRESENT OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H, 1"    238.10        476.20
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 27



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-ACID   Acid
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-ACID   Acid
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

126     1 F003-18X
14-G1

CRESENT OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H, 1"    238.10        238.10
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CREME DCreme De Menthe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-CREME DCreme De Menthe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

CONTINUED...
PAGE 28



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

127     1 F005-22X
18-G1

ROUND OTTOMAN WITH CAYLEE     708.96        708.96
FACE, 22"DX18"H, 1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CREME DCreme De Menthe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-CREME DCreme De Menthe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

128     1 FK007-CA
RT2

LILY CART     235.43        235.43

129     2 _FF004 4' FOM BEAN BAG     425.38        850.76
MSD            Microsuede

Select Fom Fabric Finish
FF004-119      Dark Grey

Fom Fabric Finish
CONTINUED...

PAGE 29



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

130    40 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3" LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      4,708.40
GR1            Grade-1

Select Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

131    20 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3" LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      2,354.20
GR1            Grade-1

Select Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-STERLINSterling

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

CONVO LILY PAD & CART COMBO
3 INCH LILY PADCart with 3" Lily Pad

Configuration

CONVO LILY PAD & CART COMBO
3 INCH LILY PADCart with 3" Lily Pad

Configuration

PAGE 30



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

132    10 F005-18X
14-ROK

ROK OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H     232.75      2,327.50
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Grade
-              Seat

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Seat Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
--             Side

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Side Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

133    10 F005-18X
14-ROK

ROK OTTOMAN, 18"DX14"H     232.75      2,327.50
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Grade
-              Seat

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Seat Fabric
SPR_STX-STERLINSterling

Select Silvertex Neo Color
--             Side

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Side Fabric
SPR_STX-STERLINSterling

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
CONTINUED...

PAGE 31



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

134     6 FK007-CA
RT2

LILY CART     235.43      1,412.58

CONVO LILY PAD & CART COMBO
3 INCH LILY PADCart with 3" Lily Pad

Configuration

135     2 FK007-CA
RT2

LILY CART     218.18        436.36

136     1 _F053-21
.5X36X32
-M6

ARMLESS SOCIAL   1,289.51      1,289.51
CHAIR,21.5"LX36"WX32"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",6" MOD LEG

A-000108       Silver
Leg Finish

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Chair Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

--             Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Pillow Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 32



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

137     1 _F151-28
.25X34.7
5X32-M

LOW ARM LEFT SOCIAL   1,690.81      1,690.81
CHAIR,28.25"LX34.75"WX32"H,SEA
T HEIGHT 18",6" MOD LEG

A-000108       Silver
Leg Finish

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Chair Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

--             Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Pillow Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

138     1 _F152-28
.25X34.7
5X32-M

LOW ARM RIGHT SOCIAL   1,690.81      1,690.81
CHAIR,28.25"LX34.75"WX32"H,SEA
T HEIGHT 18",6" MOD LEG

A-000108       Silver
Leg Finish

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Chair Fabric

CONTINUED...
PAGE 33



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

--             Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Pillow Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TAUTaupe
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

139     2 _FF004 4' FOM BEAN BAG     425.38        850.76
MSD            Microsuede

Select Fom Fabric Finish
FF004-119      Dark Grey

Fom Fabric Finish
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery

140    10 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3" LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      1,177.10
GR1            Grade-1

Select Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

141    10 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3" LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    109.09      1,090.90
GR1            Grade-1

Select Grade
CONTINUED...

PAGE 34



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Fabric

SPR_STX-STERLINSterling
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

142     1 _F005-47
X3-Z

FALCON'S/HEX EGG     618.34        618.34
PAD,47"LX"WX3"H,ZIPPERED

GR2            Grade-2
Select Grade

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

143     1 _F721-29
X15X27.5
-Z

HUG     647.09        647.09
CHAIR,29"LX15"WX27.5"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

CONTINUED...
PAGE 35



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

144     1 _F721-29
X15X27.5
-Z

HUG     601.95        601.95
CHAIR,29"LX15"WX27.5"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Center Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

--             Side
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

145     2 F165-24.
5x31.5x3
2-Z

ROCK'N ROLLER     885.53      1,771.06
LARGE,24.5"LX31.5"WX32"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",ZIPPERED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

CONTINUED...

PAGE 36



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

146     1 FK033-35
x24x29-Z

FOM   1,018.09      1,018.09
DESK-MEDIUM,35"LX24"WX29"H,ZIP
PERED

GR2            Grade-2
Select Maximum Grade

-              Top Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Top Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

---            Back Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Back Fabric

CONTINUED...

PAGE 37



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

147     4 F166-18x
18-Z

ROK OTTOMAN, 18"DX18"H     302.31      1,209.24
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Grade
-              Seat

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Seat Fabric
SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue

Select Silvertex Neo Color
--             Side

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Side Fabric
SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

148     2 F005-36X
14-G1

36" ROUND OTTOMAN, 36"DX14"H,    917.64      1,835.28
1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

CONTINUED...
PAGE 38



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SPR_STX-TAUPE  Taupe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-TAUPE  Taupe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

149     1 F020-67X
31X33-G1

CURVED   2,961.58      2,961.58
SOFA-IN,67"LX31"WX33"H,1"
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 39



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

150     2 F108-34.
75X31X16
-G1

CURVED BENCH     933.69      1,867.38
30,34.75"LX31"W,16"H,1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Front / Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Front/Back Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

---            Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

151     1 F109-67X
31X33-G1

CURVED   2,300.78      2,300.78
SOFA-OUT,67"LX31"WX33"H,1"
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 40



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

152     1 F130-72.
75X24X63
-Z

HEX   2,571.12      2,571.12
NEST,72.75"LX24"WX63"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Inside Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Inside Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side Finish
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

CONTINUED...

PAGE 41



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

---            Outside Banding Finish
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Outside Banding Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

153     1 FK020-21
X26.5X35
-G1

FOM     980.70        980.70
CHAIR-MEDIUM,21"LX26.5"WX35"H,
1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR2            Grade-2
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

PAGE 42



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

154     3 FK020-21
X26.5X35
-G1

FOM     980.70      2,942.10
CHAIR-MEDIUM,21"LX26.5"WX35"H,
1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

155     1 FK020-24
X30X39.5
-G1

FOM   1,049.14      1,049.14
CHAIR-LARGE,24"LX30"WX39.5"H,1
" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Center Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

CONTINUED...

PAGE 43



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

156     4 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     695.58      2,782.32
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Grade

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-GREGreige
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

TRAIN STATION COMBO-MEDIUM

157     1 _F005-47
X3-Z

FALCON'S/HEX EGG     618.34        618.34
PAD,47"LX"WX3"H,ZIPPERED

GR2            Grade-2
Select Grade

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Fabric

CONTINUED...

PAGE 44



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

158     1 _F721-29
X15X27.5
-Z

HUG     601.95        601.95
CHAIR,29"LX15"WX27.5"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Center Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

--             Side
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

159     1 _F721-29
X15X27.5
-Z

HUG     647.09        647.09
CHAIR,29"LX15"WX27.5"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

CONTINUED...

PAGE 45



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

160     2 F165-24.
5x31.5x3
2-Z

ROCK'N ROLLER     885.53      1,771.06
LARGE,24.5"LX31.5"WX32"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",ZIPPERED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 46



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

161     1 FK033-35
x24x29-Z

FOM   1,018.09      1,018.09
DESK-MEDIUM,35"LX24"WX29"H,ZIP
PERED

GR2            Grade-2
Select Maximum Grade

-              Top Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Top Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

---            Back Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Back Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Mica
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

162     4 F166-18x
18-Z

ROK OTTOMAN, 18"DX18"H     302.31      1,209.24
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Grade
-              Seat

Select Side
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Seat Fabric
CONTINUED...

PAGE 47



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

163     2 F005-36X
14-G1

36" ROUND OTTOMAN, 36"DX14"H,    917.64      1,835.28
1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-TAUPE  Taupe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-TAUPE  Taupe
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

PAGE 48



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

164     1 F020-67X
31X33-G1

CURVED   2,961.58      2,961.58
SOFA-IN,67"LX31"WX33"H,1"
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

165     2 F108-34.
75X31X16
-G1

CURVED BENCH     933.69      1,867.38
30,34.75"LX31"W,16"H,1" GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Front / Back
Select Side

CONTINUED...
PAGE 49



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Front/Back Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

---            Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

166     1 F109-67X
31X33-G1

CURVED   2,300.78      2,300.78
SOFA-OUT,67"LX31"WX33"H,1"
GLIDE

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Seat
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Seat Fabric

SPR_STX-CARBON Carbon
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Back
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Back Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

CONTINUED...

PAGE 50



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

167     1 F130-72.
75X24X63
-Z

HEX   2,571.12      2,571.12
NEST,72.75"LX24"WX63"H,ZIPPERE
D

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Inside Finish
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Inside Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side Finish
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Side Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

---            Outside Banding Finish
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Outside Banding Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-FERFern
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

168     1 FK020-21
X26.5X35
-G1

FOM     922.77        922.77
CHAIR-MEDIUM,21"LX26.5"WX35"H,
1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 51



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR2            Grade-2
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

169     3 FK020-21
X26.5X35
-G1

FOM     922.77      2,768.31
CHAIR-MEDIUM,21"LX26.5"WX35"H,
1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Center Fabric

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

--             Side
Select Side

TRI            Grade-2 (Tribeca)
Select Side Fabric

CONTINUED...

PAGE 52



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOM_TRIBECA_CV-Lichen
Select Tribeca Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

170     1 FK020-24
X30X39.5
-G1

FOM   1,049.14      1,049.14
CHAIR-LARGE,24"LX30"WX39.5"H,1
" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Grade

-              Center
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Center Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Select Side Fabric

SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

171     4 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     695.58      2,782.32
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1" GLIDES

A-000099       Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 53



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR3            Grade-3
Select Grade

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-GREGreige
Select Bayside Fabric

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

TRAIN STATION COMBO-MEDIUM

172     2 _FF004 4' FOM BEAN BAG     980.52      1,961.04
MSD            Microsuede

Select Fom Fabric Finish
FF004-119      Dark Grey

Fom Fabric Finish
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery

172    20 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      2,354.20
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

PAGE 54



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

172    20 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    117.71      2,354.20
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

Select Fabric
SPR_STX-STERLINSterling

Select Silvertex Neo Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option

172     4 FK007-CA
RT2

LILY CART     235.43        941.72

- FLEETWOOD -

173     1 158005 SHEERLINE PROJECT CART|NO   1,833.90      1,833.90
POWER|48W 20D 37.75H|MAPLE
BLOCK WORKSURFACE|(1) LOCKING
DRAWER|(1) LOCKING DOOR|1 ADJ
SHELF|HOLDS (6) GRATNELLS
TRAYS|SIDE

MAPLE BLOCK    Maple Block - in clear finish
Case Material

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case-Vertical Surfaces

WROUGHT IRON   Wrought Iron
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

WROUGHT IRON   Wrought Iron
Case Edgeband-Vertical

WROUGHT IRON   Wrought Iron
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

WROUGHT IRON   Wrought Iron
Paint Color

GRAPHITE       Graphite
Pull Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 55



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Gratnells Tray Combination

B              Tray Option B 6 " Gratnells trays, Translucent

174     2 101900 MOBILE DESK-PLANE |DOUBLE PED  1,773.12      3,546.24
| 66W 26D 30H | LEFT FILE/FILE
PED | RIGHT BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS

TFL G1         TFL G1
Desk Case Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
End Panel Finish - Vertical Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Panel Edgeband-Vertical

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Panel Edgeband-Horizontal

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface Finish

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

AP             Arch Pull - 128mm
Pull

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

175     7 GSS14820
84LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF | 48W  1,621.17     11,348.19
20D 84H | 4 ADJ SHELVES & 1
FIXED SHELF | LOCKING DOORS |
LEVELERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Vertical Surfaces

CONTINUED...
PAGE 56



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case Edgeband Finish

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case Edgeband Finish

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

20D            20"deep top - factory installed
Top

176     8 GBK13614
44LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE |     537.66      4,301.28
SINGLE-SIDED | 36W 14D 44H | 2
ADJ SHELVES | NO DOORS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband Finish

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

HPLG3          HPL G3
Bookcase Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Bookcase Top Finish

CONTINUED...

PAGE 57



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Bookcase Top Edgeband Finish

177     4 8183172 LIBRARY MOBILE BOOK TRUCK |    711.82      2,847.28
36W 18D 40.5H | (4) SLOPED
SHELVES | 100MM CASTERS

TFL-G1         TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South laminate
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South laminate
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid edgeband
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid edgeband
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

178    36 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,786.84
MEDIUM SHELL | 16"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

179    14 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      1,570.94
MEDIUM SHELL | 18"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

180     2 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      2,730.38
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS

CONTINUED...
PAGE 58



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ARE SILVER
HPL G3         HPL G3

Worksurface Material Selection
Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South

Worksurface Finish
Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid

Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish
Silver         Silver

Paint Finish

181     2 TUNP4820
R42C

UNITIZED FRAME-PLANE | 48W 20D    527.14      1,054.28
29-42H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

182     4 DCB14820
244N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 6 CUBBIES    902.34      3,609.36
| 48W 20D 24H | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

CONTINUED...

PAGE 59



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

183     4 DL516020
444N

DESIGNER 2.0 LOCKER(5) | 60W    898.83      3,595.32
20D 44H | NO DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

184     4 DSS13020
244N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 30W 20D    465.19      1,860.76
24H | 1 ADJ SHELF | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

CONTINUED...
PAGE 60



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelf - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

185     2 DSS14820
684D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 48W 20D  1,212.08      2,424.16
68H | 3 ADJ/1 FIXED SHELF |
DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 61



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

186     4 DTR14220
294N

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY | 42W 20D    875.45      3,501.80
29H | HOLDS 18 TRAYS | NO DOOR
| CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (18) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

187     2 15313 SHEERLINE DRAWER|48W 28D   1,399.09      2,798.18
34.25H|(5) NON-LOCKING
DRAWERS|5 INCH CASTERS (2)
LOCKING

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Greige         Greige
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Greige         Greige
Case Edgeband-Vertical

CONTINUED...
PAGE 62



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Greige         Greige
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Greige         Greige
Paint Color

Greige         Greige
Pull Option

AP             Arch Pull 128mm - available in chrome

188     4 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19        420.76
MEDIUM SHELL | 16"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

189    64 ESTCS14 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      6,732.16
SMALL SHELL | 14"SEAT HEIGHT |
LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

190     1 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      1,365.19
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

CONTINUED...

PAGE 63



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

191     2 DCA13620
244N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 4 CUBBIES    596.10      1,192.20
| 36W 20D 24H | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

192     5 DCA13620
294N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 4 CUBBIES    614.81      3,074.05
| 36W 20D 29H | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

CONTINUED...
PAGE 64



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

193     4 DSS14820
444N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 48W 20D    721.17      2,884.68
44H | 2 ADJ SHELF | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

CONTINUED...

PAGE 65



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

194     2 DTC14820
444D

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY-SHELF | 48W  1,484.42      2,968.84
20D 44H | HOLDS 24 TRAYS |
DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (24) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull Option

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

195     1 DTR14220
294N

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY | 42W 20D    875.45        875.45
29H | HOLDS 18 TRAYS | NO DOOR
| CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

CONTINUED...
PAGE 66



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (18) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

196     2 GCG14220
68LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL CUBBY | 42W  1,480.91      2,961.82
20D 68H | 15 CUBBYS | NO DOOR
| LEVELERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband Finish

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - matches case color
Adjustable Shelf Material

20D            20"deep top - factory installed
Top

197    38 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,997.22
MEDIUM SHELL | 16"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CONTINUED...

PAGE 67



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

198    10 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      1,122.10
MEDIUM SHELL | 18"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

199    15 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      1,683.15
MEDIUM SHELL | 18"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

200    10 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      1,122.10
MEDIUM SHELL | 18"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

201     1 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      1,365.19
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface Finish

CONTINUED...
PAGE 68



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

202     3 DCA13620
244N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 4 CUBBIES    596.10      1,788.30
| 36W 20D 24H | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

203     2 DCA13620
294N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 4 CUBBIES    614.81      1,229.62
| 36W 20D 29H | NO DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

CONTINUED...

PAGE 69



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

204     2 DSS14820
684N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 48W 20D    992.34      1,984.68
68H | 3 ADJ/1 FIXED SHELF | NO
DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

PAGE 70



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

205     2 DTC14820
444D

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY-SHELF | 48W  1,484.42      2,968.84
20D 44H | HOLDS 24 TRAYS |
DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (24) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull Option

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

206     1 DTR14220
244N

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY | 42W 20D    849.74        849.74
24H | HOLDS 12 TRAYS | NO DOOR
| CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

CONTINUED...

PAGE 71



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (12) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

207     1 DTR14220
294N

DESIGNER 2.0 TRAY | 42W 20D    875.45        875.45
29H | HOLDS 18 TRAYS | NO DOOR
| CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

A              Tray Option A (18) 3"high trays - Translucent colo
Gratnells Tray Combination

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

CONTINUED...

PAGE 72



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

208     2 GCG14220
68LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL CUBBY | 42W  1,480.91      2,961.82
20D 68H | 15 CUBBYS | NO DOOR
| LEVELERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband Finish

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - matches case color
Adjustable Shelf Material

20D            20"deep top - factory installed
Top

209    28 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      3,141.88
MEDIUM SHELL | 18"SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS

Nori           Nori
Shell Color Option

Graphite       Graphite
Chair Frame Color Option

210     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 22,972.97     22,972.97

211    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED SIDES 18W     58.44      1,928.52
15D 3.5H USE WITH C-LEG TABLE

WITH WORKSURFACE SIZE 27" WIDE
OR 54" WIDE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

PAGE 73



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

212    33 ESTCM16 EVOKE STACKER 4 LEG MEDIUM     105.19      3,471.27
SHELL 16" SEAT HEIGHT LEVELERS

CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NORI
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTIONS: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

213    33 CLPR228E C-LEG TABLE PLANE 1"     381.04     12,574.32
WORKSURFACE ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT

75MM CASTERS 27W 20D
24-32H
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOUTH LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOLIDE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

214     3 DSS14803
74D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF 2 ADJ     801.82      2,405.46
SHELVES LOCKING DOORS 1 SIDE
ACCESS
100 MM CASTERS 48W 20D
37H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND

CONTINUED...
PAGE 74



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE
BACK
BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: COLOR TO BE
SELECTED LATER
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G3
TOP COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

215     6 DSS14820
684D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF 3 ADJ   1,212.08      7,272.48
SHELVES & 1 FIXED SHELF
LOCKING DOORS
1 SIDE ACESS 100 MM CASTERS
48W 20D 68H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND

CONTINUED...
PAGE 75



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE
BACK
BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: COLOR TO BE
SELECTED LATER
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G3
TOP COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

216     3 DTC14820
684D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF HOLDS UP TO  1,967.14      5,901.42
30 GRATNELLS TRAYS LOCKING
DOORS
1 ADJ SHELF 1 SIDE ACCESS 100
MM CASTERS 48W 20D 68H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND

CONTINUED...
PAGE 76



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE
BACK
BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: COLOR MATCHED
TO CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: COLOR TO BE
SELECTED LATER
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G1
TOP COLOR: CAVALCADE SOUTH
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

217    30 ESTCM14 EVOKE STACKER 4 LEG MEDIUM     105.19      3,155.70
SHELL 14" SEAT HEIGHT LEVELERS

CHAIR SHELL COLOR: ROBIN
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT

CONTINUED...
PAGE 77



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

218     3 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE DOUBLE COLUMN  1,365.19      4,095.57
PLANE 1" WORKSURFACE ADJ
HEIGHT
75MM CASTERS 60W 30D
30.75-50.5H
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOUTH LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOLID EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: SILVER
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

219     6 BRKD768E POST LEG TABLE KIDNEY 1"     712.99      4,277.94
WORKSURFACE 4 LEGS ASJ HEIGHT
75MM CASTER
72W 36D 24-32H
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOUTH LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOLID EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

PAGE 78



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

220     2 TUNP4824
A32C

UNITIZED FRAME TABLE ROUND     425.45        850.90
LEGS PLANE 1" WORKSURFACE
ADJ HEIGHT 75MM CASTERS 48W
24D 24-32H
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOUTH LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: CAVALCADE
SOLID EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

221     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  9,300.00      9,300.00

- SMITH SYSTEM -

222     3 04107 INTERCHANGE ACTIVITY TABLE,    432.97      1,298.91
30D X 60W

SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate
Worksurface Finish

822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE
Smith System Laminate

SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold
Edge Finish

CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD
Smith System T-Mold

SSPAINT        *FRAME:Smith System Paint
Frame Finish

PLT            Platinum
Smith System Paint

EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type
* * OPTIONS * *

3QTOP4MM       C - 3/4in Top w 4mm TMld
Edge Type

CONTINUED...

PAGE 79



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

223     4 04124 INTERCHANGE ACTIVITY TABLE,    448.78      1,795.12
ROUND,42" DIAMETER

SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate
Worksurface Finish

822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE
Smith System Laminate

SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold
Edge Finish

CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD
Smith System T-Mold

SSPAINT        *FRAME:Smith System Paint
Frame Finish

PLT            Platinum
Smith System Paint

EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type
* * OPTIONS * *

3QTOP4MM       C - 3/4in Top w 4mm TMld
Edge Type

224     4 EL3060 ELEMENTAL;TBL-RECT,30X60     342.36      1,369.44
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
CONTINUED...

PAGE 80



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld
Edge Type

225     4 EL4872 ELEMENTAL;TBL-KDNY SHPD,48X72    437.84      1,751.36
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld

Edge Type

226     8 EL48RD ELEMENTAL;TBL-RND,48" DIA     326.55      2,612.40
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
CONTINUED...

PAGE 81



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld
Edge Type

227     4 EL3060 ELEMENTAL;TBL-RECT,30X60     342.36      1,369.44
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld

Edge Type

228     4 EL48RD ELEMENTAL;TBL-RND,48" DIA     326.55      1,306.20
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
CONTINUED...

PAGE 82



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld
Edge Type

229     2 EL48RD ELEMENTAL;TBL-RND,48" DIA     326.55        653.10
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld

Edge Type

230     1 EL3060 ELEMENTAL;TBL-RECT,30X60     342.36        342.36
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
CONTINUED...

PAGE 83



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld
Edge Type

231     3 EL4872 ELEMENTAL;TBL-KDNY SHPD,48X72    437.84      1,313.52
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld

Edge Type

232     2 EL48RD ELEMENTAL;TBL-RND,48" DIA     326.55        653.10
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
CONTINUED...

PAGE 84



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld
Edge Type

233     8 EL3060 ELEMENTAL;TBL-RECT,30X60     342.36      2,738.88
SSLAMINATE     *WORKSURF:Smith System Laminate

Worksurface Finish
822060         FRENCH PEAR LAMINATE

Smith System Laminate
SSTMOLD        *EDGE:Smith System T-Mold

Edge Finish
CGR            CHARCOAL T MOLD

Smith System T-Mold
SSPAINT        *LEG:Smith System Paint

Leg Finish
CHL            CHARCOAL

Smith System Paint
EDGETYPE       *OPT:Edge Type

* * OPTIONS * *
11QTOP38BMP    1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmp TMld

Edge Type

234     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  3,104.68      3,104.68

- NPS -

235    88 2310 NPS 2300 SERIES DELUXE FABRIC    146.08     12,855.04
UPHOLSTEREDTRIPLE BRACE DOUBLE
PREMIUM FOLDINGCHAIR
MIDNIGHT BLACK (PACK OF 4)

236     5 84 NPS DOUBLE-TIER HANGING CHAIR    417.01      2,085.05
TRUCK

237     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  2,866.67      2,866.67

PAGE 85



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

- PALMER HAMILTON -

238    20 19F18273
012

BENCH TABLE 27"H X 30"W X 12L  1,883.09     37,661.80

FRAME: POWDERCOAT
FRAME COLOR: BLACK
LAMINATE: GROUP 1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
LAMINATE (BENCH): GROUP
1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
EDGE: EDGEGUARD
EDGE COLOR: BLACK (001)

239     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  6,643.87      6,643.87

240     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  41,300.00     41,300.00
SERVICES FOR:

PAGE 86



PROPOSAL 116104A
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-156
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 7680 WINDBRIDGE DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    413,298.52
ASSEMBLY.......:     41,300.00

S&H............:     44,888.19

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     43,705.09
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    543,191.80

PAGE 87 OF 87



 Page 1 of 2  

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 12.1g___ 

 
Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024 
 
 
Subject: Approve Resolution No. 3377 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for Purchase 

of School Furniture  Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 
 

☐ Information Item Only 
☐ Approval on Consent Agenda 
☐     Conference (for discussion only) 
☐ Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
☐ Conference/Action 
☒ Action 
☐ Public Hearing 
 

Division:  Business Services 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 3377 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for 
the Purchase of Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 
 
Background/Rationale:   
 
District staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3377 to authorize and 
approve the District’s “Piggyback” utilizing Los Rios Community College District contract 
for the PURCHASE of Classroom Furniture with Campbell Keller in the amount of 
$1,446,176.00 for Albert Einstein Middle School. 
 
Under Public Contract Code section 20111, the District is required, absent an exception, 
to competitively bid the lease or purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies 
exceeding the bid threshold of $114,500 for 2024.  However, Public Contract Code 
section 20118, commonly referred to as the “piggybacking” statute, is an exception to 
the competitive bidding requirement, and allows the District to lease or purchase 
equipment, materials, or supplies by utilizing an existing contract, authorized by law, 
between a vendor and another public agency, pursuant to the same terms and equal 
prices of the existing contract. 
 
Los Rios Community College solicited Bid 19017, awarded to Campbell Keller to 
provide furniture, design, installation and additional related support services. The 
contract is active through August 24, 2024.  The Contract states that any public agency 
in the state of California may “Piggyback” to purchase furniture and related support 
services per the items and the conditions at the same terms as the awarded Contract. 
 
 
 



 Page 2 of 2  

District staff performed their due diligence and researched the costs and terms of the 
Piggyback Contract, believe that the prices of the Piggyback Contract are reasonable, 
and that it would be in the best interest of the District to utilize the Piggyback Contract to 
purchase classroom furniture pursuant to the proposed Contract Agreement for 
classroom furniture with Campbell Keller, attached to Resolution No. 3377.  
 
Financial Considerations:   
 
District will reduce its costs of procurement by “piggybacking” on a contract that has 
already been competitively bid by another public entity in accordance with law. 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  
 
 
Documents Attached:  
Resolution No. 3377 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for the Purchase of Classroom Furniture 
Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118  
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  _N/A_____ 

Submitted by:  Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer 

  Tina Alvarez-Bevens, Contract Analyst 

Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3377 
 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AUTHORIZING PIGGYBACK CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF CLASSROOM 

FURNITURE PURSUANT TO PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 20118 
 
 WHEREAS, the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) seeks to purchase 
Classroom Furniture (“Products”) from Campbell Keller (“Vendor”). 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Contract Code section 20111, the District is required to 
competitively bid the “purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or 
leased to the district,” that exceed $114,500 in 2024; 

WHEREAS, Public Contract Code section 20118 is an exception to this requirement 
and states: 

Notwithstanding Sections 20111 and 20112, the governing board of any school 
district without advertising for bids, if the board has determined it to be in the 
best interests of the district, may authorize by contract, lease, requisition, or 
purchase order, any public corporation or agency, including any county, city, 
town, or district, to lease data-processing equipment, purchase materials, 
supplies, equipment, automotive vehicles, tractors, and other personal 
property for the district in the manner in which the public corporation or agency 
is authorized by law to make the leases or purchases from a vendor. Upon 
receipt of the personal property, if the property complies with the specifications 
set forth in the contract, lease, requisition, or purchase order, the school district 
may draw a warrant in favor of the public corporation or agency for the amount 
of the approved invoice, including the reasonable costs to the public corporation 
or agency for furnishing the services incidental to the lease or purchase of the 
personal property, or the school district may make payment directly to the 
vendor.  Alternatively, if there is an existing contract between a public 
corporation or agency and a vendor for the lease or purchase of the personal 
property, a school district may authorize the lease or purchase of personal 
property directly from the vendor by contract, lease, requisition, or purchase 
order and make payment to the vendor under the same terms that are available 
to the public corporation or agency under the contract; 

 WHEREAS, the District wishes to purchase the Products by utilizing an existing 
contract between a public corporation or agency and Vendor;   

WHEREAS, the Los Rios Community College District competitively bid and awarded a 
contract to Vendor for purchase of the Products (“Piggyback Contract”); 

 WHEREAS, the Piggyback Contract includes a provision, pursuant to Public Contract 
Code section 20118, allowing other public agencies, including school districts, to purchase the 
Products from Vendor, under the same terms and at equal prices set forth in the Piggyback 
Contract; and 

 WHEREAS, District staff have researched the costs and terms of the Piggyback 
Contract and believe that the prices under the Piggyback Contract are reasonable and that it 



Page 2 of 3 
 

is in the best interest of the District to utilize the Piggyback Contract to purchase the Products 
from Vendor. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the Sacramento City Unified School 
District hereby finds, determines, declares, orders, and resolves as follows: 

1. That the foregoing recitals are true. 

2. That it is in the best interests of the District to purchase the Products from Vendor 
via the Piggyback Contract. 

3. That it hereby approves the proposed “Agreement Incorporating Piggyback 
Contract for classroom furniture with Vendor,” attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

4. That it hereby authorizes the District’s Superintendent and designees to take all 
further action necessary to otherwise carry out, give effect to, and comply with the 
terms and intent of this Resolution, including to finalize and execute the agreement 
in accordance with the parameters of Public Contract Code section 20118. 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Education of the Sacramento City Unified 
School District this ____ day of ______________, 2024, by the following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

 
By:       
 Lavinia Grace Phillips, President  

Attest: 
       
 
By:      ____      

Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

AGREEMENT INCORPORATING PIGGYBACK CONTRACT 
 



PROPOSAL 116102
DATE 12/21/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS CONTRACT -

- SMITH SYSTEM -

  1   885 02130f# NUMBERS 20X27RECTANGLE     271.30    240,100.50
DESK,WITH 3MM
EDGEBAND,24.5-30" ADJ. HT.

CLASSIC LINEN
LAMINATE
PLATINUM EDGE AND LEGS

  2   885 60168 BL
A

NUMBERS CASTER 4-PK LOCKING     80.59     71,322.15
FRICTIONSTEM PU TREAD

  3    37 620W2400
0P#

CASCADE MEGA-CABINET   1,516.54     56,111.98
(CASTERS)DOORS W/ 24X3" SWTOTE
W/WHITEBOARD
PLATINUM WITH NAVY SIDES

  4     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 29,199.11     29,199.11

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 116102
DATE 12/21/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

- HON -

  5   287 HSSCL-18
B

SMARTLINK SEATING 18IN     484.10    138,936.70
CANTILEVER CHAIR 4-CTN

.E             All Purpose Glide

.RE            Regatta
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P8T           Titanium

- ALLSTEEL -

  6    37 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10     23,905.70
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.B             Black Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

- GREAT OPENINGS -

  7    37 EGL-6565 CHESTER, HINGE LEFT, 22.25"H X    480.00     17,760.00
23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS;
2 LOCKING, 2 NON LOCKING, 1
ANTI-TIP, CURVED CUSHION
TOP
TRACE DRAWER FRONT OPTIONS -
CHESTER/LESTER: CHESTER
FINISH SELECTIONS BY
MANUFACTURE (PAINT COLOR):
SILVER

CONTINUED...
PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 116102
DATE 12/21/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

FABRIC SELECTION: GRADE 1
STINSON NAVY FABRIC
KEY SERIES OPTIONS -
CHESTER/LESTER: STD
KEY-ALIKE REQUEST OPTION -
CHESTER/LESTER: NO SELECTION
OF OPTION

- HASKELL -

  8    37 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN     761.00     28,157.00

22X26
CLASSIC LINEN LAMINATE
FOG TRIM
PLATINUM PAINT
HYSRAULIC LIFT
GROMMET
LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET
PLATINUM Y BASE
LOCKING CASTERS

- FLEETWOOD -

- QUOTE Q-005020 -

  9    49 TUNR6030
F29C

UNITIZED FRAME TABLE | SQUARE    760.91     37,284.59
LEGS | RECTANGLE 1"
WORKSURFACE |
FIXED HEIGHT | 75MM CASTERS |
60W 30D 29H
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: PHENOLIC
RESIN IN ETCHED GRAY
EDGEBAND COLOR: PHENOLIC RESIN
IN ETCHED GRAY

CONTINUED...
PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 116102
DATE 12/21/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PAINT COLOR: SILVER
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO
ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

 10    37 TPNR6030
A47C

PHEUMATIC BASE | DOUBLE COLUMN  1,367.53     50,598.61
| RECTANGLE 1" WORKSURFACE

ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT | 75MM
CASTERS | 60W 30D 30.75-50.5H

AVAILABLE WITH SILVER BASE
ONLY
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: HPL
G5-PROVIDE WILSONART ETCHED
GRAY, NUMBER WITH FINISH CODE
-38 OR -60
EDGEBAND COLOR: ETCHED
GRAY
PAINT COLOR: SILVER
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

 11     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  9,000.00      9,000.00

 12     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  66,400.00     66,400.00
SERVICES FOR:

PAGE  4



PROPOSAL 116102
DATE 12/21/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    664,177.23
ASSEMBLY.......:     66,400.00

S&H............:     38,199.11

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     59,580.17
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    828,356.51

PAGE  5 OF  5



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS CONTRACT -

- FOMCORE -

  1     1 F000885-
Z

CUSTOM ARTICULATING   1,533.27      1,533.27
CUSHION72"LX30"WX 8"H ZIPPERED

*              Milano Stitch Slate Fabric
Grade 1

Tag 1: ADMIN
Tag 2: NURSE RM

  2     2 _FK027-2
2X31X35-
Z

ROCK'N ROLLER     885.53      1,771.06
LARGE,22"LX31"WX35"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",ZIPPERED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

CONTINUED...

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

  3     1 F005-30X
18-G1

30"ROUND OTTOMAN, 30"DX18"H,    781.47        781.47
1"GLIDE

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

MIX            Grade-3 (Mixology)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOM_MIXOLOGY_CVChambray
Select Mixology Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

MIX            Grade-3 (Mixology)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOM_MIXOLOGY_CVChambray
Select Mixology Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

  4     4 FK020-24
X30X39.5
-G1

FOM   1,000.57      4,002.28
CHAIR-LARGE,24"LX30"WX39.5"H,1
"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

  5     4 FK021-30
X30X18-G
1

1/4 ROUND   1,021.44      4,085.76
WEDGE-LARGE,30"LX30"WX18"H,1"G
LIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR3            Grade-3
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

MIX            Grade-3 (Mixology)
Select Fabric

MOM_MIXOLOGY_CVChambray
Select Mixology Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

CONTINUED...
PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

- ALLSTEEL -

  6    12 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      7,753.20
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: ADMN BLDG ADMN BLDG

  7     1 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10        646.10
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17 ADMN STFF 17

PAGE  4



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

  8     2 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      1,292.20
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: ART ART

  9     4 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      2,584.40
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: GYM GYM

 10     1 DWS-MHWN
O

EVO STOOL MESH HIGH BACK 4D    784.55        784.55
ADJ ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.4             Stool

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph

CONTINUED...

PAGE  5



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

 11     1 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10        646.10
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

 12     2 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      1,292.20
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

 13     2 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      1,292.20
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium
CONTINUED...

PAGE  6



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: MUSIC MUSIC

 14     3 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10      1,938.30
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy
.TC00          Coordinating

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS

 15     1 DWW-MHWN
O

EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK 4D ADJ    646.10        646.10
ARMS NO FC

.TI            Titanium

.M             Mist

.L             Yes

.2             Standard

.TI            Titanium

.T             Titanium Multi-Surface
$(1)           Grd 1 Uph
.APX           Apex
13             Navy

CONTINUED...

PAGE  7



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.TC00          Coordinating
Tag 1: YEARBOOK 55 YEARBOOK 55

- GREAT OPENINGS -

 16     1 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40        518.40
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

 17     1 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40        518.40
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

CONTINUED...
PAGE  8



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: ART

 18     4 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40      2,073.60
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: GYM

 19     2 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40      1,036.80
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

CONTINUED...

PAGE  9



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: MUSIC

 20     3 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40      1,555.20
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: ROBOTICS

 21     1 EGR-6565 CHESTER, HINGE RIGHT, 22.25"H    518.40        518.40
X 23.50"D X 15.25"W, BLACK
CASTERS; 2 LOCKING, 2 NON
LOCKING, 1 ANTI-TIP, CURVED
CUSHION TOP

S(N)           Satin Nickel Pull Square Front
Select Chester Pull Option

N              Without Side-Bin
Select Side-Bin Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 10



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

02X4           TK-Silver Textured
Select Metal Finishes

Gr-1           Grade-1
Select Chester Cushion Fabrics Grades

7K             Navy
Select the GR-1 Finsihes

*              Skip Option is Standard UM Series Lock-Flat
Key Series Options

Tag 1: YRBK 55

 22     1 SURCHARG
E

    373.13        373.13

- HASKELL -

 23     1 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN,     761.00        761.00
22X26, HYDRAULIC LIFT,
GROMMET, LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET, PLATINUM Y BASE,
LOCKING CASTERS

2              Pattern
Laminate

LN             Classic Linen
Subgroup of Pattern

1              Solid 3MM
Edge

FG             Fog
Subgroup of Solid 3MM

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

 24     1 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN,     761.00        761.00
22X26, HYDRAULIC LIFT,
GROMMET, LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET, PLATINUM Y BASE,
LOCKING CASTERS

2              Pattern
Laminate

CONTINUED...

PAGE 11



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LN             Classic Linen
Subgroup of Pattern

1              Solid 3MM
Edge

FG             Fog
Subgroup of Solid 3MM

Tag 1: ART

 25     2 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN,     761.00      1,522.00
22X26, HYDRAULIC LIFT,
GROMMET, LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET, PLATINUM Y BASE,
LOCKING CASTERS

2              Pattern
Laminate

LN             Classic Linen
Subgroup of Pattern

1              Solid 3MM
Edge

FG             Fog
Subgroup of Solid 3MM

Tag 1: MUSIC

 26     1 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN,     761.00        761.00
22X26, HYDRAULIC LIFT,
GROMMET, LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET, PLATINUM Y BASE,
LOCKING CASTERS

2              Pattern
Laminate

LN             Classic Linen
Subgroup of Pattern

1              Solid 3MM
Edge

FG             Fog
Subgroup of Solid 3MM

CONTINUED...

PAGE 12



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ROBOTICS

 27     1 2FZTL7G.
2226.PL

FUZION TEACHER'S LECTERN,     761.00        761.00
22X26, HYDRAULIC LIFT,
GROMMET, LOCKING STORAGE
CABINET, PLATINUM Y BASE,
LOCKING CASTERS

2              Pattern
Laminate

LN             Classic Linen
Subgroup of Pattern

1              Solid 3MM
Edge

FG             Fog
Subgroup of Solid 3MM

Tag 1: YRBK 55

 28     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES    680.06        680.06

- KIMBALL -

 29     1 N32CCML RENO,1 SEAT LOUNGE,LEFT TABLET  1,779.96      1,779.96
ARM,METAL LEGS

3              GRADE 3
UPHOLSTERY GRADE

41308          SILVERTEX JET
PRIMARY UPH PATTERN COLOR

X              NO GROMMET
GROMMET

WPT            WOOD TABLET ARM,PORTICO
TABLET ARM

X              NO CUP HOLDER
CUP HOLDER

501            PLATINUM METALLIC
PAINT

CONTINUED...

PAGE 13



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

 30     1 N32CCMR RENO,1 SEAT LOUNGE,RIGHT   1,779.96      1,779.96
TABLET ARM,METAL LEGS

3              GRADE 3
UPHOLSTERY GRADE

41308          SILVERTEX JET
PRIMARY UPH PATTERN COLOR

X              NO GROMMET
GROMMET

WPT            WOOD TABLET ARM,PORTICO
TABLET ARM

X              NO CUP HOLDER
CUP HOLDER

501            PLATINUM METALLIC
PAINT

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

 31     1 N32LLM RENO,3 SEAT LOUNGE,METAL LEGS  2,465.06      2,465.06
3              GRADE 3

UPHOLSTERY GRADE
41308          SILVERTEX JET

PRIMARY UPH PATTERN COLOR
X              NO GROMMET

GROMMET
X              NO CUP HOLDER

CUP HOLDER
501            PLATINUM METALLIC

PAINT
Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

 32     1 N32CCML RENO,1 SEAT LOUNGE,LEFT TABLET  1,779.96      1,779.96
ARM,METAL LEGS

3              GRADE 3
UPHOLSTERY GRADE

CONTINUED...

PAGE 14



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

41308          SILVERTEX JET
PRIMARY UPH PATTERN COLOR

X              NO GROMMET
GROMMET

WPT            WOOD TABLET ARM,PORTICO
TABLET ARM

X              NO CUP HOLDER
CUP HOLDER

501            PLATINUM METALLIC
PAINT

Tag 1: ART STFF C10

 33     1 N32CCMR RENO,1 SEAT LOUNGE,RIGHT   1,779.96      1,779.96
TABLET ARM,METAL LEGS

3              GRADE 3
UPHOLSTERY GRADE

41308          SILVERTEX JET
PRIMARY UPH PATTERN COLOR

X              NO GROMMET
GROMMET

WPT            WOOD TABLET ARM,PORTICO
TABLET ARM

X              NO CUP HOLDER
CUP HOLDER

501            PLATINUM METALLIC
PAINT

Tag 1: ART STFF C10

- NATIONAL PUBLIC SEATING -

 34    70 8210 NPS 8200 SERIES MELODY MUSIC     80.94      5,665.80
CHAIR, 18"H

Tag 1: MUSIC

PAGE 15



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 35    70 82MS NPS MELODY MUSIC STAND      50.83      3,558.10

Tag 1: MUSIC

 36     2 CCS NPS CLASSIC CONDUCTOR'S SET  2,001.17      4,002.34
(INCLUDES PCC,CS & CP)

Tag 1: MUSIC

 37     3 DY82 NPS DOLLY FOR 8200 SERIES     195.43        586.29
CHAIRS

Tag 1: MUSIC

 38    88 2310 NPS 2300 SERIES DELUXE FABRIC    146.08     12,855.04
UPHOLSTEREDTRIPLE BRACE DOUBLE
HINGE PREMIUM FOLDINGCHAIR,
MIDNIGHT BLACK (PACK OF 4)

 39     5 84 NPS DOUBLE-TIER HANGING CHAIR    417.01      2,085.05
TRUCK

 40     2 DYMS20 NPS DOLLY FOR 20 MELODY MUSIC    363.64        727.28
STANDS

 41     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  5,244.00      5,244.00

- SMITH SYSTEM -

 42     2 620W2400
0

CASCADE   1,624.86      3,249.72
MEGA-CBT-DOORS,24-3"SWTOTES,CS
TRS,WB BACK

SSPAINT        *ENDPANEL:Smith System Paint
End Panel Finish

NV             NAVY
Smith System Paint

ENDPNLCFG      *OPT:End Panel Configuration
* * OPTIONS * *

CONTINUED...
PAGE 16



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLTSLDEND      STD:P- Pltnm Body w/Solid End Pnls
End Panel Configuration

Tag 1: YRBK 55

 43     9 04101# 24X48 INTERCHANGEACTIVITY     346.01      3,114.09
TABLE,RECTANGLE
BOARDWALK OAK WITH CERULEAN
TRIM
PLATINUM LEGS
Tag 1: CTE CLASSROOM

 44    18 11849#PL
T

FLAVORS 18" A STACKCHAIR,      96.69      1,740.42
PLATINUMFRAME
CERULEAN
PLATINUM LEGS
Tag 1: CTE CLASSROOM

 45     9 04111# 36X48 INTERCHANGEACTIVITY     456.69      4,110.21
TABLE,RECTANGLE
CLASSIC LINEN
PLATINUM EDGE AND LEGS

 46    18 17576 3" CASTER PK 4LK3/8THD PU TRD     62.03      1,116.54

 47     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  1,703.03      1,703.03

- HON -

 48     9 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48      5,251.32
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 49    18 HPACSM SLIDING MOUNT FOR MONITOR ARM    125.61      2,260.98
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

PAGE 17



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 50     4 HLSL28P 28H POST LEG     195.00        780.00
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 51     1 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     130.68        130.68
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 52     4 HSDEP302
9F

30D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     144.35        577.40
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 53     2 HSDMP729 FULL-HGT 29-1/2HX72W MOD PNL    150.43        300.86
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 54     1 HSDSL29 ABODE SHARED LEG     248.69        248.69
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 55     2 HUSLMOD1
354

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 54W     394.56        789.12
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

PAGE 18



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 56     3 HUSLMOD1
360

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 60W     402.16      1,206.48
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 57     2 HUSLMOD1
366

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 66W     465.47        930.94
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 58     1 HUSLMOD1
372

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 72W     472.05        472.05
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 59     7 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61        333.27

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 60     3 HCTROUGH
36

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 36W SINGLE     78.51        235.53

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 61     1 HLSLZ5SC
54

42W EXTERNAL STIFFENER      65.34         65.34
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: PRINC.

PAGE 19



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 62     1 HSDG GUSSETS (1 PR)      76.99         76.99
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 63     1 HWR2448P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     271.48        271.48
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 48W

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 64     1 HWR3048P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     292.75        292.75
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 30D X 48W

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 65     2 HWR3072P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     396.08        792.16
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 30D X 72W

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 66     9 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23      2,972.07
CLAMP

.SNW           Snow
Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

PAGE 20



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 67     9 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    224.92      2,024.28
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 68     1 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     268.83        268.83
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 69     2 H18823N FLAGSHIP SERIES PEDESTAL N     290.04        580.08
PULL MOBILE F/F 23D 2

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 70    12 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34        172.08
FILE RACK

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 71     2 H9180N FLAGSHIP 36W 2-DRW N PULL     717.19      1,434.38
LATERAL 36W 28H 18D

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 72    12 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,474.91     17,698.92
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.X             OMT 2 Cores to Order Key Alike
CONTINUED...

PAGE 21



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 73     2 H9185N FLAGSHIP 36W 5-DRW N PULL   1,549.87      3,099.74
LAT64-1/4H 18D WO/POSTI

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 74     3 H919436 36WX18D SQUARE EDGE LAMINATE    367.21      1,101.63
TOP FOR LATERAL FILE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 75     3 H9195N FLAGSHIP 42W 5-DRW N PULL   1,798.05      5,394.15
LATERAL 64-1/4H 18D WO/POSTI

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 76     1 HFSC1836
40N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 39     702.51        702.51
1/8HX36WX18D N PULLS&2 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 77     1 HHCG11DF SOOTHE GUEST CHAIR W/ARMS DUAL    893.45        893.45
FAB

.S             Charcoal Urethane
$(9)           Grd  9 Uph

CONTINUED...

PAGE 22



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.TS            Truss
-016           Storm
$(3)           Grade III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.P7A           Textured Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 78     1 HHCG11DF SOOTHE GUEST CHAIR W/ARMS DUAL    893.45        893.45
FAB

.S             Charcoal Urethane
$(9)           Grd  9 Uph
.TS            Truss
-016           Storm
$(3)           Grade III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.P7A           Textured Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 79     1 HHCG50DF SOOTHE BARIATRIC CHAIR W/ARMS  1,175.57      1,175.57
DUAL FAB

.S             Charcoal Urethane
$(9)           Grd  9 Uph
.TS            Truss
-016           Storm
$(3)           Grade III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.P7A           Textured Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 80     1 HHCTL4 SOOTHE TABLE LEGS SET OF 4     169.17        169.17
.P7A           Textured Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

PAGE 23



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 81     1 HHCTS SOOTHE IN-LINE TABLE TOP     250.21        250.21
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.S             Charcoal
S              Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 82    22 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36      7,487.92
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 83    12 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36      4,084.32
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.E             Nylon Glide

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 84    12 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    356.57      4,278.84
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.F             Fixed

.H             Hard Caster

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.PR8T          Textured Silver

CONTINUED...

PAGE 24



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 85     9 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08      5,319.72
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 86     1 HHATM3S2
LT

MAX 3 STAGE 2 LEG T FOOT     661.99        661.99
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 87     1 HHATW244
8CT

48W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    259.83        259.83
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 88     2 HHATW245
4CT

54W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    277.56        555.12
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

PAGE 25



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 89     4 HHATW246
0CT

60W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    307.95      1,231.80
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 90     2 HHATW306
6CT

66W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    360.12        720.24
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 91     1 HHATW307
8CT

78W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    395.06        395.06
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black
.P             Black

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN
Tag 2: VP

 92     1 HMVH-244
8G-NS

MOTVTE HALFRD 2MM     786.58        786.58
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster

CONTINUED...

PAGE 26



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.S             Charcoal

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 93     2 HMVR-306
0G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     652.87      1,305.74
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 94     7 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     855.47      5,988.29
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 95     2 HTFXM29C PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 36 &    350.49        700.98
42 TOPS W/ CASTERS

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 96     2 HTLD42 PRESIDE 42IN ROUND SHAPED     308.96        617.92
LAMINATE TOP

.G             2MM/Flat
DP             Portico Teak
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates

CONTINUED...

PAGE 27



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.LPT1          Portico Teak
Tag 1: ADMIN ADMIN

 97    48 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36     16,337.28
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: ADMN STFF17 ADMN STFF17

 98     2 HFTLS24 FLOCK 24 CUBE TABLE LAMINATE    544.99      1,089.98
.N             No Grommet
.0             No Ports
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.TS            Tapered Square Leg
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17 ADMN STFF 17

 99    12 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     855.47     10,265.64
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17 ADMN STFF 17

PAGE 28



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

100     1 HSS4L-18
B

SMARTLINK SEATING 18IN 4L     315.71        315.71
CHAIR 4/CARTON

.E             Nylon

.RE            Regatta
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P8V           Textured Titanium

Tag 1: ART ART

101    34 HSS4L-24
B

SMARTLINK SEATING 24 INCH 4L    153.66      5,224.44
STOOL

.E             Nylon

.RE            Regatta
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P8V           Textured Titanium

Tag 1: ART ART

102     8 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36      2,722.88
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: ART STFF C10 ART STFF C10

103     1 HFTLD26 FLOCK 26 CYLINDER TABLE     501.43        501.43
LAMINATE

.N             No Grommet

.0             No Ports
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.TS            Tapered Square Leg
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: ART STFF C10 ART STFF C10
CONTINUED...

PAGE 29



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

104     2 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     855.47      1,710.94
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: ART STFF C10 ART STFF C10

105     4 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,495.17      5,980.68
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: GYM GYM

106     3 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         92.70
CORE KIT

.X101E         101E
Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

107     1 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48        583.48
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

108     2 HPACSM SLIDING MOUNT FOR MONITOR ARM    125.61        251.22
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

109     2 HSDEP302
9F

30D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     144.35        288.70
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

CONTINUED...

PAGE 30



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

110     1 HSDMP669 FULL-HGT 29-1/2HX66W MOD PNL    148.40        148.40
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

111     1 HUSLMOD1
348

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 48W     336.82        336.82
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

112     1 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61         47.61

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

113     1 HWR3066P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     371.77        371.77
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 30D X 66W

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

114     1 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23        330.23
CLAMP

.SNW           Snow
Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

115     1 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    224.92        224.92
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts

CONTINUED...

PAGE 31



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.P7D           Brownstone
Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

116     1 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34         14.34
FILE RACK

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

117     1 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,474.91      1,474.91
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.X             OMT 2 Cores to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

118    37 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36     12,593.32
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

119     1 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

120     1 HHATW244
8CT

48W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    259.83        259.83
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
CONTINUED...

PAGE 32



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.LPT1          Portico Teak

.DP            Portico Teak

.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

121     2 HUSLMOD1
360

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 60W     402.16        804.32
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.P             Black

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

122     2 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    230.90        461.80
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

123     3 H519495 10500 SERIES DBL-RAIL HANGING     14.34         43.02
FILE RACK

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

124     3 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,495.17      4,485.51
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.L             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

125    44 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36     14,975.84
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.H             Hard Caster
CONTINUED...

PAGE 33



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
10             Walnut
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

126     2 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08      1,182.16
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

127     2 HHATW306
0CT

60W X 30D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    334.29        668.58
BASE

$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black
.P             Black

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

128    13 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     855.47     11,121.11
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPT1          Portico Teak
.DP            Portico Teak
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F MULTI-PURP F

PAGE 34



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

129     2 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    340.36        680.72
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.E             Nylon Glide

.IK            4-Way Brownstone
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.PR8T          Textured Silver

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS
Tag 2: RECORDING

130    36 HPN1 PERPETUAL ARMLESS NESTING     540.94     19,473.84
CHAIR FLEX-BACK 4-LEGS

.A             All Surface Caster

.UU            Upholstered Back
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS

131     1 HMTUMOD5
0

UNIVERSAL MOD PANEL FOR 60IN    166.64        166.64
MOTIVATE TABLES

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS

132    18 HMVR-246
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     795.70     14,322.60
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LAHC          Handspun Chestnut
.K             Platinum
.C             Caster
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS
CONTINUED...

PAGE 35



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

133     1 HMVR-306
0G-FX

MOTIVATE RECT TBL     652.87        652.87
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LAHC          Handspun Chestnut
.K             Platinum
.C             Caster
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ROBOTICS ROBOTICS

134    36 HPN1 PERPETUAL ARMLESS NESTING     540.94     19,473.84
CHAIR FLEX-BACK 4-LEGS

.A             All Surface Caster

.UU            Upholstered Back
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
05             Blueberry
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: YRBK 55 YRBK 55

135     9 HMVR-306
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     844.83      7,603.47
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LAHC          Handspun Chestnut
.K             Platinum
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.PLAT          Platinum Textured

Tag 1: YRBK 55 YRBK 55

136     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

PAGE 36



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

137     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

138     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver

139     1 HSPRAY SPRAY PAINT 12OZ      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.P7D           Brownstone

140     1 HSPRAY SPRAY PAINT 12OZ      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

141     1 HSPRAY SPRAY PAINT 12OZ      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver

142     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.S             Charcoal

- DIVERSIFIED -

143     2 DT-1A30 DRAWING TABLE, 1-PIECE TOP,    693.51      1,387.02
LARGE DRAWER, 36"W X 24"D X
30"H

*              Red Oak
Wood

*              Northwoods
Stain

Tag 1: ART

PAGE 37



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

144    17 DT-82A 2-STATION DRAWING TABLE,   2,209.09     37,554.53
8-DRAWERS, 3/4" ALMOND PLASTIC
LAMINATE, 70"W X 32-1/2"D X
39-3/4"H

*              Red Oak
Wood

*              Northwoods
Stain

Tag 1: ART

145     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  2,145.33      2,145.33

- FLEETWOOD -

146     1 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      1,365.19
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: ADMN STFF 17

147     1 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      1,365.19
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

CONTINUED...
PAGE 38



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: ART

148     6 TUNP3624
R42C

UNITIZED FRAME-PLANE | 36W 24D    499.09      2,994.54
29-42H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: ART

149     1 DSD13020
684D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF DRAWER |  1,168.83      1,168.83
30W 20D 68H | 2 ADJ/1FIXED
SHELF | BOX/FILE DRAWER | DOOR
| CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 39



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

Tag 1: ART

150     6 DSS13620
294D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 36W 20D    741.04      4,446.24
29H | 1 ADJ SHELF | DOOR |
CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelf - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Worksurface/Top Finish

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

AP             Arch Pull 128mm
Pull Option

Chrome         Chrome
Pull Finish

Tag 1: ART

151     1 DSS13620
684N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 36W 20D    901.17        901.17
68H | 3 ADJ/1 FIXED SHELF | NO
DOOR | CASTERS
CONTINUED...

PAGE 40



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

Tag 1: ART

152     1 15192 SHEERLINE TRAY|42W 22D 44H|NO  1,445.84      1,445.84
DOORS|HOLDS (30) TRAYS|5 INCH
CASTERS (2) LOCKING

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

A              Tray Option A (30) 3 "high Gratnells trays, Transl
Gratnells Tray Combination

Tag 1: ART

PAGE 41



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

153     1 15192 SHEERLINE TRAY|42W 22D 44H|NO  1,445.84      1,445.84
DOORS|HOLDS (30) TRAYS|5 INCH
CASTERS (2) LOCKING

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

E              Tray Option E (9) 6 "high and (3) 12 "high Gratnel
Gratnells Tray Combination

Tag 1: ART

154     3 15313 SHEERLINE DRAWER|48W 28D   1,399.09      4,197.27
34.25H|(5) NON-LOCKING
DRAWERS|5 INCH CASTERS (2)
LOCKING

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Cavalcade SouthCavalcade South
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Cavalcade SolidCavalcade Solid
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

AP             Arch Pull 128mm - available in chrome
Pull Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 42



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ART

155     8 ST18FS ROCK STOOL | 14W 14D 18H |     227.92      1,823.36
DARK GRAPHITE SEAT COLOR |
LEVELERS

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: ART

156     4 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      5,460.76
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: GYM

157     1 INPG428L UNITIZED FRAME-PLANE COMPUTER    607.79        607.79
| 48W 24D 29-42H |75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: LIBRARY

PAGE 43



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

158     9 TUNP5436
F29C

UNITIZED FRAME-PLANE | 54W 36D    510.78      4,597.02
29H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: LIBRARY

159     6 8183172 LIBRARY MOBILE BOOK TRUCK |    711.82      4,270.92
36W 18D 40.5H | (4) SLOPED
SHELVES | 100MM CASTERS

TFL-G1         TFL G1
Case Material

Etched Gray    Etched Gray laminate
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Etched Gray    Etched Gray laminate
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Graphite       Graphite edgeband
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Graphite       Graphite edgeband
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Tag 1: LIBRARY

160     1 158005 SHEERLINE PROJECT CART|NO   1,833.90      1,833.90
POWER|48W 20D 37.75H|MAPLE
BLOCK WORKSURFACE|(1) LOCKING
DRAWER|(1) LOCKING DOOR|1 ADJ
SHELF|HOLDS (6) GRATNELLS
TRAYS|SIDE

Maple Block    Maple Block - in clear finish
Top Finish

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

CONTINUED...

PAGE 44



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Graphite       Graphite
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Graphite       Graphite
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Graphite       Graphite
Paint Color

AP             Arch Pull 128mm - available in chrome
Pull Option

D              Tray Option D (8) 3 "high and (2) 6 "high Gratnell
Gratnells Tray Combination

Tag 1: MULTI-PURP F

161     2 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      2,730.38
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: MUSIC

162     2 56440000
0

HARMONY MOBILE VIOLIN STORAGE  1,906.36      3,812.72
| 61.5W 53H 32D | HOLDS 16
INSTRUMENTS | 75MM CASTERS

TFL-G1         TFL G1
Case Material

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Case-Vertical Surfaces

CONTINUED...
PAGE 45



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Graphite       Graphite
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Graphite       Graphite
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Black          Black
Storage System color

Tag 1: MUSIC

163     3 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      4,095.57
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: ROBOTICS

164     6 15503 SHEERLINE SHELF|48W 22D   1,562.73      9,376.38
72H|LOCKING DOORS|(4) ADJ
SHELVES|5 INCH CASTERS (2)
LOCKING

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

Gray           Gray
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Gray           Gray
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Gray           Gray
Case Edgeband-Vertical

CONTINUED...

PAGE 46



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Gray           Gray
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

AP             Arch Pull 128mm - available in chrome
Pull Option

Tag 1: ROBOTICS

165     2 158005 SHEERLINE PROJECT CART|NO   1,833.90      3,667.80
POWER|48W 20D 37.75H|MAPLE
BLOCK WORKSURFACE|(1) LOCKING
DRAWER|(1) LOCKING DOOR|1 ADJ
SHELF|HOLDS (6) GRATNELLS
TRAYS|SIDE

Maple Block    Maple Block - in clear finish
Top Finish

TFLG1          TFL G1
Case Material

Gray           Gray
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Gray           Gray
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Gray           Gray
Case Edgeband-Vertical

Gray           Gray
Case Edgeband-Horizontal

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

AP             Arch Pull 128mm - available in chrome
Pull Option

E              Tray Option E (2) 6 "high and (2) 12 "high Gratnel
Gratnells Tray Combination

Tag 1: ROBOTICS

PAGE 47



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

166     1 TPNP6030
A47C

PNEUMATIC BASE-PLANE | DOUBLE  1,365.19      1,365.19
COLUMN | 60W 30D 31-51H | 75MM
CASTERS | PNEUMATIC COLUMNS
ARE SILVER

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Etched Gray    Etched Gray
Worksurface Finish

Graphite       Graphite
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Finish

Tag 1: YRBK 55

167     5 TUNP3624
A32C

UNITIZED FRAME TABLE | ROUND    440.65      2,203.25
LEGS | PLANE 1" WORKSURFACE |

ADJ HEIGHT | 75MM CASTERS |
36W 24D 24-32H

               WORKSURFACE MATERIAL
HPL G3

               WORKSURFACE COLOR
ETCHED GRAY LAMINATE

               EDGEBAND COLOR
GRAPHITE EDGEBAND

               PAINT COLOR
SILVER

               ACCESSORY OPTIONS
NO ACCESSORIES

Tag 1: SCIENCE

168     8 BRRD488E POST LEG TABLE | ROUND 1"     635.84      5,086.72
WORKSURFACE | 4 LEGS |
ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT
75MM CASTERS | 48W 48D 24-32H
Tag 1: SCIENCE

PAGE 48



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

169     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 13,412.16     13,412.16

170    20 19F18293
012

BENCH TABLE 29"H X 30"W X 12L  1,901.03     38,020.60

FRAME: POWDERCOAT
FRAME COLOR: BLACK
LAMINATE: GROUP 1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
LAMINATE (BENCH): GROUP
1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE (121-FMP)

EDGE: EDGEGUARD
EDGE COLOR: BLACK (001)

171     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  5,819.60      5,819.60

- SCREENFLEX -

172     5 FSL505-D
G

5'H X 9'5"L - DESIGNER STONE    957.85      4,789.25

173     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  2,240.00      2,240.00

174     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  49,200.00     49,200.00
SERVICES FOR:

PAGE 49



PROPOSAL 116102A
DATE 12/20/23
PROJECT #640-154
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 9325 MIRANDY DR
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    492,937.83
ASSEMBLY.......:     49,200.00

S&H............:     31,244.18

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     44,437.11
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    617,819.12

PAGE 50 OF 50



 Page 1 of 2  

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item#_12.1h__ 

 
Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024 
 
 
Subject: Approve Resolution No. 3378 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for Purchase 

of School Furniture  Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 
 

☐ Information Item Only 
☐ Approval on Consent Agenda 
☐     Conference (for discussion only) 
☐ Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
☐ Conference/Action 
☒ Action 
☐ Public Hearing 
 

Division:  Business Services 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 3378 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for 
the Purchase of Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 
 
Background/Rationale:   
 
District staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3378 to authorize and 
approve the District’s “Piggyback” utilizing Los Rios Community College District contract 
for the PURCHASE of Classroom Furniture with Campbell Keller in the amount of 
$903,365.00 for Alice Birney K-8 School. 
 
Under Public Contract Code section 20111, the District is required, absent an exception, 
to competitively bid the lease or purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies 
exceeding the bid threshold of $114,500 for 2024.  However, Public Contract Code 
section 20118, commonly referred to as the “piggybacking” statute, is an exception to 
the competitive bidding requirement, and allows the District to lease or purchase 
equipment, materials, or supplies by utilizing an existing contract, authorized by law, 
between a vendor and another public agency, pursuant to the same terms and equal 
prices of the existing contract. 
 
Los Rios Community College solicited Bid 19017, awarded to Campbell Keller to 
provide furniture, design, installation and additional related support services. The 
contract is active through August 24, 2024.  The Contract states that any public agency 
in the state of California may “Piggyback” to purchase furniture and related support 
services per the items and the conditions at the same terms as the awarded Contract. 
 
 
 



 Page 2 of 2  

District staff performed their due diligence and researched the costs and terms of the 
Piggyback Contract, believe that the prices of the Piggyback Contract are reasonable, 
and that it would be in the best interest of the District to utilize the Piggyback Contract to 
purchase classroom furniture pursuant to the proposed Contract Agreement for 
classroom furniture with Campbell Keller, attached to Resolution No. 3378.  
 
Financial Considerations:   
 
District will reduce its costs of procurement by “piggybacking” on a contract that has 
already been competitively bid by another public entity in accordance with law. 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  
 
 
Documents Attached:  
Resolution No. 3378 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for the Purchase of Classroom Furniture 
Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118  
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:  Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer 

  Tina Alvarez-Bevens, Contract Analyst 

Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3378 
 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AUTHORIZING PIGGYBACK CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF CLASSROOM 

FURNITURE PURSUANT TO PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 20118 
 
 WHEREAS, the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) seeks to purchase 
Classroom Furniture (“Products”) from Campbell Keller (“Vendor”). 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Contract Code section 20111, the District is required to 
competitively bid the “purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or 
leased to the district,” that exceed $114,500 in 2024; 

WHEREAS, Public Contract Code section 20118 is an exception to this requirement 
and states: 

Notwithstanding Sections 20111 and 20112, the governing board of any school 
district without advertising for bids, if the board has determined it to be in the 
best interests of the district, may authorize by contract, lease, requisition, or 
purchase order, any public corporation or agency, including any county, city, 
town, or district, to lease data-processing equipment, purchase materials, 
supplies, equipment, automotive vehicles, tractors, and other personal 
property for the district in the manner in which the public corporation or agency 
is authorized by law to make the leases or purchases from a vendor. Upon 
receipt of the personal property, if the property complies with the specifications 
set forth in the contract, lease, requisition, or purchase order, the school district 
may draw a warrant in favor of the public corporation or agency for the amount 
of the approved invoice, including the reasonable costs to the public corporation 
or agency for furnishing the services incidental to the lease or purchase of the 
personal property, or the school district may make payment directly to the 
vendor.  Alternatively, if there is an existing contract between a public 
corporation or agency and a vendor for the lease or purchase of the personal 
property, a school district may authorize the lease or purchase of personal 
property directly from the vendor by contract, lease, requisition, or purchase 
order and make payment to the vendor under the same terms that are available 
to the public corporation or agency under the contract; 

 WHEREAS, the District wishes to purchase the Products by utilizing an existing 
contract between a public corporation or agency and Vendor;   

WHEREAS, the Los Rios Community College District competitively bid and awarded a 
contract to Vendor for purchase of the Products (“Piggyback Contract”); 

 WHEREAS, the Piggyback Contract includes a provision, pursuant to Public Contract 
Code section 20118, allowing other public agencies, including school districts, to purchase the 
Products from Vendor, under the same terms and at equal prices set forth in the Piggyback 
Contract; and 

 WHEREAS, District staff have researched the costs and terms of the Piggyback 
Contract and believe that the prices under the Piggyback Contract are reasonable and that it 



Page 2 of 3 
 

is in the best interest of the District to utilize the Piggyback Contract to purchase the Products 
from Vendor. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the Sacramento City Unified School 
District hereby finds, determines, declares, orders, and resolves as follows: 

1. That the foregoing recitals are true. 

2. That it is in the best interests of the District to purchase the Products from Vendor 
via the Piggyback Contract. 

3. That it hereby approves the proposed “Agreement Incorporating Piggyback 
Contract for classroom furniture with Vendor,” attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

4. That it hereby authorizes the District’s Superintendent and designees to take all 
further action necessary to otherwise carry out, give effect to, and comply with the 
terms and intent of this Resolution, including to finalize and execute the agreement 
in accordance with the parameters of Public Contract Code section 20118. 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Education of the Sacramento City Unified 
School District this ____ day of ______________, 2024, by the following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

 
By:       
 Lavinia Grace Phillips, President  

Attest: 
       
 
By:      ____      

Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

AGREEMENT INCORPORATING PIGGYBACK CONTRACT 
 



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS PIGGY BACK CONTRACT
-

- HON -

  1     1 H105532 10500 SERIES BOOKCASE 2-SHELF    297.31        297.31
36WX13-1/8DX29-5/8H

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
D              Natural Maple

Tag 1: 13x36x29 13x36x29
Tag 2: 13x36x29

  2     1 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     268.83        268.83
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: Nurse off Nurse off

  3     2 H9184N FLAGSHIP 36W 4-DRW N PULL LAT  1,221.66      2,443.32
52-1/2H 18D W/O POST

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts

CONTINUED...

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.T5            Greige
Tag 1: 18x36x52 18x36x52
Tag 2: 18x36x52

  4     1 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,474.91      1,474.91
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.X             OMT 2 Cores to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 18x36x64 18x36x64
Tag 2: 18x36x64

  5     2 H9190N FLAGSHIP 42W 2-DRW N PULL     830.65      1,661.30
LATERAL FLAGSHIP 42W 28H 18D

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: Rm 19 Rm 19

  6     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X102E         102E
Tag 1: Recep Recep

  7     3 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         92.70
CORE KIT

.X103E         103E
Tag 1: Staff Rm Staff Rm

  8     3 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         92.70
CORE KIT

.X104E         104E
Tag 1: Vestibule Vestibule

PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

  9     3 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         92.70
CORE KIT

.X105E         105E
Tag 1: Nurse Nurse

 10     8 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        247.20
CORE KIT

.X101E         101E
Tag 1: Office Asst Office Asst

 11     1 HFMSC186
430RWB

MODULAR STORAGE CABINET 18D X  1,175.06      1,175.06
64 1/4H X 30W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike

.G             Glide
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 18x30x64 18x30x64
Tag 2: 18x30x64

 12     1 HHATB2S2
LT

2 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE T FOOT    535.87        535.87
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: HATB-2S-T HATB-2S-T
Tag 2: HATB-2S-T

 13     1 HHATB3S2
LT

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE T FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: HATB-3S-T HATB-3S-T
Tag 2: HATB-3S-T

PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 14     1 HHATW244
2CT

42W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    237.04        237.04
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T5             Greige

Tag 1: 24/42 24/42
Tag 2: 24/42

 15     1 HHATW247
2CT

72W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    331.25        331.25
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T5             Greige
.P             Black

Tag 1: 24/72 24/72
Tag 2: 24/72

 16    43 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA    411.53     17,695.79
BACK

.Y1            Syncho-Tilt W Seat Slider

.A             Height and Width Adj. Arm

.H             Hard Caster

.IT            4-Way Titanium
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
01             Cobalt
.TL            Titanium Adjustable Lumbar
.SB            Standard Base
.TI            Titanium

Tag 1: HIWMM HIWMM
Tag 2: HIWMM

PAGE  4



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 17     2 HMAVMA MAV SINGLE LOUNGE MID BACK   1,193.30      2,386.60
ARMS

$(1)           Grade 1 Uph
.HAML          Hamilton
20             Oxford
.WD            Wood
D              Natural Maple

Tag 1: HMAVMA HMAVMA
Tag 2: HMAVMA

 18     8 HMVR-186
0G-NS

MOTVT RECT TBL 2MM     749.61      5,996.88
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 18/60/30H 18/60/30H
Tag 2: 18/60/30H

 19     1 HMVR-246
0G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE     785.06        785.06
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 24/60/30H 24/60/30H
Tag 2: 24/60/30H

 20     1 HNL11SUP
P

1-1/8WX10-1/2DX28-1/2H SUPPORT    100.29        100.29
BRACE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 11SUPP 11SUPP
CONTINUED...

PAGE  5



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 2: 11SUPP

 21     4 HNL2116M
BBF

15-3/4X20-1/8X28-3/8 MOBILE    596.14      2,384.56
PED BOX/BOX/FILE

.F             Loop/Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: BBF BBF
Tag 2: BBF

 22     1 HNL2116M
FF

15-3/4X20-1/8X28-3/8 MOBILE    596.14        596.14
PED FILE/FILE

.E             Loop/Satin
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: FF FF
Tag 2: FF

 23     2 HNL2436L
D3

36X24X45-1/2 LATERAL FILE   1,168.99      2,337.98
THREE DRAWER

.G             Smooth, Flat
D              Natural Maple
.E             Loop/Satin
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 36x24x45 36x24x45
Tag 2: 36x24x45

PAGE  6



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 24     1 HNL3672L
D

72X15X35-1/4 STACK-ON STORAGE    840.78        840.78
LAM DOORS

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 72x15x36 LD 72x15x36 LD
Tag 2: 72x15x36 LD

 25     2 HNL3678L
D

78X15X35-1/4 STACK-ON STORAGE    876.74      1,753.48
LAM DOORS

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 78x15x36 LD 78x15x36 LD
Tag 2: 78x15x36 LD

 26     4 HNLEP242
8L

1-1/8WX23-1/8DX28-1/2H END     136.75        547.00
PANEL FOR 24D LEFT

.P             Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: EP2428L EP2428L
Tag 2: EP2428L

 27     1 HNLEP242
8L

1-1/8WX23-1/8DX28-1/2H END     136.75        136.75
PANEL FOR 24D LEFT

.X             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: EP2428L EP2428L
Tag 2: EP2428L

 28     5 HNLEP242
8R

1-1/8WX23-1/8DX28-1/2H END     136.75        683.75
PANEL FOR 24D RIGHT

.P             Black
CONTINUED...

PAGE  7



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: EP2428R EP2428R
Tag 2: EP2428R

 29     2 HNLMP602
8

60W X 27-7/8H MODESTY / BACK    162.58        325.16
PANEL

.P             Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: MP6028 MP6028
Tag 2: MP6028

 30     1 HNLMP722
8

72W X 27-7/8H MODESTY / BACK    190.95        190.95
PANEL

.P             Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: MP7228 MP7228
Tag 2: MP7228

 31     2 HNLMP782
8

78W X 27-7/8H MODESTY / BACK    205.64        411.28
PANEL

.P             Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: MP7828 MP7828
Tag 2: MP7828

 32     2 HNLRC246
0

60W X 24D RECTANGLE     217.79        435.58
WORKSURFACE

.G             Smooth, Flat
D              Natural Maple
.T1            Platinum
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

CONTINUED...

PAGE  8



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: 24/60 24/60
Tag 2: 24/60

 33     1 HNLRC247
2

72W X 24D RECTANGLE     244.13        244.13
WORKSURFACE

.G             Smooth, Flat
D              Natural Maple
.T1            Platinum
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 24/72 24/72
Tag 2: 24/72

 34     2 HNLRC247
8

78W X 24D RECTANGLE     292.75        585.50
WORKSURFACE

.G             Smooth, Flat
D              Natural Maple
.T1            Platinum
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 24/78 24/78
Tag 2: 24/78

 35     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

 36    25 HPN1 PERPETUAL ARMLESS NESTING     540.94     13,523.50
CHAIR FLEX-BACK 4-LEGS

.A             All Surface Caster

.UU            Upholstered Back
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
01             Cobalt
.T1            Platinum Metallic

CONTINUED...

PAGE  9



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: HPN1 HPN1
Tag 2: HPN1

 37     2 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     130.68        261.36
FREESTANDING

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: FEP FEP
Tag 2: FEP

 38     1 HSDMP664 HALF HGT 14HX66W MOD PNL     141.82        141.82
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: MP664 MP664
Tag 2: MP664

 39     1 HSPRAY SPRAY PAINT 12OZ      26.84         26.84
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

 40     1 HTFXT29 PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 24 IN    271.99        271.99
TOPS

$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 29H 29H
Tag 2: 29H

 41     1 HTLCRED7
2

PRESIDE 20X72 36H HOSPITALITY  1,781.34      1,781.34
CREDENZA

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.J             Loop Satin Nickel

CONTINUED...

PAGE 10



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.N             No Cutout
Tag 1: 20x72 20x72
Tag 2: 20x72

 42     1 HTLD24 PRESIDE 24 ROUND TOP     216.27        216.27
.G             2mm Edgeband
D              Natural Maple
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple

Tag 1: 24 24
Tag 2: 24

 43     1 HTLSCUPE
RTBL

SCULPT 28 INCHH PERSONAL TABLE    450.78        450.78
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: PERTBL PERTBL
Tag 2: PERTBL

 44     1 HTMC3042
72

PRESIDE 42X72 SEATED MOBILE  1,210.52      1,210.52
COLLAB TBL

.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 72/42/30H 72/42/30H
Tag 2: 72/42/30H

 45     1 HUVDSHAB
7213

ABOVE/BELOW SCREEN 72X32 -     533.34        533.34
13IN H ABOVE

.DDB1          Dark Blue
CONTINUED...

PAGE 11



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.PR6           Silver
Tag 1: HUVDSHAB7213 HUVDSHAB7213
Tag 2: HUVDSHAB7213

 46     1 HUVSLFS4
754L

SOFTLINE FLOOR SCRN 47W X 54H    948.16        948.16
FAB LEGS

$(A)           Grd A Fab
.SLS           Salsa
61             Dark Blue
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: 47x54 47x54
Tag 2: 47x54

 47     1 HWR2466P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     333.78        333.78
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 66W

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.D             Natural Maple
.T5            Greige

Tag 1: 24/66 24/66
Tag 2: 24/66

- DIVERSIFIED WOODCRAFT -

 48     2 GSC-8M-M
OED

GENERAL STORAGE CABINET   2,772.73      5,545.46
***MODIFIED TO HAVE GLASS
DOORS ON THE TOP HALF ****
48"W X 22"D X 84"H |
CONSTRUCTED OF SOLID MAPLE AND
MAPLE VENEERS | DOUB

*              Maple
Wood

*              Northwoods
Stain

PAGE 12



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 49     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  1,040.00      1,040.00

- FOMCORE-

 50     1 F091-48X
21X56.5-
Z

ORIOLE'S   2,562.96      2,562.96
NEST,48"LX21"WX56.5"H,ZIPPERED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Inside
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat / Inside- Fabric

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side
Select Side

MLS            Grade-1 (Milano Stitch)
Select Side- Fabric

SPR_MILANO_STITSailor
Select Milano Stitch Color

---            Back / Outside
Select Side

MLS            Grade-1 (Milano Stitch)
Back/Outside- Fabric

SPR_MILANO_STITSailor
Select Milano Stitch Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

CAL133         CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

 51     2 F083-35X
3-Z

ORIOLE'S     366.52        733.04
NEST,48"LX21"WX56.5"H,ZIPPERED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat/side- Fabric

CONTINUED...

PAGE 13



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SPR_STX-JET    Jet
Select Silvertex Neo Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

CAL133         CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

- TMC-

 52     2 SSKT1131
8BCT

SKYE 2 SIDE CHAIR, WOOD SEAT,  1,146.60      2,293.20
TIER B CUTOUT DIMENSIONS: 19
IN. W X 21 IN. D X 33.50 IN. H
W/ 18 IN. SEAT HEIGHT

*              Plywood Back Panel w/ Maple Veneer, Solid Maple
Material

EDW.R          Edwardian Series [Tier B] Reed
Cut-Out Design:

74             Twilight 74
Seat Finish:

01             Clear
Other Chair Parts Finish:

 53     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES    800.00        800.00

- FLEETWOOD -

 54     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 14



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Admin

 55     2 1038002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | LEFT   1,234.29      2,468.58
BOX/BOX/FILE PED | 48W 26D 30H
| 75MM CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

CONTINUED...

PAGE 15



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Admin

 56     1 TUNN4242
F29L

UNITIZED FRAME-ROUND| 42W 42D    409.09        409.09
29H | LEVELERS
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

Tag 1: Front Lobby

 57     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM

CONTINUED...
PAGE 16



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 03

 58     1 1038002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | LEFT   1,234.29      1,234.29
BOX/BOX/FILE PED | 48W 26D 30H
| 75MM CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 03

 59     8 GBK13614
29LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE|36W 14D    426.62      3,412.96
29H|1 SIDE ACCESS|1 ADJ
SHELF|NO DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 17



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
METAL REVEAL: GRAPHITE
TOP OPTION: HPL G3
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDISTIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

 60     5 GBK13614
37LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE|36W 14D    452.34      2,261.70
37H|1 SIDE ACCESS|2 ADJ
SHELF|NO DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP OPTION: HPL G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND

CONTINUED...
PAGE 18



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDISTIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

 61     1 GNC12420
37LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE CORNER     748.05        748.05
FILLER|24W 20D 37H|NO
DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL :
GREIGE
WORKSURFACE OPTION: 20" DEEP
WORKSURFACE WITHOUT
BACKSPLASH
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

PAGE 19



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 62     1 GSD13620
37CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF-BOX  1,158.31      1,158.31
DRAWER|36W 20D 37H|1 ADJ
SHELF|2 BOX
DRAWER|DOOR|CASTER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: OLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL - 128
MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTIONS: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: NO WORKSURFACE
IS REQUIRED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 03

PAGE 20



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 63     1 GSD14820
37CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF-BOX  1,170.00      1,170.00
DRAWER|48W 20D 37H|1 ADJ
SHELF|2 BOX
DRAWER|DOOR|CASTERDRAWER|DOOR|
CASTER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: OLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL - 128
MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTIONS: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: NO WORKSURFACE
IS REQUIRED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 03

PAGE 21



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 64     4 GSS13620
29CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF|36W    991.17      3,964.68
20D 29H|1 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|CASTER
DRAWER|DOOR|CASTER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: OLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL - 128
MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTIONS: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: NO WORKSURFACE
IS REQUIRED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 03

PAGE 22



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 65     3 GSS13620
37CN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF|36W    778.44      2,335.32
20D 37H|2 ADJ SHELF|NO
DOOR|CASTER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTIONS: NO
WORKSURFACE IS
REQUIRED
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: NO WORKSURFACE
IS REQUIRED
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 03

 66     2 GWSR0722
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     309.74        619.48
SPANNING|72W 20D|NO BACKSPLASH

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 23



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

 67     1 GWSR0842
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     361.17        361.17
SPANNING|84W 20D|NO BACKSPLASH

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

 68     1 GWSR1082
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     464.03        464.03
SPANNING|108W 20D|NO
BACKSPLASH
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL

CONTINUED...
PAGE 24



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 03

 69     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT

CONTINUED...
PAGE 25



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 04

 70    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 04

 71    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESORY AND ASSEMBLY OPTIONS:
NO ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 04

 72    24 ESTCM14 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 14" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES

CONTINUED...
PAGE 26



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 04

 73     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 04

PAGE 27



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 74     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 04

 75     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT

CONTINUED...
PAGE 28



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 05

 76    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 05

 77    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 29



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESORY AND ASSEMBLY OPTIONS:
NO ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 05

 78    24 ESTCM14 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 14" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 05

 79     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -

CONTINUED...
PAGE 30



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 05

 80     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 31



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 05

 81     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 32



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 06

 82    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 06

 83    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESORY AND ASSEMBLY OPTIONS:
NO ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 06

 84    24 ESTCM14 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 14" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 33



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 06

 85     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 06

 86     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ

CONTINUED...
PAGE 34



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 06

 87     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS

CONTINUED...
PAGE 35



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 07

 88    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 07

 89    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND

CONTINUED...
PAGE 36



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESORY AND ASSEMBLY OPTIONS:
NO ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 07

 90    24 ESTCM14 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 14" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 07

 91     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 37



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 07

 92     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED

CONTINUED...
PAGE 38



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 07

 93     3 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      5,319.36
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

CONTINUED...

PAGE 39



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Room 08

 94    12 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44        701.28
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 08

 95     3 BRKD788A POST LEG - KIDNEY | 72W 48D |    804.16      2,412.48
75MM CASTERS | 20-28"

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 08

 96     1 BRRD6082 POST LEG - ROUND | 60W 60D |    737.53        737.53
75MM CASTERS | 29"

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 40



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 08

 97    12 CLRS220E C-LEG - RECTANGLE | 27W 20D |    385.71      4,628.52
75MM CASTERS | 24-32"

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 08

 98    24 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

PAGE 41



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 99     8 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21        897.68
MEDIUM SHELL | 18" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

100     5 ETSKM21 E! SEATING TASK CHAIR | MEDIUM    218.57      1,092.85
SHELL | 14"- 20" SEAT HEIGHT |
CASTERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

101    11 GBK13614
76LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE|36W 14D    712.99      7,842.89
76H|1 SIDE ACCESS|4 ADJ/1
FIXED SHELF|NO
DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 42



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

102     3 GBK23628
29CN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE     625.32      1,875.96
DOUBLE-SIDED 36W 27.25D 29H 1
ADJ SHELF NO DOORS
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP OPTION: HPL G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 43



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Room 08

103     2 GHC13620
39TN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 HUTCH-LEARNING    757.40      1,514.80
WALL|36W 20D 39H|CENTER
POSITION|1 ADJ SHELF|1 FIXED
SHELF
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

104     1 GHL13620
39TN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 HUTCH-LEARNING    757.40        757.40
WALL|36W 20D 39H|LEFT
POSITION|1 ADJ SHELF|1 FIXED
SHELF
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO

CONTINUED...
PAGE 44



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY

Tag 1: Room 08

105     1 GHR13620
39TN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 HUTCH-LEARNING    757.40        757.40
WALL|36W 20D 39H|RIGHT
POSITION|1 ADJ SHELF|1 FIXED
SHELF
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

106     1 GHS12414
47TN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 HUTCH-SHELF|24W    756.23        756.23
14D 47H|1 ADJ SHELF|1 FIXED
SHELF|NO DOOR
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 45



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

107     2 GHS13614
47TD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 HUTCH-SHELF|36W  1,009.87      2,019.74
14D 47H|1 ADJ SHELF|1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABEL SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

PAGE 46



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

108     2 GKD13620
29LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE DESK|36W    554.03      1,108.06
20D 29H|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTION: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

109     1 GS314439
-005144

ILLUSIONS 2.0 SLIDING MARKER  2,266.23      2,266.23
BOARD UNIT|12FT 39H|3 TRACK

SLIDING BOARD OPTION: BLACK
CHALK BOARD
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Tag 1: Room 08

110     1 GSS12420
29CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF|24W    940.91        940.91
20D 29H|1 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|CASTER

CONTINUED...
PAGE 47



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTION: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLEASE
SPECIFY
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL SHELVES NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

111    12 GSS13620
37CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF|36W  1,035.58     12,426.96
20D 37H|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|CASTER

CONTINUED...
PAGE 48



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT
CONNECTORS
WORKSURFACE OPTION: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL SHELVES NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

112     3 GSS13620
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|36W  1,465.71      4,397.13
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER

CONTINUED...
PAGE 49



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL - 128
MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

113     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR

CONTINUED...
PAGE 50



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH
TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 08

114     3 GWSR0722
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     309.74        929.22
SPANNING|72W 20D|NO BACKSPLASH

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

CONTINUED...
PAGE 51



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 08

115     1 GWSR0962
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     412.60        412.60
SPANNING|96W 20D|NO BACKSPLASH

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 08

116     2 GWSR1082
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     464.03        928.06
SPANNING|108W 20D|NO
BACKSPLASH
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE
CONTINUED...

PAGE 52



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 08

117     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 09

118    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT
CONTINUED...

PAGE 53



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Room 09

119    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 09

120    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 09

121     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1

CONTINUED...
PAGE 54



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 09

122     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 55



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 09

123     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL

CONTINUED...
PAGE 56



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 10

124    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 10

125    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 10
CONTINUED...

PAGE 57



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

126    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 10

127     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

CONTINUED...
PAGE 58



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 10

128     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED

CONTINUED...
PAGE 59



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 10

129     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 11

130    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 60



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 11

131    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 11

132    24 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 11

133     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER

CONTINUED...
PAGE 61



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 11

134     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

CONTINUED...
PAGE 62



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 11

135     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR

CONTINUED...
PAGE 63



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 12

136    24 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,402.56
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 12

137    24 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04      9,144.96
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

CONTINUED...

PAGE 64



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Room 12

138    24 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      2,524.56
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 12

139     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO

CONTINUED...
PAGE 65



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 12

140     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

CONTINUED...
PAGE 66



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 12

141     2 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      3,546.24
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 13

PAGE 67



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

142    40 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      4,207.60
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 13

143     6 GSS13620
37CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF|36W  1,035.58      6,213.48
20D 37H|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|CASTER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:
THROUGH BOLT CONNECTORS

WORKSURFACE OPTION: NO
WORKSURFACE IS
REQUIRED
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

CONTINUED...
PAGE 68



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLEASE SPECIFY

ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 13

144     1 GSS13620
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|36W  1,465.71      1,465.71
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 69



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 13

145     1 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      1,558.05
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 13

PAGE 70



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

146     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 13

147     2 GWSR1082
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     464.03        928.06
SPANNING|108W 20D|NO
BACKSPLASH

CONTINUED...
PAGE 71



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 13

148    10 TUNN4242
A28C

UNITIZED FRAME-ROUND| 42W 42D    549.35      5,493.50
20-28H | 75MM CASTERS

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: NO
ACCESSORIES | NO FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 13

149     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |

CONTINUED...
PAGE 72



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 14

150    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 14

151    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 73



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 14

152    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 14

153     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM

CONTINUED...
PAGE 74



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 14

154     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 75



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 14

155     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 76



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 15

156    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 15

157    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 15

158    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 77



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 15

159     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 15

160     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ

CONTINUED...
PAGE 78



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 15

161     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |

CONTINUED...
PAGE 79



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 16

162    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 16

163    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 80



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 16

164    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 16

165     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTION: ARCH PULL -
128MM

CONTINUED...
PAGE 81



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 16

166     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
& (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE

PULLOPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 82



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 16

167     3 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      5,319.36
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 83



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 17

168     2 DSS13620
444D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF|36W 20D     889.48      1,778.96
44H|2 ADJ SHELF|DOOR|CASTERS

CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE BACK

BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G3
TOP COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
CONTINUED...

PAGE 84



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: Room 17

169     2 DSS13620
444N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF|36W 20D     656.88      1,313.76
44H|2 ADJ SHELF|NO
DOOR|CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE BACK

BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G3
TOP COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

PAGE 85



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

170     2 DSS13620
684D

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF|36W 20D   1,123.25      2,246.50
68H|3 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE BACK

BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G3
TOP COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

PAGE 86



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

171     2 DSS13620
684N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF|36W 20D     901.17      1,802.34
68H|3 ADJ/1 FIXED SHELF|NO
DOOR|CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
BACK MATERIAL: LAMINATE BACK

BACK COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP MATERIAL: HPL G1
TOP COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
TOP EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED TOP
COLOR
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

172     2 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19        210.38
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON GLIDES

CONTINUED...
PAGE 87



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

173    12 ESTCM18 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    112.21      1,346.52
MEDIUM SHELL | 18" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON GLIDES

ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

174     1 FNRS620A FLIP & NEST TABLE-RECTANGLE|    680.26        680.26
60W 24D 21-28H | 75MM CASTERS

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 17

PAGE 88



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

175     3 FNRS6302 FLIP & NEST TABLE-RECTANGLE|    628.83      1,886.49
60W 30D 29H | 75MM CASTERS

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE PAINT

ACCESSORY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 17

176     1 GBK12414
24LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BOOKCASE|24W 14D    386.88        386.88
24H|1 SIDE ACCESS|1 ADJ
SHELF|NO DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELF
SHELF COLOR: COLOR MATCHED TO
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP OPTION: HPL G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
CONTINUED...

PAGE 89



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Laminate

Planetree MaplePlanetree Maple
Edge Option

Tag 1: Room 17

177     5 GSS13620
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|36W  1,465.71      7,328.55
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20' DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION : KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

PAGE 90



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

178     1 GSS13620
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|36W  1,465.71      1,465.71
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

179     5 GSS13620
76LN

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|36W  1,207.40      6,037.00
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED SHELF|NO
DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

CONTINUED...
PAGE 91



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

180     3 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      6,942.87
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 92



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 17

181     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 93



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 18

182    33 BBMT102 BOOK BOX - CLOSED 18W 15D 3.5H     58.44      1,928.52
| USE ON C-LEG 27" DESK OR 54"
WIDE TABLE
PAINT COLOR: GRAPHITE PAINT

Tag 1: Room 18

183    33 CLPR228E C-LEG - PLANE | 27W 20D | 75MM    381.04     12,574.32
CASTERS | 24-32"
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
ACCESSORY AND ASSEMBLY
OPTIONS: NO ACCESSORIES | NO
FACTORY ASSEMBLY

Tag 1: Room 18

184    33 ESTCM16 E! SEATING STACKER | 4 LEG |    105.19      3,471.27
MEDIUM SHELL | 16" SEAT HEIGHT
| LEVELERS
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE 94



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 18

185     2 GSS14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF|48W  1,558.05      3,116.10
20D 76H|4 ADJ/1 FIXED
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER
CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GREIGE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED

Tag 1: Room 18

186     1 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL   2,314.29      2,314.29
TRAY-SHELF|48W 20D 76H|HOLDS
30 TRAYS|2 ADJ
SHELF|DOOR|LEVELER

Tag 1: Room 18

187     1 1019002 MOBILE DESK - PLANE | DOUBLE  1,773.12      1,773.12
PED |66W 26D 30H | LEFT
FILE/FILE PED |RIGHT
BOX/BOX/FILE PED |
CASTERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL

CONTINUED...
PAGE 95



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY
LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE

Tag 1: Room 19

188    12 56101624
4

HARMONY 10 COMPARTMENT | 27W  2,466.23     29,594.76
84H 40D | COMPARTMENT WIRE
DOORS IN SILVER |
LEVELERS
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: Room 19

189     6 56430000
0

HARMONY CELLO MOBILE STORAGE  1,254.16      7,524.96
HOLDS UP TO 6 CELLOS
75W 22D 47H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE

CONTINUED...
PAGE 96



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

COLOR
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: Room 19

190     1 56620000
0

HARMONY CONDUCTOR PODIUM 2   1,407.27      1,407.27
TIER WITH CARPETED PLATFORMS

43W 38D 48H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: Room 19

191     2 GSS14220
37CD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 BASE SHELF 2 ADJ  1,060.13      2,120.26
SHELVES LOCKING DOORS CASTERS

42W 20D 37H
CASE MATERIAL TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
CABINET CONNECTION OPTION:

CONTINUED...
PAGE 97



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

THROUGH BOLT CONNECTORS

WORKSURFACE OPTION: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: NO
WORKSURFACE IS REQUIRED

EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: Room 19

192     2 GSS14220
84LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF 4 ADJ  1,570.91      3,141.82
SHELVES & 1 FIXED SHELF
LOCKING
DOORS LEVELERS 42W 20D
84H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME

CONTINUED...
PAGE 98



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: Room 19

193     1 GWSR0842
0

ILLUSIONS 2.0 WORKSURFACE     361.17        361.17
SPANNING | NO BACKSPLASH | 84W
20D
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
BACKSPLASH OPTION: NO
BACKSPLASH REQUIRED
PRODUCT ASSEMBLY: ASSEMBLY
REQUIRED ONSITE
Tag 1: Room 19

194    62 TUNP5424
-05144

UNITIZED FRAME TABLE ROUND     628.52     38,968.24
LEGS PLANE 1" WORKSURFACE ADJ

HEIGHTS 75MM CASTERS 54W 24D
24-32H
CUSTOM FULL WIDTH DIVIDED BOOK
BOC WITH BACK
SHIPS FULL ASSEMBLED

CONTINUED...
PAGE 99



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
PAINT COLOR: GREIGE
ACCESSORY OPTIONS: PLEASE
SPECIFY
Tag 1: ROOMS 20-23

195     4 1019002 CONVENTIONAL DESK FULL END   1,773.12      7,092.48
PANEL PLANE 1" WORKSURFACE

DOYBLE PED (RIGHT BOX/BOX.FILE
PED-LOCKING & LEFT FILE/FILE
PED-LOCKING) 75MM CASTERS 66W
26D 30H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE
COLOR
WORKSURFACE MATERIAL: HPL
G3
WORKSURFACE COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE LAMINATE
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
FRAME COLOR: GREIGE PAINT
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL 128MM
IN CHROME
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: ASSEMBLED AT
THE FACTORY

CONTINUED...
PAGE100



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

LOCK OPTION: KEYED ALIKE
Tag 1: ROOMS 20-23

196   124 ESTCM18 EVOKE STACKER 4 LEG MEDIUM     112.21     13,914.04
SHELL 18" SEAT HEIGHT LEVELERS

CHAIR SHELL COLOR: NAVY
CHAIR FRAME COLOR: GRAPHITE
PAINT
GLIDE OPTION: NYLON
GLIDES
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: ROOMS 20-23

197    12 GSS13620
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL SHELF 4 ADJ  1,465.71     17,588.52
SHELVES & 1 FIXED SHELF
LOCKING
DOORS LEVELERS 36W 20D
76H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR

SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE

CONTINUED...
PAGE101



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE AHELVES
NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: ROOMS 20-23

198     4 GTC14820
76LD

ILLUSIONS 2.0 TALL TRAY HOLDS  2,314.29      9,257.16
UP TO 30 GRATNELLS TRAYS
2 ADJ SHELVES LOCKING DOORS
LEVELERS 48W 20D 76H
CASE MATERIAL: TFL G1
CASE COLOR: PLANETREE MAPLE
LAMINATE
CASE EDGEBAND COLOR: EDGEBAND
COLOR MATCHED CASE COLOR
SHELF MATERIAL: LAMINATE
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - MATCHES
CASE COLOR
TRAY CONFIGURATION OPTIONS:
OPTION H (10) 3" HIGH & (6) 6"
HIGH & (2) 12" HIGH TRAYS

METAL REVEAL: GREIGE
PULL OPTIONS: ARCH PULL -
128MM
PULL COLOR: CHROME
TOP OPTION: 20" DEEP TOP -
FACTORY INSTALLED
EDGEBAND COLOR: PLANETREE
MAPLE EDGEBAND
ADDITIONAL SHELF: NO
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

CONTINUED...
PAGE102



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

NEEDED
LOCK OPTION: KEYED
ALIKE
ASSEMBLY OPTIONS: FACTORY
ASSEMBLED
Tag 1: ROOMS 20-23

199     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 80,472.97     80,472.97

- NPS -

200    75 2304 NPS 2300 SERIES DELUXE FABRIC    146.08     10,956.00
UPHOLSTEREDTRIPLE BRACE DOUBLE

HINGE PREMIUM
FOLDINGCHAIR
IMPERIAL BLUE (PACK OF 4)

201     4 84 NPS DOUBLE-TIER HANGING CHAIR    417.01      1,668.04
TRUCK

202    33 8210 NPS 8200 SERIES MELODY MUSIC     80.94      2,671.02
CHAIR, 18H,BLACK

203     2 DY82 NPS DOLLY FOR 8200 SERIES     195.43        390.86
CHAIRS

204    33 82MS NPS MELODY MUSIC STAND, BLACK     50.83      1,677.39

205     2 DYMS20 NPS DOLLY FOR 20 MELODY MUSIC    363.71        727.42
STANDS

206     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  3,822.67      3,822.67

PAGE103



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

- PALMER HAMILTON -

207     8 19F18273
012

BENCH TABLE 27"H X 30"W X 12L  1,883.09     15,064.72

FRAME: POWDERCOAT
FRAME COLOR:
CHAMELEON
LAMINATE: GROUP 1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
LAMINATE (BENCH): GROUP
1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE (121-FMP)

EDGE: EDGEGUARD
EDGE COLOR: DESERT SAND (005)

208     1 EDGEGUAR
D UPCHAR
GE

UPCHARGE FOR NON-STANDARD     632.91        632.91
EDGEGUARDCOLOR ON 20 OR LESS
TABLES

209     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  3,417.27      3,417.27

- SCREENFLEX -

210     5 FSL605-D
V

FSL605-DV (6'H X 9'5"L-NAVY)  1,055.32      5,276.60

211     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  2,390.00      2,390.00

212     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  67,150.00     67,150.00
SERVICES FOR:

PAGE104



PROPOSAL 116103
DATE 01/08/24
PROJECT #640-155
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST ALICE BIRNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 6251 13TH ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PREVAILING WAGE, REGULAR HOURS

AREA MUST BE FREE AND CLEAR
PRIOR TO SCHEDULED
INSTALLATION DATE

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    671,587.60
ASSEMBLY.......:     67,150.00

S&H............:     91,942.91

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     72,684.55
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    903,365.06

PAGE105 OF105



 Page 1 of 2  

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item#_12.1i___ 

 
Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024 
 
 
Subject: Resolution No. 3379 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for Purchase of School 

Furniture  Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 
 

☐ Information Item Only 
☐ Approval on Consent Agenda 
☐     Conference (for discussion only) 
☐ Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
☐ Conference/Action 
☒ Action 
☐ Public Hearing 
 

Division:  Business Services 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 3379 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for 
the Purchase of Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 
 
Background/Rationale:   
 
Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3379 to authorize and approve the 
“Agreement Incorporating Piggyback Contract for Specialty Classroom Furniture with 
Campbell Keller in an amount not-to-exceed $658,947.99 for the purchase of School 
Furniture for California Middle School. 
 
Under Public Contract Code section 20111, the District is required, absent an exception, 
to competitively bid the lease or purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies 
exceeding the bid threshold of $114,500 for 2024.  However, Public Contract Code 
section 20118, commonly referred to as the “piggybacking” statute, is an exception to 
the competitive bidding requirement, and allows the District to lease or purchase 
equipment, materials, or supplies by utilizing an existing contract, authorized by law, 
between a vendor and another public agency, pursuant to the same terms and equal 
prices of the existing contract. 
 
Los Rios Community College has procured a contract with Campbell Keller for the 
purchase of the Classroom Furniture (“Piggyback Contract”).  The Piggyback Contract 
provides that any California school district may purchase the Classroom Furniture at the 
same price, and upon the same terms, as the Piggyback Contract. 
 
[Insert further information regarding the District’s need for the lease or purchase.] 
 
 



 Page 2 of 2  

District staff performed their due diligence and researched the costs and terms of the 
Piggyback Contract, believe that the prices of the Piggyback Contract are reasonable, 
and that it would be in the best interest of the District to utilize the Piggyback Contract to 
purchase classroom furniture pursuant to the proposed “Agreement Incorporating 
Piggyback Contract for School Furniture (California Middle School) with Campbell 
Keller,” attached to Resolution No. 3379.  
 
Financial Considerations:   
 
District will reduce its costs of procurement by “piggybacking” on a contract that has 
already been competitively bid by another public entity in accordance with law. 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  
 
 
Documents Attached:  
Resolution No. 3379 Authorizing Piggyback Contract for the Purchase of Classroom Furniture 
Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118  
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  __N/A____ 

Submitted by:  Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer 

  Tina Alvarez-Bevens, Contract Analyst 

Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 



Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3379 
 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AUTHORIZING PIGGYBACK CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF SPECIALITY 

CLASSROOM FURNITURE PURSUANT TO PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 20118 
 
 WHEREAS, the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) seeks to purchase 
Specialty Classroom Furniture (“Products”) from Campbell Keller (“Vendor”). 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Contract Code section 20111, the District is required to 
competitively bid the “purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or 
leased to the district,” that exceed $114,500 in 2024; 

WHEREAS, Public Contract Code section 20118 is an exception to this requirement 
and states: 

Notwithstanding Sections 20111 and 20112, the governing board of any school 
district without advertising for bids, if the board has determined it to be in the 
best interests of the district, may authorize by contract, lease, requisition, or 
purchase order, any public corporation or agency, including any county, city, 
town, or district, to lease data-processing equipment, purchase materials, 
supplies, equipment, automotive vehicles, tractors, and other personal 
property for the district in the manner in which the public corporation or agency 
is authorized by law to make the leases or purchases from a vendor. Upon 
receipt of the personal property, if the property complies with the specifications 
set forth in the contract, lease, requisition, or purchase order, the school district 
may draw a warrant in favor of the public corporation or agency for the amount 
of the approved invoice, including the reasonable costs to the public corporation 
or agency for furnishing the services incidental to the lease or purchase of the 
personal property, or the school district may make payment directly to the 
vendor.  Alternatively, if there is an existing contract between a public 
corporation or agency and a vendor for the lease or purchase of the personal 
property, a school district may authorize the lease or purchase of personal 
property directly from the vendor by contract, lease, requisition, or purchase 
order and make payment to the vendor under the same terms that are available 
to the public corporation or agency under the contract; 

 WHEREAS, the District wishes to purchase the Products by utilizing an existing 
contract between a public corporation or agency and Vendor;   

WHEREAS, the Los Rios Community College District competitively bid and awarded a 
contract to Vendor for purchase of the Products (“Piggyback Contract”); 

 WHEREAS, the Piggyback Contract includes a provision, pursuant to Public Contract 
Code section 20118, allowing other public agencies, including school districts, to purchase the 
Products from Vendor, under the same terms and at equal prices set forth in the Piggyback 
Contract; and 

 WHEREAS, District staff have researched the costs and terms of the Piggyback 
Contract and believe that the prices under the Piggyback Contract are reasonable and that it 



Page 2 of 3 
 

is in the best interest of the District to utilize the Piggyback Contract to purchase the Products 
from Vendor. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the Sacramento City Unified School 
District hereby finds, determines, declares, orders, and resolves as follows: 

1. That the foregoing recitals are true. 

2. That it is in the best interests of the District to purchase the Products from Vendor 
via the Piggyback Contract. 

3. That it hereby approves the proposed “Agreement Incorporating Piggyback 
Contract for classroom furniture with Vendor,” attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

4. That it hereby authorizes the District’s Superintendent and designees to take all 
further action necessary to otherwise carry out, give effect to, and comply with the 
terms and intent of this Resolution, including to finalize and execute the agreement 
in accordance with the parameters of Public Contract Code section 20118. 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Education of the Sacramento City Unified 
School District this ____ day of ______________, 2024, by the following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

 
By:       
 Lavinia Grace Phillips, President  

Attest: 
       
 
By:      ____      

Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

AGREEMENT INCORPORATING PIGGYBACK CONTRACT 
 



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:

CAMPBELL KELLER
3041 65TH STREET
SUITE 3
SACRAMENTO, CA 95820

SMALL BUSINESS
CERTIFICATION # 8541

- LOS RIOS CCD PIGGY BACK BID
-

- DIVERSIFIED SPACES -

  1     1 1131K 5' INSTRUCTOR DESK, 3/4"   1,918.18      1,918.18
PHENOLIC RESIN TOP, 60"W X
30"D X 30"H

Tag 1: CULINARY
Tag 2: 1214K-L

  2     2 DT-1A30 DRAWING TABLE, 1-PIECE TOP,    693.51      1,387.02
LARGE DRAWER, 36"W X 24"D X
30"H

Tag 1: ART

  3    17 DT-80A 2-STATION DRAWING TABLE,   2,209.09     37,554.53
6-DRAWERS, 3/4" ALMOND PLASTIC
LAMINATE, 70"W X 32-1/2"D X
39-3/4"H

Tag 1: ART
CONTINUED...

PAGE  1



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

  4     2 FFS-3624
M

FLAT FILE STORAGE, 5 DRAWERS,  1,172.73      2,345.46
HOLDS UP TO 24"X 36" PAPER,
40-1/2"W X 27"D X 17"H

Tag 1: ART
Tag 2: HISTORY

  5     2 FFSB-362
4

SUB BASE FOR FLAT FILE,     259.74        519.48
40-1/2"W X 27"D X 4"H

Tag 1: ART
Tag 2: HISTORY

  6     1 LR-1WM WALL MOUNTED LUMBER RACK,     520.78        520.78
5-20" PIPE ARMS, 84"H

Tag 1: WOODSHOP

  7     2 MA6-10L WALL BENCH VERTICAL LOCKERS,  4,344.16      8,688.32
18 VERTICAL LOCKERS, GREY,
1-3/4" MAPLE WORK SURFACE,
72"W X 24"D X 32-3/4"H

Tag 1: WOODSHOP

  8     1 TETC-40 TECH-ED TOOL STORAGE CABINET,  2,820.78      2,820.78
22"D X 48"W X 84"H

Tag 1: WOODSHOP

  9     1 VSR-277M METAL LUMBER STORAGE RACK,   2,209.09      2,209.09
30"D X 48.75"W X 100"H

Tag 1: WOODSHOP
CONTINUED...

PAGE  2



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 10     9 WB12-4V GRAY, METAL WORKBENCH WITH   4,828.57     43,457.13
2.25" MAPLE TOP, 12 VERTICAL
LOCKERS, 54"D X 64"W X
33.25"H, WITH FOUR VISES

Tag 1: WOODSHOP

 11     1 WBMLB20V BLACK, METAL OPEN WORKBENCH,  1,307.79      1,307.79
28"D X 64"W X 32.25"H

AMS-METAL-FRAMEFrame Color
Silver         Silver
WBML-STATION-NUNumber of Stations
2              2

Frame Color
Tag 1: WOODSHOP

 12     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 11,024.68     11,024.68

- FLEETWOOD -

 13     1 22RG630E UNITIZED FRAME-RECTANGLE     611.30        611.30
COMPUTER | 60W 30D 24-32H |
75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface Finish

Black          Black
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Greige         Greige
Paint Color

Tag 1: LIBRARY

PAGE  3



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 14     1 22RG630F UNITIZED FRAME-RECTANGLE     728.18        728.18
COMPUTER | 60W 30D 34-42H |
75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material Selection

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface Finish

Black          Black
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Greige         Greige
Paint Color

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 15    10 TUNW6030
R42C

UNITIZED FRAME-PILLOW | 60W    631.17      6,311.70
24/30D 29-42H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface Finish

Black          Black
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Greige         Greige
Paint Color

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 16     3 DSS23624
444N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 36W 24D    947.92      2,843.76
44H | 4 ADJ SHELF(2/SIDE) |
DOUBLE-SIDED | NO DOOR |
CASTERS | REPLACES
DSS23620444N

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Custom Edgeband Color

CONTINUED...
PAGE  4



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case Edgeband Finish

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

SMTL           Metal Adjustable Shelf
Adjustable Shelf Material

Greige         Greige Paint
Shelf and Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface/Top Finish

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 17    27 DSS24824
444N

DESIGNER 2.0 SHELF | 48W 24D    887.14     23,952.78
44H | 4 ADJ SHELF(2/SIDE) |
DOUBLE-SIDED | NO DOOR |
CASTERS | REPLACES
DSS24820444N

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Custom Edgeband Color

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Case Edgeband Finish

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Partition Material

SMTL           Metal Adjustable Shelf
Adjustable Shelf Material

Greige         Greige Paint
Shelf and Metal Reveal Finish

CONTINUED...
PAGE  5



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface/Top Finish

Fusion Maple   Fusion Maple
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 18    18 TUNR6030
F29C

UNITIZED FRAME-RECTANGLE | 60W    760.91     13,696.38
30D 29H | 75MM CASTERS

PHNL           Phenolic Resin in black
Worksurface Material

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: LABS

 19    10 FNRS6202 FLIP & NEST TABLE-RECTANGLE |    598.44      5,984.40
60W 24D 29H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Battleship     Battleship
Worksurface Finish

Silver         Silver
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: MEETING
Tag 2: CUSTODIAN

 20    36 TUNR5424
F29C

UNITIZED FRAME-RECTANGLE | 54W    606.62     21,838.32
24D 29H | 75MM CASTERS

CHPL           Chem Resistant HPL in black with black edgeband
Worksurface Material

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: SPED
CONTINUED...

PAGE  6



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 2: SCIENCE

 21    17 TUNP6030
A32C

UNITIZED FRAME-PLANE | 60W 30D    572.73      9,736.41
24-32H | 75MM CASTERS

HPL G3         HPL G3
Worksurface Material and Color Selection

Battleship     Battleship
Worksurface Finish

Silver         Silver
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Silver         Silver
Paint Color

Tag 1: CULINARY

 22    34 ESTLM26 E! SEATING STOOL | MEDIUM     150.78      5,126.52
SHELL | 26"SEAT HEIGHT |
LEVELERS

Navy           Navy
Shell Color Option

Silver         Silver
Chair Frame Color Option

Tag 1: ART

 23     6 DCB14820
374N

DESIGNER 2.0 CUBBY | 6 CUBBIES    698.96      4,193.76
| 48W 20D 37H | SINGLE-SIDED |
NO DOOR | CASTERS

CLAM           TFL G1
Case Material

Battleship     Battleship
Case-Vertical Surfaces

Battleship     Battleship
Case-Horizontal Surfaces

Battleship     Battleship
Custom Edgeband Color

BLAM           Laminate Back Panel - matches case color
Back Material

CONTINUED...
PAGE  7



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

SLAM           Laminate Adjustable Shelves - color matches case
Adjustable Shelf Material

Silver         Silver Paint
Metal Reveal Finish

TLAM           HPL G3
Top Material

Battleship     Battleship
Worksurface/Top Finish

Battleship     Battleship
Worksurface/Top Edgeband Finish

Tag 1: DETENTION

 24     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES 13,051.95     13,051.95

- NATIONAL PUBLIC SEATING -

 25    97 2304 NPS 2300 SERIES DELUXE FABRIC    146.08     14,169.76
UPHOLSTEREDTRIPLE BRACE DOUBLE

PREMIUM FOLDING CHAIR
IMPERIAL BLUE (PACK OF 4)

 26     5 84 NPS DOUBLE-TIER HANGING CHAIR    417.01      2,085.05
TRUCK *GOES NPS 2300 SERIES*

 27     1 DY-35 NPS FOLDING CHAIR DOLLY FOR    253.66        253.66
VERTICAL STORAGE,35 CHAIR
CAPACITY

 28    36 8210 NPS 8200 SERIES MELODY MUSIC     80.94      2,913.84
CHAIR, 18H,BLACK

 29     2 DY82 NPS DOLLY FOR 8200 SERIES     195.43        390.86
CHAIRS

PAGE  8



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 30    36 82MS NPS MELODY MUSIC STAND, BLACK     50.83      1,829.88

 31     4 DYMS10 NPS DOLLY FOR 10 MELODY MUSIC    269.45      1,077.80
STANDS

 32     1 CCS NPS CLASSIC CONDUCTOR'S SET  2,001.17      2,001.17
(INCLUDES PCC,CS & CP)

 33     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  4,245.45      4,245.45

- ARTCOBELL -

 34    36 0801.3.5
.Z

08-SERIES, 4L STOOL,      74.03      2,665.08
19"-27.5", POLY SEAT

GLIDE-NYLON    Glide Selection
3              Nylon
FRAME-CBTW     Leg Finish Color
5              Chrome
08-SEAT        Seat Color
Z              Azure

Glide Selection

 35    11 1230F.3.
4.5S.4

ACTIVITY TABLE, RECTANGLE,     201.82      2,220.02
30X60, FLAT EDGE

GLIDE-NYLON    Glide Selection
3              Nylon
FRAME-BT       Leg Finish Color
4              Titanium
1230F          Laminate Finish
0              Standard Laminates
5S             Pressed Linen
EDGE-COLORS    Edge Color
4              Titanium

Glide Selection

PAGE  9



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 36     2 DTT-RD42
E.5S.4

SHAPE TBL TOP, ROUND, 42X42,    173.25        346.50
LAM-BANDED FLAT EDGE; LEGS
MUST BE ORDERED SEPARATELY;
REQUIRES 4 LEGS.

DTT-RD42E      Laminate Finish
0              Standard Laminates
5S             Pressed Linen
EDGE-COLORS    Edge Color
4              Titanium
LEG-TYP-DTT-RD4Leg Type
Adjustable     Adjustable
DTLP-4ATP      19" - 29" Table-Height Legs
3              Nylon Glides
4              Titanium/Chrome

Laminate Finish

 37     2 DTLP-4AT
P.3.4

19"-29" ADJUSTABLE LEGS, NYLON    108.31        216.62
GLIDE, TITANIUM/CHROME

3              Nylon Glides
Glide/Caster Selection

 38     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES      0.00          0.00

SHIPPING COVERED ON ROOT
PROPOSAL FOR STUDENT DESKS

- GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL -

 39     4 B1224059 6' EXTRA VISIO SHOWCASE     796.81      3,187.24
W72 D20 H38
ALUMINUM ON THE SIDE GLASS IN
FRONT

 40     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  6,245.00      6,245.00

PAGE 10



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

- FOMCORE -

 41     1 F000855-
Z

CUSTOM ARTICULATING CUSHION  2,376.55      2,376.55
72WLX30W FULLY ZIPPERED

SPN16          Stinson Scoprena - Prairie
Tag 1: NURSE

 42     6 F150-35X
34.75X32
-M6

LOW ARM CLUB SOCIAL   2,861.26     17,167.56
CHAIR,35"LX34.75"WX32"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",6"MOD LEG

A-000011       Silver
Leg Finish

GR10           Grade-10
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

SPR_STX-SAPPHIRSapphire
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

STINSON        CF Stinson
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

OGI35          Origami Penta
Select Dillon Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: COUNS

 43     2 F134-40X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK CURVED   1,102.23      2,204.46
CHAIR,40"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...

PAGE 11



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-BAMBamboo
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TURTurquoise
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 44     1 F134-40X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK CURVED   1,102.23      1,102.23
CHAIR,40"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-NAVNavy
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

CONTINUED...
PAGE 12



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

MOR_BAYSIDE-APPApple
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 45     1 F136-48X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK SOFA RIGHT  1,540.99      1,540.99
HAND,48"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-APPApple
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-SPISpicy
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 46     1 F136-48X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK SOFA RIGHT  1,540.99      1,540.99
HAND,48"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES
CONTINUED...

PAGE 13



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-NAVNavy
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-APPApple
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 47     1 F137-48X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK SOFA LEFT   1,540.99      1,540.99
HAND,48"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-BAMBamboo
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

CONTINUED...
PAGE 14



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TURTurquoise
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 48     1 F138-14X
28X31-G1

CONNECT LOW BACK     422.70        422.70
TABLE,14"LX28"WX31"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-SPISpicy
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-SPISpicy
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

PAGE 15



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GEAR COMBO

 49     1 F160-48X
18-G1

LARGE GEAR,48"DX18"H,1"GLIDES  1,522.26      1,522.26
A-000099       1"Nylon Glide

Glide Option
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Top- Fabric
SPR_STX-TURQUOITurquoise

Side- Fabric
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 50     1 F161-38X
18-G1

MEDIUM GEAR,38"DX18"H,1"GLIDES  1,051.40      1,051.40
A-000099       1"Nylon Glide

Glide Option
SPR_STX-BAZAAR Bazaar

Top- Fabric
SPR_STX-LIMONCELimoncello

Side- Fabric
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 51     1 F162-24X
18-G1

SMALL GEAR,24"DX18"H,1"GLIDES    505.64        505.64
A-000099       1"Nylon Glide

Glide Option
SPR_STX-MARINE Marine Blue

Top- Fabric
SPR_STX-ACID   Acid

Side- Fabric
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
CONTINUED...

PAGE 16



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

TRAIN STATION COMBO-MEDIUM

 52     4 FK020-21
X26.5X35
-G1

FOM     794.81      3,179.24
CHAIR-MEDIUM,21"LX26.5"WX35"H,
1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-BAMBamboo
Select Bayside Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TURTurquoise
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 53     1 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     663.48        663.48
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

CONTINUED...
PAGE 17



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-NAVNavy
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 54     1 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     663.48        663.48
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-TURTurquoise
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 55     1 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     663.48        663.48
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

CONTINUED...

PAGE 18



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-SPISpicy
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 56     1 FK021-26
.5X26.5X
16-G1

1/4 ROUND     663.48        663.48
WEDGE-MEDIUM,26.5"LX26.5"WX16"
H,1"GLIDES

A-000099       1"Nylon Glide
Glide Option

GR1            Grade-1
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)
Select Fabric

MOR_BAYSIDE-APPApple
Select Bayside Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: LIBRARY

CONVO LILY PAD & CART COMBO
CONVO COMBO-CONConfiguration
3 INCH LILY PADCart with 3" Lily Pad

Configuration

 57     1 FK007-CA
RT2

LILY CART     224.73        224.73

Tag 1: LIBRARY

PAGE 19



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 58     2 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    112.36        224.72
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)

Select Fabric
MOR_BAYSIDE-APPApple

Select Bayside Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 59     2 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    112.36        224.72
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)

Select Fabric
MOR_BAYSIDE-BAMBamboo

Select Bayside Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 60     2 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    112.36        224.72
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)

Select Fabric
MOR_BAYSIDE-TURTurquoise

Select Bayside Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
CONTINUED...

PAGE 20



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: LIBRARY

 61     2 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    112.36        224.72
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)

Select Fabric
MOR_BAYSIDE-NAVNavy

Select Bayside Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 62     2 _FK007-1
8X3-Z

3"LILY PAD,18"DX3"H,ZIPPERED    112.36        224.72
GR1            Grade-1

Select Maximum Fabric Grade
BAY            Grade-1 (Bayside)

Select Fabric
MOR_BAYSIDE-SPISpicy

Select Bayside Color
*              No Embroidery

Embroidery
*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

CAL 133 Option
Tag 1: LIBRARY

 63     1 _F150-35
X34.75X3
2-M6

LOW ARM CLUB SOCIAL   2,861.26      2,861.26
CHAIR,35"LX34.75"WX32"H,SEAT
HEIGHT 18",6"MOD LEG

A-000011       Silver
Leg Finish

GR10           Grade-10
Select Maximum Fabric Grade

CONTINUED...

PAGE 21



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

-              Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
Select Side

SIL            Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
Seat/Curve/Center/Chair- Fabric

SPR_STX-SAPPHIRSapphire
Select Silvertex Neo Color

--             Side / Front / Back / Pillow
Select Side

STINSON        CF Stinson
Side/Front/Back/Pillow- Fabric

OGI35          Origami Penta
Select Dillon Color

*              No Embroidery
Embroidery

*              No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
CAL 133 Option

Tag 1: SPED

- PALMER HAMILTON -

 64    12 19F18293
012

BENCH TABLE 29"H X 30"W X 12L  1,901.03     22,812.36

FRAME: POWDERCOAT
FRAME COLOR: BLACK
LAMINATE: GROUP 1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
LAMINATE (BENCH): GROUP
1
LAMINATE CHOICE: WILSONART
7909-60 FUSION MAPLE
(121-FMP)
EDGE: EDGEGUARD
EDGE COLOR: BLACK (001)

PAGE 22



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 65     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  4,492.59      4,492.59

- SCREENFLEX -

 66     2 FSL603-D
V

6'H X 5'9"L-NAVY     834.68      1,669.36

 67     2 FSL605-D
V

6'H X 9'5"L-NAVY   1,055.32      2,110.64

 68     1 SHIPPING SHIPPING & HANDLING CHARGES  2,136.71      2,136.71

- NATIONAL -

 69     4 N32DDMR RENO ONE SEAT LOUNGE, TABLE  1,749.97      6,999.88
RIGHT ARM, MOBILE WITH METAL
LEGS NO

14830          FABRIC: INPUT- MIDNIGHT
X              GROMMET: NONE
W405           TABLE FINISH: DESIGNER WHITE
501            PAINT FINISH: PLATINUM METALLIC
X              CUP HOLDER: NONE

- ALLSTEEL -

 70     1 AMPTLF30
HRND

STRUCTURE HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE    700.42        700.42
TABLE 30 ROUND LAMINATE - FLAT
EDGE BAND

.FSC           FSC Mix Credit
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
$(P2)          P2 Paint Grade
.PR2           Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR

 71     4 ESC236I ESSENTIALS 28HX36W STORAGE     531.79      2,127.16
CABINET INTEGRAL PULL

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
CONTINUED...

PAGE 23



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.PR2           Platinum Metallic

.OMT           OMT Core to Ord key Alike
Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

 72     7 ESC330I ESSENTIALS 39-1/8HX30W STORAGE    571.55      4,000.85
CABINET INTEGRAL PULL

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR2           Platinum Metallic
.OMT           OMT Core to Ord key Alike

Tag 1: ATTEN RECPT ATTEN RECPT
Tag 2: STAFF

 73     1 ISLAUTNP
NB3018S1

STOR ISLA TOP 30WX18D S1     106.50        106.50
.F             FSC Wood
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE

 74     3 ISLAUTNP
NB6018S2

STOR ISLA TOP 60WX18D S2     154.78        464.34
.F             FSC Wood
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: ATT RECPT ATT RECPT
Tag 2: STAFF

 75     2 ISLAUTNP
NB7218S2

STOR ISLA TOP 72WX18D S2     179.99        359.98
.F             FSC Wood
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

PAGE 24



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 76     3 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT      10.65         31.95
.X107E         Key Number 107E

Tag 1: ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE

 77     2 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT      10.65         21.30
.X110E         Key Number 110E

Tag 1: RECPT RECPT

 78     6 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT      10.65         63.90
.X126E         Key Number 126E

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

 79     1 ASISLABE
L5

MAGNETIC LABEL HOLDER (5-PACK)     13.49         13.49

 80     2 ESC336I ESSENTIALS 39-1/8HX36W     601.37      1,202.74
STORAGECABINET INTEGRAL

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR2           Platinum Metallic
.OMT           OMT Core to Ord key Alike

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

 81     1 ISLAUTNP
NB7218S2

STOR ISLA TOP 72WX18D S2     179.99        179.99
.F             FSC Wood
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

 82     1 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT      10.65         10.65
.X113E         Key Number 113E

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

 83     1 ASISLABE
L5

MAGNETIC LABEL HOLDER (5-PACK)     13.49         13.49

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

PAGE 25



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

 84     1 EBC30 ESS BOOKCASE     373.11        373.11
34-1/2WX12-5/8DX29H 2-SHELF

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR2           Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: SPED SPED

- HON -

 85     5 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    233.88      1,169.40
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

 86     6 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     277.79      1,666.74
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

 87     1 H9175N FLAGSHIP 30W 5-DRW N PULL   1,411.09      1,411.09
LAT30W 64-1/4H 18D WO/POSTI

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR

 88     1 H9185LSN FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,510.87      1,510.87
W/HINGED DOORS/N PULLS

.X             OMT 2 Cores to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: VP VP

 89     1 H9185LSN
N

FLAGSHIP LAT 64 1/4X36IN   1,389.31      1,389.31
W/OPEN SHELVES/N PULLS

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
CONTINUED...

PAGE 26



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL

 90     3 H9185N FLAGSHIP 36W 5-DRW N PULL   1,585.83      4,757.49
LAT64-1/4H 18D WO/POSTI

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE

 91     3 H919491 SINGLE RAIL HANGING FILE      48.62        145.86
RACKS(4 PACK)

 92    19 H919492 DOUBLE RAIL HANGING FILE      48.62        923.78
RACKS(2 PACK)

 93     4 H919493 MAGNETIC LABEL HOLDER (5-PACK)     15.19         60.76

 94     5 HCTROUGH
36

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 36W SINGLE     78.51        392.55

 95     8 HESC4H3W
S

4H3W CUBBY   1,527.58     12,220.64
.C             Standard
.N             Without Door
.S             Solid
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic
.NA            Match Case
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm

CONTINUED...

PAGE 27



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

 96     2 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         61.80
CORE KIT

.X106E         106E
Tag 1: COPY COPY

 97     4 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        123.60
CORE KIT

.X102E         102E
Tag 1: VP VP

 98     3 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         92.70
CORE KIT

.X104E         104E
Tag 1: PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL

 99     5 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        154.50
CORE KIT

.X105E         105E
Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR

100     2 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         61.80
CORE KIT

.X108E         108E
Tag 1: RECEPT RECEPT

101     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X101E         101E
Tag 1: NURSE NURSE

102     5 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        154.50
CORE KIT

.X107E         107E
CONTINUED...

PAGE 28



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE

103     2 HFSC1836
40N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 39     738.47      1,476.94
1/8HX36WX18D N PULLS&2 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: COPY COPY

104     1 HFTLC337
2

FLOCK 33X72 RECTANGLE LAMINATE    385.44        385.44
TOP

.G             2MM Edge
FE             Field Elm
.N             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

105     4 HFTLD36 FLOCK 36 DIAMETER ROUND     305.42      1,221.68
LAMINATE TOP

.G             2MM Edge
FE             Field Elm
.N             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

106     2 HFXB29B FLOCK X-BASE FOR 29 1/2H     458.38        916.76
TABLES USE W/36IN TOPS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

PAGE 29



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

107     1 HFXB42AN X-BASE 41H STND HT     910.68        910.68
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

108     2 HFXB42B FLOCK X-BASE FOR 41H STAND HT    480.16        960.32
TBL USE W/36IN TOPS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

109     5 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08      2,955.40
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

110     1 HHATW244
8CT

48W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    251.73        251.73
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
P              Black

Tag 1: ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE

111     4 HHATW247
2CT

72W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    331.25      1,325.00
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum
.P             Black

PAGE 30



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

112    12 HICS7 IGNITION CAFE HEIGHT STOOL     395.57      4,746.84
4-LEG FRAME

.N             Armless

.E             Nylon Glide

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

113    16 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    321.62      5,145.92
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.E             Nylon Glide

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: HALLWAY HALLWAY

114    41 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83     13,851.03
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: STAFF STAFF

115     5 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48      2,917.40
.SVR           Silver Generic

PAGE 31



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

116     4 HMBPOST POST LEG BASE 4/PK     268.95      1,075.80
.G             Glide
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

117     4 HMT3048G HUDDLE 30X48 TABLE TOP     262.36      1,049.44
W/EDGEBAND

.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

118     2 HNL23362
8PSC

36WX23-1/8DX28-1/2H STORAGE    537.90      1,075.80
CABINET PEDESTAL

.A             Cylinder/Satin

.X             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR

119     1 HNLMP722
8

72W X 27-7/8H MODESTY / BACK    190.95        190.95
PANEL

.P             Black
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR

120     1 HNLRC247
2

72W X 24D RECTANGLE     244.13        244.13
WORKSURFACE

.G             Smooth, Flat
FE             Field Elm
.X             No Grommet
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: OFC MGR OFC MGR
CONTINUED...

PAGE 32



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

121    10 HPACSM SLIDING MOUNT FOR MONITOR ARM    125.61      1,256.10
.SVR           Silver Generic

122     5 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23      1,651.15
CLAMP

.STRM          Storm

123     4 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     145.36        581.44
FREESTANDING

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

124     4 HSDG GUSSETS (1 PR)      86.10        344.40
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

125     4 HSDSL29 ABODE SHARED LEG     263.38      1,053.52
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

126     1 HSISLAUT
NPNB7218
S2

ISLANDS TOP 18DX72W SPAN 2     234.51        234.51
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: COPY COPY

127     1 HPMARKER
1

1 TOUCH-UP MARKER      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

128     1 HSPRAY SPRAY PAINT 12OZ      30.90         30.90
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

PAGE 33



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

129     1 HTFXL29C PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 48    411.27        411.27
TOPS W/ CASTERS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
Tag 2: 29H

130     4 HTFXM29 PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 36 &    363.66      1,454.64
42 TOPS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: HALLWAY HALLWAY

131     1 HTFXM29C PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 36 &    379.87        379.87
42 TOPS W/ CASTERS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: VP VP

132     5 HTLD36 PRESIDE 36IN ROUND SHAPED     272.49      1,362.45
LAMINATE TOP

.G             2MM/Flat
FE             Field Elm
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: VP VP
Tag 2: HALLWAY

133     1 HTLD48 PRESIDE 48ROUND SHAPED     330.23        330.23
LAMINATE TOP

.G             2MM/Flat
FE             Field Elm
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
CONTINUED...

PAGE 34



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

134     4 HUSLMOD1
360

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 60W     388.48      1,553.92
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.P             Black

135     3 HWR2448P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     263.38        790.14
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 48W

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.P             Black

Tag 1: VP RECEPT VP RECEPT
Tag 2: OFC MGR

136     1 HWR2472P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR     343.91        343.91
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 72W

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.P             Black

Tag 1: PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL

137     4 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    233.88        935.52
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

138     4 H314 310 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     547.01      2,188.04
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts

CONTINUED...

PAGE 35



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.T1            Platinum Metallic
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

139     2 H9183N FLAGSHIP 36W 3-DRW N PULL     974.49      1,948.98
LATERAL 36W 39-1/8H 18D

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING

140     6 H919492 DOUBLE RAIL HANGING FILE      48.62        291.72
RACKS(2 PACK)

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING

141     4 HCTROUGH
17

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 17W SINGLE     47.61        190.44

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

142     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X134E         134E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

143     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X133E         133E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

144     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X132E         132E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

PAGE 36



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

145     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X131E         131E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

146     2 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         61.80
CORE KIT

.X112E         112E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

147     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X133E         133E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

148     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X131E         131E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

149     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X134E         134E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

150     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X132E         132E
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

151     1 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

PAGE 37



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

152     4 HHATW245
4CT

54W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    266.92      1,067.68
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

153     4 HHCGB31 SOOTHE THREE-SEAT BENCH   1,177.60      4,710.40
$(3)           Grade III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: HALLWAY HALLWAY

154     8 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83      2,702.64
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

155     4 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    321.62      1,286.48
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.E             Nylon Glide

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING
CONTINUED...

PAGE 38



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

156     4 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48      2,333.92
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

157     8 HPACSM SLIDING MOUNT FOR MONITOR ARM    125.61      1,004.88
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

158     4 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23      1,320.92
CLAMP

.STRM          Storm
Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

159     1 HSISLAUT
NPNB7218
S2

ISLANDS TOP 18DX72W SPAN 2     243.62        243.62
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminate
.LPE1          Phantom Ecru
.PE            Phantom Ecru

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING

160     1 HTFXM29 PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 36 &    363.66        363.66
42 TOPS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING

161     4 HTFXM29C PRESIDE 29.5H X-BASE FOR 36 &    379.87      1,519.48
42 TOPS W/ CASTERS

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

162     4 HTLD30 PRESIDE 30 ROUND TOP     232.99        931.96
.G             2mm Edgeband
FE             Field Elm

CONTINUED...

PAGE 39



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: COUNS COUNS

163     1 HTLD36 PRESIDE 36IN ROUND SHAPED     272.49        272.49
LAMINATE TOP

.G             2MM/Flat
FE             Field Elm
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: WAITING WAITING

164     2 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08      1,182.16
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

165     2 HHATW224
6CT

46W X 22D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    251.73        503.46
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

166    60 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83     20,269.80
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery

CONTINUED...

PAGE 40



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

167     2 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23        660.46
CLAMP

.STRM          Storm
Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

168     2 HUSLMOD1
336

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 36W     313.52        627.04
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.P             Black

Tag 1: LIBRARY LIBRARY

169     5 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        154.50
CORE KIT

.X111E         111E
Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

170     5 HFSC1836
40N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 39     738.47      3,692.35
1/8HX36WX18D N PULLS&2 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

171     2 HFSC1836
64W

FLAGSHIP BOOKCASE 5-SHELF 36W    887.88      1,775.76
X 18D X 64-1/4H

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: LOCKER RM LOCKER RM

PAGE 41



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

172     6 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83      2,026.98
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

173    12 HMVH-306
0G-FX

MOTVT HALF ROUND TBL     629.06      7,548.72
.N             No Grommets
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.D             Natural Maple
.S             Charcoal
.C             Caster
$(P1)          P1 Paint Opts
.PLAT          Platinum Textured

Tag 1: STAGE STAGE

174     1 HMVR-308
4G-NS

MOTIVATE RECT TABLE   1,064.65      1,064.65
.N             No Grommets
$(L2STD)       Grd L2 Standard Laminates
.LPE1          Phantom Ecru
.PE            Phantom Ecru
.C             Caster
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

175     1 HSISLAUT
NPNB3618
S1

ISLANDS TOP 18DX36W SPAN 1     171.19        171.19
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

PAGE 42



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

176     2 HSISLAUT
NPNB7218
S2

ISLANDS TOP 18DX72W SPAN 2     234.51        469.02
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: KITCHEN KITCHEN

177     1 HFTLD26 FLOCK 26 CYLINDER TABLE     485.22        485.22
LAMINATE

.N             No Grommet

.0             No Ports
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.L             Standard Option
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR8           Silver Texture

Tag 1: STU SUP STU SUP

178    32 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83     10,810.56
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: MEETING MEETING

179     1 HTLCRED4
2

PRESIDE 20X42 36H HOSPITALITY  1,257.12      1,257.12
CREDENZA

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.J             Loop Satin Nickel
.C             Vent Cutout

CONTINUED...

PAGE 43



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: MEETING MEETING

180     1 HHATB3S2
LC

3 STAGE 2 LEG RECTANGLE C FOOT    591.08        591.08
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.PR6           Silver
.X             Standard Glide
.MEM           Memory Preset

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

181     1 HHATW247
2CT

72W X 24D RECT WORKSURFACE C/T    331.25        331.25
BASE

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.G1            1 Grommet - Centered
T1             Platinum
.P             Black

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

182    12 HMAGANG INTERLINK IQ ELECT GANGING      68.38        820.56
HARDWARE

Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

183    16 HMVR-245
4G-NS

MOTVT RECT TBL 2MM     808.36     12,933.76
.G1            4x8 Electrical Port
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.C             Caster
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

PAGE 44



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

184     4 HQB INTERLINK IQ POWER BASE     342.39      1,369.56
IN-FEED

Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

185    16 HQH5-P-3
P1B

MHOB G1 POP-UP PORTFOR IQ 3 AC    246.66      3,946.56
PWR/1 BLANK

.SVR           Silver
Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

186     1 HTLSHELF PRESIDE LAMINATE CREDENZA      45.08         45.08
SHELF

$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: MEETING MEETING

187    16 HCTROUGH
36

CABLE MNGMT TROUGH 36W SINGLE     78.51      1,256.16

Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

188     3 HESC4H3W
S

4H3W CUBBY   1,527.58      4,582.74
.C             Standard
.N             Without Door
.S             Solid
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic
.NA            Match Case
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm

Tag 1: MEDIA MEDIA

189     1 HHCGB31 SOOTHE THREE-SEAT BENCH   1,177.60      1,177.60
$(3)           Grade III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian

CONTINUED...

PAGE 45



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

.PR8           Silver Texture
Tag 1: DETENTION DETENTION

190     4 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE    337.83      1,351.32
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING

.N             Armless

.S             All Surface Caster

.IM            4-Way Black
$(3)           III Upholstery
.SX            Moxie
04             Elysian
.PLAT          Textured Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: CUSTODIAN CUSTODIAN

191     1 HMASD DUAL DYNAMIC     583.48        583.48
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

192     2 HPACSM SLIDING MOUNT FOR MONITOR ARM    125.61        251.22
.SVR           Silver Generic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

193     2 HPWRMOD2
WC

2 RECEPTACLE 2 USB WORKSURFACE    330.23        660.46
CLAMP

.STRM          Storm
Tag 1: ATHELTICS ATHELTICS

194     1 HSDEP242
9F

24D END-PANEL SUPPORTS     145.36        145.36
FREESTANDING

$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

195     1 HSDSL29 ABODE SHARED LEG     263.38        263.38
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

CONTINUED...

PAGE 46



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

196     1 HUSLMOD1
360

LAMINATE MODESTY 13H X 60W     388.48        388.48
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminates
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm
.P             Black

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

197     1 H15923N FLAGSHIP B/F MOBILE PED 22H    233.88        233.88
X15W X 22-7/8D/N PULL

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

198     1 H18817N FILE/FILE 28HX16-7/8DX14     277.79        277.79
15/16W

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

199     1 H314 310 SERIES VERTICAL FILE 4     547.01        547.01
DRAWER LETTER W/LOCK

.P             Standard Random Key Lock
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: SPEECH SPEECH

200     1 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90         30.90
CORE KIT

.X125E         125E
Tag 1: SPEECH SPEECH

PAGE 47



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

201     5 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        154.50
CORE KIT

.X109E         109E
Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

202     6 HF23S CONTAIN SATIN REMOVABLE LOCK     30.90        185.40
CORE KIT

.X151E         151E
Tag 1: CUSTODIAN CUSTODIAN

203     1 HF24 BRUSHED CHROME CORE REMOVABLE     43.56         43.56
LOCK KIT

.X135E         135E
Tag 1: SPEECH SPEECH

204     3 HFSC1836
40N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 39     738.47      2,215.41
1/8HX36WX18D N PULLS&2 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

205     7 HFSC1836
64N

FLAGSHIP STG CAB 64   1,064.14      7,448.98
1/4HX36WX18D N PULLS&4 ADJ
SHLF

.X             OMT Core to Order Key Alike
$(P2)          P2 Paint Opts
.T1            Platinum Metallic

Tag 1: SPEECH SPEECH
Tag 2: CUSTODIAN

206     1 HSISLAUT
NPNB3618
S1

ISLANDS TOP 18DX36W SPAN 1     171.19        171.19
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR
CONTINUED...

PAGE 48



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

207     1 HSISLAUT
NPNB7218
S2

ISLANDS TOP 18DX72W SPAN 2     234.51        234.51
$(L1STD)       Grd L1 Standard Laminate
.LWFE          Field Elm
.FE            Field Elm

Tag 1: ATHLETIC DIR ATHLETIC DIR

208     1 DESIGN DESIGN SERVICES   2,925.00      2,925.00
39 HRSX$75 PER HR:
$2,925.00

209     1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED  48,375.00     48,375.00
SERVICES FOR:

PAGE 49



PROPOSAL 115937A
DATE 12/18/23
PROJECT #640-145
ADENA PETERSON

PROPOSAL FOR: DELIVERY LOCATION:

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST CA MIDDLE SCHOOL
3051 REDDING AVE 1600 VALLEJO WAY
SACRAMENTO CA 95820 SACRAMENTO CA 95820

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

***This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.***

***By signing this proposal, you are acknowledging that you have reviewed the
quantities, color and finish selections and are familiar with the products being
ordered.  All items are custom made to order and can not be returned.***

***Delivery and any related services quoted for normal business hours with
clear first floor access or access to a freight elevator (No stair carry) unless
otherwise noted and quoted.***

***The total below is for cash/check/EFT purchases.  When a credit card is used,
a 3% service fee is applied to the total balance noted below.  Please acknowledge
by initialling if your organization will be paying by credit card _______***

PRODUCT TOTAL..:    513,432.80
ASSEMBLY.......:     48,375.00
DESIGN.........:      2,925.00
S&H............:     41,196.38

ACCEPTED BY____________________________ SALES TAX......:     53,018.81
===========

DATE ACCEPTED____________ TOTAL..........:    658,947.99

PAGE 50 OF 50


	8 February 1 2024 Final
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	AGENDA

	9.1 Cover page Resolution African American Month 2.1.24_ 4881-5737-4624 1 (003)
	Meeting Date: February 1, 2024
	Background/Rationale:  February has been designated as National African American History Month. The Resolution recognizes the importance of honoring the significant contributions of African Americas on society, nationally and globally.  The Resolution...

	9.2 2.1.24 ELA_Math Agenda Cover Sheet
	SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	Agenda Item# _9.2_
	Meeting Date: February 1, 2024

	Subject:  Literacy, English Language Arts & Mathematics Update
	X      Information Item Only ☐ Approval on Consent Agenda ☐ Conference (for discussion only)
	☐ Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)
	☐ Conference/Action
	☐ Action
	☐ Public Hearing
	Division:  Academic Office
	Recommendation:  Information Only
	Background/Rationale:  District staff will share current Literacy, English Language Arts & Mathematics student outcome data, tiered instructional and intervention practices, and professional learning strategies.
	Financial Considerations:  N/A
	LCAP Goal(s):
	Goal 1: College Career Readiness
	Goal 2: Foundational Educational Experience with Equitable Opportunities for ALL students
	Goal 3: Integrated Supports
	Goal 4: Culture and Climate – Dismatling Systems
	Goal 5: Engagement/Empowerment
	Goal 6: Implementation of MTSS/Data-Based Decision Making
	Goal 7: Update the District’s Graduate Profile
	Goal 8: Basic Services and Districtwide Operations/Supports
	Goal 9: Focus on Students with Disabilities
	Goal 10: Focus on Homeless Youth
	Goal 11: Focus on Foster Youth
	Documents Attached:
	N/A
	Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 minutes
	Submitted by:  Yvonne Wright, Chief Academic Officer, and Erin Hanson, Curriculum and Instruction Assistant Superintendent
	Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent

	9.3 Feb. 1 2024 Voter Survey Results board cover sheet
	Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024

	10.1 Feb 1 2024 Governor's January Budget Proposal cover sheet
	Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024

	12.1a Grants Entitlements and Other Income Agreements
	12.1a 2-1-24 FINAL
	Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024

	12.1a. 15_CM PCO Hard Bid_JFK_ Final Board Meeting (002)
	12.1a.1 A24-00076 CA Air Resources-Safe Routes to School (002)
	12.1a.2 SA24-00567 Nacht & Lewis Serna Security
	EXHIBIT “A” – RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES OF ARCHITECT A-1
	EXHIBIT “B” – CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES B-1

	This Agreement for Architectural Services is made as of January 18, 2024, between the Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (“District”), and Nacht & Lewis (“Architect”) (collectively “Parties”), for the followi...
	Serna Center Security
	Article 1. Definitions
	1.1. In addition to the definitions above, the following definitions of words or phrases shall apply when used in this Agreement, including all Exhibits:
	1.1.1. Agreement:  The Agreement consists exclusively of this document and all identified exhibits attached and incorporated by reference.
	1.1.2. Architect:  The Architect identified in the first paragraph of this Agreement, including all Consultants to the Architect.  The term Architect means the Design Professional in General Responsible Charge on this Project.
	1.1.3. As-Built Drawings (“As-Builts”):  Any document prepared and submitted by District’s Contractor(s) that details on a Conforming Set, the actual construction performed during the Project, including changes necessitated by Construction Change Docu...
	1.1.4. Bid Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of the Construction Documents Phase that the Division of the State Architect (“DSA”) has approved and that the District can use to go out to bid for construction of the Project.
	1.1.5. Conforming Set:  The plans, drawings, and specifications at the end of the Bidding Phase that incorporate all addenda, if any, issued during the Bidding Phase.  The Architect shall ensure that DSA has approved all revisions to the Bid Set that ...
	1.1.6. Construction Budget:  The total amount of funds indicated by the District for the entire Project plus all other costs, including design, construction, administration, and financing.
	1.1.7. Construction Change Documents (“CCD”):  The documentation of changes to the DSA-approved construction documents.
	1.1.8. Construction Cost Budget: The total cost to District of all elements of the Project designed or specified by the Architect, as adjusted at the end of each design phase in accordance with this Agreement.  The Construction Cost Budget does not in...
	1.1.9. Construction Manager:  The District’s representative on the Project if the District retains a construction manager, project manager, or owner’s representative.
	1.1.10. Contractor:  One or more licensed contractors under contract with the District for construction of all or a portion of the Project.
	1.1.11. Consultant(s):  Any and all consultant(s), sub-consultant(s), subcontractor(s), or agent(s) to the Architect.
	1.1.12. District:  The Sacramento City Unified School District.
	1.1.13. DSA:  The Division of the State Architect.
	1.1.14. Extra Services:  District-authorized services outside of the scope in Exhibit “A” or District-authorized reimbursable not included in Architect’s Fee.
	1.1.15. Laboratory of Record: The District-designated laboratory(ies) for testing of concrete, soils, materials, and other required testing.
	1.1.16. Project:  Serna Center Security located at 5735 47th Avenue, Sacramento CA  95824.
	1.1.17. Record Drawings:  A final set of drawings prepared by the Architect that incorporates all changes from all As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications.  This includes a “1A” sheet.
	1.1.18. Service(s):  All labor, materials, supervision, services, tasks, and work that the Architect is required to perform and that are required by, or reasonably inferred from, the Agreement, and that are necessary for the design and completion of t...
	1.1.19. Visually Verify: To verify to the fullest extent possible by physical inspection and reasonable investigation and without any destructive action.

	Article 2. Scope, Responsibilities, and Services of Architect
	2.1. Architect shall render the Services described in Exhibit “A,” commencing with receipt of a written Notice to Proceed signed by the District representative.  Architect’s Services will be completed in accordance with the schedule attached as Exhibi...
	2.2. Architect and its Consultants shall provide Services for the Project (i) using its professional skill and judgment; (ii) acting with due care and in accordance with respective applicable standards of care under California law for those providing ...
	2.3. The District intends to award the Project to Contractor(s) pursuant to a competitive bid process.  District reserves its right to use alternative delivery methods and the Architect’s scope of work may be adjusted accordingly.
	2.5. Architect shall contract for or employ at Architect’s expense, Consultant(s) to the extent deemed necessary for completion of the Project including, but not limited to: architects; mechanical, electrical, structural and civil engineers; landscape...
	2.6. Architect shall coordinate with District personnel or its designated representatives as may be requested and desirable, including with other professionals employed by the District for the design, coordination or management of other work related t...
	2.9. Architect shall coordinate the work of the District’s DSA project inspector(s) (“Project Inspector(s)”) and the Laboratory of Record.  Architect shall provide code required supervision of special inspectors not provided by the Laboratory of Record.
	2.10. Architect shall give efficient supervision to Services, using its professional skill and attention.  Architect shall carefully study and compare all contract documents, drawings, specifications, and other instructions (“Contract Documents”) and ...
	2.11. Architect recognizes that the District may obtain the services of a Construction Manager and that Architect may have to assume certain coordination and management responsibilities, including tracking Requests for Information (“RFI”), providing R...

	Article 3. Architect Staff
	3.1. Architect has been selected to perform the Services herein because of the skills and expertise of key individuals.
	3.2. Architect agrees that the following key people in Architect’s firm shall be associated with the Project in the following capacities:
	Principal In Charge: Brian Maytum
	3.3. Architect shall not change any of the key personnel listed above without prior written approval by the District, unless said personnel cease to be employed by Architect.  In either case, the District shall be allowed to interview and approve repl...
	3.4. If any designated lead or key person fails to perform to the satisfaction of the District, then upon written notice Architect shall have five (5) calendar days to remove that person from the Project and replace that person with one acceptable to ...
	3.5. Architect represents that Architect has no existing interest and will not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which could conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of Services required under this Agreement and that no person hav...
	3.6. Architect shall comply with Education Code section 17302(a) and agrees that any plans and/or specifications included in the Services shall be prepared under the supervision of licensed personnel, and that licensed personnel shall be in “responsib...

	Article 4. Schedule of Services
	Architect shall commence Services under this Agreement upon receipt of a written Notice to Proceed and shall prosecute the Services diligently as described in Exhibit “A,” so as to proceed with and complete the Services in compliance with the schedule...
	Article 5. Construction Cost Budget
	5.1. Architect hereby accepts the District’s established Construction Cost Budget and Project scope.  In accordance with Exhibit “A,” the Architect shall have responsibility to further develop, review, and reconcile the Construction Cost Budget for th...
	5.2. Architect shall complete all Services as described in Exhibit “A,” including all plans, designs, drawings, specifications and other Contract Documents, so that the cost to construct the work designed by the Architect will not exceed the Construct...
	5.4.1. The lowest responsive base bid received is in excess of five percent (5%) of the Construction Cost Budget; or
	5.4.2. If the combined total of base bid and all additive alternates come in ten percent (10%) or more under the Construction Cost Budget; or
	5.4.3. If the Construction Cost Budget increases in phases subsequent to the Schematic Design Phase due to reasonably foreseeable changes in the condition of the construction market in the county in which the District is located, in so far as these ha...


	Article 6. Fee and Method of Payment
	6.1. The District shall pay Architect for all Services contracted for under this Agreement an amount equal to the following (“Fee”):
	A fixed fee amount of One Hundred Twenty-Two Thousand Two Hundred Ten Dollars ($122,210).  Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic and Additional Services and will be billed at a multiple of 1.10% the expenses incurred. These c...
	6.2. The District shall pay Architect the Fee pursuant to the provisions of Exhibit “D.”
	6.3. Architect shall bill for performance of Services under this Agreement in accordance with Exhibit “D.”
	6.4. No increase in Fee will be due from CCDs and/or change orders generated during the construction period to the extent caused by Architect’s error or omission.
	6.5. The Architect’s Fee set forth in this Agreement shall be full compensation for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof as indicated in Exhibit “D.”
	6.6. Regardless of the structure of Architect’s Fee, the Architect’s Fee may be adjusted downward if the Scope of Services of this Agreement is reduced by the District in accordance with this Agreement.
	6.7. Neither the District’s review, approval of, nor payment for, any of the Services required under this Agreement shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement, and Architect shall remain liable to the District in acco...

	Article 7. Payment for Extra Services or Changes
	Any charges for Extra Services shall be paid by the District as described in Exhibit “B” only upon certification that the claimed Extra Service was authorized as indicated herein and that the Extra Services have been satisfactorily completed.  If any ...

	Article 8. Ownership of Data
	8.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 17316, this Agreement creates a non-exclusive and perpetual license for the District to use, at its discretion, all plans including, but not limited to, record drawings, specifications, estimates and other docum...
	8.2. Architect retains all rights to all copyrights over designs and other intellectual property embodied in the plans, record drawings, specifications, estimates, and other documents that Architect or its Consultants prepare or cause to be prepared p...
	8.3. Architect shall perform the Services and prepare all documents under this Agreement with the assistance of Computer Aided Design Drafting Technology (“CADD”) (e.g., AutoCAD).  Architect shall deliver to District all drawings in DWG format.  As to...
	8.4. In order to document exactly what CADD information was given to the District, Architect and District shall each date and sign a “hard” copy of reproducible documents that depict the information at the time Architect produces the CADD information....
	8.5. Following the termination of this Agreement, for any reason whatsoever, Architect shall promptly deliver to the District upon written request and at no cost to the District the following items (hereinafter “Instruments of Service”), which the Dis...
	8.5.1. One (1) set of the Contract Documents, including the bidding requirements, specifications, and all existing cost estimates for the Project, in hard copy, reproducible format.
	8.5.2. One (1) set of fixed image CADD files in DXF format of the drawings that are part of the Contract Documents.
	8.5.3. One (1) set of non-fixed image CADD drawing files in DXF or DWG or both formats of the site plan, floor plans (architectural, plumbing, structural, mechanical and electrical), roof plan, sections and exterior elevations of the Project.
	8.5.4. All finished or unfinished documents, studies, reports, calculations, drawings, maps, models, photographs, technology data and reports prepared by the Architect under this Agreement.
	8.5.5. The obligation of Section 8.5 of this Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever.

	8.6. In the event the District changes or uses any fully or partially completed documents without Architect’s knowledge or participation or both, the District agrees to release Architect of responsibility for such changes, and shall hold Architect har...

	Article 9. Termination of Contract
	9.1. District’s Request for Assurances:  If District at any time reasonably believes that Architect is or may be in default under this Agreement, District may in its sole discretion notify Architect of this fact and request written assurances from Arc...
	9.2. District’s Termination of Architect for Cause:  If Architect fails to perform Architect’s duties to the satisfaction of the District, or if Architect fails to fulfill in a timely and professional manner Architect’s material obligations under this...
	9.3. District’s Termination of Architect for Convenience:  District shall have the right in its sole discretion to terminate the Agreement for its own convenience.  In the event of a termination for convenience, Architect may invoice District and Dist...
	9.4. Architect’s Termination of Agreement for Cause:  Architect has the right to terminate this Agreement if the District does not fulfill its material obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure such material default within sixty (60) days of ...
	9.5. Effect on Pre-Termination Services:  Except as indicated in this Article, termination shall have no effect upon any of the rights and obligations of the Parties arising out of any transaction occurring prior to the effective date of such terminat...
	9.6. Ceasing Services upon Termination:  If, at any time in the progress of the Design of the Project, the Governing Board of the District determines that the Project should be terminated, Architect, upon written notice from the District of such termi...
	9.7. Project Suspension:  If the District suspends the Project for more than one hundred twenty (120) consecutive days, Architect shall be compensated for Services performed prior to notice of that suspension. When the Project is resumed, the schedule...

	Article 10. Indemnity/Architect Liability
	10.3. Architect’s duty to indemnify under this Agreement shall apply during the term of this Agreement and shall survive any expiration or termination of this Agreement until such Claim(s) are barred by the applicable statute of limitations and is in ...

	Article 11. Fingerprinting
	11.1. Pursuant to Education Code section 45125.2, the District has determined on the basis of scope of Services in this Agreement, that Architect, its Consultants and their employees will have only limited contact with pupils. Architect shall promptly...
	11.2. For all workers on District property, the Architect shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws regarding COVID-19.  Further, except to the extent the Order provides otherwise, the Architect and Architect’s personnel shall con...

	Article 12. Responsibilities of the District
	12.1. The District shall examine the documents submitted by the Architect and shall render decisions so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the process of the Architect’s Services.
	12.2. The District shall verbally or in writing advise Architect if the District becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, including any errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect’s documents.  Failure to provide such notice shal...
	12.3. The District shall furnish the services of a hazardous material consultant or other consultants when such services are requested in writing by Architect and deemed necessary by the District or are requested by the District. These services shall ...
	12.4. The District shall timely provide to the Architect all relevant information in its possession regarding the Project that is necessary for performance of Architect’s services.

	Article 13. Liability of District
	13.1. Other than as provided in this Agreement, District’s financial obligations under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment of the compensation provided in this Agreement.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in no event s...
	13.2. District shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property as a result of the use, misuse or failure of any equipment used by Architect, or by its employees, even though such equipment be furnished or loaned to Architect by District.

	Article 14. Nondiscrimination
	Architect agrees to comply with the provisions of the California Fair Employment and Housing Act as set forth in part 2.8 of division 3 of the California Government Code, commencing at section 12900; the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as set forth ...

	Article 15. Insurance
	15.1. Architect shall comply with the insurance requirements for this Agreement, set forth in Exhibit “E.”
	15.2. Architect shall provide certificates of insurance and endorsements to District prior to commencement of the work of this Agreement as required in Exhibit “E.”

	Article 16. Covenant against Contingent Fees
	Article 17. Entire Agreement/Modification
	Article 18. Non-Assignment of Agreement
	Article 19. Law, Venue
	19.1. This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this Agreement shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of California.
	19.2. To the fullest extent permitted by California law, the county in which the District administration office is located shall be the venue for any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by reason of this Agr...

	Article 20. Alternative Dispute Resolution
	20.1. All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement may be decided through mediation as the first method of resolution.  Notice of the demand for mediation of a...
	20.2. If a claim, or any portion thereof, remains in dispute upon satisfaction of all applicable dispute resolution requirements, the Architect shall comply with all claims presentation requirements as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing with section 90...
	20.3. Pending resolution of the dispute, Architect agrees it will neither rescind the Agreement nor stop the performance of the Services.
	Article 21. Tolling of Claims
	Architect agrees to toll all statutes of limitations for District’s assertion of claims against Architect that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to Contractors’ or subcontractors’ claims against District involving Architect’s work, until the Contrac...
	Article 22. Attorneys’ Fees
	Article 23. Severability
	Article 24. Employment Status
	24.1. Architect shall, during the entire term of Agreement, be an independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall it be construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture relationship, or to allow the Dis...
	24.2. Architect understands and agrees that Architect’s personnel are not and will not be eligible for membership in or any benefits from any District group plan for hospital, surgical or medical insurance or for membership in any District retirement ...
	24.3. Should the District, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the Internal Revenue Service or the State Employment Development Department, or both, determine that Architect, or any employee or Consultant of Architect, is an empl...
	24.4. Should a relevant taxing authority determine a liability for past services performed by Architect for the District, upon notification of such fact by the District, Architect shall promptly remit such amount due or arrange with the District to ha...
	24.5. A determination of employment status pursuant to the preceding two (2) paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, and for all other purposes of this Agreement, Architect shall not be considered an employee of ...
	24.6. Nothing in this Agreement shall operate to confer rights or benefits on persons or entities not a party to this Agreement.

	Article 25. Certificate of Architect
	25.1. Architect certifies that the Architect is properly certified or licensed under the laws and regulations of the State of California to provide the professional services that it has herein agreed to perform.
	25.2. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of the California Labor Code that require every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that cod...
	25.3. Architect certifies that it is aware of the provisions of California Labor Code and California Code of Regulations that require the payment of prevailing wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain “public works” and “mainten...

	Article 26. Cost Disclosure - Documents and Written Reports
	Article 27. Notice & Communications
	Article 28. Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Participation
	Pursuant to section 17076.11 of the Education Code, the District has a participation goal for disabled veteran business enterprises (“DVBEs”) of at least three percent (3%), per year, of funds expended each year by the District on projects that use fu...
	Article 29. District’s Right to Audit
	29.1. District retains the right to review and audit, and the reasonable right of access to Architect’s and any Consultant’s premises to review and audit the Architect’s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement (“District’s Right”). The Distri...
	29.2. The District’s Right includes the right to examine any and all books, records, documents and any other evidence of procedures and practices that the District determines is necessary to discover and verify whether Architect is in compliance with ...
	29.3. If there is a claim for additional compensation or for Extra Services, the District’s Right includes the right to examine books, records, documents, and any and all other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that the District determi...
	29.4. Architect shall maintain complete and accurate records in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices in the industry. Architect shall make available to the District for review and audit all Project-related accounting records and doc...
	29.5. Architect shall include audit provisions in any and all of its subcontracts, and shall ensure that these sections are binding upon all Consultants.
	29.6. Architect shall comply with these provisions within fifteen (15) days of the District’s written request to review and audit any or all of Architect’s Project-related records and information.
	Article 30. Other Provisions
	30.1. Each party warrants that it has had the opportunity to consult counsel and understands the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of executing it. In addition, each party acknowledges that the drafting of this Agreement was the product of ...
	30.2. The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Architect warrants and represents that she/he is authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the CM to all terms hereof.
	30.3. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original. A facsimile or electronic signature shall be deemed to be the equivalent of the actual original signature. All counterparts so executed shall ...
	30.4.  Architect shall issue a credit to the District as an offset to the Architect’s Fee, an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of the actual tax benefit derived by the Architect or its shareholders, after deducting associated tax consulting fees ba...

	Article 31. Exhibits “A” through “E” attached hereto are hereby incorporated by this reference and made a part of this Agreement.
	SCOPE OF PROJECT
	Project Name:  Serna Center Security
	Cost Budget:  $1,000,000 (Construction budget)

	BASIC SERVICES
	3. The District shall provide all information available to it to the extent the information relates to Architect’s scope of work.  This information shall include, if available,
	a. As-builts;
	b. Physical characteristics;
	c. Legal limitations and utility locations for the Project site(s);
	d. Written legal description(s) of the Project site(s);
	e. Grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements, and adjoining property and structures;
	f. Adjacent drainage;
	g. Rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions, and boundaries and contours of the Project site(s);
	h. Locations, dimensions and necessary data with respect to existing buildings, other improvements and trees;
	i. Information concerning available utility services and lines, mechanical and other services, both public and private, above and below grade, including inverts and depths;
	j. Surveys, reports, as-built drawings, record drawings; and
	k. Subsoil data, chemical data, and other data logs of borings.
	Architect shall Visually Verify this information and all existing Project utilities, including capacity, and document the location of existing utility lines, telephone, water, sewage, storm drains and other lines on or around the Project to the extent...
	If Architect determines that the information or documentation the District provides is insufficient for purposes of design, or if Architect requires:  a topographical survey; a geotechnical report; structural, mechanical, and/or chemical tests; tests ...
	High Performance Schools.  If the District adheres to the Collaborative for High Performance School (“CHPS”) Best Practice Standards, the Services provided by the Architect shall incorporate the CHPS Best Practice Standards and criteria to the extent ...
	d. Based on survey and topography data provided by the District, input into computer and develop existing conditions base for the Schematic Design Phase.
	e. Administer Project as required to coordinate work with the District and among Consultants.
	f. Review District-provided standards for facilities and construction, including but not limited to designation of any material, product, thing or service by specific brand or trade name pursuant to Public Contract Code section 3400, subdivision (c).

	6. Meetings
	During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis.
	10. Deliverables and Numbers of Copies
	Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format:

	12. Meetings
	During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis.
	9. Meetings
	During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis.
	[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
	Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format:

	3. Meetings
	During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a monthly basis.
	1. Contact potential bidders and encourage their participation in the Project.
	2. Coordinate the development of the bidding procedures and the construction Contract Documents with the District.
	6. Attend bid opening.
	7. Coordinate with Architect Consultants.
	8. Respond to District and potential bidder questions and clarifications.
	9. Deliverables and Number of Copies
	Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format:
	7. As-Built Drawings.  Architect shall review and evaluate for District the Contractor(s)’ documentation of the actual construction performed during the Project that the Contractor(s) should prepare and submit as As-Builts.  As-Builts are documents th...
	8. Record Drawings.  Architect shall incorporate all information on all As-Builts, sketches, details, and clarifications, and prepare one (1) set of final Record Drawings for the District.  The Record Drawings shall incorporate onto one (1) set of dra...
	These drawings [or corrected specifications] have been prepared based on information submitted, in part, by others.  Architect has provided a review consistent with its legal standard of care.

	12. Deliverables and Number of Copies
	Within thirty (30) days of the end of this Phase, Architect shall provide to the District a hard copy of the following items produced in this Phase, together with one (1) copy of each item in electronic format:

	13. Meetings
	During this Phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops minimally on a bi-weekly basis.
	g. Architect shall review and prepare a package of all warranty and O&M documentation.
	h. Architect shall organize electronic files, plans and prepare a Project binder.
	i. Architect shall have primary responsibility to coordinate all Services required to close-out the design and construction of the Project with the District and among Consultants.

	3. Deliverables and Number of Copies
	a. Punch list; and
	b. Upon completion of the Project, all related Project documents, including As-Builts and Record Drawings.  These are the sole property of the District.

	4. Meetings
	During this phase, Architect shall attend, take part in, and, when indicated, conduct meetings, site visits, and workshops as needed.

	CRITERIA AND BILLING FOR EXTRA SERVICES
	The following Extra Services to the Agreement shall be performed by Architect if needed and if authorized or requested by the District:
	A. Providing services as directed by the District that are not part of the Basic Services of this Agreement, or otherwise included within Exhibit “A.”
	B. Providing deliverables or other items in excess of the number indicated in Exhibit “A.”  Before preparing, providing, sending, or invoicing for extra deliverables, Architect shall inform the District that expected deliverables may be in excess of t...
	C. Making revisions in drawings, specifications, or other documents when such revisions are required by the enactment or revisions of codes, laws, or regulations subsequent to the preparation of the Conforming Set.
	D. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause during construction and furnishing services required in connection with replacement of that work.
	E. Providing services made necessary by the default of Contractor(s).
	F. In the absence of a final Certificate of Payment or Notice of Completion, providing services more than ninety (90) days after the date of completion of work by Contractor(s) and after Architect has completed all of its obligations and tasks under t...
	G. Providing services as an expert and/or witness for the District in any mediation, arbitration, and/or trial in which the Architect is (1) not a party, and (2) did not in any way cause the dispute that is being adjudicated.
	H. The following rates, which include overhead, administrative cost, and profit, shall be utilized in arriving at the fee for Extra Services and shall not be changed for the term of the Agreement.
	I. The mark-up on any approved reimbursable item of Extra Services shall not exceed five percent (5%).
	1. The following items are approved for mark-up:
	a. Sub-consultant Invoices.
	2. Any approved item of Extra Services not identified in the above list may not be marked-up.
	J. Format and Content of Invoices (Extra Services Only)
	Architect acknowledges that the District requires Architect’s invoices to include detailed explanations of the Services performed.  For example, a six hour charge for “RFIs and CORs” is unacceptable and will not be payable.  A more detailed explanatio...
	SCHEDULE OF SERVICES
	A. Promptly after the execution of this Agreement, Architect shall prepare and submit for approval to the District a Schedule of Services showing the order in which Architect proposes to carry out Architect's Services (“Schedule of Services”).  The Sc...
	B. Architect shall complete Services required under the Schematic Design Phase within _One (1)_ month after written authorization from District to proceed.
	C. Architect shall complete Services required under Construction Documents Phase within _Five (5)__ months after written authorization from District to proceed, and as more specifically indicated below.  Excluded from this duration is the time associa...
	D. The durations stated above include the review periods of _5__ months required by the District.
	E. All times to complete tasks set forth in this Exhibit are of the essence, as indicated in the Agreement.  If delays in the Schedule of Services are incurred as a result of the District’s inability to comply with requested meeting schedules, Archite...
	PAYMENT SCHEDULE
	A. Compensation
	1. The payment of consideration to Architect as provided herein shall be full compensation for all of Architect’s Services incurred in the performance hereof, including, printing and shipping of deliverables in the quantities set forth in Exhibit “A,”...
	2. The total compensation to Architect shall be as stated in Article 6 of the Agreement.
	3. District shall pay Architect as follows for all Services contracted for under this Agreement:
	B. Method of Payment
	1. Invoices shall be on a form approved by the District and are to be submitted to the District via the District’s authorized representative.
	2. Architect shall submit to District on a monthly basis documentation showing proof that payments were made to its Consultant(s).
	3. Architect shall submit to the District for approval a copy of the Architect’s monthly pay request format.
	4. Upon receipt and approval of Architect’s invoices, the District agrees to make payments of undisputed amounts within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice as follows:
	a. Pre- Design/Architectural Program Development Phase:
	Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) payment upon acceptance and approval of the Pre-Design/Architectural Program.
	b. For Schematic Design Phase:
	Monthly payments for the percentage of all Services complete up to ninety-five percent (95%) of the fee for the Phase; one hundred percent (100%) payment upon acceptance and approval of the Schematic Design Phase by the District.
	c. For Design Development Phase:
	d. For Construction Documents Phase:
	e. For Bidding Phase:
	f. For Construction Contract Administration Phase:
	g. For Close Out:
	INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
	A. Architect shall procure, prior to commencement of the Services of this Agreement and maintain for the duration of the Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the ...
	B. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance:  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the following scopes and limits. Umbrella or Excess Liability policies are acceptable where the need for higher liability limits is noted and shall provide liability cov...
	1. Commercial General Liability.  Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggrega...
	2. Commercial Automobile Liability. Two million dollars ($2,000,000) per accident for bodily injury and property damage.
	3. Workers' Compensation Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are subject to this Agreement and to the extent required by the applicable state or federal law, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, a Workers' Compensation polic...
	4. Employers’ Liability.  For all of the Architect’s employees who are subject to this Agreement, Architect shall keep in full force and effect, an Employment Practices Liability policy with minimum liability coverage of two million dollars ($2,000,00...
	5. Professional Liability.  This insurance shall cover the prime design professional and his/her consultant(s) on a Claims Made basis for two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate limit subject to no more than two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000) ...

	C. District reserves the right to modify the limits and coverages described herein, with appropriate credits or changes to be negotiated for such changes.
	D. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention:  Architect shall inform the District in writing if any deductibles or self-insured retention exceeds two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000).  At the option of the District, either:
	1. The District can accept the higher deductible;
	2. Architect’s insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or
	E. Other Insurance Provisions:  The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:
	1. The District, its representatives, consultants, trustees, officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers (“Additional Insureds”) are to be covered as additional insureds as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on beh...
	2. For any claims related to the projects, Architect’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the Additional Insureds.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Additional Insureds shall be in excess of Architect’s insuranc...
	3. Architect shall provide an endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation against District and its respective elected officials, officers, employees, agents, representatives, consultants, trustees, and volunteers.
	4. Architect’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.
	5. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Additional Insureds.
	6. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt r...
	7. Architect shall pay all insurance premiums, including any charges for required waivers of subrogation or the endorsement of additional insureds. If Architect fails to maintain insurance, District may take out comparable insurance, and deduct and re...
	8. Architect shall require all sub consultants to maintain the level of insurance Architect deems appropriate with respect to the consultant’s scope of the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Agreement. Architect shall cause the sub consultants to ...

	F. Acceptability of Insurers:  Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted in California with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A: VII.  Architect shall inform the District in writing if any of its insurer(s) have an A.M. Best’s rating...
	1. Accept the lower rating; or
	2. Require Architect to procure insurance from another insurer.
	G. Verification of Coverage:  Prior to commencing with its provision of Services under this Agreement, Architect shall furnish District with:
	1. Certificates of insurance showing maintenance of the required insurance coverages; and
	2. Original endorsements affecting general liability and automobile liability coverage.  The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverages on its behalf.  All endorsements are to be received and approved by the...

	H. Copy of Insurance Policy(ies): Upon the District’s request, Architect will furnish District with a copy of all insurance policies related to its provision of Services under this Agreement.
	END OF EXHIBIT


	12.1a.3 R24-03481 115937A_PROP_R3_SCC CA MS
	12.1a.4 R24-03023 Matsuyama Quote
	116104_PROP_R3_SCUSD Matsuyama
	116104A_PROP_R1_SCUSD Matsuyama b

	12.1a.5 R24-03022 116103_PROP_R4_SCUSD Alice Birney
	12.1a.6 R24-03024 AEinstein Quote
	116102_PROP_R5_SCUSD Albert Einstein
	116102A_PROP_R1_SCUSD Albert Einstein b

	12.1a.7 R24-03242 Model 1 CTE
	12.1a.8 SA24-00064 Rose Family Addendum No. 1 (002)
	12.1a.9 SA24-00064 Rose Family-REV
	12.1a.10 Amendment #4_John F Otto dba Otto Construction_Oak Ridge New Construction
	12.1a.11 JSloat CO 1 Signed (002)
	12.1a.12_CM PCO Hard Bid_Sloat_Final Board Meeting (002)
	12.1a.13_AED 28 - John Sloat Playground - hydroseeding existing field - 09.29.2023 (002)
	12.1a.14_JFK Change Order #001 Revised Frontage Scope (002)
	12.1a.15_ CM PCO Hard Bid_JFK_ Final Board Meeting (002)

	12.1b Personnel Transactions
	12.1b 2-1-2024 Cover page Personnel Transactions_
	Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024
	1. Certificated Personnel Transactions Dated February 1, 2024
	2. Classified Personnel Transactions Dated February 1, 2024

	12.1b.1 2-1-2024 Certificated Board Agenda
	Sheet1

	12.1b.2 2-1-2024 Classfied Board Agenda
	Sheet1


	12.1c Approve November 16 Minutes
	12.1c November 16 Minutes Cover Sheet
	Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024

	12.1c.1 November 16 2023 Minutes
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	AGENDA


	12.1d Adoption of District Arts Plan
	12.1d  VAPA Agenda Cover Sheet ARts Plan
	Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024

	12.1d.1 1 23 24 Sacramento City Unified School District Strategic Arts Plan Draft Version 1 (1)

	12.1e Mandatory Reporting SCOE Uniform Complaints regarding Williams Settlement Processed for the Period of Oct 2023 thorugh Dec 2023
	12.1e Cover Sheet SCOE William Complaint 11.4.21
	Meeting Date: February 1, 2024

	12.1e.1 SCUSD-SCOE Williams Complaint Report-July to September 2021

	12.1f Approve Res No 3376 Piggyback Contract for Purchase of School Furniture Matsuyama
	12.1f Piggyback - Agenda Item Matsuyama
	Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024

	12.1f.1 2-1-24 Furniture Piggyback - Matsuyama Resolution 3376 Page
	12.1f.2 Matsuyama Quote (002)
	116104_PROP_R3_SCUSD Matsuyama
	116104A_PROP_R1_SCUSD Matsuyama b


	12.1g Approve Res No 3377 Piggyback Contract for Purchase of School Furniture Albert Einstein
	12.1g Piggyback - Agenda Item Albert Einstein (002)
	Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024

	12.1g.1 2-1-24 Furniture Piggyback - Einstein Resolution 3377 Page
	12.1g.2 AEinstein Quote
	116102_PROP_R5_SCUSD Albert Einstein
	116102A_PROP_R1_SCUSD Albert Einstein b


	12.1h Res No 3378 Piggyback Contract Alice Birney
	12.1h Piggyback - Agenda Item Alice Birney
	Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024

	12.1h.1 2-1-24 Furniture Piggyback - Birney Resolution 3378 Page (002)
	12.1h.2 116103_PROP_R4_SCUSD Alice Birney

	12.1i Res No 3379 Piggyback Contract California Middle
	12.1i Piggyback - Agenda Item Cal Middle Speciality Furniture
	Meeting Date:  February 1, 2024

	12.1i.1 2-1-24 Furniture Piggyback - CAL Resolution 3379 Page
	12.1i.2_ 115937A_PROP_R3_SCC CA MS




